
 

 
 

Notice of meeting of  
 

Audit & Governance Committee 
 
To: Councillors Jeffries (Chair), Barnes, Brooks (Vice-Chair), 

Burton, Cuthbertson, Watson and Steward 
 

Date: Thursday, 29 September 2011 
 

Time: 2.00 pm 
 

Venue: The Guildhall, York 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

 
 

Note: 
As agreed at previous meetings, the Chief Internal Auditor and 
District Auditor (Audit Commission) will be present in the 
meeting room from 1.30 pm to provide a private briefing for 
Members, if required. 

 
1. Declarations of Interest   

 

At this point Members are asked to declare any personal or 
prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this agenda. 
 

2. Minutes  (Pages 3 - 10) 
 

To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting of the Audit & 
Governance Committee held on 26 July 2011. 
 

3. Public Participation   
 

At this point in the meeting members of the public who have 
registered their wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda or 
an issue within the Committee’s remit can do so.  The deadline for 
registering is 5:00 pm on Wednesday 28th September 2011. 
 



 
4. Forward Plan.  (Pages 11 - 16) 

 

This paper presents the future plan of reports expected to be 
presented to the Committee during the forthcoming year to July 
2012.  

 
 

5. Final Statement of Accounts 2010/11.  (Pages 17 - 154) 
 

The purpose of this report is to bring to Members a revised and 
final set of Accounts for 2010/11, which reflect the changes that 
have been made since the draft pre-audit accounts were presented 
to Audit and Governance  Committee for review, in line with CIPFA 
best practice, on 26th July 2011. 
 
 

6. Annual Governance Report 2010/11.  (Pages 155 - 160) 
 

The purpose of this report is to bring to Members attention the 
Audit Commission’s Annual Governance Report, agree the 
Council’s response and seek approval to changes to the 2010/11 
Financial Statements. A copy of the Audit Commission Annual 
Governance Report is attached at Annex A. 
 

7. Annual Report of the Audit and Governance Committee.  
(Pages 161 - 176) 
 

This report seeks Members’ views on the draft annual report of the 
Audit and Governance Committee for the year ended 30 
September 2011, prior to its submission to Full Council.  The report 
also presents a draft assurance statement which the Committee 
has been requested to provide to the council’s external auditors, 
the Audit Commission. 
 
 

8. Key Corporate Risk Monitor 2.  (Pages 177 - 190) 
 

The purpose of this paper is to present to Audit & Governance 
Committee (A&G) an overview of the risks associated with the 
councils Key Corporate Risks (KCRs) as at the end of August 
2011. 
 
 



 
9. Follow Up of Internal and External Audit Recommendations.  

(Pages 191 - 196) 
 

This is the regular six monthly report to the Audit and Governance 
Committee setting out progress made by Council departments in 
implementing actions agreed as part of internal audit work. 

 
 

10. Audit, Counter Fraud and Information Governance Monitoring 
Report.  (Pages 197 - 222) 
 

This report provides an update to Members on the progress made 
in delivering the internal audit workplan for 2011/12 and on the 
current counter fraud and information governance activity.      

 
 

11. Urgent Business   
 

Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the  
Local Government Act 1972. 
 

Democracy Officer:  
 
Name: Laura Bootland 
Contact details: 

• Telephone – (01904) 552062 
• E-mail – laura.bootland@york.gov.uk 
 
 
 

For more information about any of the following please contact the 
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting: 
 

• Registering to speak 
• Business of the meeting 
• Any special arrangements 
• Copies of reports 

 
Contact details are set out above.  

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



About City of York Council Meetings 
 

Would you like to speak at this meeting? 
If you would, you will need to: 

• register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and contact 
details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no later than 5.00 
pm on the last working day before the meeting; 

• ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of business on 
the agenda or an issue which the committee has power to consider (speak 
to the Democracy Officer for advice on this); 

• find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy Officer. 
A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s website or 
from Democratic Services by telephoning York (01904) 551088 
 
Further information about what’s being discussed at this meeting 
All the reports which Members will be considering are available for viewing 
online on the Council’s website.  Alternatively, copies of individual reports or the 
full agenda are available from Democratic Services.  Contact the Democracy 
Officer whose name and contact details are given on the agenda for the 
meeting. Please note a small charge may be made for full copies of the 
agenda requested to cover administration costs. 
 
Access Arrangements 
We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you.  The meeting 
will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue with an induction hearing 
loop.  We can provide the agenda or reports in large print, electronically 
(computer disk or by email), in Braille or on audio tape.  Some formats will take 
longer than others so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours 
for Braille or audio tape).   
 
If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-by or a sign 
language interpreter then please let us know.  Contact the Democracy Officer 
whose name and contact details are given on the order of business for the 
meeting. 
 
Every effort will also be made to make information available in another 
language, either by providing translated information or an interpreter providing 
sufficient advance notice is given.  Telephone York (01904) 551550 for this 
service. 

 

Agenda AnnexPage 1



 
Holding the Executive to Account 
The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Executive (40 out of 47).  
Any 3 non-Executive councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of business from a 
published Executive (or Executive Member Decision Session) agenda. The 
Executive will still discuss the ‘called in’ business on the published date and will 
set out its views for consideration by a specially convened Scrutiny 
Management Committee (SMC).  That SMC meeting will then make its 
recommendations to the next scheduled Executive meeting in the following 
week, where a final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will be made.  
 
Scrutiny Committees 
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees appointed by the 
Council is to:  

• Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services; 
• Review existing policies and assist in the development of new ones, as 

necessary; and 
• Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans 

 
Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?  

• Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the committees to 
which they are appointed by the Council; 

• Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and reports for 
the committees which they report to;  

• Public libraries get copies of all public agenda/reports.  
 

Page 2



City of York Council Committee Minutes 

MEETING AUDIT & GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

DATE 26 JULY 2011 

PRESENT COUNCILLORS JEFFRIES (CHAIR), BARNES, 
BROOKS (VICE-CHAIR), BURTON, 
CUTHBERTSON, STEWARD AND SIMPSON-
LAING (SUBSTITUTE) 

APOLOGIES COUNCILLORS WATSON 

 
PART A - MATTERS DEALT WITH UNDER DELEGATED POWERS. 

 
10. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
At this point in the meeting Members are asked to declare any 
personal or prejudicial interests they may have in the business 
on the agenda. 
 
Councillor Barnes declared a personal non-prejudicial interest 
as a Trustee of York Museums Trust. 
 
Councillor Jeffries declared a personal non-prejudicial interest 
as the co-chair of the Independent Living Network. 
 
Councillor Brooks declared a personal non-prejudicial interest 
as a member of the teachers pension scheme. 
 
Councillors Simpson Laing declared a personal non prejudicial 
interest due to her involvement with Relate and Unison. 
 
Councillor Burton declared a personal non-prejudicial interest as 
a member of Unison. 
 
  
 
 

11. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 
RESOLVED: 

That the press and public be excluded from the 
meeting during consideration of Annex E to Agenda 
Item 9 on the grounds that it contains information 
relating to negotiations in connection with a labour 
relations matter arising between the authority and 

Agenda Item 2Page 3



employees of the authority.  This information is 
classed as exempt under paragraph 4 of Schedule 
12A to Section 100A of the Local Government Act 
1972 (as revised by The Local Government (Access 
to Information) (Variation) Order 2006).  Also Annex 
1 to agenda item 13.  This information is classed as 
exempt under paragraphs 4 and 7 of Schedule 12A 
to Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972 
(as revised by the Local Government (Access to 
Information) (Variation) Order 2006 

 
 
 

12. MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting held on 

28 June 2011, be approved and signed 
by the Chair as a correct record. 

 
 

13. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  
 
It was reported that there had been no registrations to speak 
under the Council’s Public Participation Scheme. 
 
 

14. FORWARD PLAN  
 
Members considered a paper that detailed the future plan of 
reports to be presented to the Committee during the forthcoming 
year to June 2012. Members were invited to identify further 
items they wished to add to the plan. 
 
Officers advised that there was an amendment to the plan and 
that a report on the Review of the Effectiveness of the Audit and 
Governance Committee would be added to the meeting in April 
2012. 
 
Members queried the meeting date in September as there was 
some confusion over the date and time. The Democratic 
Services Officer confirmed that a further email would be sent to 
Members as a meeting date had yet to be agreed to consider 
the final draft statement of accounts before the 30th September. 
 
RESOLVED: That the Committees Forward Plan for 

the period up to June 2012 be noted. 

Page 4



 
REASON: To ensure the Committee receives 

regular reports in accordance with the 
functions of an effective audit committee 

 
 
 

15. AUDIT COMMISSION AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT 2010-11  
 
Members received a report that advised on the progress in 
delivering the 2010/11 Audit Plan from the Council’s external 
auditor, the Audit Commission, including any requirements from 
those ‘charged with governance’ (The Audit and Governance 
Committee in City of York Council). The report also looked at 
2011/12 audit fees and other developments including recent 
national activity. 
 
 A representative from the Audit Commission outlined the 
progress report. Some Members had queries that they said they 
would follow up outside of the meeting. 
 
 
RESOLVED: That Members considered the content of 

the progress report and noted the 
content and matters arising. 

 
REASON: To ensure the Committee is fully aware 

of the current activity of the external 
auditors and any issues that could affect 
the Council’s system of internal control. 

 
 
 
 
 

16. DRAFT STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS 2010-11  
 
Members received a report which, in accordance with the 
Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy, 
presented the draft pre-audit Statement of Accounts to 
Members. 
 
Officers outlined the report and Members’ attention was drawn 
to the following significant issues:  

Page 5



• The production and publication of the Statement of 
Accounts is a statutory requirement that provides 
Members and interested parties with the chance to see 
the full financial position of the Council. 

• 2010/11 is the first year which the accounts have been 
produced under International Financial Reporting 
Standards (IFRS). 

• The table at paragraph 9 outlined significant IFRS 
changes. 

 
Members queried the use of brackets in the accounts. Officers 
advised that it is consistent with other Local Authorities, but not 
the private sector.  
 
 
RESOLVED: (i)That  the Audit and Governance 

Committee noted the draft pre-audit 
Statement of Accounts for the financial 
year ended 31 March 2011. 

  
 (ii)That the Audit and Governance 

Committee noted the annual governance 
statement. 

 
REASON: It is a statutory requirement that a 

committee of the Council or Full Council 
approves the Statement of Accounts for 
2010/11 by 30th September 2011 and 
that prior to the final audit it is good 
practice for Members to review the pre-
audit Statement of Accounts. 

 
  
 
 
 
 

17. DRAFT ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT 2010-11  
 
Members considered a report which presented to them the 
Annual Governance Statement (AGS) 2010/11 for approval. The 
AGS was attached at Annex A and had been agreed by the 
Leader of the Council and the Chief Executive. A signed version 
will accompany the Statement of Accounts 2010/11. 
 

Page 6



Officers outlined the report and advised that it is a statutory 
requirement for the Council to publish the Annual Governance 
Statement. 
 
 
RESOLVED: That Members considered and approved 

the Annual Governance Statement  
2010/11, including the significant 
governance issues identified in Section 5 
of the Statement. 

 
REASON: To enable Members to consider the 

effectiveness of the Council’s 
governance framework and in particular 
the significant control issues. 

 
 

18. RISK MANAGEMENT QUARTER 1 MONITOR  
 
Members considered a report which presented to them the 
position of the risks associated with the Key Corporate Risks 
(KCRs) as at the end of June 2011. The report also proposed 
changes to the way in which risks are reported in the future. 
 
Officers outlined the report and advised that in future they 
propose a change to allow each Directorate to present its own 
risks to the Audit and Governance Committee on a rolling basis, 
whilst still providing the Committee with a cover report 
highlighting key risks. 
 
Members commented that it would be useful to have the 
opportunity to question officers and that the proposal appeared 
sensible. 
 
RESOLVED:(i) That Members considered and approved the 

change to risk reporting as set out at 
paragraph 3-6 of the report. 

 
(ii) That in response to Officers suggestion of the 

Committee receiving the risk monitor report bi-
annually, Members advised that they wish to 
continue receiving the risk monitor on a 
quarterly basis. 

  

Page 7



(iii) That Members considered and noted the risks 
set out at paragraph 7 and annexes A-E of the 
report. 

 
REASONS: (i) To provide a more meaningful risk reporting 

process which better engages the directorates 
in their own risk issues. 

 
 (ii) To provide an option to Audit and Governance 

Committee on the frequency that they would 
like risks reported. 

 
 (iii) To provide assurance that risks to the Council 

are continuously reviewed and updated. 
 
 
 
 
 

19. SCRUTINY OF THE TREASURY MANAGEMENT ANNUAL 
REPORT 2010-11 AND REVIEW OF PRUDENTIAL 
INDICATORS  
 
Members considered a report which enables Members of Audit 
and Governance to scrutinise the ‘Treasury Management 
Annual Report and Review of Prudential Indicators 2010/11’ in 
accordance with the requirements of the revised Chartered 
Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA) Treasury 
Management in the Public Services: Code of Practice  and 
Cross Sectoral Guidance (“the Code”). 
 
Members considered the report and had a brief discussion 
regarding the Council’s Investment Policy, in particular the 
security of investments. 
 
 
RESOLVED: That Audit and Governance Committee 

noted the Treasury Management Annual 
Report 2009/10 & Review of Prudential 
Indicators at Appendix A to the report. 

 
REASON: So that those responsible for scrutiny 

and governance arrangements are 
updated on a regular basis to ensure 
that those implementing policies and 

Page 8



executing transactions have properly 
fulfilled their responsibilities with regard 
to delegation and reporting. 

 
 

PART B - MATTERS REFERRED TO COUNCIL. 
 

20. CONSTITUTIONAL CHANGES.  
 
 
Members considered a report which proposed constitutional 
changes relating to the Council Procedure Rules to Financial 
regulations and to various protocols which are in the 
Constitution. 
 
The Monitoring Officer outlined the report and asked the Audit 
and Governance Committee for their views prior to the changes 
being presented to Council. 
 
Some Members expressed concern over the wording in 
paragraph 2.1 of the report which suggested that all Group 
Leaders had agreed to amend the rule to allow 4 rather than 5 
motions to be routinely presented to Council. Certain Members 
felt that the blanket statement ‘the mechanism has been agreed’ 
was not entirely true but were happy to agree the 
recommendation. 
 
RECOMMENDED:   (i) That Council amend the Council 

procedure rules to allow for four rather 
than five motions to be routinely 
presented to Council. 

 
(ii) That Council remove the following 

protocols and policies from the 
Constitution: 

• Protocol on report writing 
• Electronic Communications policy 
• Whistle blowing policy 
• Protocol on Councillor Working 

Groups. 
• Anti Money Laundering Guidance. 

 
(iii) That Council increase the Chief 

Finance Officer’s authority to write off 

Page 9



debts to sums up to and including 
£30,000. 

 
REASON: To ensure that the Constitution remains 

up to date and fit for purpose. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Councillor Jeffries, Chair 
[The meeting started at 5.30 pm and finished at 6.45 pm]. 

Page 10



 

  

   

 
Audit and Governance Committee 29 September 2011 
 
Report of the Assistant Director of CBSS (Financial Services) 

 

Audit & Governance Committee Forward Plan to July 2012 

Summary 

1. This paper presents the future plan of reports expected to be 
presented to the Committee during the forthcoming year to July 2012.  

Background 

2. There are to be six fixed meetings of the Committee in a municipal 
year. To assist members in their work, attached as an Annex is the 
indicative rolling Forward Plan for meetings to July 2012.  This may be 
subject to change depending on key internal control and governance 
developments at the time.  A rolling Forward Plan of the Committee 
will be reported at every meeting reflecting any known changes. 

3. There are no amendments to the forward plan since the previous 
version was presented to this Committee in July 2011.   

 Consultation  
 
4. The Forward Plan is subject to discussion by members at each 

meeting, has been discussed with the Chair of the Committee and key 
corporate officers. 

 Options 

5. Not relevant for the purpose of the report. 

 

 Analysis 

6. Not relevant for the purpose of the report. 

Agenda Item 4Page 11



 Corporate Priorities 

7. This report contributes to the overall effectiveness of the council’s 
governance and assurance arrangements contributing to an ‘Effective 
Organisation’. 

 
Implications 

8.  
(a) Financial - There are no implications 
 
(b) Human Resources (HR) - There are no implications 

 
(c) Equalities - There are no implications 

 
(d) Legal - There are no implications 

 
(e) Crime and Disorder  - There are no implications 

 
(f) Information Technology (IT)  - There are no implications 

 
(g) Property - There are no implications 

 

Risk Management 

9. By not complying with the requirements of this report, the council will 
fail to have in place adequate scrutiny of its internal control 
environment and governance arrangements, and it will also fail to 
properly comply with legislative and best practice requirements.  
 
Recommendations 

 
10.  

(a) The Committee’s Forward Plan for the period up to July 2012 be 
noted. 

 
Reason 
To ensure the Committee receives regular reports in accordance 
with the functions of an effective audit committee. 

(b)  Members identify any further items they wish to add to the 
Forward Plan. 

Page 12



 
Reason 
To ensure the Committee can seek assurances on any aspect of 
the council’s internal control environment in accordance with its 
roles and responsibilities. 

 

 

Contact Details 

 
Author: 

 
Chief Officer Responsible for the 
report: 

 
Helen Malam 
Systems Accountant  
Customer & Business 
Support Services 
Telephone: 01904 551738 
 

 
Keith Best 
Assistant Director of CBSS (Financial 
Services) 
Telephone: 01904 551745 
 
Report 
Approved √ Date 19/09/2011 

 
Specialist Implications Officers 
 
Head of Civic, Democratic & Legal Services 
 
Wards Affected:  Not applicable All  

 
 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
Background Papers: 
None 
 
Annex 
Audit & Governance Committee Forward Plan to July 2012 
 

    

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



             Annex 1 
 
Audit & Governance Committee Draft Forward Plan to July 2012  
 
Training/briefing events will be held at appropriate points in the year to 
support members in their role on the Committee. 
   

 
• Committee 5 December 2011 

 
Annual Audit Letter – Audit Commission (if published) 
 
Internal Audit & Fraud Plan Progress Report 
 
Scrutiny of the Treasury Management Monitor 2 Report 2011/12 
and Review of Prudential Indicators 
 
Key Corporate Risk Monitor Quarter 3 (including CANS and City 
Strategy Risks) 
 
Constitutional Changes following the Localism Bill (TBC) 
 
Audit Commission national reports summary (if any) 
Audit Commission reports as per agreed Audit & Inspection plan 
Others Changes to the Constitution (if any) 
 
 

• Committee 13 February 2012 
 
Key Corporate Risk Monitor Quarter 4 (including ACE risks) 
 
Scrutiny of the Treasury Management Monitor 3 Report 2011/12 
and Review of Prudential Indicators 
 
Scrutiny of the Treasury Management Strategy Statement and 
Prudential Indicators for 2012/13 to 2016/17 
 
Update of Counter Fraud Policies 
 
Internal Audit Plan Consultation 
 
Audit & Fraud Risk Assessment 
 
Audit Commission reports as per agreed Audit & Inspection plan 
Changes to the Constitution (if any) 

Page 15



 
• Committee 2 April 2012 

 
Approval of Internal Audit Plan 

 
Internal Audit & Fraud Plan Progress Report 

 
Follow up of Internal and External Audit Recommendations  
 
Review of the Effectiveness of the Audit & Governance Committee 

 
Audit Commission national reports summary (if any) 
Audit Commission reports as per agreed Audit & Inspection plan 
Changes to the Constitution (if any) 

 
 

• Committee June 2012 (Date TBC) 
 
Review of the Effectiveness of Internal Audit 
 
Annual Report of the Head of Internal Audit 
 
Draft Annual Governance Statement 2011/12  

 
Audit Commission reports as per agreed Audit & Inspection plan 
Changes to the Constitution (if any) 
 
 

• Committee July 2012 (Date TBC) 
 
External Audit 2011/12 Audit Progress report 
 
Draft Statement of Accounts 2011/12  
 
Scrutiny of the Treasury Management Annual Report 2011/12 and 
Review of Prudential Indicators  
 
Key Corporate Risk Monitor Quarter 1     
 
Audit Commission national reports summary (if any) 
Audit Commission reports as per agreed Audit & Inspection plan 
Changes to the Constitution (if any) 

 

Page 16



 

  
Agenda Item 5 

   

 
Audit and Governance Committee 29 September 2011 
 
Report of the Director of Customer & Business Support Services 

 
2010/11 Final Statement of Accounts 

Summary 

1. The purpose of this report is to bring to Members a revised and final 
set of Accounts for 2010/11, which reflect the changes that have 
been made since the draft pre-audit accounts were presented to 
Audit and Governance  Committee for review, in line with CIPFA 
best practice, on 26th July 2011. 

  
2. The Audit Commission commenced their audit of the Statement of 

Accounts 2010/11 at the beginning of August and the next item on 
the agenda, item 6, will present to Members the findings of that 
audit, in the Annual Governance Report.   
 

 Background 

3. The draft pre-audit Statement of Accounts for 2010/11 were signed 
by the Chief Finance Officer – Director of Customer & Business 
Support Services – on 30 June 2011. This is in accordance with the 
revised Accounts and Audit Regulations 2011. 

 
4. The Statement of Accounts 2010/11 has been prepared in 

accordance with the CIPFA Code of Practice on Local Authority 
Accounting in the UK, in line with International Financial Reporting 
Standards (IFRS). 

 
5. 2010/11 has been the first year  that the accounts have been 

produced under IFRS.  Implementing this significant IFRS change 
agenda has proved demanding due to the increased workload, 
which has been compounded by the recent restructure in Financial 
Services.  The pressure on staff with reduced resources, whilst also 
continuing to support the savings programmes across the authority, 
has meant that the production of the Statement of Accounts in 
2010/11 has proved extremely challenging. 

 

Agenda Item 5Page 17



6. The 2010/11 Statement of Accounts attached at Annex A have 
been revised since the Audit & Governance Committee review in 
July 2011. The 4 core statements (Comprehensive Income & 
Expenditure Accounts, Movement in Reserves Statement, Balance 
Sheet and Cash flow Statement) have been adjusted which has 
resulted in the notes to the accounts also being amended. 

 
7. It should be noted that these changes have no affect on the budget 

outturn position of the council which has remained at £117.4m.  The 
changes to the Statement of Accountants are accounting 
adjustments to ensure they present a true & fair view. 

  
8. The 2010/11 audit is now substantially complete.  During the course 

of the audit to date, the audit commission has identified in their 
Annual Governance Report: 
(a) a number of material misstatements which have been adjusted  
(b) errors / uncertainities not material, which therefore have  not 
been adjusted 
(c) key risks 
(d) Weaknesses in internal control 
(e) Quality issues in the financial statements 
The Annual Governance Report is attached to this agenda at item 6 
“Annual Governance Report of the External Auditor” Annex A.  

 
9. The annual production of the Statement of Accounts is the subject 

of continuous review and as usual, lessons will be gleaned from the 
issues identified this year, and these will form the basis of a 
structured  improvement programme in the build up to the 
production of next years Statement of Accounts.  The improvement 
programme will focus on: 
(i) raising the profile of Final Accounts allowing suitable time to 

be given to the production of the statements across finance  
(ii) (ii) realigning resources to the preparation of the Accounts 

following the restructure in Financial Services  
(iii) (iii) regular meeting with the external auditors  
(iv) (iv) training sessions for accountants to aid the closure of 

accounts process  
(v) (v) a detailed plan to ensure all deadlines are met 
(vi) (vi) purchase and implementation of a fixed asset register 

system. 
 

Consultation  

10. All services areas of the Authority have contributed to the final 
Statement of Accounts and working papers. 

Page 18



 
Options 
 

11. Not relevant for the purpose of the report. 

Analysis 

12. Not relevant for the purpose of the report. 

Corporate Priorities 

13. The Statement of Accounts provides a technical financial summary 
of the activities of the council and assists in providing the Council 
with a viable financial position in which to base it future budget 
projections.  It is a statutory requirement that the Audit & 
Governance Committee approves the Statement of Accounts after 
the audit by 30 September 2011. 

Implications 

14. There are no financial, HR, equalities, legal, crime and disorder, IT 
or property implications arising from this report. 

Risk Management 

15. Areas of risk identified throughout the Close of Accounts process 
are monitored and managed on an ongoing basis to ensure the 
statutory deadline is met.  The risks identified in 2010/11 were 
• Technical ability and capability of personnel following the 

financial restructure 
• Impact of the changes to the regulations under which the 

accounts were produced due to the conversion of the 
accounting regulations for all Local Authorities from UK 
Generally Accepted Accounting practice (GAAP) to 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).  

 
Recommendations 

16. Members are asked to note the Final Statement of Accounts for 
2010/11 in order that they can receive the Annual Governance 
Report of the Audit Commission at item 6 on this agenda. 

 
Reason 
It is a statutory requirement that a committee of the Council or Full 
Council approves the Statement of Accounts for 2010/11 by 30 
September 2011 

Page 19



  

Contact Details 

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the 
report: 

Louise Branford-White 
Technical Finance Manager 
Telephone: 01904 551187 
 

Ian Floyd 
Director of Customer & Business 
Support Services 
Telephone: 01904 551100 
 
Report 
Approved √ Date 26/09/11 

 
Specialist Implications Officers 
Not applicable 
Wards Affected:   All √ 

 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
Background Papers: 
Audit and Governance Committee 26h July 2011 – Pre-Audit Statement 
of Accounts 2010/11 
 
Annex 
Annex A – Final Statement of Accounts 2010/11 
 
  

Page 20



�

�

�

�
�
�

�
�

�����������	�
��
������
���

�
��������

Page 21



�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

��������������

�����
��������	�
������
�������
���
��������������������������������������������
���
������
����	�
���������������
����
�	�����������	������
���
��������������������� !"�����#�$��%�
����&
�����������������	������������#���

���������������	�
���	
�������������	'���������������
�	�
��
��������#������
����	����(��)��������������**!������
����
��������	���������#���������	�$�	�	�
�+�
��������������	�#
����
��	�����������������������$����
�������������������)�����
(����
����������
�	����������	�
�����,����)���)������������$������#������������
�!*-������#�������.�������������/����������0����1�

�

Page 22



�� �� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34������

�
� "�����
�
�
�
�
5&��
�
����6���#��	� �$�'�&����
�
�
�
� ��"� �� ���������#����"���� ��'�*�
�
�����$� ���!����"� ��%�������� !�
�
����������$� ���
�
� )����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
����� 7�
�
� 8�$��������9����$���(
����� :�
�
� ;
�
����(���� -�
�
� )
���6��#�(
����� �3�
�
 ����������������������$� ��� � ':7�
�
��""��$� ����������$� ���
�
� ��������9�$�����2������ ::'-:�
�
� )���������6��	� --'�3 �
�
� 2���
����$���
����(
����� �3<'��3�
�
� �
�
�
��������� ��!'� "�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 23



��&"�� ������!���'����

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34����$

�
�(� � ��������� �
�
����������������������#��	���������$�	��
���
�������	���
�	
�������	�������������������
���
����
������	����)�����������)���������2��������������
����#����������#�
������2������������
��
�����������
�����
����	����<��8
���� 3���#������������$���������	�
������������������������2�����
���������
������������
����
�����
�	�
���$��$��#�������2������������
���
����������������#������������������
�
�����	�
��������)�
�*+*,*�*���
�
������
������&��
�������	�������������������������������2�������
�	����.����������)�������
�	�
;��������(������(��$�����������
����������������
	������
����������2������������
���
��
��
�����
�
��	)��-�
�*.���
�	���
/��0)�
/*����������	�
��
�
������
��������#�����
���������������������
��������$�	�������$��������
����	
����#��������
����

�����	�
�����������
������,�22=1%��
�����
�����
�������������	�	������
&
������2���������
�
����
&
��������$����&���	��������
����	
����#��������
����>������
�����	����������������

�������������������
&
������������������#��������8�$��������9����$���(
�������
�
$�.�	�
��*
������.��������	�
��
�
������
��������#�������$�������������
��������	�������������$������	�������2������%�
�
����	�
����?��
���������$����,�����������
��
�����
�����	������	��&���	����������	�������
��
&
���1�
�	�
����������$��������������������,	�����1����������$������������$�������������#�������������������������
���$�	�������2������������$����%������	�
�������#�����
������#��������)����������$���������
�	�
5&���	�����(
�������������
���	�����������������
�����
��������+����	��������
���	������
�����
��6��	�;
�
����
�	������������9�$�����2����������2�������
&�������
�	�	#������������
���������������������?@�������
��4	����
�����������
����������
��
���	������$������������#�����
�
����������
��6��	�;
�
����
�	���������9�$�����2������;
�
�����������
���	��������
���
�
������������������
��
���	������$�����	��
����������2��������
�
%�,�
���-����
�
����;
�
����(�������#�����$
����
��
����;
�
����(����	
��������
�����
�	���
�����������������	�
������2����������������
�����������2�������,
������������
�������1�
����
���	������������$������	�
������2���������9����$���
���������	����#���
��������������������
��������������$���
�����
����
�����$��%����������������$����
����2��������
�����������$�	�����$����%����A�����������	���
�
��
���
����	�����$�����������$���
�	�
����
���������
�����������������,�����&
��������)
��
��
9�������9����$���
�������������	������	��
��
���&���	�����������
��	��1������������	��
���������
�����$���
���������
����2�������������
���������������$�	�����$�������������
��������������$���
�����	��������$����
����	�����
����	��
����
�	��������,�����&
��������9�$
��
����9����$��#�����

������#���	�������������
$
��
���������$�	�����$�����������
�����
������	1%�
�	������$����
����	�
������	��������������#��������8�$��������9����$���(
����������?2	A���������#����
���������
�
����
�	����	�����
������	��������
�������
�
���-�!,�1������	�
��
�
������
��������#�������
���������
���
�	��
����+��$
�����������2�������	������������������
�����	��������
��������#����#����2������������
���
�	�������
���
�	��
����+��$
��������
��
����������
������#��
������
���%���$������
�	����
������
��$�����������
������������
������#��

����������������
����
��$��������
�������	��
����������&�����#������������
�����������2�������
���
���	�	����#
�����
&
����
�	���
������������������������������������$��������$�	�	�������2���������
��$������
��$������������������&�����#������
��������#���
$��������
	����������������#�����
���
����	�	�����������������2������������������$����	���$������)
������#��
���������������
������

��$�����
����������������	��������
��������������
������#��������$�	��������
��
��,����������#���1������
2��������

Page 24



��&"�� ������!���'����

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���$

�
�����	�
��������
�*
2�"�,**���
�
�����	�
�������������
����
�	�������������
�
������	�������������������������������
�������������

��������
�������	�����	��������������������������#�	����	�
�����#����
���
�������
����&��
���	��
�
����*
2���.�
������
���
�	���
/��0)�
/*����������	�
��
�
�����92��������
�	�5&���	�����(
��������#��������������������������
��������$�	������������
���$��������
����	
����#��������
����
�����	�
�����������
�����%��
�����
�����
�������������	�	�
����������
�	���$���������
����2�����������
�������������$����&���	��������
����	
����#���
�����
����>������
�����	����������������
�����������������������
������	����
�����������
�%�������
�
�������#����������
����
���	%�������#��������8�$������������92�(
������
�
$�.�	�
��*
�����*
2���.�
������
�������.��
�
������
��������#����#����	��������������������9�$�����2�������������
�	�5&���	�����2������
���������
�����������������������������������
��������(
�������������9�$�����2��������
�
��,,��*�
�!�
/�
�
��������	����
��
�������
������
�������������
����������
����������������
���������,�����)������
�����)������1����
��
���
����
�
��)���������6��	��������
��������#������
��
������������
2�������������
������������������������
&�
�����
�	�	���������������2������%�@��������������
=������2������%�@��������������6����
�	�9������2������%��
��������������
�	������$����������
��������
&�
�	��
���
�����'	��������
����
�
�,�����3�
�
�������������	�	����&��
������������
����������	�������2��������
�
�
�(� �����������!��������������4������� ���
�
����2��������
�����
�
�������	����������$�����#�����
��
�������
��#���%��
�����������
�
����	����������#������
��'�����	���	�������������+�������������B�
�

�� 2������
��6��	���
����������	
�'�'	
������	�����������2����������$������
�� 2����
�
����������9�$�����2�������
�� 2����
�
��)���������6��	�2�������
�� 2��
��
�������
������
������������$���������
��������	�	��������	���$�������)�������

���$������
�
����#
���
�����������������	�	����
����	�������B�
�

�� �����
��6��	����$�����
����
�	������������$���������
�%���������
&�
�	����$������
������
�� ����������������������������������������
�� ����)���������6��	�������
���	����������������
&�
������
�� �����
��
�������
����������	�	����$
������#
���'�����'���������#���%��&���
�����
���%��
��
��

�����������������
������)�������
�����
�	��������$������
�

Page 25



��&"�� ������!���'����

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���$�

�
5(� ��$"���� ��6��� ��$��7��&"� ������������$� ��� ��$�6�$� ��� ������6���
�����$� ��

�
.�������������������������������������������&���	����%����2��������
�������
�������
��
������
���	����
���
����
��������#�����C�*�7��#
��
����$�	������� 3�34�����	����������%�
�����������#
��

�����
���	�����
$��������C�3�<���
�
����2��������������
��6��	���	�����������#������&���	�����#
�����
�C��7�<������������������
�
�������������
		�	�
��������C3�!���
�
������'�������������������&���	����%������	�����
������������%����C��7�*�%�
����	������	����C3�*����
�����	�	�#�������������	������	%���#�$��%�
�����$��
�����$����
��
��#��������������&���	������
�
#�����
$������������	��
����������������� 3��4� ����������
$��������	������	�
�	�������	���
8�������
�	�#�������������
�����������	�	������ 3��4� ��
�
�����$������	������	����#�����������
�	����������	���	��&���	����4
		����
�����������������

��
�%�
��������������#�����#
�����#��
����#���������	������� 3��4� �#
�����
�	�����������	����
�
���	�����D��������
��	��%�8��������
$��
���
	��
����	��
�C3� ���
������������� 3��4� ���
�����������A�����
�����	����������
����	���� 3�34�����
�
.������
������������������������%����2��������������������$����	��������������
$�������
������

���
���������	�����&���	����%�#���
�$��#����������������$��
�������	���������������#������
����$�	�
��	����
�
����2����������������&���	�����������$����%�
�����#���������������
�	�5&���	�����2�����%�#
��
C!!"�:��
�	���������#����#��	�
��
������#���������������
����$����������$�����
����
�	��������
�
����������&���	����B��
�

�

�������0)�
/*������
����.*����������
)����
�%�

5�$�������
��

�	�=�
������

(��$�����C* ����
,7E1

����# 
��%�
9�
	��
�	�
��
������

(��$�����C<3�"��
,"E1

)���	���F��
�	�
5	��
����
(��$�����

C�-3�*��,<!E1

D������������
(��$������

C!<�<��,�3E1

D����(��$�����
C!�7��,�E1

2	���(���
��
)
���C"!�3��

,� E1

��������
9�$�����
2������

C�< �:��, *E1

)���
��(��$�����
C 7�3��,!E1

�
�

�����	�	�#�������������$���������&���	����������������$����%�������
��
�	�	�����
�������%����'
	�������	������
�	��&������
��������

�

Page 26



��&"�� ������!���'����

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���$��

�

��1��-��$�
�3�'����)�
���������

5��������
C�-<�3��
,<!E1

����	�=
���
=
�����

C�:�"��,<E1=�������
C<"� ��,7E1

D����
D���
����
)���

C��!�-��, �E1

��
������
=
�����

C!��"���3E1

)
��
��
)�
����

C�<��"��, *E1

�
�
������
��$��
�
��������������������������	���������������������������
����
��������	�����
�����>����	�
�
����
�����������	����$��������������
��.�
��
���;�
�	�>�
�	��
�������
���������
���������
������
��������
������
�	��������
����
�
�������	������������&���	�����������#�������������#����	�
��
�B�
�

!�
/*
2�����������0)�
/*������
����.*��

@@.9�=����
.���������
C<:�-��,7E1 )��������
&

C7<�!��,�<E1

(
���%�6����

�	�)�
����
C ��"��,*E1

D����
��$�������

��
��
C�:-�<��,<!E1

��������9���
C "�3��,!E1

D���
C�77�*��,< E1

2��
�;
��	�

�	�9�$�����
(��������
��
C 3� ��,*E1

�
�

�
����	�
��
��
��$�����#�������
��6��	�����������C!!"�:�%�C�� ��������
��#
�����	�	������	�
�&���	�����������������������
�������	��������
�����	��
�
����%�#�������#��
��C�*�7������#�$��%����
�����
��C7�<�����
��������
��������	������$���������	����������������
������������
�	����������

$
��
��������
���������������������������
$
��
���������������������$�����������������C7�*���
�

Page 27



��&"�� ������!���'����

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���$���

�
8(� ����� ����6� �������� ��9���:�
�
����G��
����$�������
�	���������2���-:-�����	���	��
�����
�������������	�����������92�
�	�
��������
��#������������'������������92%����$��������������	��
�������������������������
���������
������2��������
�
6������2����� 33�����2��������
���������+����	����
$������
������������
�������
�����	�������92�
9��������2��������������
�����
�	�������������92��
��
���������
���������	�����
��������
���
��A���$��������������
�
�����������
���
������������������������������
����%������
������
�
���
�������������92�
�	�
��������2�����������
���������������
�������������������������
�����������#�������
����$����������������
������������������
�	�
����������������
�
������
��#����2�����������
�
H������� 3�34�����$���������
���#����
����$�	%������#���������
��	����C���*�����#���������:<E%�
���
����	
����#��������$������F�����	�����������
���������92�������
�?���
�$�������	����������%�
#�����������92��
����$������
�����	��������������.��
���������)����������
�	�G��
��
��$�������,.)G�1��������
��������� 3�34���#
������
�	������C"��*!������
��	���
��
��
��
�
�����
�'��	����C"��7!���
�
�����$
��
�����������#���������������������
����	�����
$��������	����
����������������92����
C�3�<-:��
������
�'��	%�#��������
�������
������C��"*7��������
�������
������	���	���������������
��������
��$
��
������
$��������	�����B�
�

C333F�

,�1 9�	������������
����
�	��
����
�������� !:�
,��1 9�	���	�����������	��
����
��
�	�����������$����%��
�����	������
�����  7*�
,���1 9�	���	�����������$�	���������
���
������	
��� �< �
,�$1 9�	���	�����������$�	�����������	�
������	
��� �� �
,$1 �����
��	��92������	���
���� ,<31
,$�1 9�	���	��
��
����
���� �%3"<�
,$��1 �����
�������������
������������� " �
,$���1 D����������$
��
���� , *1

�%"*7�

�
�
;(� ��������� �!� ��
�
2�<��8
���� 3��������������������)���������6��	����C��<*:��
�������C3� "<�������������#�	������
@��������������=������2�������
�	����@��������������6����
�	�9������2���������H���������
���������
��� 3��4� ���	�����#
������
�	��
����2�����������
������
������
�	���������#���	����C��333��

�	���� 3��4� ���������
&���
����������������������������������	���������������������	������������
�'
��	����������
��
������	����������
��	�����$����
�����
����	����������
���������������������
����
-7�-E��������
������������
�������� 3�34���)��������
&�������#
�������$�	���������
����(����
�������
����$�������@
���
��@��'.�������9
��%�#��������2������������
�	��������������
���������
��$������%�#
��-:�<E������� 3�34�����������

Page 28



��&"�� ������!���'����

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34����&

�
<(� ��"������&"� �������
�
����������
���������&���	�������	���#
��C7<� --��, 33-4�3�C"*�<�1%���#�$��%�	�������'
�����
�����������������#���%�������
����	���#
��C"*� -"��, 33-4�3�C"<�3�1�����
���&���	��������
�
��
������������� 3�34���#
��C!<�-< ��������, 33-4�3�C!:�!�1���D�������	������	�����
��
��
��������	������ 3�34���C-�� "��#���������
�������	����������A����	������ 3��4� �, 3�34���C3�*�1���
2��
�
���������#��������������#
���������� 3�34���������#��	�
��
��
��
��������#B�

�

)���	���F��
(��$����

C�7�:��,<<E1

2	����2�����
C�3�7��, 3E1��������C-�3��

,�7E1

)���(�
���
C*�7��,-E1

G�������I�
����
���C��*��

, E1

=�������C�����
, E1

D���
C-� ��,�7E1

��)*��,��0)�
/*����� �������

�
�

2��
�
��������������������������	����������#��	�
��
��
��
��������#B�
�

)
��
��
9����� �

C!�-��,��E1

@��
)�����������
�����9�$�����

�	�6��	�
C3�!��,�E1

��
���I�
)�����������
C 7�<��,!�E1

G���'�����
;����#����

C 3� ��,<7E1

��)*��,�!*
�
*
2��������

�
�

�
����2��������
��
����
�#�	�'�
�������
��
�������
�������
����������
�$��������
�B�
�
�� ����	���$����������G��
����
������=�
��,C<�*:<�1�
�� ������	�����
����
�	����
������)�����������������,C"�*� �1�
�� =���
���(������(�
�����=����
����,)������#���9
#�������
�	�D���G
	��J��������8
�����=���
���

(�������,C!�7!3�1�
�� @�#�.�
������(���������	�����
����
�	�	�$��$�	��
��
��#��������
�$
����������������,C �7-:�1�
�� ����������
�����
�	��������������������2�����������
	��,C!�**��1�
�� )�������)���,C��3!!�1�

Page 29



��&"�� ������!���'����

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���&

�
=(� %����'� ��!����������� ����"�����%����'� ��
�
����
�������������#������$����	�������G��
����$�������,=��	���
��)�	������)
��
��6��
�������G��
��
2��������1�2�� 33<���K�	������=��	���
��)�	�����
��
���������
���������������#�
�������
�����������
���$�	�	��
���������	��%�
����	
���%����
��
����
�	�#��������=��	���
����	��
����
����$�	�������
2�������
�����������	���������
���
����	������������
�
����#��������	��
������������������
��
�������#����
������
�������	������
�	��������
���
��
����	
���������
�������	��������������$�������&���
��	���#������
����������
���	���	���
���
�������
���������������
���
������	
������
���
������������������������2�������#���	�����
����
�����#�
�
�������	�����������
�������
������&���	�	������
����%����
������
���
������������#����

��$��������$��������	����
$��	�	���
�
���6����
��� 3�3%������2�������
����$�	���	��
���������������
�������	������
�	��������
���
��
����	
�����.�����������
��
��
���	����#
��
����	��������$�������������
���
������	
�����;���

������
�����
�������������#B�
�

D������ 2���	�	
G���� G����
C333F� C333F�

2�������	�G��� �- %333� �- %333�
D���
���
��;���	
�� �7 %333� �7 %333�
G���������.�� ��"%3"!� �<<%3"!� �

�
2����������2��������
�������#������
�$
�����������
���
�����������%�����
A���������������'����	���
��������#�	���������=������H�����G�
��;�
�	�,=HG;1���.������ 3�34������2�������������'����
�����#����#
��
�������#�B�
�

 33-4�3�  3�34���
C333F� C333F�

�3 %*--� D�������;����#����
���2���� ��"%"!3�
,*<*1 9�$���
������������D#�	�I�2	A�)
����0
���� 33-4�3 ,!:!1

�:%333� ;����#���������	��
��
���������  *%333�
�%"7"� �������D#�	����G���������.���
�<���8
��� �%:*��
,�%3-�1 2	A���	�)
����0
�������G�
���	���.���9�������� ,�%3!:1
,*%3331 G�
����
��������������
� ,7%3331

��"%"!3� )�������;����#����
�<��8
��� �<<%:*:�

�:"%333� 2�������	�G����������
� �- %333�

�*!%333� D���
���
��;���	
���������
� �7 %333� �
�
=HG;�	������C7�3��#
�����
�	���������#������������
���
�����	
�����������
������8
�� 3�3�,C*�1�

�	�6����
��� 3���,C<�1�������2�������	��#�	�#��C�*�����=HG;�	������������ 3�3�
��
���
��#���� �-!E�
�	�*�3�E%�
�	�C�3������
����	���
��
�����#����3�7E�
�	�<�"E���@��	���
�����������������
���	�����������
����.�������
�����������#
�����#�������� 337�(D9=���+����	����
2������������������	�����������������������	%��
�����
�������������#�	�
�	����
	A���	��
�������
$
�������
������������$��������
���
����
�����������$����	����������������������#�����������,
��
���#��������'C3�!:!�1�#��������#������������#�����������������������$��������������
��
�<��8
����
 3������2���������	���#
��C�<<�:*:��, 33-4�3�C��"�"!3�1���)����+�����%����2�������	�	����
�&���	����������
�������	���������C�- ������������
���
������	
������C�7 ��������
$��
����
�����
����������
�������'������
���
���2����� 3�3�#
��*�<7E�
�	�
�<��8
���� 3���#
��*�  <E��
�
�

Page 30



��&"�� ������!���'����

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���&�

�
>(� ��� ����� ������ �� ��"��������
�
����8
�����
�������
��������������������������$����
���69('�
��	���	�������
�K/��22='�
��	�
(D9=���������
��������	����
�������������������
����
��������
�����������
���������������
���������
��
����������	�B�
�

�� ��
���
�	������������������
��
�����������#����������������	�
�������������	�
�����
����
�
��������	������	�
�	�����
��	�����$��������
���	������
�����

�� �����
������
���
���
�������
$����
���	%�
�	������
���
		����
����+������������
�	����
�����������������

�� ���������
����
�������
����������������
��������%�
�	�
����
�������
�������
	��������������
������
��
�����
�
�������
��	��

�� =���������
����
�����
������	�
�	�
������	�����
�����
�
����
��������
�	�
�	�����	�������
�� D����
��
��������L�����
��%���
�������L��
$���������$��#�	���	��������#����������

���	������������	�
����
������
��
�������
�� ��$����������������
�����
����	�
��
���$
���%�#����
����
�	�����������������	����(����������

.�������
�����
��������������$
��
���������$���
�� ���
�������������#�������
��������
�����������$
��
���������$��������&����
���������
�

�
�
��������
������$�����
������������������
�����
�� ����)�	������	�����
���#���
������
����������'�������
��������	������
����(��������������
�


�������������
������
�����
�� 2��������������������
���
������	�����
������
����
���	����������������������#������+�����


����
�����������������
������	
���
���
�� ����	������������
�����
�������
��	�������
����������������
�����
��
��
����������������
��

�������$��#�	�
���
�����������
�������
�	�
������	����	��
���
���
�

?(� ��� �!��� ��"�� ������ ����� ����"�����!�����%��� ���������
�
����6�&�	�2����9���������� 3�34����
���������������
����$��������C-��7��	�����������
������������
�
�����
��
���������������$
��
�����������������������9�$�����2������(����	�����
���
����������
��$
��
���������+����
�
.������
����#
��C�7���%���#
�	���$
��
�������C :��
�	��
��
���&���	���������������������
����
$
�������C*<�:���
�
���������
����������'������
������
�	����������������������'
��$����
������
�
����������������
�
���	������	�
#��	�#��
�����������
���
����
	$
�
�����������#����$��#�	��$��������	����������
5&���
�����
�������������������������������#�����������
�����
�����
�	�
��
�������
��������������
���2���������	����
�������
������������������
�������������������#�����
���������
�
���������
����
����	������������2�����������
���������@��������������=�������6��	���	���������
C*<�3*!�������C�:-�-7:����C�*:�37<���������	����
����
��������
����
�	�������6��	���
��
�����
�
��	����
����������
�����$����
�	��������
�������������������������
���	����
���	������������
��$�����������������������$������������������������������
������
�	���������$���������
�
���������
���

��
�������+���������
�
�
��(���6��'��!��������������4��!� � �����"������ �
�
2�������������������� 3�34������
���
����
�������
���������$������	�
�C*<�����������+��$
����
����������
�<��8
���� 3����
�	�
�C*"�"�%������	����C7�<���������������
������
�	������$��%�
C�3�*����������92�
�	�������
��
���	������$������������
���%��
A������
����
�	��
��
���������������
������
����#������5	��
����9������2���-::%���	�$�	�
����������
�
�����,�(;1�#��������
����	����#
�	�
���� 3��4� ���D��������
������C7�*�������$����������$��%�����������������
���	�������C��3 7�����
 3��4� %���
$����
��
�
�������C"�*���
�

Page 31



��&"�� ������!���'����

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���&��

�
���������$���
�������������
��
���	������$��%��&
������������
����$������
$�������$��
�	����
�����
�������	%�
�	������
�����	������$�����)
���������������������������
�����	������$�������	��
����
����������
�������
��
���	�
�
������������	�����$�������$���
���������������������
�������$���
�����M��������2�����������	�����������
�������#����#�������$��������������
�����	������$�%�
�&���	����������������
������
�	������$���#�����
������
$
��
��������
�����������%��$�������
����$��
��
����

3

 

*

"

:

�3

� 

 337  33:  33-  3�3  3��

@	

��.�,������
���,�!�
/���.�
��� �����.��� ���
5��$��-

�
�

����������
�����������	�	�������)����������$��=������
����2���������,)=21��������
��

���������#
���
�����������	����
�����������$�����������$����+��$
������!E�������������'��������
��$�������	�������#�$��%����.����������)�������
�	�;��������(������(��$������
��
������	��
����

������
������������
����
��
��
����
�$������������$��������	%�
�	�����#
����������
�	��������
2������F����	������������6��� 3�34���������$���
���������	�	���$������C!�:���
�
2���������	�
��$�%����
��
����$�����������$����
��
�����
��������
��������������
�������������
��$����
�������C7�*��
�<��8
���� 3�����D������C��3 7���
��
���
	�������������	������� 3��4� �
��	��%���
$����
���$���	��
�����C"�*��������2����������������	���������
�������A����#����%�

����������$�	�	����%�#�������
����������
�����
���
��	��
�	��������2�������
�	���������������
�����	���	��
�C"�*�����
����
����	���
���������
���
�������
�����	������$����
�
�
��(�!��������6���"$� ���
�
����2���������8�	���������6��
���
��(�
����������#�����
�������
�	�#������
������	���
������
��
��#����
�	�����
��	����
��
�
����������������������������������������F�����
���
����������
�	�
��

����������������
������
���
���������
�������������������������
��#�����
����
���	����2���������
	���$�����������
���������
���������$����������
���
��
�%�#������
��
������������$���������
�	�����
�����������	����
���
������������������2������������#�$����
�������������
��������
�	������������$������
��	��������
�	������
����	������	������������#�����������
���
����
�������B�
�
��/��*�
��*
�!�
/*
2����	���
���,���.��
	�
��
�
������$��������
���
�	��F��������������������
������	���������������������	�������������%����
�
���	�
�������#�����
���������	�
��#�������������<���
������	������$��#�#�����#
��
�������	����
���
���������������	������$��#�
�	������+����G��
�����;����
�������	�
��
��������������
���������
G��
����$������%�������������������#
�����$�����#����������$�	�	�
�	���#�����#����������	�	���������
��
�����#��������������	
�	�����#�
������#����#��
�����G��
����$�������9��������9�$��#%�
�#�	��
�
������
������������������
������������
��
���������
���������K/%��������������#�����#�������
������	��
��������(����
������(
������)����������
�	�G��
����$������������������ 3��%�
�	�
#���
�$��#��������
�����
���������������� 3�<4�*�������2����������	�����������������
����
������	��������
������������	���	����	����#����������������
��
��������������$��������
�

Page 32



��&"�� ������!���'����

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���&���

�
��
�	*���1
���
�
�
����������	��B�
�� ������������������������������
���������������
����������2�����������$������%�
��
��
�#�����

�
���
	����
�������$�	�	���������������������$�������	���
�� �������	��
�	������)�������(��$�����
�����������������
����	����������
������)��M����
�	�

���������������	������
�� ������
������������
��
��������������	����������������
�������$�������	��������������#���


�����
�	�	�������������������������$�����
�
'�����$�
�2�	�
��
�
�����#�������
��
��
������������
����������������$���������������
���
�����2��������
�
�������
�����
�������G
�	������
&�
�	��������	������������������G
�	�����2���#
�������
�
���.*��"���������
�
�����
�����	��
�	���������$������������	����%��������#����
������$�������������
	����
�	�����	���%�
�������������
�����
���
�������������
����2����������	���������$�����
�
���
���
�����������
���
��
��
���������������
�
"�
�*�
�!�
/����**��
�
�������
������������
�����
���
�������������������$�������������������=�������6��	��
����
	���
�����
�����������������������������������#�����������������������
��$
��
����������=�������6��	���
2���������������
�������������������
���#�������
��
	$�������������2�����������$�������	����
�
��)*��,�"��2��		��
�
2��
����������	�����������$��������
��
������������������������������������	�#����%����2�������#����
������������������
�����$�����������������
�	�����������$�	��������
����
�
�����������)
��
��
=����
�����
�
���**�
3�"��2��		��
�
����2���������8�	���������6��
���
��=�
��������������
����������������4������
$������
�#�������
��+����	������������
��%�
�	������
������A���	�
�
����	������C�3������
������$��������&���#�
��
������������
����
����2�������#�������	��������	������������������
�	��$��
�����$����������$����
���$�������
�
�

Page 33



�������4����"����

�

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34����

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�� ��"� �� ���������4����"�����
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 34



�������4����"����

�

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34��� 

� ��"� �� ���������4����"�����������$�$%�����!�������!������
��� �����
�
�)*
*�
��
��-�����
*,4�����
�*
2������	�
���
�
���
$��
�	��	����
����������
���������)�����������)����������������
����	�	�<��
8
���� 3�����	������2�	��)����������2���--:������
����������
������
������������8�$��������9����$���(
����%����)����������$���������
�	�
5&���	�����(
����%����;
�
����(���%����)
���6��#�(
����%������������
9�$�����2�����%����8�$�������������������9�$�����2������(
�����
�	�
)���������6��	%�
�	�������
�	�������������
����������
�������
$�������
����
��	���	������
������������������������������(
��������2���������=���������
�
���������������
	�������������������������)�����������)����������
����	
����#���
=
�����������2�	��)����������2���--:�
�	��������������������%�
�����������
�
�
��
���*:�������(
��������9������������������2�	�����
�	�2�	��	�;�	����
��������	�������2�	��)�������������8
���� 3�3��
�
���)��*.�����)�
�*+*,*�*�������-���*��������������	����
/�%��*
������))����
���.*����
/��-����/*����
�
2���&��
���	������������������(
��������9��������������%����.����������)�������

�	�;��������(������(��$�������������������������������
�
����������)����������
(
��������2����������
����	
����#������������
������
��������������
)�=624G2(22)�)�	�����=�
��������G��
��2�������2���������������K���	�
/���	����8���������������������
�	�����
����������
���������
����	
����#���

�����
�����
#�
�	������
���
��(
�	
�	�����2�	�����,K/�
�	�����
�	1��������
�
�	
�	����+�����������������#������2�	�����=�
�������;�
�	���5���
��(
�	
�	��
����2�	������
�
��)������-����/*������-���*
�
*�,������	�
���
�
2��
�	����$��$�����
�������$�	�����
�������
������
�	�	�����������������

����������
��������������������$����
���
����
����
�����
����
���������
�
������
��������������
���
������
����%�#�������
���	������
�	����������������
�����	���
��
�����������B�#���������
������������������
���
�������
�������
)����������������
�����
�	��
$������������������
�����	�
�	�
	�+�
����	�������	>�
�����
���
�������������������
��
�������������
����
	��������)������>�
�	����
�$��
���������
����������
����������
�����������
	�
������������
����������
�&��
�
��������#��	����	�������
���
�����������������#������
�	��	�
���������
�
�������������������
#
������
���
��
�����
���
������
���������
����������������������	������������
�������������������
�
�)*
*�
��
����
�*
2������	�
���
�
�����������������
����������
�����B�
��$��
�����
�	��
���$��#��������
�����)�����������)���������
��
����
��
�<��8
����

 3���
�	��������������
�	��&���	��������������
��������	�	>�
�� 
�	�

Page 35



�������4����"����

�

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���<

�� �
$��������������������
��	����
����	
����#������)�=624G2(22)�)�	�����
=�
��������G��
��2�������2���������������K���	�/���	����

�
�)*
*�
��
���-���	�������
�
�������������%����������
������$����������&��
�
��������#��	�����������
���
����
��
����#��������
����������
������
�������
��	�������������#������
���������
�
�������
�
$��������
�1-*-�����)����+3��0�)�*�
�
�
���
$�����������������������������������$���
�����
��������#�������������������
��%��������������������$���
�����
�����	��������������������
����#���?.���$������
���	���$���
�������G��
����$������B�
�6�
��#�������������	����)�=624(DG2)5�
���N���� 337��
�
��
,��*�
��
��*�3�������A����
*,4������
2�	�
�����������*
2���
�	3B�
���**�
3��
/������*.�
����*
��-������������������
�
���
*,4�����)�
�*+*,*�*���
�
����)�������������������������������������
����������
��
�����������������
�������%������������
�	�������$����������������������������%�����������������
��#
�	�����
�	���$���
���%�
�	�����$��#������
�������
	�+�
���
�	�������$������
��������
��
���������
�
��/*���4�����)�
�*+*,*�*���
�
��
����+����	���	���(������!�������2�	��)����������2���--:����
�������������
�
���)��������
���
	���������
��
����������������������������%������������
�	�
������$����������������������������������)�	�����2�	��=�
����������	�������2�	��
)������������+����������������������������������������
�������������

��
�������%��
$�������
�	�������$
��������
���������	�������2�	��)�����������
�
�������������������
���
�����
$������������
������#��������$�����������
������	�����
����)��������
����������
����������
��
���������������������
�������%������������
�	�������$��������������������������������
�������+����	���
�����	��%������
$���������	���	%�#������
���
������������)���������
��
������������
����������������%������������
�	�������$�����������������������������
�������
����
������$�����
�
%��*������
,��*�
�
�
���
$����	��
�������
�	�����
����	
����#������)�	�����2�	��=�
����%��
$����
���
�	���������	
������������������	�������
%���������	�������2�	��)�������������
D������ 3�3%�
����#���������)��������
���������
��
�����������B�

�� ������������
���
������������>�
�	�
�� ��
�����������#������������������%������������
�	�������$�������

�

Page 36



�������4����"����

�

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���*

����2�	��)�����������
��	�������	������#��������
�
�������������
������������
�����	�����	������)�	�����2�	��=�
���������
���������������#���������)�������

�
��������
����������
��
����������������������������%������������
�	�������$���������
�����������������������������
����	�	�<��8
���� 3����
�
����
���	����#�������
����	
����#������)�	�����2�	��=�
������;
��	������������

��������%�����	�����������#����
���������	���	�������
����������
�$��#����
#�����%����
�����������
���������%����)��������
	���������
����������
��
����������
��������������%������������
�	�������$������������������������������
�
��
,��*�
�
�
D������
����������#���%��
$�������
�	���������	
������������������	�������
�
��������	�������2�	��)�������������D������ 3�3%���
���
�����	��
%����
���
��������
���������%�)�����������)���������������
����������
��
�����������������
�������%������������
�	�������$��������������������������������������
����	����<��
8
���� 3����
�
����*�*����
�
����������
����
$���������	����
�	��������
����������)�����������)����������

����	
����#��������+���������������2�	��)����������2���--:�
�	����)�	�����
2�	��=�
����������	�������2�	��)�����������
�
�

�
�
�
�

(�$��@�������
5��
������G�
	�
2�	��=�
����%�2�	��)����������
@���
����������
�
����
	��

�
 -�(�������� 3���

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 37



�����$� ���!����"� ��%��������

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���!

�
�(� �������������4�����"� ��%��������
�
����
������������+����	��B�
�
�� 8
���
��
����������������������
	������
�������������
���
��
��
����
�	�����������
�����������

����������
��������������������������
	������
������������
��
�������������
��������
���������������
.����������)�������
�	�;��������(������(��$�����,��������!���������1��

�� 8
�
������
��
���������������������%����������
�	�������$�������������������
�	��
����
�	����

������

�� 2����$�����(
��������2��������
�
�
�(� ��������������!������$���� ��%��� ������""�������6��������"� ��%��������
�
����.����������)�������
�	�;��������(������(��$�������������������������������
�
����������

���������(
��������2����������
����	
����#������������
������
��������������)�=624G2(22)�
)�	�����=�
��������G��
��2�������2���������������K���	�/���	���,���)�	�1��
�
�������
���������(
��������2������%����.����������)�������
�	�;��������(������(��$������
�B�
�� ������	����
����
������������������
�	�����
�����	����������������
�� �
	��A�	������
�	�����
����
�#������
���
����
�	����	���
�� �������	�#��������	���
�
����.����������)�������
�	�;��������(������(��$������
��
���B�
�� �����������
��������������	���
�#���������	
��
�� 
������
���
�������������������$������
�	�	������������
�	�
�	�������������
�������
�
5(� �����!������ ��!���������� ���
�
����������
����(
��������2����������������
����������������������)�����������)�������
�<��8
����
 3���
�	�����������
�	��&���	��������������
����	�	�<��8
���� 3����
�
� �
�
�
� (����	�OOOOOOOOOO��� .
�	���OOOOOOOOOO�
� ��8��6���	�;��(���,����1%�)=62�
� .����������)�������
�	�;��������(������(��$�����
�
8(� �""��6����!���������� ���
�
��)�������
����(
��������2��������
�������
����$�	����
�����������������2�	��I���$���
����
)����������)�����������)����������
����	
����#������2�������
�	�2�	��9����
����� 33<�,
��

���	�	1�
�

����(
��������2�������#
��
����$�	����2�	��
�	���$���
����)���������� -�
(�������� 3����
�
D�����
���������2�	��
�	���$���
����)�������
�
�
�
�

� (����	�OOOOOOOOOO��� .
�	���OOOOOOOOOO�
� )����G��N��������
� �)�
��%�2�	��
�	���$���
����)�������
�
�

Page 38



�

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���"

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�

�

�����!� � ����������$� ���

�

Page 39



��$"���� ��6��� ��$��� ���&"� ������������$� ��

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���7

�
 33-4�3 @��  3�34��

����� @� ����� @�
5&�� ������ 5&�� 5&�� ������ 5&��

C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F�
(��$����)���

 :%77 � ,  %�-:1 "%!7*� )���
��(��$����������=�����  7%< �� ,�:%*7-1 :%:* �
)����
�%�5�$�������
��
�	�=�
�����

! %3*3� ,�!%*3-1 <"%"<�� (��$���� * %3:!� ,� %3!*1 <3%3<��
�- %*-:� ,�"*%��<1  :%<:!� )���	���F��
�	�5	��
����(��$���� �-3%*��� ,�!<%""-1 <"%7* �
  %:*:� ,�"%3:�1 "%7"7� ����#
��%�9�
	��
�	���
������(��$���� <3%!"�� ,� %7 -1 �7%:< �
 :%---� ,<!%�7!1 ,"%�7"1 G��
��2���������������,�921 �< %:�7� , -%�*�1 �3<%"7"�
! %:*<� ,*-%*"-1 <%<7*� D������������(��$���� !<%<<<� ,*!%:: 1 7%*!��
"�% "-� ,�7%�"<1 **%�3"� 2	���(���
��)
�� "*%-:3� , 3% :31 **%733�
*% 3<� ,�*1 *%�:-� )�����
��
�	�.�����
���)��� *% :�� , !1 *% !"�
:":� , �1 :*7� @��'.�������	�)��� �- � ,�!1 �77�
*""� ,�% "!1 ,7--1 5&������
������ -!"� , :%:-!1 , 7%-<-1

***%:3"� ,< 3%-3:1 � <%:-:� �����������.*�� !*"%-<7� ,< �%�"-1   !%7":�

 %*3-� , % �!1 �-*� D����D���
����5&���	���� ,-1 :%7":� ,7%*"-1 �% --�

6��
������
�	���$�������������
�	 ,�31
 3%:<*� ,*%*" 1 �"%<7 � 5&���	���� �:%!":� ,7%��:1 ��%*!3�

��'�������� ,� *%-7:1 ,� *%-7:1 �
&
����
�	�@��'(����������
�������� ,��1 ��'�������� ,�! %7 31 ,�! %7 31

*":%3*-� ,*! %!"<1 �!%*:"� 9���),��:����**���
�"��.*�*�
�������.*�� !7*% 7<� ,*::%*7"1 :!%7-7�

(������4�����
���������������$
��
������
,�7%7-71 ���������%���
��
�	��+�������
����  %-"-�

(������4�����
���������������$
��
������
��'�������� ��
$
��
���'���'�
������
���
��
���� ��'��������
< %-"*� 2��
��
��,�
���14����������
�������������� , *1 , <%*3 1

�!%�"7� ��-�����	)��-�
�*.���
�	���
/��0)�
/*���� , 3%*<<1

<3%"!<� ����,���	)��-�
�*.���
�	���
/��0)�
/*���� "!%<"*�
�

�

Page 40



$�6�$� ��� ������6��������$� ��

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���:

�
@�� �����
� 5
��
���	 ������� 5
��
���	 8
A�� )
��
� )
��
� ����, �
���+,� ����,

6��	 �6 9�$���� �92 9��
��� 9������ ��
�� ���+,� �����.�� ���-��*�3
;
�
��� 9����$�� 2����� 9����$�� 9����$� 9����$� K�
�����	 �����.�� �����.��

C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F�
%�,�
�����5��$��-����? 9�;B<<5: 9�=B=<�: 9=B;�8: 9�B8=;: 9<�: ��C�������� 9=55: 985B��?: 98?8B=?<: 9;5>B��;:
$�.�	�
��*
������.���
/��*
2����?���
(�������4,.�����1����=��$������
���(��$���� �-%"*<� ��'�������� ,*%�!71 ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� �!%*:"� ��'�������� �!%*:"�
D����)����������$���������

�	�5&���	�������$���� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� �!%�"7� �!%�"7�

����,���	)��-�
�*.��
�0)�
/*������
/��
�	�

�-%"*<� ��'�������� ,*%�!71 ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� �!%*:"� �!%�"7� <3%"!<�

2	A���������#����

����������
����I����	����
�
������	��������
���� 7 ,�!%:  1 ��'��������  %*:<� ��'�������� ,7*�1 ,�!*1 ,�%��31 ,�!%<**1 �!%<**� ��'��������

 ����
��������������
+���������
���������
���	��A�/������.�� <%: �� ��'�������� ,�%"7*1 ��'�������� ,7*�1 ,�!*1 ,�%��31 �* � <3%!��� <3%"!<�

��
��������4�����5
��
���	�
9����$�� : ,�%::*1 �%::*� <3:� ,<3:1 ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������

�
��������������*
����� �%-<7� �%::*� ,�%<""1 ,<3:1 ,7*�1 ,�!*1 ,�%��31 �* � <3%!��� <3%"!<�

%�,�
�����5��$��-������
���*�/����1��/ 9�5B=�<: 9�;B>=>: 9>B>>�: 9�B=>5: 9>�5: 9�;8: 9�B>85: 985B�<=: 98<8B�>;: 9;�=B5;�:

%�,�
�����5��$��-����� 9�5B=�<: 9�;B>=>: 9>B>>�: 9�B=>5: 9>�5: 9�;8: 9�B>85: 985B�<=: 98<8B�>;: 9;�=B5;�:
$�.�	�
��*
������.���
/��*
2��������
(�������4,.�����1����=��$������
���(��$���� ,�:%:*:1 ��'�������� �3*%"*!� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� :!%7-7� ��'�������� :!%7-7�
D����)����������$���������

�	�5&���	�������$���� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� , 3%*<<1 , 3%*<<1

����,���	)��-�
�*.��
�0)�
/*������
/��
�	�

,�:%:*:1 ��'�������� �3*%"*!� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� :!%7-7� , 3%*<<1 "!%<"*�

2	A���������#����

����������
����I����	����
�
������	��������
���� 7 �7%� -�  �<� ,�3"%!331 ��'�������� �<"� ,:<"1 ! -� ,:-%< -1 :-%< -� ��'��������

 ����
��������������
+���������
���������
���	��A�/������.�� ,�%7�-1  �<� ,�%:!!1 ��'�������� �<"� ,:<"1 ! -� ,<%!< 1 ":%:-"� "!%<"*�

��
��������4�����5
��
���	�
9����$�� : 7<*� ,7<*1 <<7� ,<<71 ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������

�
��������������*
����� ,-:!1 ,! �1 ,�%!�:1 ,<<71 �<"� ,:<"1 ! -� ,<%!< 1 ":%:-"� "!%<"*�

%�,�
�����5��$��-������
���*�/����1��/ 9�8B=��: 9�<B5??: 9��B5?>: 9�B���: 9<<=: 9??�: 9�B5�8: 98<B;??: 95?;B5>?: 988�B?>>:

�
�
2�������������
��6��	�;
�
�������	������$���������	����������������
������������ C��7%<--��
2�������������
��6��	�;
�
���������
����
$
��
����������#��&���	������ � C��7%<� ��
��
�������
��6��	�;
�
���� � � � � � � � C�*%7���

Page 41



%��� ���������

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���-

�
<��8
��� <��8
��� @�� <��8 
���

 33-  3�3  3��
C333 F� C333 F� C333F�

7 7%!* � 7!"%: <� =������%�= �
� �
�	�5+���� �� ,� 1 ""3%3-3�
*!%-3-� **% *7� ��$��� ���= ������ ,�<1 *<%��7�
<% ""�  % �*� ��
���� ���2���� ,�*1  %�" �
!% �!� �% �!� G����'����� ���$��� ��� ,<-1 �% �!�

  %33<� *%3 <� G����'����� �.����� *%<�:�
:3<%-<!� :3:%!  � �� � �C����$ ������� 7�3%-3 �

  %�:7� �7% < � (���'���� ���$��� ��� ,�!1  *%3*"�
��'�������� ��'�������� 2������� �	 �����(
�� , 31 ��'��������

!!"� !3"� ��$������� ,�"1 *-!�
 <%<7:�  "%-:-� (���'���� �.����� ,�:1  �%33-�
�<%--�� �7%*!<� )
���
�	�)
���5+� �$
���� ,�-1  3%*3!�
"3%�� � " %�:3� ����� � ������� "!%-!!�

,!%!!"1 ,:%"7"1 (���'���� �;����# ��� ,�!1 ,�� %-* 1
,!%��31 ,!%-3!1 =��$�� �����	�� �������� ��	�# �� ���� �� ���� ,  1 ,* %7 :1

,<!%"� 1 ,<-%�7-1 (���'���� �) ��	���� , �1 ,<7 %:-!1
,*"% 7:1 ,!<%7"31 ����� � �� ��% �� �� ��� ,!* %!"!1

,!!1 ,*�1 G���'���� �) ��	�� �� , :1
,<%*<71 , %*-71 =��$�� ���� ,  1 , %� 31

,-"%-*<1 ,�3:%�*71 G���'���� �;����# ��� ,�  %�:�1
, :%<:71 ,:%- 71 D ����G���'���� �G�
� ������ ,7 %-3 1
��'�������� ��'�������� )
��
 ��� �
���9������ ��� �2	$
��� ��'��������

G �
� ������� �
�	�� �.�����	�;������=������
,�!3%-* 1 ,�:-%-7:1 ��(���� � ,�*:%37<1
, 7-%7"*1 ,<3-%!-31 �� � C���$ ��� ��% �� �� ��� , :3 %<3*1

!<:%33!� !37%<! �  �� ������� **�%-::�

�����6��
K�
����9����$�� , <1

��'�������� �!*� )
��
 ��9������ �9����$� --3�
�!%""<� �<%7 "� �����
��6��	�;
�
��� �*%7���
7%!�*� :%::3� ������� �9�$�����2������9����$� �3%<-:�

" � :3<� 8
A���9��
��� �9����$� ""7�
7<<� �%:*<� )
��
 ��� �
���K�
�����	 �%<�*�

�-% <7� �7%""�� 5
�� 
���	�9����$�� �:%!�-�
*<% 3-� *<%3"7� *"%!--�

K���
����9����$�� , *1
 !%3"-� *�%"73� 9�$
��
 ����9����$� <7%33<�

" 7%: <� "�-%7�-� )
��
 ��2	 A��� ���2����� !��%-:-�
��'�������� ��'�������� 2$
 ��
� ��'���'�
 �� �6 ��
���
 �������� ����9����$� ��'��������
, %<*<1 , %�-:1 6 ��
���
 �������� ����2	A��� ���2����� , %�7<1

,�!3%-* 1 ,�:-%-7:1 =��������9����$� ,�*:%37<1
 --� -7!� )�������� �6��	�2	 A��� ���2����� �%3:!�

,!%��31 ,!%-3<1 5� �������;������2	A�� � ���2����� ,* %** 1
*-*%7-"� *"*% :!� <-!%<:-�

!<:%33!� !37%<! � �����������	�� **�%-::�

�

Page 42



�����!��'������$� ��

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34����3

�
 33-4�3 @��  3�34��
9��
�	
C333F� C333F�
�!%*:"� @��,(������14.���������������$���������(��$���� :!%7-"�

�%3:!�
2	A������������@��,(������14.������������=��$���������(��$�����
�������'�
�����$����� ,�3!%7�-1

 % <-�
2	A���������������������	�	�������@��,(������14.������������
=��$���������(��$������
�
�����$������
�	����
������
��$���� 7%*"-�

�:%:�3� @��)
���6��#�������D���
����2��$���� , !1 ,� %*!*1

,�3%�7:1 ��$������2��$���� , "1  !% <��

,� %3-*1 6��
������2��$���� , 71 ,�!%7 -1
,<%*" 1 @��,�����
��14.����
������)
���
�	�)
���5+��$
���� , %-! 1

,�<%--�1 )
���
�	�)
���5+��$
�����
����������������������������������	 ,�7%*!<1
,�7%*!<1 )
���
�	�)
���5+��$
�����
������	���������������������	 , 3%*3!1 �

�

Page 43



�

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34�����

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 44



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���� 

�
�(� ����� �� ��"��������
�
�(� ��
���,��
�
����(
��������2�����������
���������2����������
��
������������� 3�34������
���
����
��
�	�
�����������
������
�'��	����<��8
���� 3���������2������������+����	�������
���
��
���
��
(
��������2�������������2�������
�	�2�	��9����
����� 33<%�#����������9����
�������+�����
���������
��	����
����	
����#����������
�����������
����������������
����������
��������������
���)�	�����=�
��������G��
��2�������2���������������K���	�/���	��� 3�34���
�	����;���0
����
2���������)�	�����=�
����� 3�34��%��������	���������
���
��6��
���
��9��������(
�	
�	��
,�69(1�
�	��
��������	
���������	���	����������� ������� 33<�2���

�
����
������������$������
	���	�������(
��������2�����������������
�����������
�����%���	����	�
��������$
��
����������
����
��������������'�������
�����
�	����
���
�������������

�
��(� ����,������
�	���
/��0)�
/*������

�
2��$������
������	�������������
���
���
������
��%�����������#�����
����
������
����
	�����
�����$�	�������
�����
�B�
�
�� 9�$��������������
���������	��������������	�#�������2��������
������������������
��������
�	�

��#
�	������#������������������
����
�	����������
�����
������������������������$���������
��

�����
�	�#�������
��
�����#�������#������2��������

�� 9�$����������������$������������$�����������������	�#�������2��������
����
���������
�������
������
�����������������������
��
�����
�	����������
�����
������������������������$����
�����
��
�����
�	�#�������
��
�����#�������#������2��������

�� (��������
��������	�	�
���&���	�����#��������
����������	�L�#�������������
��
����#�������
	
�����������
��������$�	�
�	����������������%�����
����
����	�
����$��������������;
�
����
(�����

�� 5&�������������
���������$����������$�	�,�����	�������$��������$�	�	�������������1�
��������	�	�

���&���	�����#����������$�����
��������$�	��
�����
��#�����
������
����
	���

�� ������������$
���������$�������
�	��
�
������������#��������
������	������������$����
��
�������
�	��&���	������������
����������������$����������
�������������$
�����
���
��
����������
�����
������
������#����&�	����	�������	�����������
���

�� H�������$�����
�	��&���	������
$����������������	�����
����
���������������$�	�����
�	%�
�
	�����������	���������������$
��
�������������	�	�������;
�
����(������H�����	�����
�����
�������	%�����
�
�������	���������#�����	�#��
�	�
���
�����
	������$�������������������
�
�������������������	��

�
���(� ���-��
/����-��D�*.�,�
���
�
)
���������������	�����
�������
�	�
�	�	�������#������
���
���������������
�
����#��������
���
���������������������
�� *���������)
����+��$
�����
�����$��������
��
����������������
��
���������������������������	
�����
�+��������
�	��
�
�����
	�������$������������#��
���������
�
���#�������������
������������
��������$
�����
�
������)
���6��#�(
����%��
���
�	��
����+��$
�����
������#���������
����$��	�
����
�
���
���
�
�������	��
�	�
�	������
�������
���
��������2����������
����
�
�������
�

�6(� �0�)�*�
�,����	��
�

H�������������������
�	��&������
����
���
�%�������
����
�	�
��������	�������	����
�
���%�
�������������
���������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
������������������������

������%�	����	���������#���������
����������
�����
����	���
�	����������2������������
���
��
�������
�����

�

Page 45



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34����<

�
6(� "�*���"��*�/��/E���	�
��B��-�
2���*
����
�*
2�"�,**����
/����*	������
/��������
�
=����������	�
	A��������
��
�����
��
����������
���
�������
������������������������������
�
�
���
���������)�
��������
�������������
���
���
������	�������������$���%�����������������
�	�
��������
���
�����	���������
����
�	�	�������$���������
������������	�
	A�������
�
)�
��������
������������������
���������
	��#������+����	�����������
�����������
������������
��
�������$�	������������
�����������$
��������
����
�����������������
��
�����%�������$����

�	����	������������2������������
���
����������������
���
���������
������H�����
���
�������
�
	�%������
�����	����������$����,��������
�	�����#���1����
	A���������������
�
�����
�	�
����
�
�$��
������������������������	�
����������#���������
	�
�#
��������
�����	��
�
8
���
���������	����$���	���������������	���������
����������	����������$�������
���	������������
�
�
�����
�	�����
�
�$��
������������������������	��

�
6�(� �-��2��������.�
������� �
C�����
���������

�
(��$����%�����������$�����
�	��
	����
�������
���	����	�#�����������#����
�������������	����
����������	������&�	�
�����	�����������
�B�

�
�� 	������
����
����
���������
��������	�����������$
�����$���%�
�� ��$
��
����
�	����
����������������
��������	����������$����#����������
������
������
�	�

�
����������9�$
��
����9����$��
�
����#����������������
�����#��������%�
�� 
�����
���������
���������&�	�
�����
����
������������$�����

�
����2���������������+����	����
������������
&������	�	������
���%���$
��
����
�	����
������
����������
�����
���������#�$��%��������+����	����
���
��
���
��������������������$������#
�	��
�����	�������������$��
��������#������+���������+�
����
��
������
����
�	����
����	����
����
	�������	�������
����������
����	
����#����
��������	
������.������
���%���$
��
����
�	�
���
�������������
�	�
�����
�����
����������������
��	�������8�������9�$�����=��$������
,89=1�����������������������
��6��	�;
�
���%����#
�����
��
	A�������
��
�����#������)
��
��
2	A������2������������8�$��������9����$���(
������������	������������#�������#���

�
6��(� �	),�3���%�
��*���

�
%�
��*���"�3�+,�����*
2��	),�3	�
��

�
(���'���������������������
��������	������������	�#������ ���������������
�'��	��������
�����	���������������
��#
����
�	��
�
����%��
�	�
���
����
$��
�	��
�	��������
$�%���������
�	����'
����
�����������,����
��1����������������������
�	�
������������	�
��
���&�������������$��������
�����
�����#������������������	������$���������2���������2��
����
������
	��������������������	
��
����������,������&�'��
$�1��
���	��������������������
����������������
�'��	�#���������������
�
���
�������#
�	����������&����
���
����
��������
����
������
	��
����#
���
�	��
�
����
���

�����
���������������#����
�����������
�%���������������	����#�����������������
����������������
����
����
�������
���	���(����������.������������=��$���������(��$����%����������$����	����
����������8�$��������9����$���(
���������
�����	
����������
�����
���	�����$�����������
���
���
����
�����#������������	
��
���������������
�
���	*
��*�
�%�
��*���

�
������
������������
���
�������
�
����
��
����������
�	��������������2��������������
��
��
����������������������������������
�����������	
�����
������������	����������
�����$����
���
��	��	
����
�	�
�����
���	����
��
����
����
���������@���.�������	�)���������������
)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
�����#�������2����������	������
����������	���
��������
�����������������������
�����������������������������������
�����
����������������
���
$����
�����	��	
�����

�

Page 46



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34����*

�
H����������
��������������$��$��������
������������������%��
��������$���������+��������
�����
��6��	��
�
�����������
���	�#������
������
�
����������2�����������������������	����
������������������
�%�������
������
����
�	�
����	�������������$
��
����������
�	
�	�������
���8�$��������9����$���(
����%�
�������
�����
�����+����	���
�	���������=��������9����$��
������$����������
��	�����
�	����	������������������
������������
������������
�	�����
���
����#���	�������������
����
�	�����������������	�
�	������������
�	�
��������
�������
�
����
������
�	�
������
�'��	��

�
"�����	),�3	�
��%�
��*���

�
5���������������2�������
��������������#�����
�
�����������������B�

�
�� ������
�������=�������(�����%�
	��������	����)
��
���
�������=��������������
���������

.��
���������5	��
����,.�51��
�� ����G��
����$�������=��������(�����%�
	��������	����@��������������)�����)��������

�
;��������������$�	�	�	�����	�������������������,�������������������
�	���������1%��
���	�
��
����������#����	��������2�����������#�$��%����
��
����������������
����������������
���
�
��
��������������������������
������	��
���������	������	���������
���������2�����������������������
���������
������	�����
�������#����
�	�����	�������������������
�	������
�����������������
������
�����������������������	�������;
�
����(����������)���	������
�	�5	��
����(��$����������������
)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
����������
���	�#�����������������������������
�
�
��������
�������=����������������
���

�
�-�����,���.��
	�
��"�
�*�
��-�	��

�
����G��
����$�������(���������
������	�����
��
�	�����	���������������B�

�
�� ������
��������������@��������������=�������6��	�,@�=61�
����
���������2�������
��������	�	�

������;
�
����(�������
��
��
��
���
����������������A���	���������	�L����
��
������������
����������
�������
�#��������
	��������
������������������������
���	���	
�����
���������%��
��	����
����������
�������
�����
��%��������������$����
��%���%�
�	�
���A�������������A���	��
�����������������������������

�� G�
��������
���	�������	��������$
����
��������������%��
����
�������	��������
��
��
�#�����	�

$��
������P��������	�P����22��
�	�������
�����	����������#���������������������
����
����
���	��
��������������������
������������������
��G�=(��������������

�� ����
�����������@�=6�
����
���������2�������
��������	�	�������;
�
����(����
�������
���
$
���B�
�� +���	�����������L����������	�������
�� ��+���	�����������L�����������
������
��
�� ������	�����������L����������	�������
�� ��������L��
����$
�����

�� ������
������������������������
���������
�
����	�������$������������B�
�� ����������$��������L���������
��������
��������
��
������������
���������$�����
���	�������
��L�


����
�	�������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
�������������$���������#�����
�������������#����	�

�� �
�����$��������L���������
��������
��������
���������������������
��	���������#�����������
���
�������
���������$�����
���	�����
��������
���L�	����	������(����������.������������
=��$���������(��$�����������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
�����
���
�����@���
.�������	�)����

�� �����������L�����&����	������
����������������$
���������
��������	�����������
��
������
��$��������
������������������
�	�L�	����	������6��
������
�	���$�������������
�	�
5&���	����������������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
�����

�� �&����	����������
�����L����
���
����$���������������������	�
�����
����
���������
2������%��
��	����
��
$��
����������&����	�����'�������������	��	������6��
������
�	�
��$�������������
�	�5&���	����������������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����
(
�����

Page 47



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34����!

�
�� �
��������������������������
�	����
�������L�������������
�������������$�����2����������

��
������������$�����
���	��������&����	����������$�������
����
��������������������������L�
	����	�������	��	������(����������.������������=��$���������(��$�����������)����������$��
�������
�	�5&���	�����(
�����
���
�����@���.�������	�)����

�� 
��
��
���
����
�	��������L���
�������������������������
�������
�
��������
�����$�����
$��
���������	�	�#���
�����������
	��
�����
��
��
��
��$
��
����������
�������
��
�����
�
$����	
�	������
����������L�	����	������=��������9����$��

�� ��������������
�	������@�=6�L��
����
�	�
�����������������������������������������	����
�������������
�������>����
������	�����
��
���&���������

�
������
����������������������%��
��������$���������+�������������
��6��	��
�
�����������
���	�
#������
������
�
����������2�����������������������	����	����������������������������
�%����
���
������
����
�	�
����	�������������$
��
����������
�	
�	����������8�$��������9����$���
(
����%�������
����
������
���
�������
�������
�	���������=��������9����$��������$�����
�����
��	�����
�	����	������������������������
�	�����
�������#���	�������������
����
�	������
�����������	�
�	������������
�	�
��������
�������
�
����������
�	�
������
�'��	�������
���
�$���
�
�����
�
������������=��������9����$�����������
�����������������
�����
�������
�����
��6��	������������+����	���
����������������������������������
��������
������#���
����
�
��
����������
����
���	���������������

�
�*����*�
��3�%�
��*���
�
����2�������
�����
���������	���#�������
���	��������
���
#
�	����������������������������
�$�������
����������������2�����
������������
�	���
�����
��
����������
��
#
�	���
�������������
�
���,�����	�����
�����1�
���
�����	���������
��������	�����������
������
#
�	�
�	�
������	�����
����������
������������
��
���
�����	������@�=6��

�
6���(� �.�
����������-��%�,�
���-���������

�
5$����
�������;
�
����(����	
��
���������$���%������
$���
����
�	����
$���
���%��
�������
��#���������	���������������������	�
�	����	
��#�������(
��������2����������
�������	�����
���������#�����������$�����
������	������	B�
�� ������
����$�	���$�	�����������	�������
��&���	�
������	���������������������	�L����

(
��������2����������
	A���	����������������$����
�� ������
�
�����	��
�$��������	�������
�
�����
���������������������	�L����(
��������

2�������������
	A���	����������������$���%����#�����
��
����������$����#���	��
$��
�
�
���
�������%�	��������������
	��������������������
�����������$����
�	����������
�	�
���
���
���������

�
5$����
�������
���
�������	
�����
������
��������������
�������������	�������(
�����
���2��������

�
�&(� !*
�
*�,��
����	�
���
�
!*
�
*�,��*�+*,*�*���

�
6��
���
����
��������
������������	�������;
�
����(����#�������2���������������
��
��������
����
��
�����$����������
����
���
�����������
�	�
�������
������
����	�
��
���$
����
�	�
����
����	�

������
������	�������2���
����
����������6��
������
�	���$�������������
�	�5&���	����������
������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
�����������������
�
����
����
��	�������
�
�������
�������������
�����%���������	�������������$���
����������������������������������
������$����������
���������
���
��&
����	������������
�	��������
����
�������$��������������
�����������������
�����
�#�������#
��������
�������������	��
�
6������������������#������
����2��������
�%�������
����
����
������������	�������
;
�
����(�������������
�	�����������
�����
�
����,�����
�����	�������1>�
�	����������
���	���
���)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
�����������
������
�
�������������
��
����	����
�������
��
���������

Page 48



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34����"

�
�
����
�	���������������������
�������
��������������������#����
������	��	�
�	�	����	������
6��
������
�	���$�������������
�	�5&���	����������������)����������$���������
�	�
5&���	�����(
�������������
������������
��4������������#�$��%�#������������
����
��
����
��
���
���
�����
���������������������
������������
���$��$��������	����
��������&��
�������
�&���������������%���������������	�����������������$����	�	���	���������
		�	������
������	�
������������#������	����	���
��
�	����#���'	�#�������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����
(
������������
	��$�������������������
�����
��
	A�����������������$����������
���
�
H��������������
�	�	���������
$���������
���	������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����
(
����%������
�����
���#�������
�������������
��6��	�;
�
�������������
	��$�����������
�����
����2��������
��
���������������
	��������
������������$�����������
�#
�����
��������������
��

�
����#����������������#
���
�
�������	������������$
����#������#
�����
�	����������������
����
���
��������
���	������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
���������������
����
��+����	�
�
������������
��6��	�;
�
��������
�
��	����
��
�������������������6��
���
��
����������2	A������2������������8�$��������9����$���(
������

�
!*
�
*�,��������

�
6��
���
��
�����
�����
������	�����#������B�
�
�� ��
���
�	������$
�����L�
������
��
$����&�	����	������
�����
���������
������+���	����
��


��$���
����
�� 
$
��
���'���'�
���
�����L�
������
��
$��
�+���	��
����������
�	4���	������
$����&�	����

	������
�����
�������
�
���
���
/����*.�+,���
�
G�
���
�	������$
�����
������������	�������;
�
����(����#�������2���������������
��
�����
�������
��
�����$����������
����
���
�����������
�	�
�������
������
����	�
��
���$
�����������
���
�����+��������
����	�
������
������	�������2���
�����	��������6��
������
�	���$������
�������
�	�5&���	����������������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
����������������
�����$
����
����
��	��������
�������
�����������
������������	�������������$���
����������������
��������������6���������������
����
����2��������
���
	�%�������
����
����
�����
�������	�������;
�
����(�������������
�	�����������
�������$
����,�����
�����	�������1�
�	�
����������	��	������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
�����������
����������$
����
���������
����������
��
���������
�
H�����
�����
����	������	�
�����
���	����
�������
����������	�
������������
��
���$����
�
�
������	�����	����������
��#�����������
	�%����
�������#�����	�#��
�	�
���
�����
	�������
����$
�����$����,���������$
�����������������
����$���1�������6��
������
�	���$�������������
�	�
5&���	����������������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
��������������
��������������
��
����	�
�����	������������#��������
�������
�����
�	�����������$
������������$���	�������
�
������#��	�������	�
����
������������
��������$����������
���
�
2����
����
�	���������
�
�����������	���������������
��
����
������	��	����	����	������
6��
������
�	���$�������������
�	�5&���	����������������)����������$���������
�	�
5&���	�����(
������
�
�.�*,�+,�C���C��,���������
�
2$
��
���'���'�
���
�����
������������	�������;
�
����(����#�������2���������������
��
�����
�������
��
�����$����������
����
���
�����������
�	�
�������
������
����	�
�	��
����	�
��
���$
������
H��������
�����
����&�	����	������
�����
�����%�
���
�����	��������6��
������
�	���$������
�������
�	�5&���	����������������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
����������������
�����$
����
����
��	�������
������	�����������
������������	�������������$���
����������������
��������������H����������
��������&�	����	������
�����
�����%��������,���	�$�	��	�1�������	��	�
�����)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
�����#�������������������$
����������
2��������
�

Page 49



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34����7

�
2�����
����
��
���	�������;
�
����(����
��
���$
������0
�����
����
��	������������#����
����������B�

�
�� ����������#���+���	��
�����������L�����
����������
�� ���������������#�����&�	�
�	�	������
�����
������L�	�������	��
������#�
�
������
�� �+������
����#������+���	��
�����������L���	����	���
���
��
���������
���$
��
������

�
)�
���������
���$
����
����
�
���	����
�������������2$
��
���'���'(
���9����$��
�	�����
��4��������
���������	�������(����������.���������9�$
��
�������2$
��
���'���'(
���6��
���
��2�����������
�&����������#��������
��������������
$��������������	�L������
���	����	������6��
������
�	�
��$�������������
�	�5&���	����������������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
����%�

�����#���
�������
������������������
����
������
�	�������2$
��
���'���'(
���9����$���
�
H�����
�����
����	������	�
�����
���	����
�������
����������	�
������������
��
���$����
�
�
������	�����	����������
��#�����������
	��,��&�	����	������
�����
�����1�����
���$
�����
����
����#����%����
�������#�����	�#��
�	�
���
�����
	�������6��
������
�	���$�������������
�	�
5&���	����������������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
�������������
�����
����&�	����
	������
�����
�����%�������
����������������
����	�
�����	������������#��������
�������

�����
�	�����������$
������������$���	��������
������#��	�������	�
����
������������
��
������$����������
����D���#���%�������
����������������
����	�
��
��������
�������
���$
����

�
�������
�+���������������������������,������
����������
�����
�����
�	�
�����
���1��
�
2����
����
�	���������
�
�����������	������������������
����
������	��	����	����	������
6��
������
�	���$�������������
�	�5&���	����������������)����������$���������
�	�
5&���	�����(
����%�
�����#���
���
������
�	��
�����������������$����������������	�������
2$
��
���'���'(
���9����$���
�
H������
���$
�����
���������
����	�����
���%�����������������
����	�
�����,�����
������
������
������1��
�
�
����	�
����
����/��
���%���������)�*,����<�
�
����2������������	�����
��������������
���
����
�
������
�
��������+����	������
������	�����

�����
���
����������������������
�
�����
����������	�������(
��������2�������������&���
�
����$�����������������+����	����
������������
����������������	�	���	������������������������
�������������=��$������%�)��������G�
��������
�	�)��������2������
�

&(� !���*2
������
3����
�,��*�
�
�

H��������2��������
�������	�����
��
��
�����	������
�	����
�����������������%�����
��
�����
������$���	�������������
�����&��
�����
��
�����
����������	
������
��
�����#
��������$���
������#�������
�����������������������������
�	����
������
�'��	��

�
&�(� ��.��
	�
�����
����
/���
��*+��*�
��
�

H�������
�	����
�����%�������
������������
���
��%���$���������
���
�	����	��
���������������

�	�	��
�����
������������	�
��	��������2�������#��������������
���
����
����
�����
B�

�
�� ���2�������#�����������#���������	������

���	�������
�����%�
�	�
�� �����
������������������#������������$�	��
�
2���������������	�
��	��������2�������
���������	��	������)����������$���������
�	�
5&���	�����(
�������������	������

���	��������
�����������������
$��������
�����	���
)��	������
��������
������
����������
���������������������������������$���������
������	��	�
������
����
�+����	������������
����������������
�����+����	�������������	����������������
��
��������	%���������������������������������$���������
���������������	�������
���������
�

Page 50



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34����:

�
8������
	$
���	�
����
���
�	�����������������#��������	�������
$�����������
�����	�
����
����	�
������;
�
����(����
�����	�������H�������	������
����
�����	%������
����������������������	��	�
���������$
�����$���������,
����
������$�������
���
�	������������1�����
&
����
�	�@��'
(����������
���������,���'����������	���$�������
���
�	�
����
��
����
��1�������)����������$��
�������
�	�5&���	�����(
������
�
H������
��
����
���
������	��	������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
����%�����
���
��$����	���������������
��6��	�;
�
����������8�$��������9����$���(
�������H����������
��
�
�������������	������
�����
��
���&���	����%����������	������)
��
����
���K�
�����	������$����
H��������
�������
�����	%����������	������)
��
��2	A������2��������2������������)
��
��
��
���K�
�����	������$��
����
�������	������)
��
��2	A������2����������������
$�������

�����	������	��
��
���&���	������
�
�����%���/����
��
�
2��
�;
��	���
��,2;�1����
������
����
��
����
�	��������
����$�������	������������
��
���������

��
		����
����$��������	������2;��������'����������	�
�	�������	��	����
&
����
�	�@��'(��������
��
���������������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
������
�
%��*
�����	)��.�	�
���*���*���
�
2�;�������������$�����.������,;�.1�������	�	����
�;�.���$���
�	�������'	��������
��
�������
������
������;�.��������������
���������2���������
��
��

�
&��(� �
��
2*+,���������
�

5&���	�����������'����
���
������
�	������
$��������
������
�������
�����������	�������
2�������
��
�����������
���$����,������#
�����������1�����
��
����	�#����������&����	��
�������
�����������������������$���������
��#�������#�����������
�������
���������2��������
�
�����
���������
�	�
�����
����
��
����	�#����������	������
�����
�������A������������
����
��
������
�	��������	�	�������������	�,#���
	�+�
������������������
$
��
���1�
�	����2�������
#�������
�����������
����������������������������	���$������$���������
�����������
��������������
�������
������5&���	���������
��
����	�#��������
�������
����	�����
����
��
����
���������
����

�	�����������	����
��������	�	���������	�$����������
���,����
�����&���	������
�������
�
��
����	1��
�
5&���	�����������	�$�����������#��������������
��
����	�������#�����������������������
�����
����	�	�������������
	$���������2������������	��������$������
�
��
�������
�����
�����
����	�����
����
�������2������
����������$
���	�#���������
���$
����������

��������	�������2��������
�����	�������	����������������
��
��$���
�����������
����%����
��
�������
�������	�������2������������������������%�
�	�����
�������������
����	�
�
������	�
����������	������
����
��������
����
�������
�������
������	��$���������������������������$
��
���$��������,�1�������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
�������2��
����������	�����
���
������#����$�����������
����	��
�����
����
���������������
���	�L�
�������������������	�

�������	����������$
�����$��������,�1�������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
������
2����
�����������
�������������	�����
�����
�
�	���������
����
�������
�����������	������D����
D���
����5&���	����������������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
������
�
H������&���	����������
�������
�����+�
�������
���
��
���&���	����������
�������������%�

�����
���%����
�������������
�	�	�����
���
����
�	��������
������������	����
$��
�����
�����
��������
��6��	�;
�
�����������
����
�	��������
��������������$����	���������������
��6��	�
;
�
����������8�$��������9����$���(
�����
�	�����	������)
��
��2	A������2������
�	�
,����
����
���������	�����
����
��C�3%3331����)
��
��9�������9����$���

�

Page 51



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34����-

�
&���(� �
��������*
���	)�
*����
/���-����
�*�*���

�
����2��������
�����������������
�����
�	��������������
��
$������
������������	�
����%�

�����
���
�	�A����$������%����	��������$
�������$��$�	������	�������+��������2���������
����
���������2������������������#�����
�
��
�����������������
�����
�	�	������������
�������
���2�����������������
�
�����;��������.�$��������G����	��
�����;��������.�$��������G����	����
�����
��������	������
�
����
�	��
�������
����$�	�������
(����
������(
������5���������
��
����
��5���������2��������	���(������7-,�1��������������

�	�)�����
�����
&���2���-::���)�����������)����������
�)�'(������%����	��������
$��
�
�����������������������
�
���#
���G����	�
������
��'���	����������������
���#
������������33E��#��	����@��������������)�����)���������2��

������+���������������
����$���������$��#�)�����������)���������#��#���  � 7E���������
��'
���	�������
�
����������=����
�����D��
���
����
��������
���
����#
����
������	�
��
�A���������������G��
��2�������������-7*�
�	�)�����������
)�������������������������������������������
������������
�
�����5������(
$����
�����5������(
$�������
���'���'����������
��������������$�	��������������������#��������)������
�����
�	��������	����
��
�������2��������
��#����������
�$���������;�
�	����9�������
�$���
�
��
�
�������)���
����
�
0���
��
(�������2����� 33-%������
��
�	�%�������'��
�	�
�	�������
������$���
�������$������
$�������
���$�	�	����0���
��G����	�����������
������A�������#��	����)�����������)�������
�	�@����
����������)�����)������%�#����
��������������	����!3E���������
�������

�
&�6(� �
.�
���*����
/���
2����	���
������
�

��$��������
��������	�	�������;
�
����(����
������#����������
�	������
���
����$
������
�
G������������
���
���
������	������������
���������
���������(����������.������������=��$������
���(��$�����#������$
�������#�����
�	����$����������$�	���	����������
��	������������
���
����
���
�

&6(� �
.���	�
��"��)���3��
�

��$����������������
���������
�
������	�����������
������
���
�	4��������
��
��
������
������
����	��������������������������������������	����
���#
�����
����
�����	���$����������$��������
���	������������	�����������	������
����
�
��$����������������
�����
����	�����
����
�����
�	������+������
��
���$
���%��
��	�������

�����
�#��������
��������	�����&��
���	���#�������#��	��
�����
�����
�
����'��������
=���������
������	������
�	����
�����$
���	�
���
����
����	�������
�������	������
������
�'
��	���
����
�	�������������$
��
����
�������	������6��
������
�	���$�������������
�	�
5&���	����������������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
������������
�����
�������

�����	����
����
�	�����������	�����
���
�
9��
��������$�	�������
��������$����������������
������	��	������6��
������
�	���$������
������������
�	����������
��
���������������
��6��	�;
�
��������#�$��%���$
��
����
�	�	�����
��
�
����
�	��������
������������	�����
�����
��
�����������
$��
�����
�������������
��6��	�
;
�
�����������
����
�	��������
��������������$����	���������������
��6��	�;
�
����������
8�$��������9����$���(
�����
�	�����	������)
��
��2	A������2������
�	�,����
����
���
������	�����
����
��C�3%3331����)
��
��9�������9����$���

�

Page 52



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34��� 3

�
&6�(� F�*
�,3���
���,,�/��)����*�
���
/�F�*
�,3���
���,,�/��������
�

N��������������	�����
�����
���
��$�������	��
����������2�������������A�������#��������
$���������
���$��$���������������
�����
�	�����������������$���������
�����
�����
��
������������
����
�
�������������2������������������������;
�
����(�������
������
���
��������
�	������
���������
����������
�	�	�����
�	����	������)����������$���������
�	�
5&���	�����(
�����#�������&���	��������������
�	������
����������������
������������
��$���
����������
�����
�
N��������������	�
�����
������������������%���
������+��������
�
���A��������������	�������
2�������
�	������$�������%�#������
��������������	�����
������������������$��������������A����
$������	���������$��$�������
������������
����
�
�������������2�������
�������������������
��
���������A��������������	�
����%������
��������
�	��&��������
�����������������#�����
������
A������#��������������������������������������A����$������
�	���������
����
������������
$�������

�
&6��(� �������

�
G�
����
�����
������	�
�����
������
����#���������������������
����
����������
��
����
������������

�	���#
�	������	��
�����#���������������������%���
������+������������������������������������
2����������
����
�����
������	�
������
������
�����
�
H�����
���
�����$���������
�	�
�	�����	����%�����
�	�
�	�����	�������������
��������	���	�
���
�
����������
������
�����
�
2��
���������
�	������
$��������
���
������
���
���������$���
������������
��
�������������
�����
�����
���
������	�������	��������������#���������������������
��
����������	����	������
�������������������
������

�
�-�����-��*�3�����������
�
!*
�
���������
�
=������%���
��
�	��+����������	���	������
������
����������������	�������;
�
����(����
����
��������������������
���
�����
���$
������
����	�
������
��������������,�������������$
�������
�������������
����
�����%������#��1�������
�������������	�����
���	����
���
�������������
�����
�������
������������������
��	����������������2�������
���
		�	�������
�������
�����������

�����=���������
�	�������������
���
���
���
�����	���#������	�#�������
�����
��������)��������
�����
�����
���	�
���&������������������	�����#���������
����������	��
�
G�
����
������
���
��������	���#���B�
�
�� 
���
�����������
�+����������������������������������%���
������+�������L�
�����	���#����

	�#�������
�����
�����%�
�	�
�� 
����
������
����,	����	������6��
������
�	���$�������������
�	�5&���	����������������

)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
����1��
�
=������%�=�
��
�	�5+����������������	���	������
������
�������
������	�����������������������

�����	������
�����������
����%����A�����	������
������������
���	��$��������
�����������������
��������
�����
����������
�	�������������,#������#��������������
����	��������
�����������

�������
������	���������
��������	1��
�
����2���������������+����	����
������������
&�����$���	������
���������$
��
����
�	����
������
�������
������������
��	�
�����������
	%�
����	���
���
�����������������
	���������$��������	��
�#
�	�����	����	��
��
����$���������
����	
����#����
�������+�����������.������
����
�	�
��$
��
����
�	����
�������������
�������������������	����
���$���������������������������
��
6��	�;
�
���%����#
�����
��
	A�������
��
�����#������)
��
��2	A������2������������
8�$��������9����$���(
������������	������������#�������#���

�

Page 53



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34��� �

�
�)����*
2��������

�
9��
����
�	���	�������
������
����
�����
���	������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����
(
�����
��
���&���������������$��������������������������������
��	��������%���
�����
�+���������)�
�����
����
	�����
���
���'������
�����$�������������������
��%��$����������	�������
�
�������
��������
������,�����������
����'����������	�
������������������������
��1��
�
�-�����-��*�3�����������
�
!*
�
���������
�
H��������2���������
���
����
������
����$���
������������
�����������
������+������%����
����$
��
�������#��������������;
�
����(����
��
�	�����
����2������������������������
��%�
����
�������
�����������
����������;
�
����(����,#������=������%�=�
��
�	�5+����������
2��������	�����(
��1����#��������������D����D���
����5&���	����������������)����������$��
�������
�	�5&���	�����(
�����
���
���������
��������������	�����
����2��
��%����������������
2��������������$��������������
��%�������	��	�������
��������������)����������$���������
�	�
5&���	�����(
�����
����
���
���������
��������������	�����
��,������	�����
�
��������
�������
$
����������
����
�����������	�����
�1%�
���	����
���
���,����'����	����1�
����������;
�
����
(�����
�
G�
������
��������$
����
���
��������	���#���B�
�
�� 
���
�����������
�+�����������������������������������L�
�����	���#����	�#�������
���	�����

,�������#���
�����������������$�	1%�
�	�
�� ���
�����������,���	��	������6��
������
�	���$�������������
�	�5&���	����������������

)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
����1��
�
�����
������	��	������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
��������	�����
��������
������	�����
����������
�����������
��6��	�;
�
����
�	������+����	��������
�	�
��
��
��
��
���������H�����
����������
������������$�	%������������	���������������
��6��	�;
�
���������
)
��
��9�������9����$��������8�$��������9����$���(
�������H��������
�����	���������
����
�������
���
����������������	��������
�����������
���������������
���
����
��%������������	����
�����������
��6��	�;
�
���������.������	�)
��
��9�������9����$��������8�$��������9����$���
(
�������H����������������
���
��������$�	%�������������������
��
����������������	�����
�����
���
����������	���#����	�#�������
���	�������2���������%����	������	��
��
����������
���
�
�������	������)
��
��9�������9����$���
�
����#����'����$
�������	�����
���������
���
����
�
������������
&%�
��������������&�	�
��������������
���$�	�	�������	������
�
��
��
�������������
��
�����
��������2������
������������
�������
�	�
�����)
��
��2	A������2�������������������
��6��	�;
�
����������8�$��������9����$���
(
������

�
�)����*
2��������

�
H��������2���������
���
������
������
����$���
������������
�����������
������+������%����

���������
���	�������;
�
����(������9��
���������������	��	������D����D���
����5&���	�����
�����������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
�������)��	���
����
	�����
���
���'�����
�
�����$�������������������
��%��$����������	��������
�������
��������
������,�����������
�
���������
�	�
������������������������
��1�������
��	�����������������	���������
����
�	�

��
�����������
���
���
		�	�������
�������
���������������$
��
����
�	���
���	�
��
��
�&�������$��������
��������������
����
����
�����
����������
�

Page 54



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���  

�
&6���(� �.��-��/���
/���))�������.*���

�
�������������$����
	��
�	�����������$�����
�����
���	���������
��������������������������
���$�������
����	
����#������������������������������)�=62�;���0
����2���������)�	�����=�
�����
 3�34���,;02)D=1��������
��
��������������������������������	�L�����������������$����
	��
�	�
����������$�����
�����
��	���#�����������������������������������������$�	%�#�������&�������
��B�
�
�� )�����
��
�	�.�����
���)����L���������
���������2����������
���
��
������������
�%�

	�����
������
���
�����
�� @���.�������	�)����L�����������	��������
�����������
#
�	�	����������������������
����
�	�

���
���������������
���
�������2��������	�����(
����
�
������#�������
��������
���	�����	����;02)D=�
�	�
������	�����
�����
�
����
	�����������
)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
����%�
���
�����@��5&���	��������)���������
(��$������
�

&�&(� "��)���3B�",�
���
/��D�*)	�
��
�

2������
��
$��������
������
����
�	�
������	������������������	����������������������	�����
���$����%��������
���������%��������
	������
�$�����������
�	��
�
����&����	���������	�	������
������
���������
���
����
��
�����
������	�
��=������%�=�
��
�	�5+��������
�
���2
*�*�
�
�
5&���	�����������
�+�������%����
����������
����������=������%�=�
��
�	�5+����������
�
��
����	����
��
����
����
���%����$�	�	��
����������
�����
������������������������������
���$���������
��
�����
�	�#����������#�������#������2�������
�	�������������������
�����
��
����	�����
������5&���	������
��
��
�������	�������
		���
��
�����������
����	���$���������
�����������������������$���������
��,������
����
�	��
����
���1������
���	�
��
���&������#������
����������	��
�
$������	�
��
�
2�����
�������
������
����	�
����%�����������B�

�
�� ��������
���������
�� 
��������
����
������������������
������������
����
�	����	�����������
��������������

�
�
�����������
�����������
���������	�	�����
�
������
�� �������
������
����������������	���
������
�	�����$�����������
�	��������������������

#�������������
�	��
�

����2�������	��������
��
����������#����������������	�#�����
�����
�����	���������������
�
�����������
�����
�+����	�������
����������
������	����	����������
���$
���%�����������

�+��������	��������
$����������
������
����,�����#���������
	���
�$
��
�����������
������#�����
���2������1����������
����
��%�#�����
��
�������
�+����	�$�
�
���&��
���%��������������

�+���������������
�������
�����������
������$������������2��������
�
.��
�	�
�����
�����
����	�����
����
��
���$
����������	������������#�����
���$
����
�	�
���
�����	��
�����
�	�������	��	�������
&
����
�	�@��'(����������
��������������������
)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
����%�����������	��
�����
��������
	��
���	����
������K�������	������
����
�����	%�����
���������	�������.��
�	�2�����2��������H�����
�
����
������	��	������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
����%�����
�����$����	�������
��������
��6��	�;
�
���������)
��
��2	A������2������������8�$��������9����$���(
������
�

Page 55



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34��� <

�
2�����
��������
����	�������;
�
����(������������������#������
���������
���B�

�
�� ����
�������%����������
�����
�	�
�������	��������������L�	������
�	��������
������
�� 	#��������L��
���$
���%�	�������	�����������
��������&����������$
������������
����������,5K0'

(�1�
�� 
��������
�����L��
���$
���%�	�������	�
�����
������
�#���	�����
�	��������
����������

�&����������,�&����������$
����L�5K01��
�
H�����������������
���'�
��	��$�	���������
���$
�������
���������������
�����
�������
��
���%�
	������
�	�����
����������,.9)1�������	�
��
������
������
���$
�����
�
H��������'��������
������
��
$����������������$��������#�$
�����,������1%�	������
�	��������
��
�����
����������	�
��
����&�������
���$
�����
�
2����������	�	�������;
�
����(����
��
���$
����
�����$
���	������������������
��������������
������
�
�������
������������
���
����	�������������������
���$
����
������
�'��	%����
��
����������$����
��$����
���������
�������$
��
�����
����
���	�������	��������9�$
��
����9����$��������������
����
����	��
������5&������
���%��
���������������	��	������)����������$���������
�	�
5&���	�����(
�����#���������
���������������$���
�����
���������$���������
���	���
����$�����
�
H�����	����
�������$
����
����	������	%�����
���
������	�������B�

�
�� #�������������
��
�
���������$
��
�����
�����������
����������9�$
��
����9����$�%����

�
�������
�����������
�������#�����	�#��
�
�����
��
�
����,��������
�����������

������
�	��
���1�

�� #�����������������
�
����������9�$
��
����9����$�����
���������������
�
���%�����
�������

�����������
�������#�����	�#��
�
�����������$
�����$��������,�1�������)����������$��
�������
�	�5&���	�����(
������

�
����9�$
��
����9����$�����
������$
��
�����
�������������	���������2����� 337�����%����	
��������
����
����������
�������
����
���������������
�	
���
$��������������	
�	��������)
��
��
2	A������2�������
�
��	)�
�
�*���*�
�
�
2���=�������
��������
������
�����	����
������������#������������'�G
�	�
�	�;���	����������
����	�����
����������������$��#�	���
��������������
���
		����
������������#����������	����
���������	�������
�������������
��	�������$
��������������	����
�	����$
���������������������2�
�
���
������$����
���������%�����#�#���������
		����
����$��#�#����������	�����D��������	�����#���
�
$
��
�������
����
��C���#������������	���	��������������M
���%�#�����
�����������:3E����
	������
������
���	������)����������$���������I�5&���	�����2����������������������
��������������	����
���
�� 3E�������$
��������������	�����)���������#�����$
���������	�������
��$���#������������	���	��������������
�����
���	����	�
�������
���)���������
����#������������
	����������
���������!���
����$
��
�������#�����
A����
��
�������$������
�����	��
�����
�
���
������
�
2�����
���
������	�
��
�����
�'��	�
����#��������������
�����	��
�����
�
��
�����
�����
���
���	���H�������	��
������&���
�	�
������������	�����������
�������
�	�������
���
�%����
����$��
����
�����������
�����������
�	�
�	%�#������������������
������
�������
�����������

���%�
�����
�����������������������	�������������
�����
�
H��������
�������������
����	������	%�����
���
������	�������B�

�
�� #�������������
��
�
���������$
��
�����
�����������
����������9�$
��
����9����$�%����

�
�������
�����������
�������#�����	�#��
�
�����
��
�
����,��������
�����������

������
�	��
���1�

�� #�����������������
�
����������9�$
��
����9����$�����
���������������
�
���%�����
�������

�����������
�������#�����	�#��
�
�����������$
�����$��������,�1�������)����������$��
�������
�	�5&���	�����(
������

Page 56



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34��� *

�
H�����
�����
����������������$����	������+�����%������$���
��������	��	����������$
�����$����
����,�1�������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
����%���������
�����������������
��
����%�
	A���	�����	������
�����
�#���	��
$���������
���	�������������
	������������������	��
�
��)��*��*�
�
�
.������
����������$�	�	��������
���=������%�=�
��
�	�5+�������
����������������
���
����
����
��������	������
����
�������$�����������������$�����2���&�����������
	������
�����#�����
�
	������
����������������������,����������	��
�	�
�	����
���)��������2����1�
�	�
������
�
������
���
$
��
������������,���
�������	�������������1��
�
.������
��������
����
�	������������#�����
���B�

�
�� 	#��������
�	����������	�����L���
���'�����
����
�����$��������������������������������
��

����
�	�������$
�����
�� $�������%���
�%����������
�	��+�������L�
�������
���������$
��������
�����
������
�����������

;
�
����(���%�
��
	$���	����
����
����+�
�����	���������
�� ����
��������L���
���'�����
����
�����$���*3���
����

�
H�����
���������=������%�=�
��
�	�5+�������
�����
���
A�������������#������������
��������
��������
����������
���������������%��������������#�������	������
�	����
�
�����
�
9�$
��
�����
����
���
����	������
�	%�#���
��
������+�
�������	������������#�����������$
����
	������
������
���	����
�����
�	����	������
�����
�#���	��
$���������
���
�����
��	���������
�������
�������������
�������	��
�����
����������9�$
��
����9����$�������)
��
��2	A������
2�������

�
�*�)���,���
/� �
C����
�����������,/�������,��
�
H������������������
�����
�����
�������
��������
��
����#�����������$���	��������
�����������
�
�
����
��
������
�����
�������������������������%����������
������	�
��
��2�������	�����(
���������

���������$
���	�����	�
���������������
������
����
�	������
����	�
������#����������
�����
�	�
�
���$
�����������������������H�������������
������+����	����
������
���$
��������������������%����
������������	������D����D���
����5&���	����������������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����
(
��������
��������
���$
����
������������	��������������
��������
������$������������
���������	�������(����������.���������=��$���������(��$������.������
������������
���	����2�����
���	�����(
����
�
���
����������������������������
��������
������	�
��2��������	�����(
��%�����
�������
������	��
���
�����'�������
�����
�	�$
���	�
������#������������
�������
����������������#������
������	�
��
���	������
��>�
	A���	�����	������
���%�
�����
���������$
��
������
�#���	��
$����������������	�
�
	���������������
������	�
�����	�����(
��%�
�	����������$��
����
�����
����	
��������	��������
�����������
�
����2��������������
�������
���
�����
��
��������	������
���
�������
$�����������
������	��
�����
��������'�������
������
������
�����
�
2������
�
��������
�
�	���	�������
���	�
����������
������	�
��2��������	�����(
�����H����
��

�������	������	�������	������������	%�����
�������
�����������
����������;
�
����(����
,#������=������%�=�
��
�	�5+����������2��������	�����(
��1����#��������������D����D���
����
5&���	����������������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
�����
���
���������
�����������
���	�����
����9������������	�����
���,���
��1�
������	��	�������
��������������)����������$��
�������
�	�5&���	�����(
�����
����
���
���������
��������������	�����
��,������	�����
�
����
����
�������$
����������
����
�����������	�����
�1���2�����$
��
�����
����
������
�	��������

����������9�$
��
����9����$��
����
�������	������)
��
��2	A������2�������
�
2�����������$�	�����
�	�����
������&��������C�3%333�
����
�������	�
���
��
������������2�
������������������������
��������������	�����
���,7!E�����	#�������%�!3E������
�	�
�	������
����%�
�������
�����	�	�������
�	�
���#
����1�����
�
�����������$��������������
�
������������������
��+����	���������	��	������)
��
��9�������9����$�%�
�	��
�����������������	�������#��
��
��

Page 57



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34��� !

��$������������
��	������	�������2�����������	�����������	��������#�,����
��
�����
������
��+�������1���9�������
���
�������
�	������9����$���������������
��6��	�;
�
����������
8�$��������9����$���(
������
�
����#����'����$
�������	�����
���������
���
����
�
������������
&%�
��������������&�	�
��������������
���$�	�	�������	������
�
��
��
�������������
��
�����
��������2������
���
�������
�	������
)
��
��2	A������2�������������������
��6��	�;
�
����������8�$��������9����$���(
������
�
�

&&(� "�*.����!*
�
���
*�*��*.��9"!�:��
/��*	*,�����
������
�

=6��
�	������
������
���
���
����������������$�����$����%�#���������������������������
�����

$
��
��������������%���
��
�	��+����������	�	������$�	��������$������
����������=6��
����
������2�����2����������	����	����������������$������
�
������$�	�	���	������=6��
�������%�
�	�
���#���������������������%���
��
�	��+�������#�����
��������2�������
������	�
����������
����������
		����
����
���%����2��������
���������
��������	���	����������
������
���;
�
����(����
���
�����=������%�=�
��
�	�5+��������
�
����������
���������������������
�����
��
���$
����,�
��	������������������
�������������%���
��

�	��+������1�#
���
�
���	���������������������
���
����������
������	�������������������
���
���
����������
��
����$��������6���(�������=6�%������
������#
��#�����	�#�����
������
���
��
��
��������������C*� ������������������
�����������
�	�������=6���������L�����8���%�(�;
��
�
��

�	�(�D�#
�	��������8����(����������#��	��������������%�#����
������������������
���0����
���
2�	�	�
�	��������������������	���������
�
@����������
��������������	�������;
�
����(����
�����$
���	�
�	�	������
�	��������
���#
��

���������%���
��
�	��+��������#��	�������2��������������
�������������8����(�������������6���
(�D�#
�	��
�	�(�;
��
�
��#��������2�������	��������#�����
����%���������������
�����
���
���������	�
�	�#������
�������������
�
����������
�
����
�������
�
���������=6������
�����
�����
��
���
�
����	�������$���������B�

�
�� �
���$
�������������$����������$�	�	�����������
��L�	����	����������$
�����$����������

)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
�����
�� ���
��������L�
�����������
�������*�3�E����������
�	����;
�
����(������
�����%�	����	���

���6��
������
�	���$�������������
�	�5&���	����������������)����������$���������
�	�
5&���	�����(
�����

�� �������������L������
����������
�����������
�	����������������
�������	�������������
�%�
	����	������6��
������
�	���$�������������
�	�5&���	����������������)����������$��
�������
�	�5&���	�����(
�����

�� �
������#
�	����
������L�
�����	���#����	�#�����;
�
����(������
�������#
�	�����=6��
����
���,��������������#���'	�#�������
����
�	�����������
��������������
������
����
������
��1�

�� ��������������
�����������L�����������������
�������
�
�����������	������;
�
����(����

��
�����
�����
�	��������������	�
��
		��������=������%�=�
��
�	�5+�������#�������
����$
��#�����
����$���
�����
����	�����

�
&&�(� "��.*�*�
�B���
�*
2�
���*�+*,*�*����
/���
�*
2�
���������
�
"��.*�*�
��
�
=��$�������
����
	��#�����
���$����
��
������
����
���$������2�������
����
�������������$��
�����
�����
�����
������+�����������������
��
��������������������������������$���������
�%�
�	�

�����
��������
���
������
	��������
����������������
������6������
���%����2��������
�����
��$��$�	����
�������
����
�����	��$���
�����������������
��������
����������������
��������
�������
�����
�
=��$�������
�����
���	�
��
���&�����������
�������
�����$���������������)����������$���������

�	�5&���	�����(
�������������
���
����2���������������
#
��������������
���%�
�	�
���
��
����	�
������������
��
����;
�
����(����	
���������&���	�������+����	�����������
�����
���%�
���������
����������$
��������
�	������
�������
�

Page 58



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34��� "

H�����
������
����$���
�����
	�%�����
�����
���	���������$�������
����	�������;
�
����(������
5���
�	����������
�����$��#�	�
������	�����
������
���
����
��L�#���������������������
��
����
�����
�
��
��������������������������#������#������+����	�,���
���#������������
��

�����
�	�����
	�1%�������$�����������$����	�
�	����	��	��
������������$
�����$�����

�
H�������������
����������
�������+����	��������
����$����������&����	����������$���	������

�������
���,��������
�������
������
��1%����������������������	�
��������������������$
�����$�������
�����$���
�������
����
��������������#������������$�	�������2���������������������
�����
�
"��.*�*�
�����%�A�"�3���*�*
2����	��
�D��,�"�3��,�*	��
�
����2��������
���
	��
����$������������������������������
���������
����
��
������������
	��������
�����
�������������	�����������2����������������	�����+�
���
����
�������
�
��
/�*,,��,,�1�
���-�	���
�
G
�	�����
���#
����%�#������
����
�	�������.��
���������5�$�������%�6��	�
�	�9��
��2��
����
,.56921���������
��	������
������H
���.�����
��2�������,H.21�
������������	�
���������

�����
�	�
�������
������
����	�
��
���$
������G
�	�����
���#
�����
����
�	����.5692�
���
������	�
����
��
���$���������
���
�
2��������
������������%�
���#
�����
�����
����	�
������#����������
�	������
���
����$
�����
�
2���
�	�����������	%�
���
������
�	�
���&������
������������	���������
���������	����
���	����������
������	������
���#
������������
��������
��
������
�����.5692�,������
�������
���1�������
��
�����������
����	�
������������
���������&���	�������+����	���������������
���%�����
����
����
��������������������������
���#
�������+����	������������
������
�������������	
����
��#�$��%�#���������������������
����#��������������
�����
��
������
�����.5692%��
��
��������
��
�����������
����	�
�����������������
����
�
��
�*
2�
���*�+*,*�*����
�
2������������
������
������#�����
���$����
��
������
����
���$������2�������
����������
�����
����#������&�������#��������������������	�������������������������#������������
���������
�$�������#������#���������������������2���������)����������
��������
����
���������������
�����
#�����
����$������#���	�����#��������
	�����������������������
�����
�
�������#��������������
#���������+����	�������
����������������
�����
���������
����	�����
�����
�
)����������
��������
���������������	�������;
�
����(�������	�������	����
����������
��������
�
��
�*
2�
���������
�
2����������
����
������#�����
���$����
��
������
����
���$������2�������
����������
����
#������&�������#��������������������	�������������������������#������������
����������$�������
#������#���������������������2��������
�
)��������
�����
���������������	�������;
�
����(�������	�������	����
����������
�������
#��������������
�����
������#�������
�������#���������������������������$���������
���

�
&&��(� �����.���

�
����2�����������
��	�����������
������
�������$������������������������������������$���
���������������9����$���
������
�	����
�������
����
��������������������
��6��	�;
�
�������
���8�$��������9����$���(
�������H�����&���	�������������
���	������
������$������������	%���
�����
���	������
�������
�����$��������
���
����������
�
�������(����������.������������
=��$���������(��$�����������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
����������������$���������

�������
�	��
���������������
��6��	�;
�
����������8�$��������9����$���(
���������
�
����������������
����
�
������������
&���������&���	������
�

Page 59



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34��� 7

)��
��������$���
����������
�
������
��������������������������'�������
����%����
���
��
���������%����������
�	������������������
�	�	����������������
���������������������2�������
L�����������$���
����&��
���	�����������$
������������
�
���	��A�/������.���
�
2���������
��	����������������
����������	�����	���������������$������%�����������������������
����������������$���������������%��
$�������
������	�����
�������$�������������#��������	�����
���
�������
������$��������#�����
��
�������
���������������8�$��������9����$�����H����
�&���	�������������
���	������
������$������������	%��������
���	������
�������
�����$������$�����

����������
���
�%�
�	����#��������@��)������(��$������������������
�	�5&���	�����2��������
�������������������$���������
�������
�	��
���������������
��6��	�;
�
�����
���������
�
����������������
����
�
������������
&���������&���	������
�
)��
��������$���
����������
�
������
��������������������������'�������
�����
�	����������
��������
�	��
�	����������������
���������������������2��������������
��
���	������$������	�
������2�������
���	�
���	��������� <�
�	� *������)����(
�������������
A��������
��B�
�
����8
A���9��
����2���#
����,8921%��
�	�
���
������92������	�%����$�	���
���������#������
�������������	�	����
��
������$
��������������������������$���������2���������
�����+����	���
������
�$�E�����)�*��������.��,�����
����",*21�������2�������
�	�2�	��9����
������--"1%�
�	�
���
������������
��������������
�����892������������	��
�������
$
��
������
�������������
�
��
���&���	���������92�
������������#�����
$��������&����������
�����$���
����������892����	��
�����������
���������&��������92��
��
����������������
�������'������$����������������
���	����
�
����2���������
������	�
�6�
�����!�
/�#���
������
���
��
�����C*�������6��	��
�����������

$
��
��������2����������A�����
��
$�����
�������������
���&���	������
$�������������
��	�
���������2	$
�������������6��	�
�����+����	���������
�	��$���
��
�������
����������������A������
���
��������������������
�����
�
.������ 33:43-�
���
.���������.��6��	�#
����
������	�����
�������2���������������������������

�	���
���������������������
������$����������������
���
����
�����9��
������#��������
	��
�
�����������	��������������������
	���
�
����.��
���������)����������
�	�G��
����$�������,.)G�1��
����
���	�����92������	��

��
����������2���
����������
���������92������	������	������
������
�����������$�	�
�	�
��

������+������������������+����������������92����
���
������������?��'
��	�����������������
	������
������
�����������$�	���2������$���
�������������������
�	������	�����������	��
��	��
�������������.�,�
���3���)�3	�
������92�	����
�
������
���
����
�����������$*��,,�
����������.����
�����������
��������
�����
�	�	��
�����
��$��������2������������	���������$������&���	������
�
����"�
�*�
�������.���
����������
�	�
���
��������
�����������+������������������������
�2(�-%�
�	�����+�
�������=��������G�
���������#��������;
�
����(�����
�
��.�
�����.��
	�
�����
����
/���
��*+��*�
��
�
H�������
�	����
�����%�������
������������
���
��%���$�������$���������
���
�	����	��
���
������������
�	�	��
�����
������������	�
���������
����	
���
����2��������
����������
���	�������������������������
�4����������%�
�	�����������
���
����
����
�����
�����������
#������������$�	�
�	�����&���	���������#����������
�������$����
��������������	���9�$�������
���

����
���	������$�����
�������#���������$�����&���	�������#������������
������
�������$���
�����
���&���	�����,�����9�$�����(��������
��
�	�2��
�;
��	���
�1�
������	��	�������������
���)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
�����
���
������
&
����
�	�(����������
��
��������

�

Page 60



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34��� :

�
&&���(� ��.�
����0)�
/*�����!�
/�/����	���)*��,��
/������������

�
5&���	������������	�	�����������
���
��
������
��
����	���	����
��������$�����������
�	����
������������������
�������
����'�������
�����
���������
���	�
���&���	��������������$
��
���$����������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
�������������
����H��������2�������
�
��	�������	����������������������&���	�����������&�������
��
�����������������������#���%�
�
�
������������8�$��������9����$���(
������������������
��6��	�;
�
���������)
��
��
2	A������2������������$������������
��������
���	�����
���������������
����������$������
��������
&��

�
&&�6(� 6����

�
02���
�
������������	�	�
��
���&�����������������&����
�������������$��
�������������8
A������
9�$�����
�	�)��������02�������$
��������&���	�	��������������
�

&&6(� ��	)����*.��!*2�����
�
)���
�
�$��������������������$��������
���
����
��
������������#�������������
�	��������������
��
�����
����������������
���������������)�	�����=�
������
����+����	���$���	�����
�
�$����������
���� 33-4�3��������������������
����������������������#����������������
����
�������������
$��

���������
���	�	���������������$���	����������
�

�
�(� ����� �� ����� �������������6��%�� ��������%��� ����������"����
�
�59��2�5�2((5�(B��8=2)��D6���5�2.D=��D@�D6���5�@5H�(�2@.29.�D@���5�6�@2@)�2G�
(�2�585@�(�'�5665)��05�6D9���5� 3��4� �6�@2@)�2G��529��
�
����)�	�����=�
��������G��
��2�������2���������������K���	�/���	��� 3��4� �,���)�	�1��
��
����	���	�
���
�������
����������������������
�����������
�����������
���
��������	�������
2������%�#�����#�������	������
	���	�������������2������������� 3��4� ����
���
���
��������
�
����2������������+����	���	��������������
�������
������������
��������
�����������
����������
���
���
���
������
��
�������������
	������������)�	�����
���#��
�	
�	��
��
������������	%����
�����������+����	������
	���	�������2������%���������
��%�����
���
�������2�����������
��$�%������

	�������������
�	
�	�#���������+����	�������� 3��4� ����
���
���
����������#�$��%����2����������
��+����	����
���	��������������������
�	���������������#��
�	
�	���������, 3�34��1����
���
��
�
��������������#��
�	
�	�#������+������
�
���#���
������
���%�����
���
����%����	�������	�
���
�
�����������
���������2���������;
�
����(���������� 3��4� ����
���
���
��������
�
����
���
����

�

���
������
�
������	�������2��������������
�����������������������������#��	������

�����������
�������������������
������%��������
���
��������	�������2�������
����
�����
������
���������
�	���������%������
�����)���H
����
�	�#
��������
��������
		����%����2�������������
�������	��#����������)���2���
�����%������)
����8�����%�(�8
���������
���)����%�������������

�	�(�8
�����2�����������
������#�����
����������������
�����������8������������
������������������
�
����)�	��#������+������
�����
���
�����
�����
����	�
�$
��
���������� 3��4� ����
���
���
������
,�����	������� 3�34�������
�
�$��������
���1�����#�$��%�����������	���	��
����)���H
����
�	����
;���
��2�����H
����
�������&����$����$
����
�	������&����������������	������� 3��4� �)�	���
�
�����
�������$
�����������
���
�����������������	�������;
�
����(����#�����=������%�=�
��
�	�
5+�������
���2����� 3�3����C3�!�����������
�
����
��������
�����$
��
�����
����
�	����������������������	��������
������
����������������#�����
�

Page 61



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34��� -

�
������������	������
������
���	�����������
���
������
�
��������������
������	�
�����������
�����
���
�������
�����������
�	��
����
������
$��
����������������������������
�
���	������
����
��
����������
����#������������������
�	��
�����������	��������
��������
���
����������2�������
�����	�����
��������
���
��������	�������2�������#�����
$����	������
����$���
�	�
����������	�
��
$
���>����������2�������	������������	�����
�������
������
����	������
�����������
�������������
#���������������������
���������	������
������
���	����������
���
���
������������
���������

�������������
���
������
�
�
5(� ���������F����$� ���� ��""��� ������� �� ��"��������
�
���
�����������
���������������������������@����%����2��������
���
	����
������
���A�	�������

����������&��
��
����������������$��$���������
����
�����������$�����
�
�����
��������
��A�	�������
	��������(
��������2�������������
�	������������	���������
�����
����
������������$����������	�����������
����$�����������#�$��%����2��������
��	�������	�
�
����������
����������������������������$�	��
����	��
�����
����
�����������2���������������
���
���	�
��
����������
����	����������
��������
�	���	������$����������$�������$�������
�
�
8(� ����$"��� ��$�����%��������!������� ��������$�F������������!�����$���� �

� ������ ���
�
����(
��������2����������
��������
�	����������
�
����
��	����
�����������
	��������
2�������
�����������������
�
�������#���������
�����5���
���
����
	��
���������
������
�������
���&��������%�����������	��
�	����������$
���
���������#�$��%����
�����
�
������
�������
	�������	�#������
���%�
��
�������������	�����
���
����	����������������
����������
�	�����
����
�
���������������2���������;
�
����(����
�<��8
���� 3�������#�������������
���������
����������
�
���
��
	A��������������������������
���
����
��
���
�������#�B�
�
���� K����
������ 5��������2��
��9������.������

�����2����������
=������%�=�
��
�	�5+������� 2�����
���	������
�	��$���

���������$����
�
���	����	���
���
����������
���������$���
������
����
�	��
����
�����
�
#��������������	�������
������
��	�$�	�
��
������������������
�������������
���
������
�����
����
����2�������#����
���
���������
�������������
����	����������
����
�	�
�
����
���%��������������
	����������������$���
������	�
��
������
�

���������������������
��������
��	���	%�	������
���������
����

�	�����
�������
�����������

������
������

=��������G�
������ 5���
���������������
��������
�
�����������	����	�����
�
����������������&�A�	�������
���
���������	��������
��
���	%�����
��
�#������
�
�����

������A���	��������
��%�
��
�����������������
���%�
���
�����
���
�	��&����	�
���������������������	�
�������

�����������������������������
��
�����������
����������	�$�	�
��

�����������
�������
����	���
6������
����
�3��E������
������
���	��������
��
���������
#���	����������
�	����
���������
����������
���������C7����

�

Page 62



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���<3

�
;(� $�����������$���!�� ��$��� ���&"� ���
�
����)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
��������#�����2���������
��
�����
���
��
�������
�������������
�%���
����	��������������������������������	�
�	������
�	��$�������
��
#��$������������#�$��%����2������������+����	����
����)��������
&����
�	��������
����������
���%�
����
���	�����������
��B�
�
�� �
��
����$���������
������	�����
����������
���	%��
�����
��#���������&�	�
�����
����������	�
�� �����������������
�����
���	�
��
��������������
�
�����������������	��
�	�����������%��
����

�
��
����������������
����
���	��
�� ����
��������
���
���������������
��
�����������������$��������������
��
������������

)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
����%��������������������
�����
��
����������
�
�
�����
�����
��)��������
&��

�
�
<(� �6� ����!����������"���� ��"������
�
����(
��������2�������#
��
�������	�����������������.����������)�������
�	�;��������(������
(��$��������<3�N���� 3�����5$����
�������
���
��������	
��
�������������	����������
���
���
������
����������H������$����
�������
��������������	
�����$�	�	�������
����
�������	�������&������
�<��
8
���� 3��%���������������������
���
���
������
�	�������
$�������
	A���	����
����
���
����������
���������������
���������������
�����
�
�������
���
���
������
�	�������
$����������
	A���	�������������#�����$����#�����������
���
����
<��8
���� 3���
���������$�	��������
�����
��������$
����
����	���
�	����������2������������
���
��
�����������	��������
�������	������
��
�	
���
�
@��������������)�����)�������#�������������
���������
��
������������������$���������
����������
#
����
�
���������$��������
����������(�������� 3���#���2���)���
���2���
��������
��������
)�����������)�������#���������
�N����H
���8
�
������2��������#������)�����)������������������
;
�
����(�����$������	�������	��������*:�
��
�8
���
��)��������G�
���������������
���
���
������

�	�����$
��	����������������
$����������
	A���	�
�������$�����������	���	������
����'
	A������
�$����
�
�
=(� ��F���$� ���%��'�� ������ �� ��%������ ��!� �� ��%������ ����

��������� ��
�
���������	�
�������
	A��������
�
����
	��������
�������������$���������
�	��&���	�����
���������	�������2���������������
�����
����	
����#����������
�����������
��������������������
�
�
�����������	�����
��������$�������
��������
$
��
���������2��������������������
��
��
�	�
��$������&���	������
�

Page 63



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���<�

�
�������

�
�

��
�,
�!
�


/
�%
�,
�

�

�
��
	
��
A�
/
��
��
��
.�
�

�
�
�
�*


2
��
�.
�

�
��
�

�
�


�

$
�E
�
��
�
�)
�*
��
��
��
��
.�

�
�)
*�
�,
��
�
�*
)
��
��
��
��
.�

�
�)
*�
�,
��
��


��
��


�)
)
,*�
/
�

$
�
.�
	
�

��
*

��


�
��
+
,�
��
��
��
.�
�

@��� @��� @��� @��� @��� @��� @���
�/E���	�
���)�*	��*,3�*
.�,.*
2��-����)*��,��/E���	�
�����
�G
9�$���
����������	����	�������	��	������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
����B
)�
���������	������
����
�	����
�����
��������'�������
���� ,�3%7-71 ��'��� ,7%!!<1 ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� 9�>B5;�:
9�$
��
��������������=�������=�
�
��
�	�5+������ ,�3%�371 ��'��� ,�3*%<��1 ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� 9��8B8�>:
8�$�������������
����$
������
����$������=��������  %�< � ��'��� �3"� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� �B�5>�
2�����
���������
�������
���� ,�%��!1 ��'��� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� 9�B��;:
)
��
����
���
�	�������������
�����	  3%7*-�  �<� !" � ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� ��B;�8�
8�$�����������.��
�	�2�����2����� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� ��C��������
9�$������&���	��������	�	������)
��
�
����	����
�� ,�3%37*1 ��'��� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� 9��B�=8:
2������������'�������
�����#��������
�����	�����
������
���
���
���������
��4�
����������	�����
�������)����������$�
���������
�	�5&���	�����(
���� ,*%:-!1 ��'��� , %!:71 ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� 9=B8>�:
��������������������	����	�������	��	������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
����B
(
�
�������$����������������
��������
���
��
����$����� "%3�<� ��'��� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� <B��5�
)
��
���&���	�������
���	�
�
������
�������
��6��	�
�	��92��
�
���� ��'�������� ��'��� <--� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� 5??�
�/E���	�
���)�*	��*,3�*
.�,.*
2��-����)*��,����
����
�)),*�/����
�G
)
��
����
���
�	���������������
�����	
�����	��	������)����������$��������
��
�	�5&���	�����(
���� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� ��C��������
2����
���������
������
��
�����
�����
���
�������	������)
��
��2	A�����
��2����� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��� ! -� ;�?�
�/E���	�
���)�*	��*,3�*
.�,.*
2��-����)*��,����*)��������.�G
��
����������
����
���������	�����	��	
��
���
���������
��4���������	�����
���
�����)����������$���������
�	�
��5&���	�����(
���� !%"<:� ��'��� �%:<�� ��'�������� ,7%*"-1 ��'��� ��C��������
K���������)
��
��9�������9����$���
�����
������#��
��
���&���	���� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'�������� ��'�������� !%- -� ��'��� ;B?�?�
)������������������)
��
��9������
��9����$���#
�	�
	������
�$���������
�����'�������
����	�����
�� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� ��C��������

�

Page 64



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���< 

�
)������������������)
��
��9������
��9����$�������
��������
����������
����$��������
��
�������������� ��'�������� ��'��� ,73*1 ��'�������� 73*� ��'��� ��C��������
��
�����������.������	�)
��
��9������
��9����$������������������
�� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� ��C��������
�/E���	�
���)�*	��*,3�*
.�,.*
2��-���������/���)*��,����*)��������.�G
��
���������	������	��
���������	�
�����	��	�
���
���������
��4��������
��	�����
�������)����������$��������
��
�	�5&���	�����(
���� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� ��C��������
�/E���	�
��)�*	��*,3�*
.�,.*
2��-��$�E�����)�*��������.�G
9�$���
�����8
A���9��
����2���#
���
�����	��	�������92 ��'�������� ��'��� !% *<� ,!% *<1 ��'��� ��'��� ��C��������
K���������8
A���9��
����9����$���
�����
������#��
��
���&���	���� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'�������� !%<7-� ��'��� ��'��� ;B5=?�
�/E���	�
��)�*	��*,3�*
.�,.*
2��-��!*
�
*�,��
����	�
����/E���	�
�����
�G
2��������#��������
�����������
���	
�������)����������$���������
�	
��5&���	�����(
�����
���	������������
�����
�����������
���
������������
����
��
����	
����#����
�������+��������  !� ��'��� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� �;�
�/E���	�
��)�*	��*,3�*
.�,.*
2��-��"�
�*�
�������.�G
9�$���
�������������
��������������
����������	����	�������	��	�����
��)����������$���������
�	�5&���	����
��(
����  %"*3� ��'��� 7"� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� �B=�<�
5�������F�����������������������
�	
��	������
��������������������
�
���
����������
� �!%<:�� ��'��� *3"� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� �;B=>=�
�/E���	�
���)�*	��*,3�*
.�,.*
2��-����,,��*�
�!�
/��/E���	�
�����
�G
2��������#�������������
&�������
�����	��	������)����������$��������
��
�	�5&���	�����(
��������	�������
���������������
&���������
����
�	����
�������
�����
����	
����#����
����
����+�������� ��3� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� ����
�/E���	�
��)�*	��*,3�*
.�,.*
2��-���
�D��,�"�3�%�A�"�3��/E���	�
�����
�G
2��������#�����
��������
���	����
��5+�
��=
����
���������)����������$�
���������
�	�5&���	�����(
�����
��
��	�������������������������������
����
���
������������
�����
����	
���
���
�������+������� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� ��C��������
�/E���	�
��)�*	��*,3�*
.�,.*
2��-����	�,���/��+��
������
�G
2��������#��������������������
���
����
���	������)����������$��������
��
�	�5&���	�����(
��������
�
��
����
����
�������	������������
���������
������
���
������������
����
��
����	
����#����
�������+�������� �%* -� ��'��� < � ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� �B8<��
����,��/E���	�
��G �=B��?� ��5� 9��<B;��: �5<� 9>5<: ;�?� 9>?B5�?:

�
�

Page 65



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���<<

�
�/E���	�
���+��1��
����
�*
2�%��*���
/�!�
/*
2�%��*���
/�����2�,��*�
��H����?����
�
���?���

�
�

��
�,
�!
�


/
�%
�,
�

�

�
�
�
�*


2
��
�.
�

�
��
�

�
�


�

$
�E
�
��
�
�)
�*
��
��
��
��
.�

�
�)
*�
�,
��
�
�*
)
��
��
��
��
.�

�
�)
*�
�,
��
��


��
��


�)
)
,*�
/
�

$
�
.�
	
�

��
*

��


�
��
+
,�
��
��
��
.�
�

@��� @��� @��� @��� @��� @���
�/E���	�
���)�*	��*,3�*
.�,.*
2��-����)*��,��/E���	�
�����
�G
9�$���
����������	����	�������	��	������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
����B
)�
���������	������
����
�	����
�����
��������'�������
���� ,�:%*:�1 , %<*-1 ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� 9��B>5�:
9�$
��
��������������=�������=�
�
��
�	�5+������ ,�*%:��1 ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� 9�8B>��:
8�$�������������
����$
������
����$������=�������� , -*1 ,*-71 ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� 9=?�:
2�����
���������
�������
���� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� ��C��������
)
��
����
���
�	�������������
�����	  <%3:�� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� �5B�>��
8�$�����������.��
�	�2�����2����� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� ��C��������
9�$������&���	��������	�	������)
��
�
����	����
�� ,!%"""1 ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� 9;B<<<:
2������������'�������
�����#��������
�����	�����
������
���
���
���������
��4�
����������	�����
�������)����������$�
���������
�	�5&���	�����(
���� ,:-*1 ,!-"1 ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� 9�B8?�:
��������������������	����	�������	��	������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
����B
(
�
�������$����������������
��������
���
��
����$����� *%!<-� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� 8B;5?�
)
��
���&���	�������
���	�
�
������
�������
��6��	�
�	��92��
�
���� -!:� 737� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� �B<<;�
�/E���	�
���)�*	��*,3�*
.�,.*
2��-����)*��,����
����
�)),*�/����
�G
)
��
����
���
�	���������������
�����	
�����	��	������)����������$��������
��
�	�5&���	�����(
���� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� ��C��������
2����
���������
������
��
�����
�����
���
�������	������)
��
��2	A�����
��2����� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��� ,�%��31 9�B���:
�/E���	�
���)�*	��*,3�*
.�,.*
2��-����)*��,����*)��������.�G
��
����������
����
���������	�����	��	
��
���
���������
��4���������	�����
���
�����)����������$���������
�	�
��5&���	�����(
���� �%" 3� !-!� ��'�������� , % �!1 ��'��� ��C��������
K���������)
��
��9�������9����$���
�����
������#��
��
���&���	���� ��'�������� ��'�������� �%7 7� ��'��� �B=�=�
)������������������)
��
��9������
��9����$���#
�	�
	������
�$���������
�����'�������
����	�����
�� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� ��C�������� �
�

Page 66



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���<*

�
)������������������)
��
��9������
��9����$�������
��������
����������
����$��������
��
�������������� ��'�������� ,<<*1 ��'�������� <<*� ��'��� ��C��������
��
�����������.������	�)
��
��9������
��9����$������������������
�� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� ��C��������
�/E���	�
���)�*	��*,3�*
.�,.*
2��-���������/���)*��,����*)��������.�G
��
���������	������	��
���������	�
�����	��	�
���
���������
��4��������
��	�����
�������)����������$��������
��
�	�5&���	�����(
���� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� ��C��������
�/E���	�
��)�*	��*,3�*
.�,.*
2��-��$�E�����)�*��������.�G
9�$���
�����8
A���9��
����2���#
���
�����	��	�������92 ��'�������� !%� 7� ,!%� 71 ��'��� ��'��� ��C��������
K���������8
A���9��
����9����$���
�����
������#��
��
���&���	���� ��'�������� ��'�������� *%<:"� ��'��� ��'��� 8B5><�
�/E���	�
��)�*	��*,3�*
.�,.*
2��-��!*
�
*�,��
����	�
����/E���	�
�����
�G
2��������#��������
�����������
���	
�������)����������$���������
�	
��5&���	�����(
�����
���	������������
�����
�����������
���
������������
����
��
����	
����#����
�������+�������� �*!� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� �8;�
�/E���	�
��)�*	��*,3�*
.�,.*
2��-��"�
�*�
�������.�G
9�$���
�������������
��������������
����������	����	�������	��	�����
��)����������$���������
�	�5&���	����
��(
���� , 3%!7 1 ,"3�1 ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� 9��B�=5:
5�������F�����������������������
�	
��	������
��������������������
�
���
����������
� �*%"7!� * "� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� �;B����
�/E���	�
���)�*	��*,3�*
.�,.*
2��-����,,��*�
�!�
/��/E���	�
�����
�G
2��������#�������������
&�������
�����	��	������)����������$��������
��
�	�5&���	�����(
��������	�������
���������������
&���������
����
�	����
�������
�����
����	
����#����
����
����+�������� "7"� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� <=<�
�/E���	�
��)�*	��*,3�*
.�,.*
2��-���
�D��,�"�3�%�A�"�3��/E���	�
�����
�G
2��������#�����
��������
���	����
��5+�
��=
����
���������)����������$�
���������
�	�5&���	�����(
�����
��
��	�������������������������������
����
���
������������
�����
����	
���
���
�������+������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� ��C��������
�/E���	�
��)�*	��*,3�*
.�,.*
2��-����	�,���/��+��
������
�G
2��������#��������������������
���
����
���	������)����������$��������
��
�	�5&���	�����(
��������
�
��
����
����
�������	������������
���������
������
���
������������
����
��
����	
����#����
�������+�������� ,7-:1 !� ��'�������� ��'��� ��'��� 9=?5:
����,��/E���	�
��G 9�;B<��: �B8>5� 9=8�: 9�;8: 9�B���: 9�;B��5:
�
�

Page 67



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���<!

�
>(� ��� �!�������!��$����$�����������6���
�
�������������������
���������
��	���������������
��6��	�
�	��92��
�
���������
��
���	�
�����$��������$�	�����
�����������������&���	�������
���
�	�
����������	��
���������
��
���	�
�����$��������������
��6��	�
�	��92��&���	�������� 3�34����
�

;
�
����
� ��
�������D� ��
��������� ;
�
����
�
<��<��3� .��������
� .��������
� <��<����
C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F�

��
���,�!�
/
,�% 3:1 ��$������9����$�� ��'�������� ��'�������� ,�% 3:1
, % �-1 0������6��	 :!*� ,�31 ,�%<7!1
,*%�*"1 .�$��������)�����������K�
�����	 �%!<:� , %3!71 ,*%""!1
,�%3!31 �����
����6��	  "3� ,<!!1 ,�%�*!1
,7-"1 ��$�����(
$� <<3� ,�331 ,!""1

,"%*!-1 8������
����� *%!"7� ,!%!*:1 ,7%**31

���
�: � !<�	�H����9�� -*� ��'��������  7"�

,�%-"!1 0����
���.���9��
���� ��'�������� ,*<�1 , %<-"1
,�7%""�1 7%"*<� ,:%!3�1 ,�:%!�-1 �

�
�
?(� �������"����� ���&"� �������
�

 33-4�3  3�34��
CF333F� CF333F�

!:!� =
�������������������� !: �
��'�������� G�$��� ��'��������

<<!� =
�������������$���������������)
��
��9�������=��� 73*�
,7 "1 �
���4�������������	�����
��������'�������
���� �<�
�-*� ��
� �% --� �

�
�
��(�!� � �� ��� ��� 6���$� ��� ��$��� ���&"� �������
�

 33-4�3  3�34��
CF333F� CF333F�

!%**3� ��������
�
����
�	������
����
���� "%*"<�
��%" 3� =�������������������
�	��&����	������������������ :%!"7�
,�%�7�1 ������������$
����
�	������
�������� ,: 71

�������
�	��&���	�����������
��������$���������������
7-�� ��
�	���
��������������
���$
��� , % <:1
,<3:1 D������$������������ ,!�!1

�"%<7 � ��
� ��%*!3� �
�
�
��(���&���� �� �� � ��"���!������ ��� ��$���
�

 33-4�3  3�34��
CF333F� CF333F�
,7�%<�71 )�������
&������� ,7<%*!-1
,<!%< "1 @���	��������
�� ,<:%-�-1
,�7%3*<1 @��'���������	���$���������
�� ,  % :*1
,�% - 1 )
��
����
���
�	������������ ,�:%3!:1

,� *%-7:1 ��
� ,�! %7 31 �
�

Page 68



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���<"

�
��(�"��"����B�"�� ��� ���I��"$� ��
�

=6��2����
0�������% 2���� ��
� �����	�	���

D��� ��
� ����
' ��	�� =������% =������%
)������ �
�	�
�	 ���������I ������� )���' ��
��I ��
��I

	#������� ����	���� �+������ 2���� ������ 5+������ �+������
C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F�

 ���%��A�6�,��
2���2����� 3�3 <7*%377�  7*%:*<� 7%3-7� :3%*:"�  3%< 3� 7!"%: <� �*%!�<�
)
������2	A������ ��'�������� !%" 3� �%7- � <%:-!� ,��%<��1 ,*1 ��'��������
9��
�	���2����� 3�3 <7*%377�  :3%*"<� :%::-� :*%<:�� -%33-� 7!"%:�-� �*%!�<�

2		����� 7%3<-� *%!3!�  %*:!� 7%-- �  3%7!�� * %77 �  3�
.��
���� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
9�$
��
���������
���4�
,	����
���1����������	����
���9�$
��
����9����$� ,7%*--1 *%33�� 7� � -7� ��'�������� , %":-1 ��'��������
9�$
��
���������
���4�
,	����
���1����������	����
���,(������14.������������
=��$������������$���� ,�3*%<��1 ,-%-�-1 ,7� 1 ,�!:1 ��'�������� ,��!%�331 ��'��������
.������������'�	�����
�� , %!:71 ,�%!331 ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ,*%3:71 ��'��������
	������������'����� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
2���������
������	�
,�14��������	�����(
�� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
D������$����������������
$
��
��� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
.������
������
��� ,7%<*-1 ,*%!**1 ,<%�<71 , %!-!1 ��'�������� ,�7%" !1 , !*1
���
������������4�
,��$���
��1����������	����
���=��$���������(��$���� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������

 ���%��A�6�,��
2�<��8
���� 3�� �;?B5=�� �=5B��<� >B�5=� >?B=�=� �?B=<�� <<�B�?�� �8B�=?� �

�

Page 69



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���<7

�
)���
�
�$��8�$������������?���G�
�

=6��2����
0�������% 2���� ��
� �����	�	���

D��� ��
� ����
' ��	�� =������% =������%
)������ �
�	�
�	 ���������I ������� )���' ��
��I ��
��I

	#������� ����	���� �+������ 2���� ������ 5+������ �+������
C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F�

 ���%��A�6�,��
2���2����� 33- <"7%*!*�  "*%7 "� "% -7� 7"%� �� � %-**� 7 7%!* � �*%<"-�
)
������2	A������ ��'�������� "%*"�� ��'��������  %�"3� ,:%" �1 ��'�������� ��'��������
9��
�	���2����� 33- <"7%*!*�  7�%�:7� "% -7� 7:% :�� *%< <� 7 7%!* � �*%<"-�

2		����� "%3-<� "%--3� <%*! � *%!" � �"%33*� <7%�3�� *:�
.��
���� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
9�$
��
���������
���4�
,	����
���1����������	����
���9�$
��
����9����$� :%*7!�  3%":"� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������  -%�"�� <!:�
9�$
��
���������
���4�
,	����
���1����������	����
���,(������14.������������
=��$������������$���� ��'�������� ,�"%"3!1 ,<31 ��'�������� ��'�������� ,�"%"<!1 ��'��������
.������������'�	�����
�� ,!-"1 ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ,!-"1 ��'��������
	������������'����� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
2���������
������	�
,�14��������	�����(
�� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
D������$����������������
$
��
��� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
.������
������
��� ,7%<*-1 ,*%<-"1 , %"��1 , %<!71 ��'�������� ,�"%7�<1 , " 1
���
������������4�
,��$���
��1����������	����
���=��$���������(��$���� ��'�������� ,<%3�-1 ,��1 ��'�������� ,71 ,<%3<71 ��'��������

 ���%��A�6�,��
2�<��8
���� 3�3 5=8B�==� �=8B>85� =B�?=� >�B8><� ��B5��� =;<B>�5� �8B;�5� �

Page 70



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���<:

�
)���
�
�$��8�$������������>��?G�
�

=6��2����
0�������% 2���� ��
� �����	�	���

D��� ��
� ����
' ��	�� =������% =������%
)������ �
�	�
�	 ���������I ������� )���' ��
��I ��
��I

	#������� ����	���� �+������ 2���� ������ 5+������ �+������
C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F�

��������6�,���*�

2���2����� 33: *3�%-<<�  -<%"<!� !%:77� 7<%*-*� �%"!:� 77"%!-7� ��'��������

2		����� 7%*"-� �*%:<"� �%:3:� *%: *� ��%!:7� *3%! *� ��'��������
.��
���� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
9�$
��
���������
���4�
,	����
���1����������	����
���9�$
��
����9����$� ,�:% !*1 ,-% !"1 ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� , 7%!�31 ��'��������
9�$
��
���������
���4�
,	����
���1����������	����
���,(������14.������������
=��$������������$���� ,7%!7 1 ,�!%-��1 ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� , <%*:<1 ��'��������
.������������'�	�����
�� , *31 , % :-1 ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� , %! -1 ��'��������
	������������'����� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
2���������
������	�
,�14��������	�����(
�� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
D������$����������������
$
��
��� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
.������
������
��� ,:%*�<1 ,<%-:�1 ,�%<::1 , %�-71 ��'�������� ,�!%-7-1 ��'��������
���
������������4�
,��$���
��1����������	����
���=��$���������(��$���� ,7%*"-1 ,� %<3:1 ��'�������� ��'�������� ,<3�1 , 3%37:1 ��'��������

 ���%��A�6�,��
2�<��8
���� 33- 5<=B8;8� �<8B=�<� <B�?=� =<B���� ��B?88� =�=B;8�� ��C�������� �

�
��)��*��*�
�
�
���������#�������������$���
�	�	������
�����
����
$����������	��������
����
�������	������
���B�

�� )�������.#��������L�!3'73���
���
�� D����G
�	�
�	�;���	�����L�<3'!3���
���
�� 0�������%�=�
�%�6��������I�5+�������L�7'�3���
���
�� ����
��������L�*3���
���
�

��)*��,���		*�	�
���
�

�� 2�<��8
���� 3��%����2��������
�������	�����
���������������
������������������������
���
����������=������%�=�
��
�	�5+���������� 3��4� �
�	���������
�����	���	�������
�C�:�!����

Page 71



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���<-

�
��.�,���*�
��
����2��������
���������
��������������
�����
���������
���=������%�=�
��
�	�5+���������+����	���
�����
����	�
��
���$
���������$
���	�
���
���$������$����
�����2���$
��
�����#�����
����	���������
������
0
��
���������
�	�
�	�����	�����#�����
����	�������
����	
����#����������	��������
�	��
��������
����
��������������������������
���
�	
�	��������9��
������������)�
����	�(��$��������0
��
�����
���$�������%���
�%����������
�	��+�������
����
��	������������������#�������������
��
��$�������	'
�
�	��
��������
��������������
	A���	�����������	�����������
�����
�

D���
)������ �
�	�
�	 0�������% ����
' (������

	#������� ����	���� ��
����� ������� 2���� �D�2G
C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F�

)
����	�
��������
����� '������������� '������������� '������������� '������������� '������������� '�������������������

0
���	�
�6
���0
����
��
B
<�'8
�'��  "3% 7"� " %73"��� '������������� '������������� �":�������� < <%�!3�
<�'8
�'�3 '������������� <-%�3:��� '������������� '������������� :%<-!����� *7%!3<�
<�'8
�'3- '������������� <*%73 ��� '������������� '������������� '������������� <*%73 �
<�'8
�'3: '������������� !:3�������� '������������� '������������� � !�������� 73!�
<�'8
�'37 '������������� ��7%33!� '������������� '������������� '������������� ��7%33!�
��
��)������0
��
���  "3% 7"�  !*%�3�� '������������� '������������� :%"::� ! <%3"!� �

�
�
�5(� � 6���$� ��"��"�����
�
���������#�������������������
�	��&�������
$�������
������	�����������6��
������
�	���$������
�������
�	�5&���	����������������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
����B�
�

 33-4�3�  3�34���
C333F� C333F�
,<% :*1 )�������
��9��
����������������$������������� ,<%�""1

!!:� )�������
��.���������
�����&�������
��������������$������������� *-3�
, %7 "1 @���
��4�,����1 , %"7"1 �

�
������
�����������������������2���������
����������
��������$
��������������������$�����������������
������2�����������������������
��������������
�	����������	�����	�����
��������2��������
�����
����
��
�������
������������
��%������������	�$�������$��������������������
���%��
����
�������
���
������������������#����
��������
�����������$������������
���$
���������$����������������
�$��������
���
�

 33-4�3�  3�34��
C333F� C333F�

;
�
����
��
����������
� *!%-3-� **% *7�

2		�����  <�  *�
.�����
�� ,:-*1 ,<%<-"1
@���
��������������6
���0
��� ,7-�1  % <:�
��
������B
�4��������$������� ��'���� ��'����
�4������=������%�=�
��I�5+������ ��'���� *�
D������
���� ��'���� ��'����
;
�
����
���	������
� **% *7� *<%��7� �

�

Page 72



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���*3

�
�8(� � �� ��%����������
�
����2�������
�����������������#
���
����
�������
����%�������&����
�������#
���������
��
�����
���
�����
��
�����
�����������
�	�
������	�����
���
���������
�	#
����������=������%�=�
��

�	�5+���������������
�������
����������	�����������
��	����������
�	������
���������
�	�
���#
����
�
2������#
��������$���
������������������%��
��	����
���������������������	��
�������#
�������&����	�
�����������������2����������������������$���
������	�������
A������#
������������	�������2�������

��B�
�

�
���
�,,3
��
�����/

������ ��-���������

��'�<���
�� @���
(�������I�)���	���F��(��$����%�)�����
�%�6��
���
��I�2�	�%�=������%�G��
�%�
����#
��%5�$�������
�%�G������%�2	���(��$����

*�'�!���
�� @���
(�������I�)���	���F��(��$����%�)�����
�%�6��
���
��I�2�	�%�����#
��%�
5�$�������
�%�G������%�2	���(��$����

"�'��3���
�� @��� ����#
�� �
�
�����
�������
����������
�������
��������
������	����
���
���'������
����
�	����
�����
������
����
��� 3�34���#
��C�%��*��, 33-4�3�C�%�3 �1�����
�
������$����������
�������2�����
�
�����	�����������
��������#�������������#����
���B�
�

�����
���� D���� ��
� �����
���� D���� ��
�
�����
�	 2���� �����
�	 2����

2���� 2����
C333 C333 C333 C333 C333 C333

;
�
����
��
�������
�B
'��������
�������
����� '��������������� 7%<:-�� 7%<:-� '��������������� 7%*<-�� 7%*<-�
'�2������
�	�
�����
��� '��������������� ,*%� <1 ,*%� <1 '��������������� ,!%  !1 ,!%  !1
@���
�������
�����
�����
����������
� '��������������� <% ""�� <% ""� '���������������  % �*��  % �*�

2		�����B
'������
��	�$������� '��������������� '��������� '��������� '��������������� �%3"<�� �%3"<�
'�=����
��� '��������������� !3������� !3������ '��������������� '��������� '���������
'�2�+����	�����������������������
���� '��������������� '��������� '��������� '��������������� '��������� '���������

2���������
������	�
�����	������
�� '��������������� '��������� '��������� '��������������� '��������� '���������
D����	�����
�� '��������������� '��������� '��������� '��������������� '��������� '���������
9�$
��
����������
�������	����
��� '��������������� '��������� '��������� '��������������� '��������� '���������
���
����������������������	������$����	�
	�������������9�$
��
����9����$� '��������������� '��������� '��������� '��������������� '��������� '���������
���
����������������������	�������(������4�
.������������=��$���������(��$���� '��������������� '��������� '��������� '��������������� '��������� '���������
9�$���
�������
�����
�������������#�����
�
���������������4�.������������=��$���������
(��$���� '��������������� '��������� '��������� '��������������� '��������� '���������
2�����
����������������	 '��������������� ,�%�3 1 ,�%�3 1 '��������������� ,�%��!1 ,�%��!1
D������
���� '��������������� '��������� '��������� '��������������� '��������� '���������
@���
�������
�����
������	������
� '���������������  % �*��  % �*� '���������������  %�" ��  %�" �

)���������B
'��������
�������
����� '��������������� 7%*<-�� 7%*<-� '��������������� :%!3 �� :%!3 �
'�2������
�	�
�����
��� '��������������� ,!%  !1 ,!%  !1 '��������������� ,"%<*31 ,"%<*31

'���������������  % �*��  % �*� '���������������  %�" ��  %�" �

 33-4�3  3�34��

�

Page 73



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���*�

�
������
���*����������
��
����	����#
����
�
�����	�$�	�
�����
���
����������
���
���
�����B�
�

9��
�����
 33-4�3�  3�34�� 2�����
���
C333F� C333F� =����	

5���������.

�8
�
������I�H������# *"* <:7 "���
��
D������K���
	�� 3�3'�� '��������������  -: !���
��
8������H�������'����
��
��� '��������������  !- !���
��
0�����I�.

�'�G��������I��
�	#
�� '��������������  <: !���
��

)
�������2����

�
�
��� 3�34������2������������	�����
�����
�������������
�������������
���������#
����������#�
���������
�����
�	����������
���
����� 3��4� ��
�

Page 74



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���* 

�
�;(�!� � ������ ����$� ���
�
6��
���
������������
�������
����	�����	�
������
����
���$���������
����
���
��
����������������
�	�

����
���
����
����������+����������������
������������6������2������%�����	�����������$�������
�������������	�������
�����8
�
������
��$����%������	������������#����
�	����	�������������
�	�
����
����������$��������
�
����2��*�������*
�
*�,��
����	�
���
�
���������#�����
��������������
���
�����������
����
����	�������;
�
����(�����
�

G���'���� (���'����
<��<��3� <��<���� <��<��3� <��<����
9��
�	 9��
�	
C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F�

�
.���	�
��
G�
���
�	������$
���� ��'�������� ��'�������� �7% < �  *%3*"�
2$
��
���'���'�
������
���
��
���� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
K�+���	��+������$������
���� �% �!� �% �!� ��'�������� ��'��������
6��
���
��
�����
��
���$
�����������
������
�	����� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
����,��
.���	�
�� �% �!� �% �!� �7% < �  *%3*"�

��+����
G�
���
�	������$
���� *%3 <� *%<�:�  "%-:-�  �%33-�
6��
���
��
������
����	�
�����
��

����� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
����,���+���� *%3 <� *%<�:�  "%-:-�  �%33-�

%����1*
2�
6��
���
��G�
��������
�
������	���� ,�3:%�*71 ,�  %�:�1 ,:%"7"1 ,��%-* 1
6��
���
��G�
��������
��
���$
�����������
������
�	����� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
����,�%����1*
2� ,�3:%�*71 ,�  %�:�1 ,:%"7"1 ,��%-* 1

��-�����
2����	��*�+*,*�*��
=6����
������� ,"%7!<1 ,!%-�"1 ��'�������� ��'��������
���
������
�����
������� ,�%7<"1 ,�%-:"1 ��'�������� ��'��������
����,���-���,�
2����	�,*�+*,*�*�� ,:%*:-1 ,7%-3 1 ��'�������� ��'��������

���/*����
6��
���
����
��������
�
������	���� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
6��
���
����
���������
����	�
�����
��

���� ��'�������� ��'�������� ,<-%�7-1 ,<7%:-!1
����,����/*���� ��'�������� ��'�������� ,<-%�7-1 ,<7%:-!1 �

�
 ������L�K�	���
�����������+�������������
�������$
�������������
���
�����������$
����������#�����
����
�
���������#����������	�������������
��
����������#�	��������
�	��������
	A�����������
���
�
����������������	����������
���,��
����	����
��������$����������
���
����
���1������	����

�����	����������2�����	��������������#������	�
��������������
����4��
��������#��������
�
�����4��������
���	���#�����������
��������������$����������
�����������$����
�����	��������
�����$
������	��������������%�
	A���	��������
�����
�������
���������������	���������������	����
��������
����������
�

Page 75



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���*<

�
 ������L�6
���$
�����
���������
����	����	�������������������������	�������+��
��������
��
��$��
�
�����������
����������
�$
��
���������+���#�����
�����
���B��
�

<��<��3 <��<���
C333F� C333F�

6��
���
��G�
����������
����	�
�
������	�����
!% !-������������� �������5&����� "%*7 ����������
!% !-������������� "%*7 ����������

6��
���
��2�����'�G�
���
�	�9����$
����
,<3:1 .�$�	��	��9����$�	 ,!�!1

,�%�*!1 ������������� ,: 71
,�%*!<1 ,�%<* 1

<%:3"������������� @����������������
� !%�<3���������� �
�
!�*��6�,���������������
/��*�+*,*�*���
�
6��
���
����
��������
�	����
���
��
��������������	������
���
�	������$
�����
����
����	�������;
�
����
(����
�
������	�����,������������
����4��
��������#���
�����	������������������
����4��
�������1���
�������
���$
�����
�����
������	�����
����
��������������$
�����������
������#���
�
�����
����$���
������
��������������������������%���������������#����
���������B�
�

�� 6�����
�����������=HG;�
�	��������
����
�
���%�����
�������
������
����������=HG;�
�
$�������
�����	������$�	������
���$
������	���=HG;�	�����	������������	����>��

�� @���
�������
�����������
������������������	>�
�� H�����
������������
��
��
��������������
��� �������������
��
	���������������$
�������

�
���$
�������
�������������
�������
����������������	�
����>�
�� �����
���$
��������
	��
�	�����������$
��������
��������������$����	���������	�
������

�
�����
���$
������
����
�	�
���
�������#�B�
�

)
������ 6
�� )
������ 6
��

���� $
��� 
���� 0
���
C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F�

=HG;�	�� ,�3�%*7�1 ,�3*%<*<1 ,�3:%"�71 ,��*%*-<1
@��'=HG;�	�� ,�!%<! 1 ,�7%7""1 , !%*3!1 , "%-::1
��
��	�� ,��"%: <1 ,�  %�3-1 ,�<*%3  1 ,�*�%*:�1
G�����������	���� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
��
��6��
���
����
������� ,��"%: <1 ,�  %�3-1 ,�<*%3  1 ,�*�%*:�1

<�'8
�'�3 <�'8
�'��

�
�
�����
���$
����������
����
������
�������
��������
�������2�����������������������
��������	���
�
������������&�	��
����
���#����������������
���
�
���������������
������
���
$
��
�������������
��
��
����������
����
����;
�
����(����	
���
�

)
������ 6
�� )
������ 6
��

���� $
��� 
���� 0
���
C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F�

8������
������
���Q�����  "%�3:�  "%�3:� <!%<*"� <!%<*"�
8������
������
���R����� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
;��	� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
��
	��	�����  �%: -�  �%: -� �!%:3<� �!%:3<�
��
��G�
���
�	������$
���� *7%-<7� *7%-<7� !�%�*-� !�%�*-�

<�'8
�'�3 <�'8
�'��

�
�

Page 76



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���**

�
����	�����������
���
����
��������&�	�����������������������$
�������������	�������2�������#�����
��������
�������������
��������$
�������
������
�	������
$
��
����
�<��8
����������������
�������
�
���$
����������
���
����
��������
�	��
��������$
���������
���
�	������$
������
�
6��� ���	� ���	���%� ��� 	����������� 
��� 
����
���� �� ��&�	� ������� ��
��� �����$
���� ������ ���	� ��� ���
2�������#�������������
�������#����
��������$
�������
������
�	������
$
��
����
�<��8
�����������
	�������������
���$
����������
���
����
��������
�	��
��������$
���������
���
�	������$
������
�
�����
���$
�����������
���
�	������$
������
$�������	�������	���������������������
����
�����%�
��

��$�%�#��������$�	��
���
���
����
����&��
������������
���$
�������
����
���
����������%�
�	������	���

�����	������������������
�
����
�����
������$
�������
$�������
�����������	��
�$����$������
�
���
��
���;
�
����(����	
���������
������
���#�������	�������	���������M���������
��
�����
�	�
����������
��%�������������
���
��������������������%�
�	����	����������������������������
���
���
�
�
�<(� � 6� �������
�

)�����
��� 8
����
��� )�����(��$���� ��
�
(���� 8
���
�� H�������

=�������

 3
3-

4�
3

FC
33

3F
�

 3
�3

4�
�

FC
33

3F
�

 3
3-

4�
3

FC
33

3F
�

 3
�3

4�
�

FC
33

3F
�

 3
3-

4�
3

FC
33

3F
�

 3
�3

4�
�

FC
33

3F
�

 3
3-

4�
3

FC
33

3F
�

 3
�3

4�
�

FC
33

3F
�

%�,�
��������
/*
2�������)�*, !<"���� *-*���� '����� '�����  ������� � ������ !!7���� !3"����'�����
=����
��� ��:���� <"-���� '����� '����� '����� '����� ��:���� <"-����

9��������	�
��
��5&�������������
� ,�"31��� ,<<-1��� '����� '����� ,-1������� ,71������� ,�"-1��� ,<*"1���

H�����D���;
�
���� '����� ,<*1����� '����� '����� '����� '����� '����� ,<*1�����

9�$���
������H����D�������=��$�������
�� '����� '����� '����� '����� '����� '����� '����� '�����

%�,�
��������
/*
2����5��$��- *-*���� *-3���� '����� '����� � ������ !�������� !3"���� *-!����
�
�
�=(��� �������� ��� �������
�
2�<��8
���� 3������2��������
	�������������������
�����������������
�
�
�>(���%�����
�

;
�
����
 ;
�
����

<��8
���� 3�3 <��8
���� 3��

C333F� C333F�
�3%<3*������������� )���
����$�������;�	��� "%3 <���������������

��������������������� D����G��
��2�������� �%�<!���������������
�33������������������ @�(�;�	��� �%*:7���������������
�"<������������������ =������)�����
���� <!"������������������

 �%: -������������� D����5������
�	���	�$�	�
�� �!%:3<�������������

< %!37�������������  *%:3*�������������

,!%!�:1 =��$����������;
	�
�	�.�������.��� ,<%7-!1

�<B?>?� ����,���+���� ��B��?� �
�

Page 77



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���*!

�
�?(������� ��������I��6��� ���
�
�����
�
�������)
���
�	�)
���5+��$
���������
	����������������#�����������B�
�

;
�
����
 ;
�
����

<��8
���� 3�3 <��8
���� 3��

C333F� C333F�
-%7*-� )
������	�������2������ �3%3* �
:%:7!� (���������.������ ��%<33�
,�%�7�1 ;
���)������2������ ,-<71
�=B8;5� ����,����-��
/����-��D�*.�,�
�� ��B8�;� �

�
�
��(�������������!��������
�
�
����2�������	����������	�
���2��������	������
��������
����	
����#���@�����2���������=��������
�	�
�������&�&�=������%���
��
�	��+������%����
������
����2����������	������	�����
��	���������
�������������69(�	�������������
��������	������
���
�	�����������
$�����������
������	��
��������
���$�������
������
����#��������'�������
�������
�
�
��(�����������
�

;
�
����
 ;
�
����

<��8
���� 3�3 <��8
���� 3��

C333F� C333F�
,-%!*<1 )���
����$�������;�	��� ,:%37"1
,*-"1 D����G��
��2�������� ,<%7:<1
,7<<1 @�(�;�	��� ,*-!1

,�%":�1 =������)�����
���� ,�%"�"1
, "%7 "1 D����5������
�	���	�$�	�
�� , <%- !1
95?B�=?: ����,����/*���� 95=B>?;: �

�

Page 78



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���*"

�
��(�"��6���� ��
�

5��������
2�������

�����
����
6��	 5+�
��=
�

D����
=��$������ ��
�

C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F�
%�,�
��������)�*,����� ,!%-3<1 ,�%*" 1 ,�%3<!1 , 1 ,:%*3 1

2		����
�����$��������
	����� 3�34�� ,*%** 1 ,<<�1 ��'�������� ,!31 ,*%: <1
2������K��	���� 3�34�� ��'��������  ""�  37� �� *7*�
K����	�
��������$����	���� 3�34�� !%-3<� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� !%-3<�
K�#��	�������	������������� 3�34�� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
%�,�
�����5��$��-����� 98B88�: 9�B;�=: 9>�>: 9;�: 9<B>8>:

���#�������������#����
���	������������	�#������ ������B
5��������
2�������

�����
����
6��	 5+�
��=
�

D����
=��$������ ��
�

C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F�
%�,�
��������)�*,����� ,!%-3<1 3 ��'�������� , 1 9;B?�;:

2		����
�����$��������
	����� 3�34�� ,*%** 1 ' :* ��'�������� ,*%7 "1
2������K��	���� 3�34�� ��'�������� 3 ��'�������� ��'��������
K����	�
��������$����	���� 3�34�� !%-3<� ��'�������� ��'�������� !%-3<�
K�#��	�������	������������� 3�34�� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
%�,�
�����5��$��-����� 98B88�: 9�>8: ��C�������� 9�: 98B=�>: �

�
�	),�3����+��
���
2����$��������
������������#���
�������	����69(�#����������2�������
�����������
�����
����
��
$���#�	�����������������
�
�
����
��!�
/�
���������
�������
�������$����������
��	����������
�������$�	�	�������2������������������
�	�������	�
�����������������
����
�����������������������
�������
�	���������������$�	���$������
������	����
��$��
����
������
�
�D��,�"�3��,�*	��
�������$���������������������������
���
������������������	����	����������������������������

�	�������������������
��
��������
�
��-���"��.*�*�
��
2�����������$�������
�����	�$�	�
��������������
���
�
�
�5(����%��������6���
�
8�$������������2�����������
���������$���
���	�
���	�������8�$��������9����$���(
�����
�	�
����7��
�

Page 79



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���*7

�
�8(�� ���%��������6���
�
��.�,���*�
������.��
�
����9�$
��
����9����$�����
��������
�����
	��������2�������
�����������������
����������$
�������
���=������%�=�
��
�	�5+�������S
�	���
�������2����T��������
�
���������	���	�#����
�����#���

������
�	��
����
��B�
�

�� ��$
���	�	�#�#
�	��������
���	�
�	�����
����
�������
�� ���	����������$������������$�����
�	�����
����
����������	��������	������
���%����
�� 	������	����
�	�����
����
�����
����	��

�
����9����$�����
�����������$
��
�����
����
������
�	���������2����� 337%����	
���
����9����$��
#
�����
�	���2������
�	��
����
���������������
�	
��
����������	
�	���������
�
����������)
��
��
2	A������2�������
��

 33-4�3�
C333F� C333F� C333F�

9�;B�<?: %�,�
��������)�*, 98�B<=�:

,<3%�!"1 K�#
�	���$
��
�������
���� ,*%--�1
.�#�#
�	���$
��
�������
�����
�	
�����
������������������
���	�����

� %<!-� ��,(������14.������������=��$���������(��$���� 7%-"3�
,(������14	�����������$
��
����������'������
��
������������	������,(������14.��������

,�7%7-71 �����=��$���������(��$����  %-"-�
.������������#�����
���$
����	������
����
�	

<-"� ���������
������	������
��� �%-<!�
:33� 2������
�	��
�������
��������	�������
���	 , <71

�����'����� =���������99���$�����#���)22 �����'�����
2�����#��������������)
��
��2	A�����

�%�-"� ��2����� �%"-:�

98�B<=�: %�,�
�����5��$��- 95=B��5:

 3�34��

�
�

�.�*,�+,��������,��!*
�
*�,��
����	�
��������.��
�
����2$
��
��������(
���6��
���
������������9����$�����
��������
�����
	��������2�������
�������
����������
����������$
������������$��������
��
$��+���	��
������������������#����	������
$��
��&�	����	������
�����
������������2�������	����������	����������������$��������
�
��)*��,��/E���	�
�����
��
�
����)
��
��2	A������2������
����������������	�����������
���������������	��������
��
��������
����
���������������������������������'�������
�����
�	��������
���������
�+�������%���������������
���
���������������
�������	����
��������$�������������2���������	����	�#�������������

�+�������%������������������
�������
��	������
���%����
�������������
�	�
�����
�����
���
��
���	������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
�����,#�������������������������������
9�$
��
����9����$�������$����
���$
��������������
��������
�������
���1�������2������������	��	�#���
���
���������
��	��������2�������
�����
�������������������
�+�������%������������
�	�
���
��������
�
����2���������
����
������
�	��
����
�	�������������$������=���������
�	��
�������������	����
	��
�	�
������
��
$�����������������	�������2��������

Page 80



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���*:

�
����2������
�������
������$
��
�����
����
������
�	����=������%�=�
��
�	�5+����������������
2����� 337%����	
���
����9�$
��
����9����$��#
�����
�	������	�������
������@���7����$�	���	�
����
����������������
�������
��
����������	������2�����%�
�
��������������$��$�������9�$
��
����
9����$���
�

 33-4�3�  3�34��
C333F� C333F�

9<�=B>�5: %�,�
����������)�*, 9<�?B=�?:
��.����,����*��	����,��*
2�����)*��,��0)�
/*����
/�+*��/������/*��/�����-����	)��-�
�*.���
�	���
/
�0)�
/*����������	�
�G

�-%7 :� )�
���������	������
����
�	����
��������������������
���� �:%<!3�
�*%:��� 9�$
��
��������������=������%�=�
��
�	�5+������ ��*%*�:�
�%�3 � 2�����
���������
�������
���� �%��!�
!%"""� 9�$������&���	��������	�	�������
��
����	���(
�� �3%37*�

2������������'�������
�����#������������	�����
������
��
��
���
���������
��4��������	�����
�������)����������$�

�%*-3� ����������
�	�5&���	�����(
���� 7%*: �
* %7-7� �!�%*<-�
,�%�-"1 2	A������
������#��������������9�$
��
����9����$� ,�%"-:1

8�B<���
 ���1�*���
������	��
������-���������
�
C����
���������
�
��	�/�*
��-��3��� �8?B=8��

��)*��,��*
�
*
2��)),*�/�*
��-��3���G

K���������)
��
��9�������9����$�������
������#��
��
�
,�%7 71 ���&���	���� ,!%- -1

K���������8
A���9��
����9����$�������
������#��
��
�
,*%<:"1 ���&���	���� ,!%<7-1

)
��
����
���
�	����������������	��	�����
)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
������


, <%3:�1 ���
$�������
�����	����
��
�����
����� , �%! *1
2�����
���������
������
��
�����
��������������)
��
�

�%��3� ����
���K�
�����	�2����� ,! -1
(
��������$����������������
����������
��
����$�����

,*%!<-1 ����
���	�
�
������������
��6��	�
�	��92��
�
���� ,"%3�<1
)
��
���&���	�������
���	�
�
������������
��6��	�
�	

,�%""!1 ���92��
�
���� ,<--1
,<*% ::1 ,<-%77<1

8�$�������������
����$
���������$������=��������
��	����	�������	��	������)����������$���������
�	

7-�� ��5&���	�����(
���� , % <:1
9<�?B=�?: %�,�
�����5��$��- 9;��B?>?: �

�
!*
�
*�,��
����	�
����/E���	�
�����
��
�
����6��
���
������������2	A������2������
����������������	�����������
���������������	��������

��
������������
��������������������
�	��&����������
���������
������
���
������������
�	�����
��
�������������������������������
���������
��������$��������

Page 81



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���*-

�
"�
�*�
�������.��
�
����=��������9����$��
����������������	�����������
���������������	��������
��
������������

�����������������������������������
�	��������	���������������
����	
����#����
��������$���������
����2�������
���������������������������������������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����
(
�����
�������������
����
���	��������������
����������
���������$���%���	
���������
��������
���������	��������������
���%���
������
����������
�	���$����������������
����������������
��	��
������������������#�$��%��
�����
��
����������+��������������
���	���������
���	�
�����
2��������
����������������������������������������	������$���
�����
���
����������������#����������
	�������������������������	�����
�
����������=��������9����$��������������#��
�����
��
�������
���
���������������
���	�����
��
�	������������������
�	�����������������2��������
�����
��	����
���������������
�����
��
��������#������������
����	����#�����
$����������
��	���������������
�������������������
�	��
�
<��8
���� 3�3 <��8
���� 3��

C333F� C333F�
�!3%-* � %�,�
��������)�*, �:-%-7:�
< %-"*� 2����
���
��������������������������
�����
�	���
������� , <%*3 1

 �%�7<�

9�$���
�������������
�����������������������	����	����
���	��	������(����������.������������=��$���������
(��$�����������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����
(
���� , %7�"1

,�!%�3�1
5�������F�����������������������
�	�	������
��������
������������
�
������������
�� ,�!%7:71

�>?B?=>� %�,�
�����5��$��- �8>B�=5�
�
��,,��*�
�!�
/��/E���	�
�����
��
�
����)���������6��	�2	A������2�������
�
�������	�����������
�������������������������������������

&��������������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
�����
�����
����	����������������
&�
�
���������
��	�#�������
�����
��
�������������
�����
������
����������������
��6��	������
���)���������6��	��
�
<��8
���� 3�3 <��8
���� 3��

C333F� C333F�
, --1 %�,�
��������)�*, ,-7!1

,"7"1

2��������#�������������
&�����������	��	������
)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
��������
	���������������������
&���������
����
�	����������
�����

����	
����#����
�������+�������� ,��31

9?=;: %�,�
�����5��$��- 9�B�>;:
�
��	�,���/��+��
������
��
�
����2������
�	�2��������2������
����������	������������
�#���	�����#����
����������������
��
6��	�;
�
���������
�������������������
�	�
���������
���	�������
������������
�%����
���
��
��
$������������
����	����#
�	�
�<��8
������(
�����
��
����������+������
�������
��������
�����
��6��	�;
�
�����������
����	�����
��������������������2�������

Page 82



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���!3

�
 33-4�3�
C333F� C333F� C333F�

!%��3� %�,�
��������)�*, !%-3<�

(������������
�����
�������
����
���
	��
���
,!%��31 ����	������������	������
� ,!%-3<1
!%-3<� 2������
�����	�
������	����������������
� *%** �
7-<� ,�%*"�1

2��������#��������������������
������
���	�����
��)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
����
�����
��
����
����
�������	��������������������
���
����
���
������������
�����
����	
����#��

��'�������� ���
�������+�������� ��'��������
;B?�5� %�,�
�����5��$��- 8B88��

 3�34��

�
�
�
�;(� �����!��'������$� ��H��"����� ������6������
�
�����
������#����������
����
��$����������	����������#��������B�
�

;
�
����
 ;
�
����

<��8
���� 3�3 <��8
���� 3��

C333F� C333F�
,�%�*!1 ������������$�	 ,:3 1
!%**3� ��������
�	 "%< !�
,<3:1 .�$�	��	�������$�	 ,!�!1 �

�
����
�
�������������
	A��������������������������	���������������$������������$��������������
���
��$���������������
�	�����#B�
�
<��8
���� 3�3 <��8
���� 3��

C333F� C333F�
,�7%- �1 .������
���%����
������
�	�2�����
���������&�	�
���� ,�<�%"*!1

<7� �����
���������
�����������
	�	������$����� ��'��������
,!31 �����
��4,	����
��1����������
�	�#���������������� ,��1

<%!7!� �����
��4,	����
��1����	����� ,!%-:31
,<%!"71 ,�����
��14	����
���������	���� �% :*�

=�������G�
�����
, �%�7<1 @��)�
���������)�5(  %7�"�

5����������������������������������	��
�!%�3�� �����
�	�	������
������������������ �!%7:7�
�%*-3� )
�������
�����������'�������
��������	 ,7%*: 1

D�������'�
����������
���	���������(����������.������
��������������������������������������������������������=��$���������(��$����

!� � =��$������ �%!!*�
��'�������� 8�$������������$
���������$��������������� ��'��������
��'�������� 2����������	���������.��
�	�2�����2����� ��'��������
 <%3:�� ��
���
�����	���������
����������
��
���&���	���� �:%3!:�

2	A�����������@��(����������.������
�%3:!� �����������������������=��$���������(��$������������'�
�����$����� ,�3!%7�-1 �

�
����
�
�������������
	A��������������������������	���������������$������������$������
�
�����$������

�	����
������
��$�����
���������
�	�����#B�
�
�
�
�

Page 83



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���!�

�
<��8
���� 3�3 <��8
���� 3��

C333F� C333F�
��'�������� =����
����������'����
�	�����'������$������ ��'��������
��'�������� =�����	�����������'����
�	�����'������$������ ��'��������

 % <-�
=�����	��������
�������������%���
��
�	��+������%���$������
��������
�	���
�������
���� 7%*"-�

 % <-�
2	A���������������������	�	���������������������	������������
=��$���������(��$������
�
�����$������
�	����
������
��$���� 7%*"-� �

�
�<(�����!��'������$� ��H�� 6���� ������6������
�
�

;
�
����
 ;
�
����

<��8
���� 3�3 <��8
���� 3��

C333F� C333F�
=����
�������������%���
�	�
�	��+������%���$�����

<*%  <� ����������
�	���
�������
���� *<%:!:�
��'�������� =����
����������'����
�	�����'������$������ "%-3��
��'�������� D�����
������������$������
��$���� ��'��������

=�����	�����������
�������������%���
��
�	��+������%
, % <-1 ����$��������������
�	���
�������
���� ,7%*"-1
,:%!!*1 =�����	�����������'����
�	�����'������$������ ��'��������
,<<%"3:1 D�������������������$������
��$���� ,�:%3!:1
,�3%�7:1 @���
������#���������$������
��$����  !% <�� �

�
�
�=(�����!��'������$� ��H�!� � �� ������6������
�

;
�
����
 ;
�
����

<��8
���� 3�3 <��8
���� 3��

C333F� C333F�
,�:%�7<1 )
������������������'����
�	�����'���������#��� , *%�"!1
��'�������� D��������������������
������
��$���� ��'��������

)
����
���������������	���������������
�	������
�������
 %37-� �����
���������
������
����
�	���'�
�
���������=6������
�� �%*<!�
*%333� 9��
�������������'����
�	�����'���������#��� 7%333�
��'�������� D�����
�������������
������
��$���� ��'��������

,� %3-*1 @���
������#����������
������
��$���� ,�!%7 -1 �

Page 84



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���! 

�
�>(��$�� �����"������!��������������������� �������� ��
�
����
�
����������������
�	��&���	�����������$�����������
���������)����������$���������
�	�
5&���	�����(
���������
���������	���������������	��
���	����������������������
�
��#�$��%�	���������
�������������
����
����
���
����������2��������������
���������	����������

�
����	�
������	������
������������������
�������
��	����
�	���������
������������
���������
������������	����������
���
���
�����������
�����
�B��
�
�� �����
�����
����
	��������
�������
��
���&���	������&����	������
����,��$
��
����
�	�

���
�����������������&������������
�
����������9�$
��
����9����$��
�	�
�����
�����
���
��
���	������$�����������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
����1�

�� �������������������������������
��	�����
������#��,�
���������������������������������������1�
�
�����
������������$�������������������
�����	���������
��

�
�����������
�	��&���	�����������2����������������
��,	������
��1������	�	���������	��������������
�����
�����
�������#�B�
�

2	���%�
)���	����I�
5	��
���

)���
(�
���

)����������I�
@�����������	�

)�������I�
;��������
(������
(��$����

D���������
���)�����
5&����$� )�����
� ��
�

 3�34�� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F�

5�������� *<%3�<� ��%3�3� <:% 3�� �*%3 -�  %7: � �%!�7� ��3%!! �
(��������I�(��$���� ""%�3-� !%7!"� �3%<!"� 7%::!� :3-� 7%""7� -:%!: �
9���
���� -% *7� <% <�� �%7"*�  %7:"� �%:<*� �����'����� �:%:" �
D����5&������ �"�%"! �  3%�3 � *�%*:-� !"%37!� �*"� 7% ":�  :"%7< �
����,��0)�
/*���� �>�B���� 8�B�??� ?�B>��� >�B==;� ;B;=�� �<B8;�� ;�8B=�>�

6���%�)�
�����I�D����
������ ,! %:!31 , -%!<<1 ,*!%!731 ,!%"!!1 ,�%!""1 ,<"%-!<1 ,�7 %� 71
��$���������
�� ,�< %-"31 , %7<!1 ,*%!<�1 ,! %37<1 �����'����� ,�*%*7 1 , 3"%77�1
(������(��$���� �����'����� �����'����� �����'����� ,�7%-�"1 ,-*"1 �����'����� ,�:%:" 1
����,��
�	� 9�>;B>��: 95�B�<>: 9;�B���: 9=;B<88: 9�B;��: 9;�B8�;: 95?=B=<�:

 ����0)�
/*���� ?8B���� =B>5�� 8�B=�?� ;B�5�� 5B�;?� 958B?=5: ��<B?<>�

2	���%�
)���	����I�
5	��
���

)���
(�
���

)����������I�
@�����������	�

)�������I�
;��������
(������
(��$����

D���������
���)�����
5&����$� )�����
� ��
�

 33-4�3 C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F�

5�������� *<%-3*� ��%7 *� <:%*3�� �!%7<*�  %-<3� " !� ��<%<�:�
(��������I�(��$���� "3%-"<� "%<:-� :%-�7� :%!*!� �% 3*� "%!73� - %!::�
9���
���� :%" ��  %:< � �%7:7� !%�7<�  %� !� �����'�����  3%!<:�
D����5&������ �!:%*:3�  �%-* � * %*7<� !<%37"� <%:7!�  !%!"<� <3!%*3-�
����,��0)�
/*���� �=�B?<>� 8�B>>=� ?�B;=>� >�B;�>� ��B�58� 5�B=;>� ;5�B>;5�

6���%�)�
�����I�D����
������ ,*<%�7�1 ,<3% *<1 ,*!% :<1 ,:%!-!1 ,!%  -1 ,:!%-3 1 , �:%* <1
��$���������
�� ,� 3%3<�1 �����'����� ,�%*<*1 ,*:%:"*1 �����'����� ,-%<*-1 ,�7-%"7:1
(������(��$���� �����'����� �����'����� �����'����� ,�-%<731 ,�%�":1 �����'����� , 3%!<:1
����,��
�	� 9�<5B���: 95�B�85: 98<B=�=: 9=<B>�?: 9<B5?=: 9?;B�;�: 98�>B<5?:

 ����0)�
/*���� ��>B=<<� ��B<88� 88B><�� ;B<??� 5B=5=� 9<�B8?5: ��5B��8� �
�

Page 85



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���!<

�
���
*,*��*�
�����*����������
�	���
/��0)�
/*�������������������.*���*
��-����	)��-�
�*.��
�
�	���
/��0)�
/*����������	�
��
�
��������������
�������#����#������������������
�
���������	������
���������
�	��&���	��������
����
���
�����������	�	�������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
������
�

 33-4�3  3�34��
C333 C333

@��5&���	��������.������
��2�
����� ��<% �* ��"%-":
@���&���	�����������$�����
�	��������
�����$�������������	�	�������2�
����� ,��*%3< 1 ,�*3%!<:1
2������������)����������$���������
�	
��5&���	�����(
��������������	��  !% 7-� ��"%-! �
���
�
������������2�
�����
2�����������	�	�������2�
��������
�������	�	�������)����������$���������
�	
��5&���	�����(
���� ,:%-7!1 ,7%!:!1
�����������.*���*
���	)��-�
�*.�
���
�	���
/��0)�
/*����������	�
� �;B8>< >;B=?= �

�

Page 86



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���!*

�
���
*,*��*�
������+E��*.���
�,3�*��
�
��������������
�������#����#������������������
�
���������	������
���������
�	��&���	��������
����
�
���A���$��
�
������������(����������.������������=��$���������(��$����������	�	�������)����������$��
�������
�	�5&���	�����(
������
�
��������
�

.
���
�
��


��
2
�

��
��
�

C3
33

2
�
��
�
��
@
�
�9
��
��
�
	�
�
��

8

�

�
��

��
�6

��
�.
��
��
��
��

8

�
��
�

C3
33

2
�
��
�
��
@
�
���
��
�	
�	
���
��I

5
C3
33

2
���
�

��
��
D
��9

��
�

��
��

C3
33

)
��
�D

��(
��
$�
��
�

C3
33

)
��
��
�

�
�2
�
��
�
�

C3
33

�
�
��
,

@�
��

5��������5&������ ��3%!! � ,�7%":<1 ,�%*"�1 ?�B8�>�
D����(��$����5&������ <""%77:�  �!� ,7%<<:1 ,<%"7:1 5;;B?==�
(������(��$����
9���
���� �:%:" � ,�"% *:1 ,�:%:" 1 9�<B�8>:
.������
���%�
2�����
����I�
���
����� ��%!37� � <%3�:� �58B;�;�
�������=
����� "%< !� ��<� <B85>�
=�������I�G�$��� !: � ;>��
=
����������������
)
��
��9�������=��� 73*� ��'�������� =�8�

�
���D��G����D��
.�����
��D��6�&�	�2���� �<� �5�
����,��0)�
/*���� ;�8B=�>� ��;B<=<� 9�5B;><: 9�>B><�: 9�B8<�: 95B�?<: ;=5B5??�

6���%�)�
�����I�D����
(��$���������� ,�-3%�:71 ��% - � �"%33�� �:%:" � ,<1 9�88B�5;:
(�������D��.������D��
2�����
���I�N����
0������ ��C��������
�������I���$������
������ ,:3 1 ,�"1 9>�>:

�������6����)��������
& ,7<%<*-1 9=5B58?:
��$���������
���I�
)���������� , 3"%77�1 ,�:%3!:1 ,**%!7�1 9�<?B8��:
����,��
�	� 95?=B=<�: ��B�=<� �<B���� �>B><�� 9�>B�;>: 9��=B?�5: 98>=B<��:

���),���������**���
�
�-��"��.*�*�
����
���.*�� ��<B?<>� ��<B?;�� 9=B;>;: ��C�������� 9�?B;�?: 9���B��?: >;B=?=� �

�

Page 87



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���!!

�
���?����
�

.
���
�
��


��
2
�

��
��
�

C3
33

2
�
��
�
��
@
�
�9
��
��
�
	�
�
��

8

�

�
��

��
�6

��
�.
��
��
��
��

8

�
��
�

C3
33

2
�
��
�
��
@
�
���
��
�	
�	
���
��I

5
C3
33

2
���
�

��
��
D
��9

��
�

��
��

C3
33

)
��
�D

��(
��
$�
��
�

C3
33

)
��
��
�

�
�2
�
��
�
�

C3
33

�
�
��
,

@�
��

5��������5&������ ��<%<�:� � %�*7� 7-<� ��<B�;>
D����(��$����5&������ <!:%*--� ,"%7 <1 ,:%-7!1 �� 58�B>��
(������(��$����
9���
����  3%!<:� , 7%  !1 , 3%!<:1 9�=B��;:
.������
���%�
2�����
����I�
���
����� <<%7 *� ,� %--:1 ��B=�<�
�������=
����� !%**3� ,�*!1 ;B�?;�
=�������I�G�$��� !:!� ;>;�
=
����������������
)
��
��9�������=��� <<*� 558�

�
���D��G����D��
.�����
��D��6�&�	�2���� ,7 "1 9=�<:
����,��0)�
/*���� ;5�B>;5� 9>B88;: 95<B���: 9��B;5>: =?5� ;><� 8<>B�8?�

6���%�)�
�����I�D����
(��$���������� , <7%:�"1 <<%7 *�  7%  !�  3%!<:�  � 9�;<B5�=:
(�������D��.������D��
2�����
���I�N����
0������ ��C��������
�������I���$������
������ ,�%�*!1 9�B�8;:

�������6����)��������
& ,73%"*�1 9=�B<8�:
��$���������
���I�
)���������� ,�7-%"7:1 ,�% - 1 ,*<%*:31 9��8B8;�:
����,��
�	� 98�>B<5?: 55B=�8� �=B��;� ��B;5>� 9�B�?�: 9��8B��?: 98;�B;<5:

���),���������**���
�
�-��"��.*�*�
����
���.*�� ��5B��8� �;B�=?� 9>B?=;: ��C�������� 98??: 9��5B;55: �;B8><� �

�
�
�?(���I������� ������� �� �����"������ ��
�
2���2�����������
�����
����
�������	�
����������������
������
�
�

Page 88



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���!"

�
5�(������ ���"������ ��
�
����2��������
����
������	��!��
	���������#�����������$�����
�
���������+����	�������
�����
�
��������
����$��������
�	��
�
�����������	�����������
����������������������
���������2�������
�����������
���
�������.�
�������������������� 3�34���
���
�������#�B�
�

 33-4�3�  3�34���
�����$�� 5&���	' ,(������14 �����$�� 5&���	' ,(������14
,������1 ���� .����� ,������1 ���� .�����
C,3331� C,3331� C,3331� C,3331� C,3331� C,3331�

�*2
*�*�
�����/*
2
�����.*���*
,�/�/�*

�� ��������������.*��

, %7� 1 <%"7 � -"3� )�������
��=������ , %"!71 737� ,�%-!31
,!-"1 <�!� , :�1 8
���� ," -1 < -� ,<331

,!%*-"1 �%-"*� ,<%!< 1 )
��=
��� ,!% -71 7:7� ,*%!�31
,�%<331 "*3� ,""31 )���
����� ,�%*<31 *!*� ,-7"1

;���	����)�����
,!" 1 !��� ,!�1 ��,��
���
����������1 ,*7!1 *7:� <�
,* �1 <!-� ," 1 G
�	�)�
���� ,<<"1  : � ,!*1
,-7!1 -�*� ,"�1 5�����������)�����
��� ,:"�1 -�:� !7�

,�%-*:1 �%-7*�  "� 6
��������8
�
����� ,�%"!!1  %�"3� !3!�
,!- 1 ! !� ,"71 �������
������)���� ,!-:1 !-!� ,<1

,7%!�-1 7%!33� ,�-1 ;���	����8
����
��� ,7%<7*1 7%*:*� ��3�
,7%"!!1 "%!::� ,�%3"71 )�$���5���������� ,:%�*71 7%"7<� ,*7*1
,<%!3�1 <%-!7� *!"� @�����������	�=��	��(��$��� ,�%--71 <%--3� �%--<�
,<%"3!1 <%7<�� � "� )��
��������=������;���	���� ,<%"*31 <%"-!� !!�
, %3�-1 �%!3-� ,!�31 )�������
��H
�� ,�%7!!1 �%<3*� ,*!�1
,<%-*"1 <%"7 � , 7*1 ��
������D���
��� ,*%""<1 *%<!-� ,<3*1
,* %:*71 <7%:<�� ,!%3�"1 ����, ,*�%!�*1 <!% �!� ,"% --1 �

�
��
	��������
�����
�����������
�	��������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
������(����

���
�������
���
���������������2������������$�����������������,�������������������1%�#�����������
���
����������$����������2������������$�����������������,������������
�����1��������&���	�������������
����
��������
����
�	��������
���	�����
	�����������)������(��$�������
�
�
5�(���� ������6�����
�
����2��������
��
��
������
��������#���@��������������
�	������=���
���)
��������,=)�1����
�	�
�����$�����������������#�����
������	��
��������������2�������
	���������������$����������
���������
=)��
�	�
������������������	���������&���	������������	�������������������$�	���� 3�34���#
��
C*�33:��, 33-4�3�C*�!"�1��
�

 33-4�3  3�34��
C333F� C333F�

5&���	�����������	����$�	����G�
������
.��
�����������$���� *%!"3� *%33:�

6��	���
�
�������@����������
�	������=)� ,*%!"31 ,*%33:1
 ���"��*�*�
 ��'�������� ��'�������� �

�
����2������%�
��
���������
������%�����������
�	����������������������
�������������
����$������%����
@��������������=������2�������
�	����@��������������6����
�	�9������2�����������@
���
��@��'
.�������9
���
�	�)��������
&���������
�����
��
������������
�	�������2���������
�������
��
��

������
���������

Page 89



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���!7

�
����2����������$�	����
���������$���������#���������%������������%�����	�������������%�
�����
�	�
$
��������
������
���
�����������������$����
���
�	��������������������������
����
���	�C<:��
, 33-4�3�C<"�1�
�
�����&���	��������C *��, 33-4�3�C *�1��
�

 33-4�3  3�34��
C333F� C333F�

5&���	�����������	����$�	����=
������(��$����  *�  *�
6�����������
���	 ,<"1 ,<:1
 ���"��*�*�
 ,� 1 ,�*1 �

�
�
5�(������������ ������$���
�
������#�����������������	��������
������2�� 333���� 3�34��%���������#�����������������
�����	���	�������2������������������
����
�
�
55(�"������%�������
�
������#������������	���	������� 3�34��%���������#����������������������	���	�������2����������
��������
����
�
�
58(�$�$%���4�����'� ����
�
����2��������
�	���������#����
����������������������2�������	�����������
����
�

 33-4�3�  3�34���
C333F� C333F�
!!-� 2���#
���� !*<�
� � 5&������ -�

!7�� ����, !! � �
�

����G��
��2���������,8��������2���#
����1�,5���
�	1�9����
����� 33<������	��
���+���������������
��

��������������������������������������������
���#
�����
�	���	��������
���
����
�������
�	���
�
������������	����������������������������
�������
�������
�	�	������ 3�34���#�����������
��	���
���������	����������������
�	�#�����	�������
����2������������C!! ��, 33-4�3�C!7��1����
���������
���#
�����
�	��&���������8������������$���
�������
����������������
������������������
��������	�$�	�
��8�����%��������#���
��
����
���#
������D����
���#
����������$�	������	�����������
���������%��������
�	�	����	����
�����5&�������
����
	���������
$���
�	�����������������������
��$����������
����
�	���������������
���#
�����
������������2�������
������������	
�����
���
�����$�	���������5&����$�%��
$�������
�	��������$��#���	��
����������2�����������	����	���
�������
�����
���������
		����������
���#
�����
�	��&����������2��������
���������	�
��������C ���
, 33-4�3�C 3�1�����������������������������������
�
2����������2�������������
��*7�8������%�	������ 3�34���
���'��������#
�����	������#�������
������
�����������8�����%������������������8������������$����
��
���#
�����$���������
���
����
�����
*:��
�

Page 90



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���!:

�
5;(��!!��������$� ������ �
�
9����
����*�������2�������
�	�2�	��,2���	����@�� 1�,5���
�	1�9����
����� 33-�����	����
���#�
���
����+���������������
����
���
������
�	�
�����
���������G��
����$��������������������
�������
�����������������������������
		����������
����
���+����������	���������������������
���������%������	�����
�����%��#������
���������
�������
��$��C!3�����C!�������
������
�	��������
�����������	���������
�	��
������#������#��
�
�����������
�����
�	������2����������������������������� 3�34������
�������#�B�
�

��
� ��
�
9������' 9������'


��� 
���
)������' �&���	��� �����	���

(
�
�� 
��� =������ =������
,���������� 5&����� ����������� ������' =������ ������'
I�2���#' 2���#' ������ ����� ������' �����

����1 
����  33-4�3 �����  3�34��

@��� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F�
)�����5&����$� �< � ��'�������� ��'�������� �< �  *� �!"�
.����������)���(�
��� �3<� ��'�������� ��'�������� �3<� �-� �  �
.����������2	���%�)���	����I�
5	��
��� �3<� ��'�������� ��'�������� �3<� �:� � ��
.����������)����������
�	�
@�����������	� �3<� ��'�������� ��'�������� �3<� �:� � ��
.����������)�������I�;��������
(������(��$���� �3<� �� ��'�������� �3*� �:� �  �
��
	����)�$��%�.�����
���I�G��
��
(��$���� � ":� ��'�������� ��'�������� ":� �<� :��

"� � �� ��'�������� "�<� ��3� 7 <� ��
�
@���B�

�
�B��������������
	����)�$��%�.�����
���I�G��
��(��$�����
���$�	�����-43*4 3�3��
�
�
�

Page 91



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���!-

�
�����������
�����
�	������2����������������������������� 33-4�3����
�������#�B�
�

��
� ��
�
9������' 9������'


��� 
���
)������' �&���	��� �����	���

(
�
�� 
��� =������ =������
,���������� 5&����� ����������� ������' =������ ������'
I�2���#' 2���#' ������ ����� ������' �����

����1 
����  33-4�3 �����  33-4�3

@��� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F�
)�����5&����$�������!4�343- � "*� ��'�������� ��'�������� "*� ��� 7!�
)�����5&����$��������4*43-���
�"43:43- � !*� ��'�������� ��'�������� !*� �3� "*�
.������������������
�	�(���
��
(��$����  �<�� �� !�� �:<� "-�  ! �
.����������)���(�
��� < ��3� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��3� �-� � -�
.����������G�
�����%�)������I�
)���	���F��(��$���� -7� ��'�������� ��'�������� -7� �7� ��*�
.����������@�����������	�(��$�����
������74:43- * !:� ��'�������� ��'�������� !:� �3� ":�
.����������@�����������	�(��$�����
���743743- * ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
.����������=������I������$���� ! 7<� ��'�������� !:� �<�� �<� �**�
.����������9�������� �3*� ��'�������� ��'�������� �3*� �-� � <�
��
	�)�$���.�����
���I�G��
��
(��$������������	�<�4�343- " *<� ��'�������� ��'�������� *<� :� !��

7<*� �� �3-� :**� �7"� �%3 3� �
�
@����B�����)�����5&����$���������	�����"4:43-%�����
���
����	��
�
���#
��C�*<%*<3������#
������
��	�
���!4�34 33-%�
�
��
���
����	��
�
������C�<3%333��
�
@��� B�.������������������I�(���
��(��$�����#
���
	����	��	
�����<�4<4 3�3%�����
���
����	��
�
���
#
��C�3:%*:��*<�����������$�	��
����������������������C  %! *�
�	�C!3%7"���*������������������������
�����&�!���
����
�
@���<B�.����������)���(�
����#
��
������	����2�����)�����5&����$��������743:43-���3*4�343-%�����

���
����	��
�
���#
��C�3"%* "�*!�
�	���������$�	�
����������������
��������C<%<"7�"!��
�
@���*B��������#
��
���������.����������@�����������	�(��$������������	�$�
�
��
�����������3�43*43-�
���743743-�#�����#
���
�	�C!7%7!3�
�	��&������
���#
��������C %::<�"<��������������.����������
@�����������	�(��$�����#
��
������	�����743:4 3�3%����
���
����	��
�
������C-"%::<��
�
@���!B�.����������=������I������$����F��
���
����	��
�
���#
��C�3 %7""��(���#�������
������
��
$������ 4*43-�
�	�������	�����4��43-���(���#
���
	����	��	
�����<�4<4 3�3�
�	������$�	�
C !%"-��*-��
��������������������
�
@���"B���
	����)�$��%�.�����
���I�G��
��(��$������������	����<�4�34 33-%�����
���
����	��
�
���#
��
C7<%*3�������������������
������#
��$�
�
��
����������� "4�34 33-����*43*4 3�3���(���#����	�<�	
���

�#����
�	����
������#
���
�	�C"3%  3�-:����������������
	����)�$��%�.�����
���I�G��
��(��$�����

���$�	�����-4*4 3�3��
�
@���7B�)������
����������������������������	�����	��	
�����
������
�	������������
��������
�
�������

Page 92



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���"3

�
����2�����������������������������$����������
��C!3%333��������
�������������
��,�&���	����
������������������������������1�#�����
�	���������#����
�����B�
�

���*����
�����
�

���*����
�����
/��*
2�
3���

���-����
�����
�

����, ���*����
�����
�

���*����
�����
/��*
2�
3���

���-����
�����
�

����,

<�� :�  <� " � C!3%333 ' C!*%---  -� �� <3� "3�
*� <� <*� *�� C!!%333 ' C!-%--- "� ��'����  3�  "�
*� <� 7� �*� C"3%333 ' C"*%---  � ��'���� �"� �:�
�*� !� :�  7� C"!%333 ' C"-%--- ��� ��'���� !� �"�
*� �� "� ��� C73%333 ' C7*%--- <� ��'���� *� 7�
��'���� ��'����  �  � C7!%333 ' C7-%--- ��'���� ��'���� *� *�
��'���� ��'����  �  � C:3%333 ' C:*%--- ��'���� ��'����  �  �
��'���� ��'���� �� �� C:!%333 ' C:-%--- ��'���� ��'���� �� ��
�� ��'���� ��  � C-3%333 ' C-*%--- ��'���� ��'���� �� ��
�� ��'���� ��'���� �� C-!%333 ' C--%--- ��'���� ��'���� ��'���� ��'����
 � ��'���� �� <� C�33%333 ' C�3*%--- *� ��'���� ��'���� *�
��'���� ��'���� ��'���� ��'���� C�3!%333 ' C�3-%--- ��'���� ��'���� ��'���� ��'����
��'���� ��'���� ��'���� ��'���� C��3%333 ' C��*%--- ��'���� ��'���� ��'���� ��'����
��'���� ��'���� ��'���� ��'���� C��!%333 ' C��-%--- ��'���� ��'���� ��'���� ��'����
��'���� ��'���� ��'���� ��'���� C� 3%333 ' C� *%--- ��'���� ��'���� ��'���� ��'����
��'���� ��'���� ��'���� ��'���� C� !%333 ' C� -%--- ��'���� ��'���� ��'���� ��'����
�� ��'���� ��'���� �� C�<3%333 ' C�<*%--- �� ��'���� ��'���� ��
��'���� ��'���� ��'���� ��'���� C�<!%333 ' C�<-%--- ��'���� ��'���� ��'���� ��'����
��'���� ��'���� ��'���� ��'���� C�*3%333 ' C�**%--- ��'���� ��'���� ��'���� ��'����
��'���� ��'���� ��'���� ��'���� C�*!%333 ' C�!3%333 ��'���� ��'���� ��'���� ��'����

���?���

��	�
����*�
�%�
/

 �	+�������	),�3����  �	+�������	),�3����
�������

�

Page 93



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���"�

�
5<(��&��� ���������������
�
����2��������
���������	���������#���������������
���������
�	��������(
��������2������%�
�������
���������
����
����
�	��
����������������
�	������'
�	�����$��������$�	�	�������2���������
�&���
��
�	����B��
�

 33-4�3�  3�34���
C333F� C333F�

6�����
�
���������2�	��)����������#������
�	��
 *:� ���&���
��
�	�����$������
����	����������
������	�
�	���   !�

6�����
�
���������2�	��)����������������������
�7� ���
�������������� ��'��������

6�����
�
���������2�	��)������������������������
���
<3� �������
����
����
�	������� *"�

6�����
�
�������������������������$��������$�	�	������
*� ��
������	�
�	��� ��'��������

 --�  7�� �
�
���������������������$������
�
������� 33-4�3����
�	��������
����
	$�������
��������������
���
�
����
�8�9�$�����I�)������������������	����02���
�
�
5=(���������������������� ��
�
����2����������&���	����������������������	�	�����
����������
������������$�	�	�������.��
�����
����)���	���%�(�������
�	�6
������%�$�
����.�	��
�	�(���������
��,.(�1���6��� 3�34����������
�����$�	����C- �"!���, 33-4�3�C::�< ��1�
�	�����������	��	�
�
�������)���	������
�	�5	��
����
(��$����������������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
������
�
����.(���������'�����	�
�	��
����������
�����	��������&���	�������������������	�	�������(�������
;�	��%�
��	�����	�������(������6��
����,5���
�	1�9����
����� 33:�������(�������;�	��������	���
������������
��������	��
����������$��������$�	�	����
�2������'#�	���
����
�	����������	�$�	�
��
(�������;�	��%�#��������	�$�	�	�����
���	�����
��������
������������D$���
�	���	������	��������#��
��������
�����+����	������
������	��������
�
����������2����������
�������������������(�������
;�	������������#���������������������
��	���	�	�
�
����
���
		����
������	�����������������.�
����
����������������.(�������$
�������� 3�34���
���
�������#�B��

�
)���
� ��	�$�	�
�
5&���	' (������ @� ��
�
���� ;�	�� 2����
�	
C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F�

D�����
����
��
����
������(�������;�	��
������������������
��������)������F����	�� ,� %"-"1 ,7-%-!!1 ��'�������� ,- %"!�1
2	A�����������
����	���
��
����
��� , !*1 ��'�������� ��'�������� , !*1
.(�������$
�������������
� ,� %-!31 ,7-%-!!1 ��'�������� ,- %-3!1

2��
���&���	��������������
� � %!< � 7-%-:3� ��'�������� - %!� �

D$��4,��	��1�����	����������
� ,*�:1  !� ��'�������� ,<-<1

D$��4,��	��1�����	��������������
� �" � , !1 ��'�������� �<7�
�
/���)�
/����*�/����1��/����������� , !"1 ��'�������� ��'�������� , !"1 �

�

Page 94



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���" 

�
5>(���� ��� ��$��
�
����2����������	��	���������#������
��%�������������
�	�	��
����������)����������$���������

�	�5&���	�����(
�������� 3�34��B�
�

 33-4�3�  3�34���
C333F� C333F�

���/*��/������0��*�
��
/� �
��)�*�*����
���
�	�
,7�%<�71 .��
�	����)���������6��	 ,7<%*!-1
,<!%< "1 @��'.�������9
���9�	��������� ,<:%-�-1
,:%�!*1 9�$�����(��������
� ,!%"!�1
,:%"*<1 2��
�;
��	���
� ,�*%!"71
��'�������� D���������
����
�� , %3""1
,�% - 1 )
��
����
�� ,�:%3!:1
, *"1 ��������
�	�=�
������2����
� ��'��������

,� *%-7:1 �D�2G ,�! %7 31

���/*��/�������.*��
,�%�<<1 (���������=����� ,�%3<-1
,<"-1 ������������ ,*"<1

,77%7<<1 .�	��
�	�(���������
��;
�� ,- %* !1
,�*%*<:1 D����(
�	
�	�6��	���
�� ��'��������
,*%7 <1 (������.�$����������
� ,*%: -1
,<%:3*1 (������(
�	
�	� ,*%7"71
,<% !�1 (����(
�%�5
������
���I�)���	�
�� ,*%�:*1
,�%�*<1 .� ,�%! 71
,�%�:<1 5
������
���'�6����5������������<'*������	� ,�%�-�1
,�%� "1 (���������=����� ��'��������
��'�������� G�
������
�	�(������������� ,�%��!1
��'�������� .22���
�����
� ,-731
,-!-1 ����������6��#
�	 , <<1
,-*"1 �
����	�(����������=���
���I�(����	
���(�
��� ,:!<1
,*!-1 (���
��)
���9��������
� ,- :1
,-331 ((�= ��'��������

��'�������� D�����D��������� ,7  1
,!**1 )�����5���
�	 ,"�!1

��'�������� ������6
�������
� ,!7-1
,<7:1 5&��	�	�(�������'�(��
��
����� ,!!71

,*%":<1 D������
�� ,!%-3<1
,*%- "1 )���������� ,:%<:-1

,731 .��
���� ,::1
,�  %7":1 �D�2G ,�<�%<771 �

�
����2��������
�������$�	�
�������������
��%�������������
�	�	��
������
��
$����������
���������	�
���������
�������
$�����	������

���	��������
�#������+����������������������������
���������	��������$������
�
�
5?(���������"�������
�
����2������������+����	���	���������
���
���
��
������#������
�	��
�����L���	���������	�$�	�
����
�
�
$����������
���������������������������2�����������������������	�������������	�������2���������
.�������������������
��
������
���#����
	������
����������&�����#��������2�������������
$��
����������
���	�������
������������
����	����	��������������
$��������	����
�������������
������
�
�����
���������
��
����������#������2��������
�
�

Page 95



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���"<

�
��
���,���.��
	�
��
)���
����$��������
��������$����������$�����������
������
�����������2�������L������������������
�������$�	��������
�������
��#����#�����#��������2�����������
��%����$�	�������
A�����������
���	��������������������
���
�	������������������������
����������
��
�������
����2��������
��
#���������
�����,�����������
&������%����������������1�����
��������$�	��������$�������	��
������

������������������A���$��
�
���������@��� :���������������������������
����
����	�������������
��
�����������
�	����
�<��8
���� 3���
������#�����@���<:��
�
$�	+����
8�������������2��������
$��	�������������$������2������������
���
��
�	�����
�������������������
�
��������������
���#
������
�	���� 3�34���������#�����@���<*���2�����������8��������
$����������
������
���
������
��	����������%���#�$���
����
��
�������
	��#������2�������
�������
���
��
�	�

��������	������������������$����������
����������
��#
����
�
���*����
�
����2����
��.�����������=
����������I�5
��������$���������
�	���������������
�	����
���
�����
���	�
�����)
����#���#�������2�������	�	�
����&��
����C-����������������� 3�34�����������
����
�	�������

�	��������������@
���
��)���������5
����8��������#��������2�������	�	�
����&��
����C�<�����
���������#��%������	����
�C-�����$����
�����������������������$�	��������������
�����������������
����������
$��������
�����������������
���
������
����2��������
��	�������������#������ 3�34����
�
��-���"�+,*�
�
�������#
�������$�	�����A����
��
�������������������#�����
������	�����������������
��
��������#����
��#����(���
��(��$�����
�	�@��������������
�	������=)��(��$����%�C*�33:��, 33-4�3�C*�!"3�1����
�
�
�*�*�����
���,,�/�����*2
*�*�
�,3��
�,��
�/�+3��-�����-��*�3�
�
����2��������
�����������������
�����
�	��������������
��
$������
������������	�
����%�

�����
���
�	�A����$������%����	��������$
�������$��$�	������	�������+��������2�������������
���
������2����������
�
������
��'���	�����������#
���#
������������33E��#��	����@��������������)�����)���������2��
�
�����+���������������
����$���������$��#�)�����������)���������#��#���  � 7E���������
��'���	�������
�
(�������2����� 33-%������
��
�	�%�������'��
�	�
�	�������
������$���
�������$������
$����������$�	�	�
���0���
��G����	�����������
������A�������#��	����)������)�������
�	�@��������������)�����)������%�
#����
���2����������	����!3E���������
�������
�
��������������=����
�����D��
���
����#
����
������	�
��
�A���������������G��
��2�������������-7*�

�	�)�����������)�������������������������������������������
������������
�
�����;��������.�$��������G����	����
�����
��������	������
�
����
�	��
�������
����$�	�������
(����
������(
������5���������
��
����
��5���������2��������	���(������7-,�1��������������
�	�
)�����
�����
&���2���-::���)�����������)����������
�)�'(������%����	��������
$��
������������
�����������
�
�����5������(
$�������
���'���'����������
��������������$�	��������������������#��������)�����������

�	��������	����
��
�������2��������
��#����������
�$���������;�
�	����9�������
�$����
�
�
�
�������)���
����
�
��
2����	��
.���	�
���
�
����2�������
�����
����$����������	����������	���4����'���������������������
�������
���
��$�������������������
����B����#
���,C��33:�1%������(�������=
���,C3� 33�1�
�	�0���
��,
�
�����
��C�1���������
����
��������	�	��������
�
���������
������
��$
������D������$��������
$��
�����	������	��������
���
����+������%�
��������������������������	���������
���	���4����'����

Page 96



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���"*

�
8�(���"������&"� �������� ��!� � �� ��
�
�����
��
���������
��
���&���	������������	���������
��������#��������
��������#�,�����	�������
$
�������
�����
�+����	���	������
������
����
�	�=6�4==�����
��1%��������#�����������������
�
�
$����������	������
��������H������
��
���&���	����������������
���	������������
��������
�������
��$�����
��
�����
������	�������2������%�����&���	���������������
�������
���������)
��
��
6��
������9�+��������,)691%�
���
������������
��
���&���	������������	��������
����������2�������
�
��
�������������
���	�������)69����
�
����	������������	��
��������������
�

 33-4�3�  3�34���
C333F� C333F�
-7%:7"� �)�
*
2���)*��,�!*
�
*
2���D�*��	�
� �**%�7"�
"%<!<� "!����;��<
  %*:!� �/E���	�
������"��/�
�*�,���/���8��;

��)*��,��
.���	�
�
<!% �*� =������%�=�
��
�	�5+������ *<%7:3�

<!� ��$������=��������  *�
!3� ��
�������2���� �%3"<�

 <% < � 9�$�����5&���	�����6��	�	������)
��
����	���(
�� �3%37*�

����������!*
�
�
,�%7 71 )
��
��9������ ,!%- -1
,<<%"-<1 ��$���������
���
�	����������������� , 7%*<�1

,::-1 .�������$���������������� ,<--1
,*%7"31 89=�,8�������9�$�����9��
����1 ,"%3�<1
�7%*" � 8�$����������
� �!%�"-�

�**%�7"� �,��*
2���)*��,�!*
�
*
2���D�*��	�
� �!-%<*!�

�0),�
��*�
�����	�.�	�
��*
�3���

!%*""�
�����
��������	�����������	��������#�,�������	����
��$����������
���
��
����
���1 "%�3 �

�"%7!"�
�����
��������	�����������	��������#�,���������	����
��$����������
���
��
����
���1 �*%< 7�

��'�������� 2�����
�+����	���	������
������
��� 7!<�
2�����
�+����	���	���=6�4�===�����
��

,*%7"31 89=4���
������	��������
� ,"%3�<1
�7%*" � �
�������9/������:�*
���)*��,��*
�
*
2���D�*��	�
� �!%�"-� �

�
�

8�(���������
�
���-��*�3�����������
�
!*
�
���������
�
����2��������
��
�+����	�
�����������
�������	������
������
���%�#��������
���������
��������%�
������������
�	��
�����������
�����
�+����	���	����������
����
����
����	�
��=������%�=�
��
�	�
5+�������������;
�
����(����
���������#�������
�����B�
�

 33-4�3�  3�34���
C333F� C333F�
��'�������� D����G
�	�
�	�;���	���� ��'��������
 %*��� 0�������%�=�
�%�6��������
�	�5+������ �%!7:�
 %*��� �%!7:� �

Page 97



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���"!

�
����2��������
�����
�+����	�
�����������
�������	������
������
������
�
����2����������������	����
��������������
��������	����������
��������������������������
�������'������
��������������������������
�����
�+����	�������2�������
�	����
����������
�#�������
�
�
����������2������������������
���#����������
���������
�������
�	��������������������
���
�
������
����
	����������������#����
�����B�
�

 33-4�3�  3�34���
C333F� C333F�

��'��������
6��
������
�����
��������,����������$
���������������
��
����
�����1

�%�3�� '�)����� �%3<-�
�%7<"� '�@��'������ -*7�
 "�� 6��
����������
�
���������������
�� �<��

<%3-:� 8���������
����
�����  %��7� �
�
��������������
����
������#��������
�
�����$�����������#���������	�B�
�

 33-4�3  3�34��  33-4�3  3�34��
C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F�

@���
����
��������
� �% **� �%� ! �%�3� �%3<-
G
����
��������
��
�	�����
����
����$����
�� �%:!*� -- �%7<" -*7
G
����
����$����
�� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������

<%3-:�  %��7�  %:<7� �%-:"�

8���������
����
����� 6��
������
�����
�������

�
�
.������������'�����
������������
���������	�����������2������%������������������#�����
�
����
������2���������� 3�34���, 33-4�3�C31���
�
����2��������
��������'���
���������
�����
�+����	���	�����������
������
������
�
�)����*
2��������
�
����2��������
��
�+����	�
�����������
������������������������
���������#����&���
��������������
������
������������
�������
������
����
��
�������
��#����
���
����
������
�����
�	��������
�
���
����5&
������������
������
��
$�������
�+����	������	�B�

�
�� 6������������������������$��������,�&��������
��������
������
�������	1%�����
�������������
��

������
��
�� ����+������������)���
�
��	����$����%�����
����$�������������
���
�� ������������%�����
����$��������$����
���
�� =������������+�������%�����
����$�������������
���

�
��������������������
����
������	���,�����	�����
�������������'��
����������1���	������'
�
�����
������
���������������
���
��B�
�

)������� )�������

�<��<��3 
�<��<���

C333F� C333F�
:%3�!� @���
����
��������
� :%<�-�
-%7�-� G
����
��������
��
�	�����
����
����$����
�� �7% !��
<%<7*� G
����
����$����
�� <%7- �
 �%�3:�  -%<" � �

�

Page 98



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���""

�
�����&���	�������
���	�,�����	�����
�������������'��
����������1�������)����������$���������
�	�
5&���	�����(
�����	�����������
��������
�������������
����#
�B�
�

 33-4�3  3�34��
C333F� C333F�
:%:3<� 8���������
����
����� :%7"-�

:�� )������������ :��
:%::*� :%:!3� �

�
���-��*�3�����������
�
!*
�
���������
�
����2�������
���
�������������
���
�����������������������
���%�#����
��	
�����#�����-"7�
�	�
�--*�
�	����
��������
�������������#����!�
�	� 7���
���������2��������
��
���������$������������
��
��%��
	���������������������
����
�������&����	�����������$�	��$���������
����������
�	����
����	�
��$
����
�����
�	����������������#���������
�����������
����	���
�
��������������
����
���������������������������������'����	���������������������������������

�+����	��������������
�	����
������������
�#��������
���	�������2������������������
���#��������
	��������
�������
�	������������������$����������
	����������������#����
�����B�
�

 33-4�3  3�34��
C333F� C333F�

6��
������
���	�����,����������$
�����������������
����
�����1
:� '�)����� -�

* 7� '�@��'������ *�:�
!�<� K��
���	����
���������� *:��

��'�������� K���
�
���	�����	�
��$
�������������� ��'��������
-*:� ��������$��������������
�� -3:� �

�
������������$��������������
���
�	��������������
����
������#������������$�	��$�����������#����
�����	�B�
�

 33-4�3  3�34��  33-4�3  3�34��
C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F�

@���
����
��������
� *3� *3� *3� *3�
G
����
��������
��
�	�����
����
����$����
�� �" � �"3� �" � �"3�
G
����
����$����
�� 7*"� 73:� 7*"� 73:�

-*:� -3:� -*:� -3:�

8���������
����
����� 6��
������
�����
�������

�
�
��������������
����
�����������	��������
�
����������������$����
�������
���
���������
���#
��
�����	����%������
��
	A������������#����������$��#������� 3�34��������������������C� *��#����
�����$
����������2�������, 33-4�3�C�  �1��
�
�)����*
2��������
�
����2���������
�����������������	�������
������
����������������#������������B�
�

�� ����������$���������������������$����%������
���������
�������%�����������$�����
�	����������
�������

�� �������������	�$����������������������$�	�����
����
����	
����
������	
�����������
��
�������������

Page 99



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���"7

�
��������������������
����
�����������$
������	������'�
�����
������
���������������
���
��B�
�

 33-4�3  3�34��
C333F� C333F�
 %3- � @���
����
��������
� �%-37�
!%-!3� G
����
��������
��
�	�����
����
����$����
�� *%-7*�
��%:!:� G
����
����$����
�� ��%! ��
�-%-33� �:%*3 � �

�
��������������
����
�����������$
����	����������	��������
�
����������������$����
�������
���

���������
���#
�������	����%������
��
	A������������#����������$��#������� 3�34�����������������
���C-3"��#���������$
����������2�������, 33-4�3�C-3"�1��
�
�
8�(�"!��� ����$������� �������
�
����2��������
������=6�������������������$���������<�����
�����������#���(�#����5	��
����,����1�G	�

�	� 3�34���#
�������&����
��������<3'��
��=6������
����=6������
���
���
����������������$��
���$����%�#���������������������������
�����
$
��
���������&�	�
��������	�	������$�	��������$�����
�
����������=6������
�����������
�����������+�������������=6����+������
�#������#����������$����
��
�������
������	�����������
�%�=6�����������������	�������������	�������2���������;
�
����
(����
�����#���
���
����������������
���������$�	�	�������=6������
�����=
�������
	��������
2���������	���
�����
��
��������
������
���	�����$�����������������$
����������$����������$�	����
�
������
���
����
��
�	�
�������
����������
�������������
������
�	����
���������
�����
�	�#������

������2�����
��������C*�3< ��#
���
	�������������$������������������K�	�����������������
����
�����2��������
����
��	�(�#����
������������������������
�	�����<3���
����
�
"��)���3�",�
���
/��D�*)	�
��
�
����
�������	������$�	��������$�����
�������������������������������	�������2���������;
�
����
(�����8�$������������$
�����$��������
��
���	�
���	�������
�
��������������$�����������
=������%�=�
��
�	�5+��������
�
�������@���� ������������ ���������
���$����
���
�	�	�#��������

����	���������$����
��������2�������
������	�����������
���������
�����
�����������	�	����
����
���������;
�
����(����
�	����
�����
�	�������
$�����������$�	��
�
"�3	�
���
�
����2��������
����
��
����	��
������
�����
��#�������������
��	��
�����
���������
����
�	��
�����
��	���	�����������
�����
����������
$
��
������
�	��������
�����
�	
�	�����
�����
�����#��������
����#������&�	���=
���������
������������
	����	������=6������
��
�<��8
���� 3���,�&���	����

�������
�����������
����
�	�
$
��
�����4��������
����	�	������1�
���
�������#�B�
�

=
�������� 6��
��� G�
����� ��
�
(��$���� =
���� 9��
���� =
�����
C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F�

H��������� �% !: �%<7 7*! <%<7!�
;�#���� �����
�	�!���� �%" ��  %  <� :�:� *%"" �
;�#����"�����
�	��3���� �%7 !� <%337� �%3�7� !%7*-�
;�#�����������
�	��!���� �%<�<� <%"- � 7-*� !%7--�
;�#�����"�����
�	� 3���� �%��3� <%-"<� -� � !%-:!�
;�#���� ������
�	� !���� �% !!� <%*�7� �%"<3� "%<3 �

:% : � �7%"7*� !%-�"� <�%:7 � �
�
�����
�������
	�����������
����
���	�������	�
�����
����
������
�	������
$��������
����
�	�
���������
���������
������������
���$
�������������$������������$�	���

�

Page 100



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���":

�
85(� �$"���$� ����������
�
�������
�������������
�	����
��������$���
�����
���	������(����������.������������=��$���������
(��$�����
�	���D����)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����
���	�������	����@���� �
�	������������
�����$������$��������
��������=������%�=�
��
�	�5+��������
�
������
�
.������ 3�34��%�������
������������������	����$��������������
��������
�����������
��������
�
�
88(���"���������� ��!�%����'� ��������
�
@�������#���������#�����
��
����	�	������ 3�34���
��������������#������$�������
����
�
�
8;(����$� ���� �%� �!����
�
����2������������
�	��������
������
������������������������ 3�34���
��
���������������������
����������������
����������������	������	��	
������������C7"3��,C*: ����� 33-4�31�
�	�
���������
��
���������C:!!��,C!�"����� 33-4�31��
�
�
8<(�"� ��� ������$�������� ����!��������!� ����� ���%���� �����$���
�
��
�������������	�������2�������
�������������������
�������=�������(�����%�#��������

	��������	����)
��
���
�������=��������,)�=1��������$�	����
������#���	�����	�������������������
��������%�
�	����2������������������#
�	��������������
������������������
��	����
�
������
����������������������
�����
�
������
�
��������������
�	�����	�����������������2�������������������������	�	%���
�������=������������
�
�����
�����	�
������
���������
����
������������������������������
���
�	�������
���	��
����

�������������#�$��%�������������������������2����������	������
���
�����������	����������
�����������
����������
����
����������#��������������6���������������������(
��������2������������
���������
������	������������
����
����
��
�	�����	��������������������
�
��� 3�34������2��������
�	�C7�3- ��, 33-4�3�C"�-!3�1���)�=���������������
����������������
�������%�#����������������*�3E�, 33-4�3��*��E1�����
��������������
�����
����
�
���
		��������2�������������������������������������
���
		����
����������
#
�	�	�������
����
���������#�����
�����������������������������)�=���������
�����	���C""!��, 33-4�3�C" *�1�
�	�

���������
�����	������������������
������	�������	����������������
������#����@���*7��
�
�
8=(���!� ���%� �!���"� ��� �����$���
�
����2����������������������������������������������
���
�������������������������
�	�
���	��������2��������������������
�������
�
���������������������������%����2����������������	�
���
�������
�������
�#������
����������������������������������������������������������
�������������
�������������	�������	�
���������
���������������
������������������������
�
����2��������
�����
������#���������%����@��������������=�������6��	�
�	������
������(��������
;�����	�
����������#������������������
������#�����=���������������0���������(
��������2���������
=�����������
�

Page 101



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���"-

�
������
�����������
�������������������	��������
������=�������������������#������.��
���������
)���	���%�(�������
�	�6
������%�
�	�����������������
���	�
��
�����'���������	�����	���������������
����#����������
�������������	�$�	�
�������������
����������
�
�	�������������������
�	��������
���
#
��
��
�	�����	������������������%�
�	����
		����
��	�����������
�����+����	�����#�$��%�#�����
���������
$�������������	�����	����������������������
$����������	�	�������2�����������
	����
�����
������=����������������K�	�������2(�-������������+���������������
���������	������
��
�	�
���������#�����
�����
�	�����	���������������
�	��
$������������	�	����
������������
����
���$�	�	�������2��
������
�
����@��������������=�������6��	%�#��������
�G��
����$�������=�������(�����%������
�	�
��
�
	�����	��������������%����������2�����������
��������������������
�	�������������������
�����
�	������	�#�����������	%�
�	����2�������#���������
��������������%����������$��������������
�������
�������������	�����������
����	�	�������%���
������
����2�������
�	������������
��
����������������
����	%��
����
�	�
�
���$�������	�	����
�
������������������
��������#�����$������

�����������������
��������#����
�����������������������
��
���������������������2�������
�	�
�����	�	���������$�����
��������
�
���
���*�
����,��*
2����)���C�	),�3	�
��+�
��*���
�
����������������������������
������������	�������������	�����������$�����#��������
����
���	����
���������%��
�����
��#���������������
����$���
�����
�	�
���������������#�$��%������
����#��
���
��+����	����
���
�
������������
&�����
��	��������
����
�
������������
�%���������
���������
����������������������$����	����$�
����8�$��������9����$���(
����������������#�����
��
������
�
$��������
	��������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
�����
�	���������
��6��	�
;
�
����$�
����8�$��������9����$���(
�����	�����������
�B�
�

 33-4�3�  3�34��
C333F� C333F� C333F�

��	)��-�
�*.���
�	���
/��0)�
/*����������	�
�
�����������.*��

-%3�"� )���������$������� �!%�7��
 � =
�����$������� , 7% *71

!<!� (��������
�	�)��
������ 7-<�
-%!!<� ,��% :<1

!*
�
*
2��
/��
.���	�
���
�	���
/��0)�
/*����
 �% <<� ����������  *%*�*�
,-%"�<1 5&����	����������
����������������� ,�!%:*71
��%" 3� :%!"7�

 �%�7<�
����,�"�����	),�3	�
��%�
��*���-��2�/�����-��
���),���������**���
��-��"��.*�*�
�������.*��

, %7�"1

��-���"�����	),�3	�
��%�
��*���-��2�/����
��	)��-�
�*.���7�������	�
�

< %-"*� 2��
��
���
����
�	������� , <%*3 1

$�.�	�
��*
������.��������	�
�

, �%�7<1

9�$���
����������
������
	�������(����������.������
�������=��$���������(��$�����������������������
�����������
����	
����#������)�	�  %7�"�

����,��	��
��-��2�/��2�*
����-����
���,�!�
/�
%�,�
������)�
�*�
��*
��-��3���G

�!%�3�� 5�������F��������������
�
������������ �!%7:7�

���,���.��
	�
��"�
�*�
��-�	�

�

Page 102



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���73

�
"�
�*�
���������
/� ���"�
�*�
���*�+*,*�3�$�.�	�
��*
�������
�
���
		�����������
����
�	�������������	�	�������=��$���������(��$������������������)������	
�	�
�������
�	�5&���	�����(
����%�
��
��
���
����
�	��������
����������
��
������C <�*3 ��
, 33-4�3���������C< �-"*�1�
��������	�	�
���������
����
�����������D����)����������$���������

�	�5&���	�����������������������
�$��
��������
��
��
���
����
�	�����������
���������C-��-�:����
�
����@�=6%�#��������
�G��
����$�������=�������(�����%����
�	�����	��������������%����������
2�����������
��������������������
�	�������������������
������	������	�#�����������	%�
�	����
2�������#���������
��������������%����������$���������������������
�������������	���6������
������
�����
���������	����@�=6F��2���
��9������
����
$
��
�����������+���������6��
���
��(��$����%�
)������
��%�@���
������%�.G7�:2G��
�
��������
/��*�+*,*�*���*
���,��*�
�������*��	�
��%�
��*���
�
���������#����
�
������
���
����
��	�������
���
����	
�	������������$�	�	�������6��	���
��
������
�
�������������
��������������$
�������������������
�����������
�������#�B�

�

G��
� G��
�
��$������ K����	�	 ��$������ K����	�	
=������ ��
����� =������ ��
�����
(����� (����� (����� (�����

C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F�
 :7%-��� :%::3� ;
�
����
���2���� * 3%-<<� �3%""<�

-%3�"� ��'�������� )���������$������� �!%�7�� ��'��������
 3%" "� "37� ����������  <%:*"� !":�
!%�<7� ��'�������� )����������������������
�����
�� !%<3*� ��'��������

�3"%:"�� �%"<:� 2��
��
��,�
���14������ ,�*%3  1 �%�*3�
,:%-*-1 ,"":1 ;������4�
��������
�	 ,�3%7�!1 ,""!1
��'��������  � =
�����$�������� , "%!--1 ,"*:1

<<��  3*� )��
������ 7<:� !!�
* 3%-<<� �3%""<� ;
�
����
�<��8
��� *�*%"!"� ��%��<�

2��
�<��<��3 2��
�<��<���

�
�
�������������
�����������
���$
�����������������
��������
�������#�B�

�

G��
� G��
�
��$������ K����	�	 ��$������ K����	�	
=������ ��
����� =������ ��
�����
(����� (����� (����� (�����

C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F�
,�*!%:*-1 ��'�������� ;
�
����
���2���� , *�%"�:1 ��'��������

,-%"�<1 ��'�������� 5&����	��
���������� ,�!%:*71 ��'��������
,7!%!<!1 ��'�������� 2��
��
��,�
���14������ ,�3%! 31 ��'��������
,�*%*<<1 ,"":1 5������������������� ,�!%�  1 ,""!1
,!%�<71 ��'�������� )����������������������
�����
�� ,!%<3*1 ��'��������
:%-*-� "":� ;������4�
��������
�	 �3%7�!� ""!�

, *�%"�:1 ��'�������� ;
�
����
�<��8
��� , 77%"-"1 ��'��������

2��
�<��<��3 2��
�<��<���

�
�
�����&����	�����������������
��������	�������	���������	����������&����	��������
$
��
�������
���
�������	��������������������$���������������5&����	�����	�������&�	����������$�������
���
�
��	������������	�����������	��
��
����;
�
����(����	
����5&����	������������+������$�������
�����������'������
���
�������������&��������	��������������$���
������

Page 103



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���7�

�
����
��
������������������
�������������
��#
��
��
������C�-�! 3��, 33-4�3��
������C:!��*:�1���
 3�34���
��
��
���
�������
������
������������
��	����C"%--"%333������#�������������
�	��������
G��
����$�������=�������(�����F��
��������
�
�-�	���*����3�
�
�������������������
��������
�	�
������$�������
����$����
����
$������B�
�

 33"437  33743:  33:43-  33-4�3  3�34��
9��
�	 9��
�	

C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F�
=������0
�������G�
�������
G��
����$�������=�������(����� <3�%*-7� <<:%333�  :7%-��� * 3%-<<� *�*%"!"�
K����	�	���
������=������� :%!<3� �3%�*"� :%::3� �3%""<� ��%��<�

6
���0
�������2����
G��
����$�������=�������(����� , �*%*!31 , � %!7!1 ,�*!%:*-1 , *�%"�:1 , 77%"-"1

,(������14.������������(�����
G��
����$�������=�������(����� :7%3*7� � !%* !� �* %3" � �7-%<�!� �<"%-"3�
K����	�	���
������=������� :%!<3� �3%�*"� :%::3� �3%""<� ��%��<�
��
��(������,(������14.����� -!%!77� �<!%!7�� �!3%-* � �:-%-7:� �*:%37<� �

�
������
�����������#������	�������������������
����2��������
�����
�%��
����������������������
����������'�����������
����
���������C�*:�37<��, 33-4�3�C�:-�-7:�1��
��
�����
��
�����
��������
���#����������2�������
�������	�	�������;
�
����(�����
�
��#�$��%��
�����
��
���������������	�������	�����%�����
����	������#��������
	�����	���������
�����
����������������$���������
������#�������������������������
��
������	�������6��	�
��
��%���
��
�
�������
���
����������������2����������
������
����������	������������@��������������=�������
(������#��������
	�����	���������
��	��������������$���������
������#������������������������%�
��

������	��������������
��
����
�
�����
���������������&����	�������
	�������G��
����$�������=�������(������������2����������
�����
����<��8
���� 3� ����C�!���
�
%��*���������*	��*
2���������
/��*�+*,*�*���
�
����
����
�������2���������
�����
�	���
��������8���������
��9��������)���������G	�%
��
��	����	�����������
��
�����#���
���������	���
��
����%��
	����
���
�����������
����������
����
�$����
�	��������
��������������������������
����
��������������
��
��
���
����
�����
������A���
�������
������#�����
��
����������������$
�������������
���������
$�������
������	����
��
��
��
��
�
����������������A���	���������	%�
������
������������������
�#��������
�
���������������
���
	����	������
����������
�������
�����
��%��
�
�����$���%������������
���������
$�������
������	����
8�����%�#����������
����������
��	��������
��������$
��
�����������������
��
�<��8
���� 3�3��
�

Page 104



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���7 

�
�����������
��
�������������	�������
��
����
$������B�
�

2��
� 2��
�
<��<��3� <��<����

=���9��������8��
����2���������
=2- �����; ��@��'�����	���������,���������������������������
����
��1 =2- �����;
�
�����U�����
� �
�����U�����
�
=2- �����; ��)�����������������,�����	��������
����
��1 =2- �����;
�
�����U�����
� �
�����U�����
�

G�����&���
���
  � ���� ��D��
��
�������������������
��	�"!���� 3���
������   � ����
 !�3���� ��D��
����
�������������������
��	�"!���� 3���
������  !�3����
 �� ���� ��D��
��
��������������������
��	�"!  �� ����
 *������ ��D��
����
��������������������
��	�"!  *������

)����
����������������������������
���������
!3E ���
����
&������
�� !3E
!3E ���
���<4:3����
�� !3E �

�
���������#�������#���������
�����
��������	B�
�

2��
� 2��
� 2��
� 2��
�
<��<��3� <��<��3� <��<���� <��<����
E��
� E��
� E��
� E��
�
G�=(� K�(� G�=(� K�(�
<�<3� <� 3� 9
���������
���  �-3�  �:3�
!�3!� @42� 9
����������
�������
�
���� *�"!� @42�
<�<3� <� 3� 9
����������
��������������  �-3�  �:3�
!�"3� !�!3� .��������
� !�!3� !�*3� �

�
����K����	�	���
�������=�������(�������
�����
���������$��������
��������������G��
����$�������
=�������(��������
�����������������������#�����
�������%���������������������
��
��������	B�

�
2��
� 2��
�

<��<��3� <��<����
E� E�

7"� � 5+����� 7*�7�
7�:� ��$�������;��	� :�-�

�<�-� D����;��	� �!�-�
�'�� =������ �'��
 ��� )
��4��+��	�� 3�!�
�'�� D��� �'��

�33�3� �33�3� �
�

��������'�����
������&����	���������������$�������
���
�������#�B�
�

2��
� 2��
�
<��<��3� <��<����
E��
� E��
�
7�!3� 5+����� 7�!3�
*�!3� ��$�������;��	� *�*3�
!� 3� D����;��	� !��3�

@42 =������ @42
3�!3� )
��4��+��	�� 3�!3�

@42 D��� @42 �
�

Page 105



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���7<

�
�*����3�����0)��*�
����*
���
/���������
�
����
��
��
���
����
�	���������	������	�
����$��������������������������$���
�����
�
����	��������
�����#�����
�������%���
����	�
��
�������
������
����������
��������
�<��8
���B��
�

 33"437  33743:  33:43-  33-4�3  3�34��
9��
�	

E E E E E
.�������������#�����&����	�
�	

��
�����������
���� 3�!� ,�<�31 ,"<��1 <��<� <�:�

5&����������
����
�	����������
��
������� �'��  � � �'�� �'��  �-�

G��
����$�������=�������(�����

�
�

 33"437  33743:  33:43-  33-4�3  3�34��
9��
�	

E E E E E
.�������������#�����&����	�
�	

��
�����������
���� �'�� �'�� �'�� �'�� �'��

5&����������
����
�	����������
��
������� �'�� ,3� 1 �'�� �'�� ,:�-1

K����	�	���
������=�������

�
�
������K/���	����
��������  �N���� 3�3����)�
��������
�������	��
�#����������������2����� 3���
����������$�������������#���	������'�
�	���������#������)��������=��������	�&�,)=�1��
�����
�����
9�
���=��������	�&�,9=�1���������
����������������	���������2�����������
��������������@��������������
=�������6��	����C "�!--��
�	��
����������������	�
��
��
�����$�����
������
����	
����#������	
����
���	�#�����K��6�2���
��*:%������������
������������	���	������
���
�������������������������
���������������
���������������
��6��	������������9�$�����2�������
�
�
8>(� �� �� �� �����%��������
�
@��������������)�����)�������#�������������
���������
��
������������������$���������
����������
#
����
�
���������$��������
����������(�������� 3���#���2���)���
�,)���
���1���2���
�����
���
��������)�����������)�������#���������
�N����H
���8
�
������2��������#������)�����
)��������
�
��������
�������	������$������#��������������
����#���	�����
�
����������)�����)������������
)���
�����������������������
����������	��������
�����������	������
���
����������2���
��������
N����H
���8
�
������2�����������)���)�������#���	������
�������� �E��������������
����$
������
����%���#�$��%�
�����
�	��
��������
�������$��������������
�
2�A���������������#��������2����������
��������
��������
�������
���	����
������
������	����
���$�	��������
����������
���������
��$�������2�������������������#��#����������#������
	���
���

����������������#�������
������
���
�����
���
�
�
8?(� �� �� �� ���������
�
@�����������
������
$��������	������	��
�

Page 106



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���7*

�
;�(�  ������� ���&�� ���!������������ ��!��$�!� � ������ ����$� ���
�
����2���������
��$������&���������
�$
�����������
���
�������B�

�� ���	�������L����������������
�������
�����������
������
��
������	��������2�������
�� ��+��	��������L����������������
����2����������������
$�����	��
$
��
�������������

�������������
����
������
�� �
���������L����������������
����
���
������������
������������2�������
��
������������
�����

����������
������
����������
���
�	�������
������$�������
�
����)����������$��
���������
�
�����������	����������������������	��
������������
���
���
����%�
�	�

����������	���������������
���������������������������������������������	��������������
�
�
������
����������������
����
����
��#�������������������������
��������
�	�
�����
�	�
�����
���������������+��������)����������������#������)�=62�=��	���
��)�	�%����)�=62�)�	�����
=�
�����������
�����8
�
������������=������(��$�����
�	���$���������	
���������	�����������
2����D$��
��%�����������	�������+��������)����������
�
�������������������#����#
��B�
�
�� �������
����
	�����������+���������������)�=62����
�����8
�
������)�	�����=�
����>�
�� ������
	���������
����
�����=������(
�����
�	���
������
�
��������
�����#�����������
���
��

�����
����4�
�	������	���4���������>�
�� ���
����$����
���
�������
	$
�������	���
��
�	���
�������	��
����������������#�����������
���

�������B�
'����)����������$��
��������#���>�
'����
&�����
�	����������&������������&�	�
�	�$
��
�����
��>�
'����
&�����
�	����������&��������������
�������������������	��>�
'����
&�����
���
���&������������$��������
�����������	�
���
���

�� ���
����$����
����$��������
������������������������
��������������������
�����������$������

�	������������$�������������
��������������
����#��������$����������	
�����

�
������
�����+����	������������	�
�	�
����$�	�
��������������)���������
���
��)��������
&�������
��	�����������������
����������
����#������������
���������������
���������	�#������
���
��
��
������
�
��������
����#����������������	�
���	�
����
������
�
����������������
���������
)������������
���
������������&���������2��
���������
�������
����������	�
�����
�����
�%�
��
���
�������'��
����	
�����
�
����
���
����
������
�
��������
����#�������������
���������	���
����	��
����#
��
����$�	����
)���������� !43 4�3�
�	����
$
��
����������)�������#�����������������������#����������
����#���B�
�
�� ����2�������	�G����������� 3�34���#
�����
�C�- ����������������
&��������������&���
��

�����#������������������������
���������
�� ����D���
���
��;���	
���#
���&����	������C�7 ����������������&����	���$������	���
�	������

�����������
��������	�����������
���
�� �����
&�����
�����������&�	�
�	�$
��
������������
���&�������#�������
��3:E�
�	�L:E��
��	�

������)������������	����
�� �����
&�����
�	����������&��������������
����������������	���
������
���	�#���������

�����
�
���������������
������������	����
�����
����
������
��������)��������
��
����#��������������������
�$��
���������
�
�����%�
��#����
��#��������������,���
�����8
�
������=�
������L��8=�1���$������
���������
��
�%������
����������
������%����	������%�
�	������$������������������
������������8=��
���

���+��������������)�	�����=�
�����
�	�
�����$��#�	������	��
�����
�
���/*���*�A�
�
)��	�������
�����������	�������#����
����
�	����
���
�����������%�
��#����
�����	���&�������������
)�������������������

Page 107



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���7!

�
���������������������	�����������2���
����$������(�
���%�#�������+�������
�	�������
�������
	��
#������
���
����������������������������	������	������������	��������
�������2���
����$������
(�
����
���������	�����
&�����
������
�	�������������������������
������
���
�������������
.�������
�������
	��#����
����
�	����
���
����������������������������������������+���������
��������$������������
�������	�
��$����
�
�����)������������������	�#������������$�������$�	�	����(��������
�����(��$���������������$���������

���������
�	���	�������
����
���#������	���
����������
���������
����
��������'�6���%�8��	���
�	�
(
�	
�	�
�	�=����%����������������������������#�$��%���	�����������������������������������	��
�
���������������
��������
�����������������#����
���$���
��B��
�

�� ���	��#
�����
�	����	������������������	���
����
��������
�� ).(�����
	������$���
����#
������������������
�����������	���
�����
�� ��$��������
��������������������
�������������������������	�#��������������

�
�����������$������(�
�������� 3�34���#
��
����$�	����6����)���������� !43 4�3�
�	����
$
��
����������
)���������#��������
�
)���������������	��
�	����$�����
���
������	%�
���������
��������������
���
���������%��
��
�&���������
�	�������
����%�#�����	�$�	�
�����	��������������������
����	
����#��������
���
��������

����	
����#����
�
������������6����)��������
�
����2����������
&������&������������	�������������
�����������$�����������
����
�	�����	����
������������C<!� ���
�������
������	������
����
�������������
�������������
���������
����������
�
������������
������������
������#�������������������
�����	�$�	�
�������������9������&����������
��
���#���
�������
��������������������������
���������������������������2���������������$��
������

���������
���������2���������	������%���������#
������$�	�����
����<��8
���� 3����
�����#
��
�������������
�������
�
���������#����
�
����������
���������)����������
&������&������������	������������������
���
��

����%��
��	�����&������������	��
��%�
	A���	������������������
�������	�������
�

2�����
 �������
� �������
� 5���
�	
<��<��� 5&�������� 5&�������� 8
&����

���.��
�� 2	A���	���� 5&��������
8
��� .��
���
�	

)��	����� K�������
�����
C333F� E E C333F�

.������#����
����
�	����
���
�
����������� <!%<*"� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
;��	� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
)������� �!%:3<� <�* E <�* E !*��

!�%�*-� !*�� �
�
@�����
�����������)����������������
���������
��������	�	�����������������������	�
�	����)�������
	��������&����
������������������'�������
�������
����������������
�����������
������	�������
�	�
���	���
�
����)�������	������������
����
���#����	����������
	��	�����%�������
�C �:< ��������C ��33-��
�
�
��������
�����	���	
�������
������������
��	���
������
�����
�
����	����
���
�������#�B�
�

Page 108



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���7"

�
<��3<��3 <��<���
C333F� C333F�

G�����
������������ �%  -� "7"�
���������&������ !" � !3"�
(�&���������������
� !7!� !"!�
8�����
��������
� �%�!"� �%3:!�
��
� <%! ��  %:< � �

�
�*D�*/*�3��*�A�
�
����)��������
�
���������+��	���������������������������
�
�����������	�����
��$��,���������

�	�
����$
��������	���
����	��
����
�	����
����$
����������
�����
�	���$��������
����������1%�
��
#����
���������
������������$���
������#��
�
�����������%�
����+����	�������)�=62�)�	�����
=�
����������������������������
��
������
$
��
����#�������	�	��
�
����)��������
����
	��
�������������#��������������������
���������$���
���	
����	
���
������#�
���	%�
�	����=HG;�
�	��������
���������
����������������������	��������)����������
������+����	���
���$�	��
��
�
���	���	�������������G��
����$�������6��
����2���-- %�#�����������������������
�������
����
���	�����$���
���
���&���	������������������������������������
��������
���#���������
����
���
�������
�������������������������	������
���
���������������
�
�����
�����
�
������������
���
��
��������
�������#�B���
�

<��3<��3 <��<���
C333F� C333F�

G�����
������
�  "%�3:� <!%<*"�
;�#������
�	� ���
�� ��'�������� ��'��������
;�#���� �
�	�<���
�� ��'�������� ��'��������
8�����
��<���
�� ��'�������� ��'��������

��
�  "%�3:� <!%<*"� �
�
2����
	��
�	�������
�
�����,C<7�:-!�1�
���	���������
�	����������
��������
��
�	�
���������#��������

����
��$���
�
���*
�
*
2��
/�$����*�3��*�A�
�
����)��������
��
����
���������
��	���
�	���$�����������������H���������
������#������	�����
��$��

��������	���	�
�
������������
����������������	����%�������'��������������)����������
�����
�
�
���������&�������������
��������
���
������������
�������
�������������������
������������
�
�����������������������
���
����
��������
�	���������������
���
��
������
�
����
����$�	���
�������	��
�����������������
����������������	���
�	������������
��	����
��$���������
��	��������
����
��������
�����	��
����
�����������
�
���������	���
		����������������
����)�������
����$�	���
�����
�	���$��������
������
		���������
���������
�	��������
����
�����
�
��
		������������
���
��������#��������
����$�	��
�
������������������	��B�
�
�� ��������������
�������������������
���
����
��������
�	�
���	������������������������������#�

�����#����������������	�������������&������	��>�
�	�
�� ��������������
������������������$����������������������������+��	������
$
��
�����������)���������

	
����	
���
������#����	�%�
�	��������
	�����������������$����������$�	���
����������
�������

�	��������������
���������������������
������#����	���

�
�����
�����
�
������������
���
����
�����������
�������#�%�#�������
&�����
�	���������������������&�	�
��������
����
����������
��������	�
��
����$�	����)����������������
�����8
�
������(�
�����

Page 109



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���77

�
2����$�	 2����$�	 2������ 2������
8������ 8
&���� 2��
��
 2��
��


����� G��� <��<��3 <��<���
E E C333F� C333F�

G�����
������
� 3E  3E ,7%3331 ,!%3331
;�#������
�	� ���
�� 3E  3E ��'�������� ,<%3331
;�#���� �
�	�!���
�� 3E  !E ,7%"7<1 ,"%"7*1
;�#����!�
�	��3���
�� 3E *3E ,  %3331 , :%3331
8�����
���3���
�� <3E -3E ,7-%!"!1 ,-3%!"!1
��
� ,��"% <:1 ,�<<% <-1 �

�
$��A����*�A�
�
�
�������������*�A�
�
����)�����������&����	�����������
����$�����������������#�����
�	���$���������8�$���������
��������
����
$��
�������&����
��������)������%�	����	���������#�$
��
����
�	���&�	���������
���
��$��
������	������������
���
����������������	����6������
���%�
���������$
��
����
�	���&�	���������
���
#���	��
$����������#����������B�
�
�� ;����#�����
�$
��
�����
���L������������&��������
���	������)����������$���������
�	�

5&���	�����(
�����#��������>�
�� ;����#�����
���&�	��
���L�����
���$
���������������#����#�����
���,������
�������$������
�
����1>�
�� ��$�������
�$
��
�����
���L���������������������	��	������)����������$���������
�	�

5&���	�����(
�����#��������>�
�	�
�� ��$�������
���&�	��
���L�����
���$
����������
�����#�����
���,������
�������$������
�
����1��
�
;����#�����
�������
����	�
��
���$
�����������
�
��������%���������
���
����
�	�������������&�	��
��
�����#�����#���	�������
��������(����������.������������=��$���������(��$��������D����
)����������$���������
�	�5&���	���������#�$��%���
����������������
�
����
�	������$
�������
$
��
�����
�������#�����
�	���$�������#�����������	������(����������.������������=��$���������
(��$�����
�	�
�������������
��6��	�;
�
���%����A�����������������������$���������
���,�����921���
8�$�������������
���$
���������&�	��
����$��������
��
$��
�+���	��
����������#��������������	����
���D����)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
������
�
����)��������
��
�������������
�����������
�
�������������
�������������2���
�����
�����
8
�
������(�
����	�
#���������)������������	���
��
�	���
�������	��
����
�	�����&����	�
��
���������
����%������	����
���&���
���������������
����$��������6��������(�
����
���
�����
��	��
���������#��������$�	����
&�����������������&�	�
�	�$
��
������������
���&�����������������
��
��
������
��#������������
����
�	������
����������
���#����������
����
	A����&��������

�������
������6������
����	�����������	������
��������������
��%�
�	�#���������������������
�����
�
������
$���
���%���&�	��
����$��������
�����
��������������������	�������������������������
������%������
�������	�
#��������������������&�	��
��������#����#���	�����������	����
�
�����������������92������#������������������������
�����������
��
��������
�	������$���������
��
�
�
����������
���������������
�
���
�����������
����
	�������E��������,#���
��������$
��
��������	�����
�1�������
���
��������#���	�
��B�

Page 110



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���7:

�
<��<��3� <��<����
C333F� C333F�
��'�������� �����
��������������
�
�������$
��
�����
�������#���� ��'��������

:-� �����
������������������$
�������$
��
�����
����$������ ��<�
���
�����(����������.������������=��$���������(��$����

��'�������� �����
��������$���������
�������$
�����������
���������� ��'��������
:-� ���
������������
�	�5&���	�����2����� ��<�

�:� (�
�������$��
������
�����	��	�������92 �:�

.����
�������
���$
���������&�	��
�������#������
�������
��,������
����������������	�����������

�3%"�"� ����$������������$�������������)�5(1 ��%" �� �
�
����
����&��
�����
�����
��E��
��� ��� ��������
���#���	����
��
��$�����#��������$������������
��$����	���������
����������
����
��	��������
�������	������
�����	�������@���L�6
���$
�������
2�����
�	�G�
���������
����	�
�2������	�)���
�
"�*���*�A�'�����)������%��&���	������������������	%�	������������
������$�������+������
�������
�
���
�������	���
�
!���*2
��0-�
2���*�A�
�
����)��������
��������
���
��
����������
��������	������
�	������������������������������������
�����
�&��������������
��������������$����������&��
�����
����
�
�
;�(� �$"�����!��������"��� ��!�� ��� ���� ���!� � �������"���� ����� �����G�
�
�����
��������2����������� 3�34�����������������������
��	����
���69(��
������2	������������
�69('�
��	�)�	���
��������	����������
��������$
�������
�
�����
�	��
��
�����%�#������������
�
������
�������������	����������
���
���
������
���	�����������������+��$
������������
�������	�������(
��������2����������� 33-4�3��
�
2���&��
�
����������	�������������#�������
�������������	������� 33-4�3����
���
���
������

�	�����+��$
����
�������������	������� 3�34������
���
���
��������������������������#����

�����
�	�������
�
�����
������
������
�
�
�

Page 111



 
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�!
� 
�
 
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
$
�
 
�
�
�

�
��
�
��
!
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
 
�
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
�,
���
���
��1
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
(


�
�
��
��
��2

��
��
�
��
 3
�3
4�
��

7-

�
�
�


*
,*�
�*
�


��
��


��
�1
�
��
-
��
�)
�
��
�/
��


/
��
�)
��
.*
�
�
��
�
�
�
"
��
�
�

��
�1
�
��
-
��


/
��
��!
�
�
��
��
�-
��
/
��
��
�
��
��
�

�*
�*
�


��
�
��!
�
�
�9
��
� ��
)
�*
,��
��
?:
�

�

"
��
.*
�
�
�

"
��
��


��
�*
�


�,

�
��
-
�7
�
��
-

�
+
��


�
�

�
��
��
�

"
!
�

 
�


C
�
��
�

�

�
��


��

�!
�
�

�
�
�
"

-
�

2
��

�
D
�
*.
�,
�

��

�
��
��
�

�
�

5
8

;
<

=
@�
��
#�

@�
��
#�

@�
��
#�

@�
��
#�

@�
��
#�

@�
��
#�

@�
��
#�

@�
��
#�

@�
��
#�

�
�
 
�
C�
�
�
$
��
�
�
�
�
�

=
��
��

�
�%
�=
�

�
�

�	

�5
+�

��
�
��


7�

 %
--

"�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,-
"*

1
��'
���
���
��

�!
%!
�3

�
��'
���
���
��

7 
7%
!*

 �
��
$�
�
�
��

�=
��
��

�
�

"!
%-
"*

�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

, 
3%
3!

!1
��'
���
���
��

*!
%-
3-

�
��


��

��
��
�2
��
�
�

<%
 "

"�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

<%
 "

"�
G�

��
�'
��
��
�
���

$�
�
�
��

�
!%
 �

!�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

!%
 �

!�
G�

��
�'
��
��
�
�.
��

�
��

 �
%!
"3

�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

**
*�

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

  
%3
3*

�

�
�


�
��
��
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
�

:3
-%
33

��
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,!
 3

1
��'
���
���
��

,*
%!
*!

1
��'
���
���
��

:3
<%
-<

"�

�
�
�
�
�
 
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

(
��

�
'�
��
�
���

$�
�
�
��

�
 7

%!
<*

�
��'
���
���
��

,!
%<
*7

1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

  
%�
:7

�
2
��
�
��
�
��
	�
��
��
(

�
�

�<
%!
 :

�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,�
<%
! 

:1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��
$�
�
��
��
�

!!
"�

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

!!
"�

(
��

�
'�
��
�
�.
��

�
��

 <
%<
7:

�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

 <
%<
7:

�
)

�
��

�

	�
)

�
��
5
+�

�$

�
��

�
!-

�
:%
:*

��
!%
3-

��
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

�<
%-
-�

�
(
��
��

��
�)

�
��


�;

�

�
:%
:*

��
,:
%:
*�

1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

�
�
�
�
�


�
��
�
�
�
�
�

7<
%:
-"

�
��'
���
���
��

, 
!"

1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,�
<%
! 

:1
��'
���
���
��

"3
%�
� 

�

�
�
�
�
�
 
�
��
��
%
��
��
��
�

(
��

�
'�
��
�
�;
��
��
#
��
�

,!
%!
!"

1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,!
%!
!"

1
=
��
$�
��
��

��
	�

��
�
��
��
��
�
�	

�#
��
��
��
 �
�
��

�
�

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,!
%�
�3

1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,!
%�
�3

1
(
��

�
'�
��
�
�)
��
	�
�
��

,<
!%
< 

:1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

, 
:*

1
,<
!%
"�

 1
)

�
��
D
$�
�	
�

#
�

, 
!"

1
��'
���
���
��

 !
"�

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

�
�
�
�
�


�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�

,*
�%
�*

31
��'
���
���
��

 !
"�

,!
%�
�3

1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

, 
:*

1
,*
"%
 7

:1

�
�
 
�
��
�
�
$
��
��
%
��
��
��
�

G�
��

'�
��
�
�)
��
	�
�
��

,!
!1

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,!
!1

=
��
$�
��
��

�
,<
%*
<7

1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,<
%*
<7

1
�
�$
��
��

��
��

�

�
��
.
��
��
��
��
	�
2
��
��

�
,*
<%
 !

�1
*<

% 
!�

�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

.
�$
��
��

��
��
��
�
���

�
��
��
�.
��
��
��
	�
2
��
��

�
,7
%*
:3

1
7%
*:

3�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

.
��
��
��
	�
G�

�

���
��
�

, 
7%
3*

"1
 7

%3
*"

�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�

�*
�*
�


��
�
��!
�
�

�

Page 112



 
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�!
� 
�
 
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
$
�
 
�
�
�

�
��
�
��
!
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
 
�
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
�,
���
���
��1
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
(


�
�
��
��
��2

��
��
�
��
 3
�3
4�
��

:3

� G�
��

'�
��
�
�;
��
��
#
��
�

,-
"%
-*

<1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,-
"%
-*

<1
D
�
��
�G
��

�'
�
��
�
�G
�

��
��
��
�

��'
���
���
��

, 
7%
3*

71
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,�
%<
*�

1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

, 
:%
<:

:1
)

�

�

���

�

�
��
9
��
��
�
��
��
�2
	$

�

��
, 
%!
:�

1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

 %
!:

��
��'
���
���
��

G�

�

���
�
��
��


�	

��
�.
��
��
�	

�;
��

��
��
=
��

��
��

��(
��
��

�
,�
!3

%-
* 

1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,�
!3

%-
* 

1

�
�


�
��
�
�

��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�

,<
<�

%7
<!

1
!3

%7
<3

�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,�
%<
*�

1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

 %
!:

��
, 
7-

%7
"!

1



�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

!�
3%
3 

 �
!3

%7
<3

�
��'
���
���
��

,!
%�
�3

1
,�
%:
"�

1
��'
���
���
��

,�
:%
37

<1
 %
 -

7�
!<

:%
33

!�

�
�
�
�
�
6
�
�

K
�

��
��
9
��
��
$�
�

)

�

�

��9

��
��
�
��
9
��
��
$�

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

�
��

��

�
�6
��

	�
;

�

�

��
�!

%"
"<

�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

�!
%"
"<

�
�
��

��
��

�9
�$
��

��
�2
��
��

�
�9
��
��
$�

7%
!�

*�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

7%
!�

*�
8

A
��
�9
��


�
��
�9
��
��
$�

" 
�

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

" 
�

)

�

�

���

�

�
��
K
�


��
���
	

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

7<
<�

7<
<�

5

�
�

�
��
	�
9
��
��
$�
�

�7
%"
7<

�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

�%
!"

*�
�-

% 
<7

�

*3
%-
� 

�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

 %
 -

7�
*<

% 
3-

�
K
��

�

��
��
9
��
��
$�
�

9
�$

�
�


��
��
9
��
��
$�

 !
%7
"3

�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,<
"1

��'
���
���
��

,"
!!

1
��'
���
���
��

 !
%3
"-

�
)

�

�

��2

	A
��
�

��
�2

��
��

�
!-

"%
<<

"�
!3

%7
<3

�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,�
%:
 !

1
,�
7%
*�

:1
��'
���
���
��

" 
7%
: 

<�
2
$

��

��
�'
��
�'
�

��
�6
��

�

��

�
���

�
��
�
��

�
�9
��
��
$�

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

6
��

�

��

�
���

�
��
�
��

�
�2
	A
��
�

��
�2

��
��

�
, 
%<
*<

1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

, 
%<
*<

1
=
��

��
��

��
9
��
��
$�

,�
!3

%-
* 

1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,�
!3

%-
* 

1
)
��
��
�
��
��
6
��

	�
2
	A
��
�

��
�2

��
��

�
 -

-�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

 -
-�

5
�
��
��
��

�;
��

��
��
2
	A
��
�

��
�2

��
��

�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,!
%�
�3

1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,!
%�
�3

1

*"
-%
��

3�
!3

%7
<3

�
��'
���
���
��

,!
%�
�3

1
,�
%:
"�

1
��'
���
���
��

,�
:%
37

<1
��'
���
���
��

*-
*%
7-

"�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
	
�
�

!�
3%
3 

 �
!3

%7
<3

�
��'
���
���
��

,!
%�
�3

1
,�
%:
"�

1
��'
���
���
��

,�
:%
37

<1
 %
 -

7�
!<

:%
33

!�

Page 113



 
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�!
� 
�
 
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
$
�
 
�
�
�

�
��
�
��
!
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
 
�
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
�,
���
���
��1
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
(


�
�
��
��
��2

��
��
�
��
 3
�3
4�
��

:�

�
�
�


*
,*�
�*
�


��
��


��
�1
�
��
-
��
�)
�
��
�/
��


/
��
�)
��
.*
�
�
��
�
�
�
"
��
�
�

��
�1
�
��
-
��


/
��
��!
�
�
��
��
�-
��
�

/
��
��
�-
��
,�
��
��
�)
��
*�
/
�)
��
��


��
/
�*

��
-
��
	
�
��
��
�
�

��
�*


�

*
�,
�

��
��
�	

�

��
��


/
��
�)
��
.*
�
�
��
�
�
�
"
�9
5�

��
�$
��
-
��
��
�:
�

�

"
��
.*
�
�
�

"
��
��


��
�*
�


�,

�
��
-
�7
�
��
-

�
+
��


�
�

�
��
��
�

"
!
�

 
�


C
�
��
�

�

�
��


��

�!
�
�

�
�
�
"

-
�

2
��

�
D
�
*.
�,
�

��

�
��
��
�

�
�

5
8

;
<

=
@�
��
#�

@�
��
#�

@�
��
#�

@�
��
#�

@�
��
#�

@�
��
#�

@�
��
#�

@�
��
#�

@�
��
#�

�
�
 
�
C�
�
�
$
��
�
�
�
�
�

=
��
��

�
�%
�=
�

�
�

�	

�5
+�

��
�
��


7*

3%
7*

!�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

 3
-�

��'
���
���
��

�!
%:
"-

�
��'
���
���
��

7!
"%
: 

<�
��
$�
�
�
��

�=
��
��

�
�

"7
% 
"!

�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

, 
<%
3�

:1
��'
���
���
��

**
% 
*7

�
��


��

��
��
�2
��
�
�

 %
 �

*�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

 %
 �

*�
G�

��
�'
��
��
�
���

$�
�
�
��

�
�%
 �

!�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

�%
 �

!�
G�

��
�'
��
��
�
�.
��

�
��

<%
!:

7�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

*<
7�

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

*%
3 

*�

�
�


�
��
��
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
�

:�
!%
3 

"�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

"*
"�

��'
���
���
��

,7
%�
*-

1
��'
���
���
��

:3
:%
! 

<�

�
�
�
�
�
 
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

(
��

�
'�
��
�
���

$�
�
�
��

�
 "

%�
37

�
��'
���
���
��

,-
% 
-3

1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

�"
%:
�7

�
2
��
�
��
�
��
	�
��
��
(

�
�

��
%!
�<

�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,�
�%
!�

<1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��
$�
�
��
��
�

!3
"�

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

!3
"�

(
��

�
'�
��
�
�.
��

�
��

 "
%-
:-

�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

 "
%-
:-

�
)

�
��

�

	�
)

�
��
5
+�

�$

�
��

�
!-

�
-%
"-

3�
:%
��

-�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

�7
%:
":

�
(
��
��

��
�)

�
��


�;

�

�
-%
"-

3�
,-
%"
-3

1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

�
�
�
�
�


�
��
�
�
�
�
�

7*
%:
"*

�
��'
���
���
��

,�
%�
7�

1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,�
�%
!�

<1
��'
���
���
��

" 
%�
:3

�

�
�
�
�
�
 
�
��
��
%
��
��
��
�

(
��

�
'�
��
�
�;
��
��
#
��
�

,:
%"
7"

1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,:
%"
7"

1
=
��
$�
��
��

��
	�

��
�
��
��
��
�
�	

�#
��
��
��
 �
�
��

�
�

��'
���
���
��

, 
1

��'
���
���
��

,!
%-
3<

1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,!
%-
3!

1
(
��

�
'�
��
�
�)
��
	�
�
��

,<
"%
-7

<1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

, 
% 
3"

1
,<
-%
�7

-1
)

�
��
D
$�
�	
�

#
�

,�
%�
7�

1
��'
���
���
��

�%
�7

��
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

�
�
�
�
�


�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�

,*
"%
: 

31
, 
1

�%
�7

��
,!
%-
3<

1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

, 
% 
3"

1
,!
<%
7"

31

�
�
 
�
��
�
�
$
��
��
%
��
��
��
�

G�
��

'�
��
�
�)
��
	�
�
��

,*
�1

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,*
�1

=
��
$�
��
��

�
, 
%*
-:

1
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

, 
%*
-7

1
�
�$
��
��

��
��

�

�
��
.
��
��
��
��
	�
2
��
��

�
,*
:%
3*

-1
*:

%3
*-

�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

.
�$
��
��

��
��
��
�
���

�
��
��
�.
��
��
��
	�
2
��
��

�
,7
%"
�-

1
7%
"�

-�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

.
��
��
��
	�
G�

�

���
��
�

,"
%-
�*

1
"%
-�

*�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�

�*
�*
�


��
�
��!
�
�

�
�

Page 114



 
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�!
� 
�
 
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
$
�
 
�
�
�

�
��
�
��
!
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
 
�
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
�,
���
���
��1
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
(


�
�
��
��
��2

��
��
�
��
 3
�3
4�
��

: 

� G�
��

'�
��
�
�;
��
��
#
��
�

,�
3:

%�
*7

1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,�
3:

%�
*7

1
D
�
��
�G
��

�'
�
��
�
�G
�

��
��
��
�

��'
���
���
��

,"
%-
�<

1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

, 
%3
�"

1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,:
%-
 -

1
)

�

�

���

�

�
��
9
��
��
�
��
��
�2
	$

�

��
,!
%*
7"

1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

!%
*7

"�
��'
���
���
��

G�

�

���
�
��
��


�	

��
�.
��
��
�	

�;
��

��
��
=
��

��
��

��'
���
���
��

��(
��
��

�
,�
:-

%-
7:

1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,�
:-

%-
7:

1

�
�


�
��
�
�

��
�
��
�
��
��
��
�

,<
":

%7
  

1
!!

%"
73

�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

, 
%3
�"

1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

!%
*7

"�
,<
3-

%!
- 

1



�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

*7
*%
<*

:�
!!

%"
":

�
��'
���
���
��

,!
%-
3<

1
,�
%<
73

1
��'
���
���
��

,�
:%
""

 1
<%
 7

3�
!3

7%
<!

��

�
�
�
�
�
6
�
�

K
�

��
��
9
��
��
$�
�

)

�

�

��9

��
��
�
��
9
��
��
$�

�!
*�

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

�!
*�

�
��

��

�
�6
��

	�
;

�

�

��
�<

%7
 "

�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

�<
%7
 "

�
�
��

��
��

�9
�$
��

��
�2
��
��

�
�9
��
��
$�

:%
::

3�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

:%
::

3�
8

A
��
�9
��


�
��
�9
��
��
$�

:3
<�

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

:3
<�

)

�

�

���

�

�
��
K
�


��
���
	

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

�%
:*

<�
�%
:*

<�
5

�
�

�
��
	�
9
��
��
$�
�

�"
% 
<*

�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

�%
* 

7�
�7

%"
"�

�

<-
%7
-7

�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

<%
 7

3�
*<

%3
"7

�
K
��

�

��
��
9
��
��
$�
�

9
�$

�
�


��
��
9
��
��
$�

!"
%3
<�

�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,<
"1

��'
���
���
��

,�
*%
< 

!1
��'
���
���
��

*�
%"
73

�
)

�

�

��2

	A
��
�

��
�2

��
��

�
!"

-%
7 

��
!!

%"
":

�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,�
%<
<*

1
,*
%<
<7

1
��'
���
���
��

"�
-%
7�

:�
2
$

��

��
�'
��
�'
�

��
�6
��

�

��

�
���

�
��
�
��

�
�9
��
��
$�

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

6
��

�

��

�
���

�
��
�
��

�
�2
	A
��
�

��
�2

��
��

�
, 
%�
-:

1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

, 
%�
-:

1
=
��

��
��

��
9
��
��
$�

,�
:-

%-
7:

1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,�
:-

%-
7:

1
)
��
��
�
��
��
6
��

	�
2
	A
��
�

��
�2

��
��

�
-7

!�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

-7
!�

5
�
��
��
��

�;
��

��
��
2
	A
��
�

��
�2

��
��

�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,!
%-
3<

1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,!
%-
3<

1

*<
*%
!!

��
!!

%"
":

�
��'
���
���
��

,!
%-
3<

1
,�
%<
73

1
��'
���
���
��

,�
:%
""

 1
��'
���
���
��

*"
*%
 :

*�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
	
�
�

*7
*%
<*

:�
!!

%"
":

�
��'
���
���
��

,!
%-
3<

1
,�
%<
73

1
��'
���
���
��

,�
:%
""

 1
<%
 7

3�
!3

7%
<!

��
�

�

Page 115



 
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�!
� 
�
 
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
$
�
 
�
�
�

�
��
�
��
!
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
 
�
��
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
�,
���
���
��1
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
(


�
�
��
��
��2

��
��
�
��
 3
�3
4�
��

:<

� �
�
�


*
,*�
�*
�


��
�
��
�
��
,�
�
	
)
��
-
�

�*
.�
��

�
	
��
7
��
0)
�

/
*�
�
��
��


/
��
��!
�
�
��
�
��
�-
��
,�
��
��
�)
��
*�
/
�*

��
-
��
	
�
��
��
�
�

��
�



�
�,
��
*

�

*
�,
��
��
��
	
�

��
�9
�
��
��

�

/
�/
5�

��
$
��
-
��
��
:�
�

�

"
��
.*
�
�
�

"
��
��


��
�*
�


�,
�
��
-
�7
�
��
-
�
+
��


�
�

�
��
��
�

"
!
�
 
�


C
�
��
�

�

�
��


��

�!
�
�

�
�
�
"

-
�

2
��

�
D
�
*.
�,
�

��

�
��
��
�

�
�

5
8

;
<

=
@�
��
#�

@�
��
#�

@�
��
#�

@�
��
#�

@�
��
#�

@�
��
#�

@�
��
#�

@�
��
#�

@�
��
#�

)
��

�

�
�(
��
$�
��
��
�
��

��
=
��

���
-%
3:

!�
,*
!:

1
��'
���
���
��

�!
 �

,*
*:

1
��'
���
���
��

, 
%3
"�

1
��'
���
���
��

"%
 7

3�
)
��
�
�

�%�
5
�$
���

��
��



��

�	

�=
�

��

��
�

(
��
$�
��
�

<:
%�
<!

�
,"
<7

1
��'
���
���
��

  
�

,7
1

��'
���
���
��

,�
%3
3�

1
��

-�
<"

%"
<�

�
)
��
�	
��
�F
��

�

	�
5
	�

�

��
��
(
��
$�
��
�

< 
%�
""

�
--

-�
��'
���
���
��

!*
"�

, 
71

, 
  

1
,!
%<
�3

1
� 

�
 :

%�
"*

�
�
��
�#


�
�%
�9
�


	�
�

�	

��
�

��
��

�
�(
��
$�
��
�

��
%<
"-

�
,*
%*
"3

1
��'
���
���
��

7�
,�
"!

1
��'
���
���
��

 *
�

,:
1

"%
7"

7�
G�

�

��2

�
��

��
��
�
��

��
��

�,
�
9
2
1

,7
7!

1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,!
1

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,!
%<
-"

1
��'
���
���
��

,"
%�
7"

1
D
�
��
��
��

��
��

�(
��
$�
��
�

<%
<3

<�
<�

��'
���
���
��

:�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

"3
�

<%
<7

*�
2
	�

��
(
��
�

��)


�
�

**
%*
�:

�
,<
:<

1
��'
���
���
��

"*
�

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,�
 :
1

�<
!�

**
%�
3"

�
)
��

�
�(
��
$�
��
�

<3
*�

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

<3
*�

)
��
��

�

�
�

�	

�.
��

��
�

��
�)
��
�

*%
�-

3�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,�
1

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

*%
�:

-�
@
��

'.
��
�
��
�
�	

�)
��
�

:*
7�

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

:*
7�

5
&�
��

��
�


���
�
�
�

,7
--

1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,7
--

1
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
.*
�
�

�*
 %
 *

<�
,*
%-
<"

1
��'
���
���
��

7-
<�

,"
*7

1
, 
  

1
,�
<%
:7

 1
<�

:�
� 

<%
"7

7�
�
�-
��
��
)
��
��
*

2
��
0)
�

/
*�
�
��

�-
*�

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

�-
*�

!
*

�

*


2
��


/
��

.�
��
	
�

��
�

�
	
��
�

/

�
0)
�

/
*�
�
��

�!
%*
 "

�
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

�!
!�

��'
���
���
��

7-
��

��'
���
���
��

�"
%<
7 

�
�
�0
��
*�


��


/
� 
�


C�
)
�
*�
*
��
��


��
�

�
	
�

,�
 <

%"
:"

1
��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

��'
���
���
��

,�
% 
- 

1
,�
 *

%-
7:

1
9�
�
�)
,�
�:
��
��
*
*�
��


�"
��
.*
�*
�


��
��
�
��
.*
�
�

58
B�
==
�

98
B?
5<
:

��C
���
���
��

=?
5�

98
?�
:

9�
��
:

9�
5B
�>
�:

9?
=8
:

�;
B�
<;
�

(
��
��
��
4��
��
�

���
��
��
��

��
��
��
$

��


��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�%

��

�

�

�	

��
+�

��
�
��

�

��
�
�

,�
7%
7-

71
(
��
��
��
4��
��
�

���
��
��
��

��
��
��
$

��


��
��
��
�


$

�
�

��
�'
��
�'
�

��
���
�


��
�

��

��
�
�

��'
���
���
��

2
�
�


��

��,
�


��
�1
4��
��
��
��
��


��
��
�
��
��

��
��

�
< 

%-
"*

�
�
�-
��
��
�
	
)
��
-
�

�*
.�
��

�
	
��
�

/
��
0)
�

/
*�
�
��

�!
%�
"7

�

�
�
��
,��
�
	
)
��
-
�

�*
.�
��

�
	
��
�

/
��
0)
�

/
*�
�
��

<3
%*
< 

�

�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�

�*
�*
�


��
�
��!
�
�

�
�

Page 116



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���:*

�
�
�(� "����
���*�
�,��-�
2���
�
����
	����������69(���$����������
���$���	�����
�������2���������
���������2���#����
���
��
�
�����?8�$��������9����$���(
�������������	���	�
�	��������������������
�����������
8�$����������������
��6��	�;
�
�����������#�������������$����$�����>������#�
)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
�������#���������
�������������(
����������
��
9��������	��
����
�	�G��������=�����
���
����
������
$��
���������
�����	������;
�
����(����

�	�)
���6��#�(
�������

�
�(� ���-�7����-��D�*.�,�
��
�
)
���5+��$
��������
���#��
�
�����������
	�����������	�������
���
�	����������+��	����������
��$��������
�
������	������
����
�
���������������,#�����
��������	���	�
�����F�+��$
���F����
�
��1%������
���
���
�������
�	����������	��������

�
5(� �-�������	���	�,��*
2���	)�
����/��+��
��G�
�
(���'����
������
�����������
�	�
��������������������������
����������������$��
���
�����
���������
��������������%������������#����������������
���������$�	�����$����������2���������
����������������
�����������$���	����������
	�����������	
���
���
�
5�������������	����
��������������
�	�����	
���
������#������K�	������)�	�%�����������
���$�	��������	
���
�	������
���������������+����	���������������	�#�����������������	������$�����
�
������
��������������������������������
�	�
����������2��
������%����2������������+����	�
��
����������
���
���
����
$���
���	�������
����
�<��8
�����
�����
����K�	���������$�����

���������
��
�������%���������
����
��#
����+����	��
�
������$��������
�������	������
������
���
�����
��
���������
����������+����	������	�����	
��
�
��
�	������
����������#��������
������	%��
�����
��#���������������
����������������
2������
����
�������	������2������
�	�2��������2����������������������
������	��

�
8(� ������G�
�
K�	������)�	�%�	�������������
����
������
���
�	�
������
������
���
���	����������������$�������
�������
�����
�������������
����������
������	�����
��
������
������
���#�������#
�����$�������
��
�	�
��
����
������
��>����
��
����
������
���#�������#
�����$���������
�	�
��
������
����
��
�����
�
������$��������
�������	������
�����
�	��
��������	
����������
������
���������������
������
K�	��������
��
�������%����
���
����
��������������
��6��	�,#��������2�������������
������1�#�����������
���	���H����������������������������%���������
�����
���#����2���������
������������
�����������������&��������
�����������
���#
��
����
������	���������������������
���������	������������)�	���
�
����2��������
��
�������������
����#��������
�����������
�����
����
���	������#�������
����	������������)�	����
�
���-��*�3�����������
�
����2���������
��������������������������������$���������������$��
���&���
�����������%�#�������
��
��
������������$����
����
��������$
������	
�����2������������������������������������+�������
��	����)���
�
��	����$����
��������#���0�
�������G	%�����
����#�����
�����������������
��������

		����%����2���������
����������������������&���
�����������%�#�������
����
������������$��
��
�����

Page 117



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���:!

�
��������
����#�������$���������
������	�
������
������
���%������	������)�	�%������
$�������
��
������	�
�����
������
������
�
2��
������+����������������
����%�������
���
���
�������
$�������
���	�	�
�������#�B�
�
'� ����2��������
�����������	����
�����,$�������%�����+�������%�
�	������������1�
�

	������
�	��������
������
�	����������	�������
������
�����
���������
'� ��������
������
�����
�����#�������	�$�	�
�����������)������(��$������
$�����������$�	�
�	�

����
��	����	������
������
������
'� ����	������
������
������
$��������
�������	��������������
��6��	������)
��
��

2	A������2�����%�
�	���������
��6��	��
���������
���	�#������8�������9�$�����
=��$������,#���������	���������
	�������)
��
��2	A������2�����1����������
�������
���
�������	��������
�
����������
��
���2����� 33-�
�	�<��8
���� 3�3%�
�	����
	A��������
�
���
���� 33-4�3�
���������	�������8�$��������9����$���(
��������������
���

'� ��������������������������
����
�����������
���	������6��
������
�	���$�������������

�	��&���	�������������(����������.������������=��$���������(��$�������

�
���-��*�3�����������
�
2�����2������'�#��	������������
�
�����
��	�������&���
����	���%���$��#�������$�������
��
������	�
������
������
���%������	������)�	�%������
$���������
������	�
�����
������
������D��
����%������#������$����������������,@�� <%�<��I�<-������
��6���	��9�
	%�
�	� 74 :�(�8
���%�
����1%�
�	�����#
��
�����������������,���
���9��
�1���������
��������
�����#���������
�	���&��
��
��%�����������������N�����--*�
�����
�����
�
2��
������+����������������
����%�������
���
���
�������
$�������
���	�	�
�������#�B�
�
'� ����2��������
������$�	������$�����������������������������	�
�����
�	��
�����������	�

���
������
������������	���������������
'� �������
������G���������@�� <%�<��I�<-������
��6���	��9�
	��
$�����������$�	������)���

���(��$�����
�	����	��	��
��������)
��
��2	A������2�������������
	A����������������	����
����
�
���������
��
�<��8
���� 3�3%�
�	�������	�������8�$��������9����$���(
���������
�����
���

'� G�������	�����
����
$���������
���	�����������
��6��	�
�	������+�������
�������	���������
�����
��6��	������)
��
��2	A������2���������������
�������
����������	��������
�
����
������
��
���2����� 33-�
�	�<��8
���� 3�3%�
�	����
	A��������
����
���� 33-4�3�
���
������	�������8�$��������9����$���(
��������������
���

'� ������$
��
�����
������ 74 :�(�8
�������� 33-4�3��
��������
�������	���������9�$
��
����
9����$�������)
��
��2	A������2��������������
����������������	��������
�
���������
��
�
<��8
���� 3�3%�
�	�������	�������8�$��������9����$���(
��������������
���

�
;(� "!���
�
6������ 3�34������
���
���
�������������������
�����#���������
�	�������=6��������%���
�����	�����#��$����
���
�	�	����������
�#�������$��������&���	�	���K�	������ 3�34�����	��
�����$����
���
�	�	���������������#���������	�	�������2���������
���������@����������
�����
���������	�������;
�
����(����
�����$
���	�
�	�	������
�	��������
���#
��
���������%���
��

�	��+��������#��	�������2�����������#�$��%��������
���������$����
���
�	�	���������#�����
���2�������	��������#�����
����%���������������
�����
������������	�
�	�#������
���������
���;
�
����(�����

Page 118



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���:"

�
<(�  �
C����
���������
�
�69(�����	�����
�������������#�
�����������
���������������������'�������
�������
��$������=���������
�����#�
�	�������
���������
����
�	����
�
�����	������	��������
���������
�
�
����������8�$������������$
��
���������$����������������
�����#������	�	�����������
�����������	������������$������������$������
�����
�����������	�#��������9�$
��
����9����$����2�
��#�;
�
����(������
	�������2��������	�����(
���������������	���������������������
�
���
�
����	�
�	�
�����
�	���������	�#�����
�#��$������������	����������������	
��������2�������
	�����������������
$��
���
�������������
�������
�
=(� ���
���
�
��
��������������������������	�#��������9�$�����2������#�������	��������������
���
$��
���������
�����
��
�����
��
�������������������&���	����������������������
�����������

	A���������������+����	���
�
)
��
����
���.������	�2�������
����)
��
����
���.������	�2������#
�����
������
�	��
�
��������
��
����
��������$�	��
�
�
	����	�	�
��������	�������;
�
����(���>�
��������
��
����������������������
���������#
��
����
��	��������$�����
���������
������	������
������
�������������
�������K�	����69(����
��
�������������������)
��
����
���������#����������	��������������
���
$����������
�	�
��������
���������������������$�����
������
����������������
	A������
��$�����������$�����
��������
������
�	��
�
����
�	���$�������������
��������
�
��
��9�����������
2����
���
������������	�#����������	��������������
���
$���������%��
�����
��������
�����
���	����
����������&�����%����������������������
���������
�����
�����������������	�����������
��$���������������
���������������������	�#��������)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����
(
����>�
	A��������
$������������
	�����
����������
		����
�����������������
��
�
��
���	������$��������$����������������)
��
����
��K�
�����	�9����$�������
��
����
����
�

�
;�(� ������!� ��G�
�
����)�������
	���������$
���������4���	��
������	�������������	��	��������������
�����������
)�������
�	�
��������������������	�	�������)���������;
�
����(�����������
�
����������������	��
���
��$���	�#������)���������������
����$��� 3����	�>����
�������#�������$��������������
�%�#���
	�
�����������
�������������#�����
�

;
�
����
 5&���	���� ������ ;
�
����

<��<��3 .��������
� .��������
� <��<���
C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F�
,"�1 (����
���I���#������0���
������� ��'�������� ,�1 ," 1
,*"1 �
�����4�
�	��������� ��'�������� ,�1 ,*71
,��1 (
���G���� �:� ,<"1 , -1

5	#
�	�G
���2�������)�����
, <1 ��G��
�� ��'�������� ��'�������� , <1
,  1 5	���	�H����������  � ��'�������� , 31
,�<-1 D����6��	� <!� ,-1 ,��<1
,<3 1 !!� ,*71 , -*1 �

�
5	#
�	�G
���	��
�	����F�	�����0�����	���
��,�A������)
����8����������-: ���8���G
���	��	�
��� �8
���-:"�
�	��������#��������
����
������C"����������	�
�	�
�����	�������8��������������������
�
����
�����������
�	���������

Page 119



 �����������������!� � ����������$� ���

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���:7

�
�����/	�
/�'*,��
�������!�
/�#
����
������	����������������
����
��������5	���	�H������������
���	���������	������	�$��������
�	���������������5	���	�H������(#�������=����������
���
��
������������������
��	������������	����	�������	������
�����
���
����������������������%����������

�	�������
���������
������	������#������������������
�
���2����� 33-�
���#������6��	�#
����
������	��������������������3�(�����%��
��������������������
������
��������
�	����������M��������
�	�����
�
����������	��������	�����
�������������(��������
�������������������
������������
���������	���
$����������	�
�	�����
�
��������
���������������

������	�����
�����
������
�������	���
��������	��
�
�������2-��
����/*
���������6��	�#
��
���	�	����?��#��������������������:�2����� 33�%�#���
�������	
���������������(�������� 33 %���������������
������	
���������
�	����#����	
�	� <�N����
�773�����
������#���������
�����&���������	��������������������������	�������������������������������
��	��� !%�#���
���������	�������
���
��
����
�����
�
��������
��,,��
/���1�-��)��0���
��������6��	�#
���
�������	���)�����������)������������--"�
�����#����������
����$���������$��#��������������! �
��������,	
�	�� �2������--31����$�	�������
�
�������
��4�
�������%�
	��������	����(����
���
�	���#������=
�����)��������
�
�
�
�

Page 120



����� ����6� �������� ��� ��$��� ���&"� ������������$� ��

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���::

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

����� ����6� �������� ��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 121



����� ����6� �������� ��� ��$��� ���&"� ������������$� ��

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���:-

�
 33-4�3� @��  3�34��
C333F� C333F�

�
�	�
, !%73:1 .#��������9��� ,<1 , !%--*1

,"3!1 @��'	#����������� ,!-:1
,:�<1 )�
���������(��$�����
�	�6
������� ,: -1
,77:1 )�������������#
�	��5&���	���� ,!3!1

��'�������� D������$���������
�� ��'��������
, 7%-3*1 ����,��
�	� , 7%- "1

�0)�
/*����
"%�<3� 9��
����
�	��
����
��� "% <7�
7%�73� (����$������
�	��
�
����� 7%337�
  <� 9���%�9
��%��
&���
�	�D����)�
����  3!�

!%:3:� @��
�$����������9�$�����2�����������	���
�
��� ,!1 "%�7!�
 %<*-� .������
����
�	����
������������'�������
���� 7%!!<�

:� .���8
�
������)��� -�
*3� 8�$�����������
���#
���������
	�	��� ,*1 �3!�

��'�������� 5&������
������ ,�31 �3*%<���
 �%7 :� ����,��0)�
/*���� �<�%"3 �

 ��������������.*���*
,�/�/�*
��-����	)��-�
�*.�
9<B�=<: �
�	���
/��0)�
/*����������	�
� ��5B<=<�

(�
������)�����
��)���
 "-� �92���
������)�����
��
�	�.�����
���)��� ,71  �:�

�92���
�����������
�����������	�	�������)������
@��)������(��$�����������
����
�	�����������

�3� ���$���� ,:1 ,7< 1

9;B>?=:  ������������������.*�� ��5B�<��

�92���
����������
�����������
�	��&���	����������	�	���
���)����������$���������
�	�5&���	�����(
����

<<*� =
�������������$���������������)
��
��9����������� 73*�

�� �
������,����1�����
�������92����'�������
���� 7!"�

�%��7� ��������
�
����
�	������
����
���� :"!�

, "!1 �������
�	���$������������ ,�:<1

�������
�	��&���	�����������
��������$�����
*-7� ����������
�	���
��������������
���$
��� ,�3"1

=�������������������
�	��&����	���������
< !� ���������
����   7�

��'�������� )
��
����
���
�	������������������$
��� ,!" 1

95B>>>: 9���),��:����**���
�"��.*�*�
�������.*�� ��8B><5�
�
�
�

Page 122



$�6�$� ��� ���������� ����6� �������� �������6��

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���-3

�
 33-4�3  3�34��
C333F� C333F�

9=B;�8:
%�,�
���
��-����������-���
/�����-��)��.*����
3��� 9>B>>�:

,<%:::1
(������4,.�����1����������
���������92��������

�	�5&���	�����(
���� �3*%:"<�

�/E���	�
���+��1��
����
�*
2�+��*��7�
��
/*
2�+��*���
/�����2�,��*�
�

, "-1 �92���
������)�����
��.�����
���)��� , �:1
,7%!"*1 .������
����
�	����
��������
���� ,7%!!<1
!% �!� 9�$
��
������
���� ��'��������
,*-71 8
����$
��
������$��������������� �3"�

��'�������� )
��
����
�� !" �
,!-"1 @��'�������
�����#�������� , %!:71
737� )
��
��5&���	��������	�	��������92 <--�
!-!� ���������������'�������
�����
��� �%:<��
,<<*1 ��
�����������)
��
��9�������9����$� ,73*1
!%� 7� .������
���������������899 !% *<�
,"3�1 9��������������� 7"�
* "� =��������
����� *3"�
!� 2������
�	�
������� < �

9�B<=8:
 ����
��������������+���������
������������
���	������.�� ���B8;<�

<3:� ��
��������4,����1������$�� <<7�

9�B5<<: �
��������������*
�������
��-����� ���B=?5�

9>B>>�:
%�,�
���
��-����������-���
/�����-������
��
3���

?5B?�5�
�

�
�

Page 123



 ����������������� ����6� �������� ��

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���-�

�
�(� ��� �!��� ����!�������������������� ����6� �������� ��
�
2���������������
�	���������C��!�7!<��, 33-4�3������������C<�:::�1���������������9�$�����2������
�������
�	�5&���	�����2������������������
������������C��!�:��, 33-4�3�C��<""�1����������
�����
���(
�������������9�$�����2�����������������&��
���	�
�������#���
�
�����92��������
�	�5&���	�����2���������#��������������������������
��������$�	������������
���$��������
����	
����#����69(%��
�����
�����
�������������	�	�����������
�	���$�������
��
�����2�����������
�������������$����&���	��������
����	
����#��������
����>������
�����	��������
��������
������������������������
������	����
�����������
�%��������
�������#����������
����
���	%����
���#��������8�$�������������������9�$�����2������9����$���
�
���������������	�������������92��������
�	�5&���	�����2������������������
�����������)������F��
����
�������
���
���������
�������������
�������92����$���������#�$��%�����
����������������	������
������(
������92����
����
�������
��
���������������	��
���#���������)�������
		�	������	��#�
������������������#
�	��
�
����������(
������92�9����$��	�����������
��������%�������%�
���������

������������
�
�����������92��
����)��������
��
�������
������#����	�����������������	����
��
�������92����$�����������������#������
���
�
�(� ���������6��%������� ��
�
������������9�$�����2������,�921����#������
A������������������������$������&���	�������
����������)������F��
��$�����
���
�	���	B��
����
���%�
	������
����
�	��
��
�����
����������%�
�	�
��#������
�������������%���$������������	��
�	������������������������
����
��
�������+��������
�����#���$��������
���������
����92��
��
���&���	�����#��������
��������
�
����G��
����$�������
�	���������2�������-:-�������������
��#������������'������������92%�
���$��������������	��
�������������������������
���������������)���������
�
�92������	�������	������8
A���9��
����2���#
����#�����
���
��
����&������	������
���������������
	#��������#������������	�	�������������
��
����������
��
�������������������	�������������������
�����
�	�
�	���	����
�	�������������
���
����
�������
�
5(� �������� ���
�
������������������������
��
�����	������������
��
����
���#
��������$��	�����C!:��, 33-4�3�C *<�1�
#���������������3�  E�, 33-4�3�3�-*E1�����������������������������	������
������������$�������
2$��
�����������8
���� 3�3�#����C"��7-�, 33-�C"3��*1�
�#���������2�����
�������
��������:<E�, 33-�
 �:"E1�#
��
�����	������
��������
$��
�������
��
��������C���*�, 33-4�3�C��7 1��
�
2����
����#�����������
$
��
������	��������������;�������(��������������������#���������������
����������
�����
��	�������������)������F�������
��6��	�����������92��
�

 33-4�3�  3�34���
C333F� C333F�

,�3%<**1 9����	�����������
�� ,�3%��31
,�!%<"*1 9���������	����9���9��
���������������������;������(���� ,�!%::*1
, !%73:1 ��
��9��������� , !%--*1 �

�
����)�������#
�������������������
�
�����7%- "�, 33-4�3�7%-!!1�	#��������
�<��8
���������
		�������
�����
��
���  <�, 33-4�3� �*1������������
����)��������
�
����������
������#����������
2�����
�����
�	�!3�����������������
���������$
���
�	���	����������������
���������
�����%��������%�

����������������������
�������
���������92�������
�
�����92������#
���
	�����
�����#�������������#����
���B�

Page 124



 ����������������� ����6� �������� ��

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���- 

�
=���� �-�-4� �-*!4� 2����
�-�-� �-**� �-"*� �-"*� ��
��

G�#�9����6�
� �� !*"� ""3� 7<"� �%-*<�
8�	����9����6�
� *� <� :<"� 7"!� �%"3:�
�������
�	�;���
��#� �"�  %�<<� �%!<<� "-<� *%<7!�

 ��  %": � <%3 -�  %�-*� 7%- "� �
�
������$������������������������
���
�����
�
����	�
�������#�B�
�

 33-4�3�  3�34���
������4

��
� ;���
��#� 6�
� ��
�
�)����*�
�,����A

:%33:� ;
�
����
���2���� *%<--� <%!!"� 7%-!!�
,!1 (
��� ,!1 ,!1 ,�31

,*31 2#
�����.��������� ,�-1 ��'�������� ,�-1
��'�������� .#��������	���
��	�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������

.#�������������$�	�	�#����������
��'�������� ��2�����
��� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������

9�'�
������
���
,:1 ����������
��6��	 ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������

��'�������� ������92����'������������ ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
7%-!!� ;
�
����
�<��8
��� *%<7!� <%!!�� 7%- "� �

�
8(� "��6���� ��!���%������%�!�����%���
�
2����$����������
	�������
	�
�	�	�������	�������
����	
����#�������92�,2���
������9���
�	�
)�
����1�.����������--3���.������ 3�34�������
���
���
��
��������������������������������
$��
	����
��	������!��*E�������
�����	�����<�"7E�����������
���
�����������
���
�������#�B�
�

 33-4�3�  3�34���
C333F� C333F�
!3�� 2���
���
�<��8
��� '��)��������
�� ***�
-�7� '��6��������
�� !7��
:-� 2������H�����D���	�����������
� *�-�
<"� �����
��	4,9�	���	1�=��$������	�����������
� *7�

�% ��� =��$����������;
	�
�	�.�������.��� :<*� �
�
��������
���
���
��
�����������������������������������������#�����������
�	����������
���
��
���#�������������#����
���B�
�

 33-4�3�  3�34���
E E

.#�����������
���
���
��
�E��������������	���
��: '��)��������
�� ��"3
<�< '��6��������
��  �37

!��* <�"7 �
�
2��
	�
�	�	�������	������$����������
	������	�������
�	�����������
���
�������
����������
���
���
��������
���
�������#�B�
�

 33-4�3�  3�34���
C333F� C333F�

: � 2���
���
�<��8
��� *!�
�*� 2������H�����D���	�����������
� <��
*� �����
��	4,9�	���	1�=��$������	�����������
� :�

*-� =��$����������;
	�
�	�.�������.���  7� �

Page 125



 ����������������� ����6� �������� ��

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���-<

�
;(� ��$�����������%�����������������!������������ ����6� �������� ����%�����
�
�����92������	������
��	����
������
��
������#������	������������
��������������������������
�����	��
�	�
�����������
������
����)�������������
�?���
�$�������	����
���
�	������
�������������
�����(����
������(
�������������
��
��������B�
�

 33-4�3�  3�34���
C333F� C333F�

5&���	����
� %<! � 8
�
������
�	�8
����
��� � %7-��
�%*<�� )
��
��6��
������)�
���� �%37:�
��'�������� D�������� ��'��������
!%� 7� 892 !% *<�
�:%-�3� �-%�� �

������
, *%7�<1 9��������� , !% :"1

,!1 ������ ,�1
, *%7�:1 , !% :71

,!%:3:1 @��
�$���92������	���
�
��� ,"%�7!1 �
�
<(� �����������!����"������� ����$�������������9���:�
�
����)�	�����=�
�������+�������
�����92������	���
�����������������������
�������������)�������
,).)1�����#�$�������������
������������	������
����������(
������92�
�	����
�����$����	����
������(
��������8�$�������������������9�$�����2�������
�
=(� ����?���� ������ ��!�����������
�
�����92���
��������������
	A�����������
��	��������������������������������
���	�������92��
�
�����2(�-��
��
�����������	�	��������92�
������#�������������#����
���B�
�

 33-4�3�  3�34��
C333F� C333F� C333F�

�
�	���
/��0)�
/*��������
���
��*��
 ������������������.*��

 ""� )���������$������� * -�
��'�������� =
�����$������� ,7!<1

�3� )��
������)��  ��
 7"� ,<3<1

!*
�
*
2��
/��
.���	�
���
�	���
/��0)�
/*����
"3-� ���������� "7!�
, :*1 5&����	����������
����������������� ,**:1
< !�   7�

"3��  ����-��2������-���
�	���
/��0)�
/*��������
� ,7"1

�����	�
�����$�.�	�
���
��-������*
2���.�
������
��%�,�
���
��*��
9�$���
����������
������
	����������������������

,"3�1 )�����������4,����1�=��������9����$� 7"�

2��
��
�������
���	��������������9�$�����2���������
* "� =����������������
� *3"� �

�

Page 126



 ����������������� ����6� �������� ��

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���-*

�
>(� �� ���%���� ����9!��$:�$�F�����"����������6��9$��:�
�
)��������
�����+����	����
��
���	���������2�������
�	�2�	��9����
������--"%�����
������
�	�
�
��
���
��899��������
������	������������$�����
��
������+��$
����������
��	������
����
��
���������
����92�
�������K�	�������:�����
��0��������G��
����$�������
�	���������2���-:-�
���
	������������#�������	������
�������	�������������$��
�	����8
A���9��
����2���#
�����
�������
�
�������	��
���������92���)��������
���
��������
�����
��
���&���	�����	�����������������$��������
�����#����
�������#������
������������92���������
���
�

 33-4�3�  3�34���
C333F� C333F�
, �!1 .������
�������������92�
���� , 3*1

, %   1 .������
�������	#����������������
��892 , %�3"1
, %*<71 ��
����
�����������899 , %<�31 �

�
2��#����
�����	������
�������	��#�������������
�������	��
���������92�)���������
��
������
����
�
��
���&���	�����	������������899������������#����
�������#�������$�������������
�B�
�

 33-4�3�  3�34���
C333F� C333F�

," 1 ;
�
����
���2���� ,:3<1
,7%<*-1 .������
��������92�	#������� ,7%<*-1
, �!1 .������
�������������92�
���� , 3*1
 %*<7� ��
���������92�	������������
���
����
�  %<�3�
*%<:"� )
��
���&���	���������������#���������92���
���	�����������$� !%<7-�
,:3<1 ;
�
����
�<��8
��� ,""71 �

�
?(� $�6�$� ���!�!�&����������
�
�����92��#����
�	%��������
�	��������������#��������$
������������	�	�������)����������
�
����
�����������)�������	#��������
�����$
���	�
���
����������2��������������#�����������9��������
2�����������+���������������
�
��������������$������������92��������������
���������&�	�
�����
���
�������#�B�
�

Page 127



 ����������������� ����6� �������� ��

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���-!

�
��������
�

=6��2����
0�������% 2���� ��
� �����	�	���

D��� ��
� ����
' ��	�� =������% =������%
)������ �
�	�
�	 ���������I ������� )���' ��
��I ��
��I

	#������� ����	���� �+������ 2���� ������ 5+������ �+������
C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F�

 ���%��A�6�,��
2���2����� 3�3 <7*%377� :%3�:� ��'�������� �"� ��'�������� <: %���� ��'��������
)
������2	A������ ��'��������  3� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������  3� ��'��������
9��
�	���2����� 3�3 <7*%377� :%3<:� ��'�������� �"� ��'�������� <: %�<�� ��'��������

2		����� 7%3<-� *� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� 7%3*<� ��'��������
.��
���� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
9�$
��
���������
���4�
,	����
���1����������	����
���9�$
��
����9����$� ,7%*--1 ,*:�1 ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ,7%-:31 ��'��������
9�$
��
���������
���4�
,	����
���1����������	����
���,(������14.������������
=��$������������$���� ,�3*%<��1 ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ,�3*%<��1 ��'��������
.������������'�	�����
�� , %!:71 ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� , %!:71 ��'��������
	������������'����� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
2���������
������	�
,�14��������	�����(
�� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
D������$����������������
$
��
��� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
.������
������
��� ,7%<*-1 , 3<1 ��'�������� ,�1 ��'�������� ,7%!!<1 ��'��������
���
������������4�
,��$���
��1����������	����
���=��$���������(��$���� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������

 ���%��A�6�,��
2�<��8
���� 3�� �;?B5=�� =B5;>� ��C�������� �;� ��C�������� �<<B=85� ��C�������� �

�

Page 128



 ����������������� ����6� �������� ��

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���-"

�
���?����

�
=6��2����

0�������% 2���� ��
� �����	�	���
D��� ��
� ����
' ��	�� =������% =������%

)������ �
�	�
�	 ���������I ������� )���' ��
��I ��
��I
	#������� ����	���� �+������ 2���� ������ 5+������ �+������
C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F�

 ���%��A�6�,��
2���2����� 33- <"7%*!*� :%!!-� ��'�������� �7� <7"%3<3� ��'��������
=�������
��2	A����� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
9��
�	���2����� 33- <"7%*!*� :%!!-� ��'�������� �7� ��'�������� <7"%3<3� ��'��������

2		����� "%3-<� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� "%3-<� ��'��������
.��
���� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
9�$
��
���������
���4�
,	����
���1����������	����
���9�$
��
����9����$� :%*7!� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� :%*7!� ��'��������
9�$
��
���������
���4�
,	����
���1����������	����
���,(������14.������������
=��$������������$���� ��'�������� ,<31 ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ,<31 ��'��������
.������������'�	�����
�� ,!-"1 ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ,!-"1 ��'��������
	������������'����� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
2���������
������	�
,�14��������	�����(
�� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
D������$����������������
$
��
��� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
.������
������
��� ,7%<*-1 , �*1 ��'�������� ,�1 ��'�������� ,7%!"*1 ��'��������
���
������������4�
,��$���
��1����������	����
���=��$���������(��$���� ��'�������� , -71 ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'�������� , -71 ��'��������

 ���%��A�6�,��
2�<��8
���� 3�� 5=8B�==� >B��>� ��C�������� �<� ��C�������� 5>�B���� ��C�������� �

�
��(� 6��� ��"�������� �6������!���� �����'���� ���
�
���
����	
����#������.��
���������)����������
�	�G��
����$����������	
���%���������������
$
��
�����
�����	���	������
��������
����$
�������
�������
��
	A�������
��������������������������
�
���
������
������������6������2����� 3�3����
	A�������
����#
�������
��	������!<E���"-E%�
��
������
����������������
�����#������	�	�
�<�E�������������
����$
��
�������������$
��
���������
���C�3*�<��������������
����������92��������I�5&���	������
�����
��
���&������
��������2��
�
�����+��������������$
��
��������%����)��������������������������	#��������
�
�$
�������C !-�<"-��
, 33-4�3�C<7*�37"�1��������
�
�������������2�$
�
�����������������
���	#��������#���	��
$��
�
$
�������C:�*�< !��, 33-4�3�C7-!�-3-�1%����������������������
����������������������$����������
���$�	��������������������
�������
��������
������������C!!*�-!"��, 33-4�3�C*3:�7"7�1��

Page 129



 ����������������� ����6� �������� ��

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���-7

�
��(� ��$$�����!���"������&"� �������� ��!� � �� ��
�
�����
��
���&���	�������������
���	���� 3�34������C7�3<-��, 33-4�3�C"�3-<�1�������
�
������������
�&���	�����
�	������������������
���������	�
��������������������#����
���B�
�

 33-4�3  3�34���
����
'

��
� .#������� ������� 5+������ ��
�
C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F�
"%3-<� ����,��)*��,��0)�
/*���� "%:7-� ��'�������� �"3� 7%3<-�

!*
�
*
2
,�%3331 ;����#��� ,:*:1 ��'�������� ,�! 1 ,�%3331
��'�������� )
��
��9������ ,�3�1 ��'�������� ��'�������� ,�3�1
,*%<:"1 8
A���9��
����9����$� ,!%<7-1 ��'�������� ��'�������� ,!%<7-1
��'�������� ��
�� ,�"31 ��'�������� ��'�������� ,�"31
,7371 9�$�����)���������� ,<-�1 ��'�������� ,:1 ,<--1

,"%3-<1 ,"%:7-1 ��'�������� ,�"31 ,7%3<-1 �
�
��(� ��"����������"���
�
���
����	
����#���=
����������G��
����$�������2�� 33<����������
��
����������
�����#����A�����
�
��
������������+����������������
����������
����
������ !E����	#����������������
��������	�#���
������
��	����
�	����������$�������=��������#�$��%��33E�������$
��������
�	��
�����
�������
���	�
����������������	�����
����	
�������������������������������$�	��
�����
�
����	�
�������#�B�
�

 33-4�3  3�34���
)������

��
� .#������� G
�	 ��
�
C333F� C333F� C333F� C333F�
,!*"1 (
����������	� ,�%3 :1 ,7-<1 ,�%: �1

!� ����B��
	������
�$������  � ��'��������  �
,!*�1 @��������	� ,�%3 "1 ,7-<1 ,�%:�-1
,<-1 9����������	����������
�	 ��'�������� ��'�������� ��'��������
,�!1 8���
����������
�����
�	 ,� 1 ��'�������� ,� 1

,!-!1 ,�%3<:1 ,7-<1 ,�%:<�1
���#����B

, "�1 K�
��� ,�%� 71
,<<*1 =
�
��������������=����	�)
��
��9������ ,73*1
,!-!1 ,�%:<�1 �

�
����
	������
�$�������
���
���������������
���������)���������)
��
��2	A������2�������

Page 130



 ����������������� ����6� �������� ��

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���-:

�
�5(� � 6���$� ��"��"�������
�
������
�����������������������2���������
����������
��������$
��������������������$�����������������
������2�����������������������
��������������
�	����������	�����	�����
�������2��������
�����
����
��
�������
������������
��%������������	�$�������$��������������������
���%��
����
�������
���
��������
�
���������#����
��������
�����������$������������
���$
���������$�����������������$��������
�B�
�

 33-4�3�  3�34��
C333F� C333F�

;
�
����
��
����������
� <%:3<� <%<3"�

2		����� ��'�������� ��'��������
.�����
�� ��'�������� ��'��������
@���
��������������6
���0
��� ,*-71 �3"�
��
������B
�4��������$������� ��'�������� ��'��������
�4������=������%�=�
��I�5+������ ��'�������� , 31
D������
���� ��'�������� ��'��������
;
�
����<��8
��� <%<3"� <%<- � �
�
�

Page 131



��������� �!� ��

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���--

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

)DGG5)��D@�6K@.�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 132



��������� �!� ��

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34����33

�
� ��$��� ���&"� ������������ �

 33-4�3� @��
C,3331� C,3331� C,3331�

�
�	�
,7:%- 31 )��������
&������� , 1 ,:3%:<�1

��
����������������
��6��	B
,-%"7�1 )��������
&�;����� ,�3%<-71

,: %*- 1 ����������������������
��
���� ,<1 ,:3%:7!1
,�7�%3:<1 ����,��
�	� ,�7 %�3<1

�0)�
/*����
=�������
�	�.��
�	�

�<%3- � @��������������=������2������ �<%!-��
*%33 � @��������������6����
�	�9������2������ *%� "�

73%*3!� )�����������)������ 7<%3"��
:7%*--� -3%77:�

;��������9
��
: %�-*� =
�������@
���
��=��� :3%!7-�

 -:� )�������)��������  -"�
: %*- � :3%:7!�

)��������
&�=��$������������������
���
,*�1 
�������
�	����
�	����
���
�� ,**1

)������������������$�������
��F
)���������6��	����������

**� @��������������=������2������ !<�
�<� @��������������6����
�	�9������2������ �"�

 <"� )�����������)������  ::�
�73% *<� ����,��0)�
/*���� �7�%-""�

,:*31 9���),��:����**�������-��3��� ,�<71

��������� �!� ��%��� ��
,(������14.���������������
���������������
�	

,:*31 5&���	�����2����� ,�<71

,<7�1 )���������6��	�������������������#
�	 ,�% ��1

,�% ��1 )���������6��	����������
����	����#
�	 ,*1 ,�%<*:1

 3�34���

�
�
�
�
�

Page 133



 ��������������������� �!� ��

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34����3�

�
�(� ���������6��%������� ��
�
��������	����
��
�������
������
�������������
����������
���%���	������G��
����$�������
6��
����2���-::%�������������
���������,�����)�����������)������1����
��
���
����
�
��)���������6��	���
��������
����	���������
���������������������
�	�	�������������
������	����������������)��������
&�
�	�
@
���
��@��'.�������9
���,@@.9����������������������
��1��
�
�����
��������#������
��
������������)�������������
������������������������
&�
�������������
	���������������
&�
�	�@@.9%�
�	������	���������������)������%�@��������������=������2������%�
@��������������6����
�	�9������2������%��
��������������
�	������$��������
�
�(� ��� ������&�
�
����)��������
&����
���
�������	�����������������5
������������
���������	����	�����$
���	�
�	����
�����������������
�	��,2����1���������
���������
���������������
����
�	�������������������?�
�	��
��
������(����������	�������
����
	�%����
����	
����#�����$������������
����%������������������#���
��������,��������
&��������1�����$���������
����������$�	�����������	��������
�
�����	������
����
�������
�����������$��	��������
�	��������������������������
����
�	����������
��
������$���	���
�;
�	�.�5+��$
�����������,����� 3��
�	�����������������+��$
������*3��
�	�.�
����������'� 3�&��:4-1���2���#��
�	%��
�	�2���	���	%��
�����������	���	���������$���������
���#�
�
	��������������$�����������������#���
��������	���
����'�
�	�	����������#�����$�����
��
�	�2�
���������
�
�������$������
&��
����������)�������������$
��
�����
�	�%����;
�	�.��+��$
������������������
����
����
�	����������
�%������
�'��	�;
�	�.��+��$
������������
�	���� 3�34�����
�����
��B�
�

=������ =�������0
��� =�������� 5���
�	 ��
�'5�	 2$��
��
;
�	 ���;
�	�. �
&�;
�� �
&�;
�� )�
���

������
� �����
�

2���	���	 ���� C*3%333 !4- 7�"7� 7�":� C7!-�3<

2 ���� C*3%333 "4- !%73:�*7� !%7<7�*!� C-�3�:*

; C*3%333 � C! %333 74- �!%7*��-�� �!%:<7�<�� C�%3" �"!

) C! %333 � C":%333 :4- �-%<-7�7�� �-%*"7��"� C�% �*�*!

. C":%333 � C::%333 -4- �3%-:-�7 � �3%--"�-*� C�%<""� "

5 C::%333 � C� 3%333 ��4- 7%7 :�" � 7%:33�"7� C�%""-�:7

6 C� 3%333 � C�"3%333 �<4- *%�<<�3 � *% 3"�77� C�%-7<�*-

� C�"3%333 � C< 3%333 �!4-  % :3�" �  % 7:�73� C % 77��3

� �$�� C< 3%333 �:4- ��*�::� ��*�!7� C %7< �! 

�D�2G ""%�3 �" � ""%**7� !�
�
���
		����%������$��������
����
����������������������������
���	�
���)��#������������������������
�
�����)��������
&�����������������	�C***��, 33-4�3�C*<<�1������)��������
&���������
�
D��
�	����
���
����
�
���������$��
����
���#���������
�
����������$�����������
	�
�	�	�������	����
�
	�������������
��%�
�������#����$������������
�������������������
����������$���
���������������
�����
�������������.�����������
��
���
������C : ��, 33-4�3�C"3!�1�#����#���������
�
�������
���$�����������
	4	�������	������2��
���
��
�����������������$������
���
���
�	������
���
�	�
����$��
�����%����
�������������$�	�	�
�����$����������������#���'�����
�	����$
����������
�	����

���
���
�
���������������
&��
�	��
��
�������
#
�	�	�������#����������������	��
������6����#����
�����&������������$���������$��������'
��	��
�
�����
	�	�������������������$������
���
���#
��
�����
��	����C <7��, 33-4�3�C!7*�1�
�	������$������������$�����������
�	����
���
���#
�������
��	����
C���, 33-4�3���	���	����C�3�1���������������������������
���	������������$
����������$����������C**��
, 33-4�3�C*��1��
�

Page 134



 ��������������������� �!� ��

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34����3 

�
����
��������	��	������)���������6��	����
�
����	�
�������#�B�
�

 33-4�3�  3�34���
C,3331 C,3331

,*<<1 )��#��)��������� ,***1
,::%�!:1 )�
��� , ""%**7� !� & C�%<""� " 1 ,-3%7:*1
,::%!-�1 ,-�%  :1

#����������
�����
�����������B

,7:%- 31 �������	��������)�
����
����%������	����)��#����������� ,:3%:<�1
,-%"7�1 )��������
&�;����� ,�3%<-71

�
5(� � ��$��!��$�%��� ����������
�
K�	������
��
����������������������
��%����)���������������@@.9��������
��
��
��	����������
��
�
�
����$
������������	����
����������
���������
�
����$
����
�<��8
���� 3�3�#
�� 3 %7�:%"�7�
, 33-4�3� 3 %7�:%"�71�
�	�����
������ 3�34���#
��*��"��, 33-4�3�*:�!�1%�#���
���	��������*3�7��
, 33-4�3�*:���1�������
��������������������)��������
�������������$��������$
������
�
�����
��
������������	%���������
�����������
�	�	�	������%�����
�	���
�����
�������,@@.9�=���1�
�
�
��	����)���
����$������%�#�������������
����
������
��
������������
������������������������
������������������	��	�	�������������������
�	�5&���	�����2���������K�	��������
��
�����������

�����	������
�������#�B�
�

 33-4�3�
C,3331� C,3331� C,3331�

9
����
�
����������
�
,-:%<�-1 ,  * %"  %*<- & *��* �1 ,�33%**"1

!%!:<� G���B�����
������
��9������
�	��
�������
��� "%-7!�
"% : � �����������)�
��
����9����� "%7*-�
 %�<<� �����������2	A�������������$�������
����
�� <% -!�

�����������D����
	A������������	�����
��������$������
�������������������
	�	���%���������
�������
	��
�	

�%: -� ����������������
������������������  %!! �
�!%: 7� �-%!7��

,: %*- 1 ,:3%:7!1

 3�34���

�
�
8(� ������%���� ��!������� ��9���"���:���!�����
�
2��#
����������������������
�'��	�,�������14	���������	�������	���)�����������)������%����@����
����������=������2�������,@�=21�
�	����@��������������6����
�	�9������2�������,@�6921����
�

 33-4�3�  3�34���
C333F� C333F�

,-7!1 )�����������)������ ,�%3:!1
,�:�1 @��������������=������2������ , 3 1
,!!1 @��������������6����
�	�9������2������ ,"�1

,�% ��1 ,�%<*:1 �
�
�

Page 135



�  ������6�� � ��������$� ��

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34����3<

�
��� ��)��������)�
�*+*,*�3�

�
)�����������)�������,����������1������������������������������
�������������������	���	����

����	
����#�������
#�
�	���������
�	
�	�%�
�	��
������������������
����
�	�	�
�	����������

������	����%�
�	����	���������
���%������������
�	�������$������������������
�����
��
�	�����	���
���G��
����$�������2���---����
���
��
��������������������������������$�����������#
��
���#�����������������
����&������	%��
$�������
�	���
�������
��������������%������������
�	�
������$�������
�
���	����
�����������$��
�������������������������������
�������������������������������
����������

��
�����������������$���
����������
��
���%�#������
����
�����������$���&�����������������������
���������
�	�#����������	���
��
����������������
�
���������������
�
�������������
��
����$�	�
�	�
	���	�
���	�����������
����$���
���%�#�����������������#������
��������������)�=624(DG2)5�6�
��#�����������������������������������������������2������
��������	���������������������)���������
�	�����������������#�������������
������&��
������#�
������������
���������	�#��������	��
�	�
��������������+�����������������
����*, 1�������
2�������
�	�2�	��9����
����� 33<�
��
���	�	�������2�������
�	�2�	��,2���	���1�
,5���
�	1�9����
����� 33"�������
���������������
�������
��
�������������
����������
�

 �� �-��"��)��������-����.��
�
��!��	�1��A�
�
)�����
����$���
�������������������#����������������	������
�	���������������������
�	�
���
������������������������$�����������
��#��������������
����$���
������������	�	�������
)�
����	�����������=������6��
����
�	�2�����
����,)�=621�
�	����(���������G��
��2�������
)�����5&����$���
�	�(������8
�
�����,(DG2)51��	����������&���	�������������������������	�
��$���
�������������������������
$�������
����������������������������
��#����
�	�
	
��	�
�������
��
����������������
���	�����	�
�������#�B�
�
�� �����������������������������
�������
�	����������������������������
�	����
����
�	�

������������
�$����������������
��
��
�
�� 8�������
�	����������#����������������
����$��
����������������#������
����	�����	�

���������
�	�������
�� ���������$
������������
�������
�	�	������
�������$
�����������	���$���
�����������

�����	����������
�	
�	��������	���
�	����
$�����
�� 
������������	�
�	��
���
����	���������#�����
������A�����������$����������
�	��
�
�����

������
�� 	�$������������
�
����
�	��
�
�����������������
�	���������������������$��
�� ���
�����#������
���������
�	�������
�����	��������������������������
�����
�������

�
� �����&�����#����������������������������
����$���
����
�������		�	���������������������

��������#�������
������	���������
�������6����������������������
�������
������	������
��
�
����������������#��������������������
�
������$���
������
��#������������������������
�	����������%��������
�	�$
����%����#��������
�����������	�����	�
�	���������	�
�	����
��$������������#�������
��������%����
����#���
�	�
��
	��������������������
����������������������������
����$�������������
�������A���$���
�	�
�������	���#�������������A���$����
$����	������	���$�������
�������
�%�����������$�����$������
�
������������������
������������
���������
���
������
���
��#����
�	����	������	����
�
��������
��
���
���
������$��������
����������
��
������������
��������
����$����������%�
����
�	���A���$���

�	��
�������������������$�	����
���
����
�	����
�������
����
�������������$������������������
��������
�������������
��	����
������������������	������	����	������
�	�������������������������

����$�����������)�����������������%�
����
�	���A���$��%����$
��
��������������	���������������
��������
����	�
�	�������
�������	����������
����	%�
�	����
�
�����������������%�������$����
�	�
��������
�����
�

Page 136



�  ������6�� � ��������$� ��

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34����3*

�
�-��"��)��������-����.��
�
��!��	�1��A����F	��
�
������$���
������
��#�����
������������
���
���������������������
����	�	�<��8
���� 3���
�	�
��������	
�����
����$
��������(
��������2����������� 3�34����
�

<�� �-�����
*,4����.��
�
��!��	�1��A�
�
������+�����������
$��
���������$���
������
��#����
�	�����	���������������
�����������$����

�������������������
��$����������������
�����������$��������#���������������������������
��������
���	�������������������%�#�����
��������������������������$��
���������
����$���
����
��
��#������������������������������$���
������
��#����#����������������������������
�����
��
���������������%�������
��
�	��
�
����
�����������
�	����������%��
�
������
�	�	��������
�
��������������%����������
�	����	
���%����
���
���
�
�����%�������
����
��
�������%������
�
�
�����%������
��
�	�%����������
�	�
��$����%��������
�����
�
�����%�������
����
�	�
��������
��������	��
�	��
���������#�������
��
�����������
�
(�
�����=�
������=���������
�
�������������
�������
���
���
�������
�������������%��������	�������������
�	��������
������
���%��
���������������
��
�	������������A���$���
�	�
���
������
��������������
��
��������
��������������������)�����
��(�
�����&������������������������������������ 3� �
�	�
����������
�	�
�����
�	�����������
�����������	��
�����
�����������������
��
����	�$�����	�
�
�
�	
�	�	������
��
�	����$������
��������������#����������
�����������������#������������

����
����
�	��������
�����
�
�����������)��������������������������������������������������
��
�������
������ 3��' 3�!�?.���$�������������=���������������
�	�����#�����������
�����
�����	�
	������ 3��4� ��
�
=�����
��
�	�8
�
����
��(��������
�	�=���������
�
���������)��������������������������
���������$��
������������
�	������������	���������5&����$�����
����������������	���������
�����#���������������
�	���	�����
��#���������������)�������������
)�����
��8
�
��������
��,)8�1��
�������������������������������������������������
�	�
	��������%����$�	����
	$��������������
�	���������	��
������������������������
�	����#����������
����������	������
����
�
���
����	
����#�����#�������
�$����+��������%�
���#�G�
	���
�	�)
�������	���#
������	���	����
8
�� 3���������)
����%�#���������
��	����5&����$�%�������$������������
�	����)8�������
�$����#����������)
�����
�	�)8���������
�	���$��#���������
��$������������������
��
������
����#�����$���
���%����
��
�	����
���
����+�����������������������J�
����)������������
����
��$��#��������������������
����������	������)
����������������
�
������
�%����
���
��
�	������
��$���
������������
$�������
	�+�
���������	���	���2��
���������
$�������	�$�����	���
����	������������
���	
���
����������
���)
�����	����������������#������������
�
���������������$��
�
���
���$��$��#��
�
���������������������	���#���������
��
��������	������ 33-4�3�#������
$�������
��	����
������$�����������������������������
�
���������
��2�	��
�	���$���
����)�������#�����
���
�������������������	����
���	�#���
��$���
����������
���������)������������	�������������$�	�����	����	���
����
����������
	�+�
���
������������
�
��������
��#����
�	����
�����
�	����������$�������%���	����	��������������
����������������
���
��
�	����'���
���
���������
����������&����
���
�������������������
�&��������������
�	�#�
�����������������$�������%����$�������������
���
�������������������
�	�

����$������6��
��(
��������2��������
�
�������������
��
�(
�	
�	��)��������
��������������������������������	�����
����$���
����
#�����������
���
���������(
�	
�	��)����������
��������������������
	A�	��
��������
����#�����

������
�������
	��
�
����
�8��������������%����)�����������)������%��������
��������������#�����
���
	������
�$������	
��������(
�	
�	��)��������
��
�������������
������	��������������
����������%����������������������
�	���������
�$����������
�������������������
		����%����)�
���
������)��������������������������	����	������������

Page 137



�  ������6�� � ��������$� ��

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34����3!

�
�-�����
*,4����.��
�
��!��	�1��A����F	��
�
����2�	��
�	���$���
����
�	�(
�	
�	��)���������
$��������	���#�������������������$��
����$����������������
����$���
�����
�
8
�
������
�	�.��������8
�����=���������
�
2���
����������������	���
���������������
�%�
���������
���
���
���
�
������#���������	�$���������
�
�����	��%�����
���
�$�����
���
���%���+�������������
�������	�	����������#�����������#�������
�������	�������������������
�������
�H���������.�$��������(�
����#�����	�$�����
�	�
�
�������
���������������������
�����������$����	���$�������������������
�
)�����
���
�
������
�	���
	�����������������	�
�	�	�$�����	�����������)�����
��
G�
	����������������
�
=��������
�	����	
����
�
(�����������������
�	�#��������	
�����&���������������������
����$���
����
��
��������
�	�
�����	�B�
�
�� ��������������)���������
�� )�	������)��	�������)�������8�������
�	�)�������D��������
�� =����������D������48������9��
�����
�� 6��
���
��9����
�����
�	�=����������9�����
�� 8������
�	�D�������(����������	����
����
�� 9�����������)�������8���������������%������
�	������
����
�� 9�����������)�������D����������������%������
�	������
����
�� )�����
����������%������&
�������������
������H��������#���%����=�������������6�
�	�
�	�

)���������
�	�	�
�����#��������
����
�� 2����8
�
������=�
��
�� (�
�����9����9�������
�� ����)���������;��������8�	���, 33-�$������1��
�
8
�����	���
�	����������������
������������������
�	�
����������	�����������$������������
D���������$���
����������,�����
�
��
���<��-�����#1���2���
���	���������������������	�������
2�	��I���$���
����)���������������
����$
����������)��������
�
6��
���
��8
�
������
�
����.����������)�������I�;��������(������(��$�����,
�����(�������!��D������1��
������$��
���
�
���������������������������������
	������
�����������������������
���
��
��
���%������	�����
�����

��
������������
�������
���������������
���
������������
�
�����������������
���
���
�
������
��
����������������#��������$���
������+���������������
)�=62�(
�����������9����������)�����6��
���
��D����������G��
����$�������,� 3�31�����
B�
�
�� �������
������������������)�����
��8
�
��������
�%�������������	�$�����
�	����������

��
����
�	������������
�	�	���$������������������
�������A���$������
��
����
�	�������
�������������>�

�� ������
��$������$��$�	���%�
�	�
��������������������������
����%�
����
���
�����������	�����������
�����������	�
��
�	������������������
����%�������������
�	�������
��������������	���	%�
�	�

��������#�������������������
���
����
���>�
�	����

�� ��
	��������������
�	�	���$����������#��������
���
����������	����
���
���
�
����������
�
�����������������
����
�	�	�
�
��������
�	����	�
�������
���%���������
���%������������
�	�
������$�����

�

Page 138



�  ������6�� � ��������$� ��

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34����3"

�
�-�����
*,4����.��
�
��!��	�1��A����F	��
�
���	���$��������������������������������
	��
�	�	������
����
�����������B�
�
�� �
������������	��������������������>�
�	�
�� �������������
����+�
�����	�
�	����
�����&��������	��
�
����������������
���
����������	����
�	����
���
���
�
������#�����
�������
����
��#�������
�
�	
�	��
�	����
���
�������
����%������������$����	��
����������������%������
���
�
������
������
���%�
	������
�$�������	�����,�����	�������������
�������	����1�
�	��
�
������
�����$���������������
���
���
�
�����������������	��B�
�
�� 2�8�	���������6��
���
��=�
���������������������
���
��������
�	��������������
�!���
����������

�
����
�� 2��
���
����	�����������������
����)�������
����$
��������$�����
�	��
��
����	����
��#����
��

��
������
�
��������
������
�� 2���
��2�������������������#
�	��������������������%�#�����
������A���	����&���
��
�	��


�	�#����������#�(
���������9�������	�	�=�
����%�2���������)�	������=�
����%�
�	�
�����
���
��6��
���
��9��������(
�	
�	��

�� N������	���
�	��������
��������������
��������	�����������������=������
����8
�
������
����#��

�
)�����
����2��
��������
�
D�����������������
�	���$��#�����������������
��$����������	��
���������������#���������������
�������������
����#�������$
����������%������	����%��
#��
�	������
����B�
�
�� ����(�������!��D�������
�� ����8���������D�������
�� ������
	���������
��2�	��
�� 6��
�������������
�	����������$
�����$�����
�
������

�
����)���������8���������D��������
��
��
���������������������������������
������������
���
�
#������
�	�#������
�
	������
�����
�
)�����
����#������������������$���
����
��
��������
������A���������������������������2�	��
)����������
�	�������&���
��
��������������D���������$���
����������,D��1�
�����������%�
��$��#��
�	��
�
�������	�$������������������������������
����$���
����
��
��������������
�����������	������(�������!��D������%����8���������D�������
�	������
	���������
��2�	��
��#����

�����������������
�����������
�	��������������������	�
��������2���
����$���
����(
��������
���
���������2�	��I���$���
����)��������
�
9����8
�
������
�
�������������
��
	���	�
�����
�����������9����8
�
��������2����������������������������
�	������
����
�	��
�
��������������������#������$�����
�
����%�������
��
��
��������
�����'
��	��
�	�������9����8
�
������(��$��������������
B�
�
�� �������������
�����
���
	�+�
����������	�
�� ����������������������
M
�	��
�	���
����
�
���������������
�������
�	�����������������$��

���������������������
������
�� ���$�����
�
�����
���
	�+�
�����������	�������	����
�����������������������������������������

������
�
�������
�

Page 139



�  ������6�� � ��������$� ��

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34����37

�
�-�����
*,4����.��
�
��!��	�1��A����F	��
�
�������������������
�
�����������	�������
����
�������
�������������%���#�����
���	������
���
�
$��
������������������������������	���������
�%�����
���
�%����A���
�	��
��������������%����

����	
����#���������
�����������
����$��������������������������������	����������������
�	�
�	������
�������
��
�������
���������
����������9���$
���
���#��������)��������
$��
���������$�	�
�
�����%����	
����
�	�����������������
�
�������������������������������
�
������

��
��������
�	����)�����
��9����9����������
���������)���������������
�����������
���
�������	����)8��
�	����2�	��I���$���
����)���������
�
�����
��2�	��
�	�6�
�	�
�
������������
��������
��������
��
�	��
�	���
�	���$����
����������������
����	
����#������
2�������
�	�2�	��9����
����� 33<�,
��
���	�	1����������$������� 3�34���#
�����$�	�	����0���
��
G����	%�
���
��	����$��������
�����
������	�������)�����������
�	�@��������������)����������
0���
���������
��2�	��I�)������6�
�	���
����	��
����
��
���
�������
���������$��#���$������
���
���
��
�	�����
���
���������
�	������	����������%������
���%�
�	��������
�	���	������	���
��$��
����
��������������
�	��
�
�����������������$���������������������$������������
����
#�����������������������������#��������
��
�������$�	���
����
���������(�������!��D����������
	����
�����������
�������$��#�
�	�������������������������������
		���������
�����$�	��B�
�
�� 
	$����
�	�
����
�������
�
�����������	�����%���������
����
�	�����
���������������
�� ����������
�
��������������$������
�	�	������������
�	%�����������
�	�������������
�������

�
=������
����8
�
������
�
�������������������������������
�������������$���������
�����
�
������
��
��������
�	��
��
�������	���#�������������������������$��������� 3�34���������������	�����
������������
;�����������������������%�#����������#�D������������)�����5&����$�������
��
�=������
����
8
�
������6�
��#����,=861%�#�������������������
��
��
������������������$���������
����
�
�
������
�
�	������
��
�	�������
����$��%������	�����������$����
�	����
���
���
��	�
������������.������ 3�34����
���	������
��������	����
����
�	��������
�����������������������
����������������������
������	�(�������
��
����������)�����
��A�������
����
�	�
�������
���������������)8��,������1�
�	�5&����$��,+�
�����1�
������
���
�
�������
����$����
�
��� 33-4�3���������������
���	����
��
�������������
�����������������������$������������
�����
����#
��
����$�	����������������������������N���� 33-�
�	����	�
��%��������	����	�
���	�
�����������
��%����D������ 33-���.������ 3�34�����������
�����
	�
����
����$���
������������
#���)8��
�����=����
����;�
�	�
�	�
����
�����A����
�
������
����
���#������
���
��
�	�
�������
�����������������������������
������
�
)�����
����
�	�)�������
����8���	��
�
��������������������
������$��������������������
�	�����	�	�������������
����
�����	������
��
����
�����
������
�	�������
��������������
�����������
�������%�
�
����������������������
�
�����	���������	��
����
�	�����$
��
�	�������$����
�����������������
����
���	�$�����	���
�������
$���������������	�����������������5��
������(�
������5&
�����������������
����
�	�
������
���������	�B�
�
�� ��������
����������������
�	�������
����
������
�� �����������
��
���
��(
��������2�������
�	�=������
����9���������������
�����	����
�	�

���$��������������������$�������
����
����$������
�	���������
�� ���
���
���������������������
��������������������������
�� �������������������������������
���������$����#�������������������	����
��	������������
�� ����
��
����)��M�����=
����
�� �����
������	��������$�����

�

Page 140



�  ������6�� � ��������$� ��

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34����3:

�
�-�����
*,4����.��
�
��!��	�1��A����F	�

�
�� ������
����������
�������)���
�	������H
�	�
�� ��$��$��������	�$��$�	���	���	�������'�
�����
�#
�	���$���
�� ��	���
�	������������
�������������������	���������'�����?����)���������	������$���
�� �����������	�
����������������������������
���������	������������	��������$�������	�
���

�����������
�

=
���������#�������
��
��������
�
�����$��
�����$���
������
��#������
������	���������������������������������$���
���������
�	�
A����#�������
��
�������������
		����%�����������������������������	�����&�������������������
�
���������#��������
���������
��������������������
������
����	�����	�����������
����
���
��������#�����������$���%���������������������$������������6����
����
���������������
���
������
�����������	�����	�
�	�
��������&����
�	���������
�����������
���������#����������	��������
�
������
���
������9����
����$��#��������&�������
����������	

�
��������	��
����������������
�&������A����#�������
�	����������$��������2��
���
����$��#������$���
����
��
��������������
���������������
���������������	��
����
�	��������	�$���������������#���������$���	�������
����������(�������
����$���
���������������#��
�

*�� ��.*�1���������*.�
����
�
�������������
�����������������������	�����%�
���
��
���
���%�
���$��#�������������$������������
���������������
������������������
���������(
�����
���$��#����������
����$���
����

��
��������
�	����������$�������������������������������������
����������
���������	��
������
�������$��#��
���������'��	��
�	�������D���������$���
���������%�#������������������.����������
)�������I�;��������(������(��$�����,���(�������!��D������1�
�	����2����
��.����������
)�������I�;��������(������(��$�����'���$���
����I��)��,���8���������D������1%����2����
��
.����������)�������I�;��������(������(��$�����L�6��
���
��(��$�����
�	������
	���������
��
2�	��,0���
��G	1���������$��#������	�	������	��
������B�
�
�� ���
	�+�
���
�	�������$��������������������%�����#�������	�$�	�
��	������
���
�	�
���������

��������
�� 
����������#�
�������������������	������	�
�	������	�	�������.����������(
�����������	����

���(�������!��D�������
�	�8���������D�������
�� 
����������#�
�������������������	������	�
�	������	�	�������
���
��������������)����������
��

2�	���%��������	����������������2�	��
�	���$���
����)�������
�� ��������
���������
�	���������	
����������	�	����������������$�	���������2�	��)����������


�	����������������
��������
�� ������������������
��
�	��
�	���
�	���$����
����#������	��
����	��������������	�
�� ���9�$��#�������5�����$��������������
��2�	��
�� ���$��#������������������
�	������������
���	�#�����������������������$���
���%��������#���

�
�
�����#����
$��������������������	���������
����%����	���$����������$�����
�	��#�����������
������

�� ��������������������������
�	�
������������������������	�����������)��������������
�
�
������
��
�������������	���������$��#������������
���
�����������$���
����

��
��������

�� �����������������$���������$�������$��#��
�	��������
�����
�
����������������
�� ������������	�
�����#������������������	������	������� 33-4�3�2���
����$���
����(
������

Page 141



�  ������6�� � ��������$� ��

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34����3-

�
!�� �*2
*�*�
����.��
�
���������

�
��������	�����������������
�������
�������������������
���	�#�������� 33-4�3�2�(%���������	��
�
��������#�������
���������
$�������
����$�	B�
�
�� �����$�	���������������%������	�����
������������������
�	����������
�� D��
���
���
����
	�������
�	������
����
���B����
����������������	��
�
��������������

���
��%�����������
��
�������$
����������������
��
���������
����$���
����������#���������
�
������
�

�
���
		����������
��$�%�
�������������������������	��������� 33-4�3�2�(��
$��������
��
����

�����	���� 3�34���
�	�#�����������������������	�	������ 3��4� �
�	������	��,�����������
��	�
��
��������
����1B�
�
�� 5���		����������A���
�	������
�����
�
�������5&
������������	����A����
�
������

�
$�������	������
�	�	������ 3�34�����#�$�������		�����������������������������
���

������
������A����,D������������)�����5&����$��.������
��=�
�1�

�� =
�����������$���
���������	������
��	������������������,)�������=�
�1�
�� 6�����������$����������������
�	��������	�������'�
���������������,)�������I�;��������

(������(��$�����.������
��=�
�1�
�� D�������)�	�����)��	���
#
������������	����
���$���������������������	����������
�����

H��������#����=������
�	������
�	������
����,)�������I�;��������(������(��$�����
.������
��=�
�1��

�� )�����
����#���6��
���
��9����
�����
�	�)���
��=����	����9���������������
#���%�������$��

�	��������������������������������������������
�������������������	��
�	����$����>�����
�����
��
����
��������������
�����	��������
�������$
�����������&���	�����,);((�.������
��=�
�1��

�� 6������	�$�����������������$�����������������
������������
�������2�����������������������
��������	���	���������������%�����������
�����������
�����
�������������
������
���
��
���	����� 3��4� ���������
&������������������
����������)���������6��
���
��8
�
������
(����������������������������
�	�
����
����
����	�����
������������
������������,);((�
.������
��=�
�1�

�� ������
������$���
���������	����������
����#��������+���������������������
����
��$���
����(�
�����6�
��#���������	��������������
�������
��������������+���������
���

	����	���,);((�.������
��=�
�1���

�
@�#�
��
���	������	�����������������$��������$��#�
�(������*�
��$�%�
���������	�����#�#���
	�
������������
���#�����#��������������	�������D���	������ 3��4� ������$�	�������������$����B�
�
�� �����$��������������������
��$���
�	�����
���������
�	��
�
�����%������	�������

����	���������
���#���������������
����������,);((�.������
��=�
�1�
�� 2������������;��������)��������,)�������=�
�1��
�
�
�

Page 142



�  ������6�� � ��������$� ��

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34�����3

�
�
�
�

�
�

Page 143



�

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34������

���
�*
2���
�)���
�
�������	
���
��
���������������������
�
���
�����	�����������
����(
��������2�������?�������
�
������������
���
���������
����
�	���������������)��������
�
���
�*
2�"��*�/�
�
���������	����������$���	�������
������%�����
����
������	����#��$������������������������2�������
������	�������
��������������	��������
�
���������	
�%�<��8
�����
�
���
�*
2�"�,**���
�
2���������=��������
�	�����
���������+����
����������������%��
���%����$������%�������
�	���
������

�����	�������)��������
�����������#���������������
��
������
�	�������$����
���������������	����
������
���
���
��������2��
����������������#���%������&
����%����������������
�����
��������
����
���
#������������������
�����$������
������
�
����,��
�
(���������	�	����������
��
�����������$��������������&���	����%�#��������$���������
��
������
���%�

����
���������
��������������	��������#������
������
�����������
	�4�����$�	�
�����
�
����
�����	
���
�
�����*�,���*
���
/��������
�
6���
�	�����	����������������������%������
��������
��
��
��	��������������������#�����
��������
����
�������$�����
$�����������	�	�#������
��
��
��
�����������
	����������
��$
��
����,�&���������
�
����
�	�������1�������
��
��
��
�����������
$����
���	��
�
�2�
3�
�
�������$������������$��������������	��,���2���1�������
�����%�
�	������
�������������	���%����
��������������	���
�
�	���*���*�
�
�
������
	�
��������
�������
�	�����������	����
�������$���
���������	�������������
����
�
�))��)�*��*�
������
/����%�*,/*
2��
�
�����
���������
����	��������
�	��������	�����������������$����
��
���
�����%�
���������
����$
������
�
�����%���/����
��9�%�:�
�
��������
����'���������	������
����
��#���������	����������������������	���������$�������#��������
�
�	�������������
�	�5&���	�����2����������������������)�
������2������F����$������&���	������
�
������
�
(�����������#����#����������
���
�����������
����������������
�������
����	�$�	�	������������

�����
�	���&�	�
������
�
��������
/�����
�����*�
�
�
�����������$
�������#����������������	�
���������&�	�
�����
�����
�
���������	
���
�

Page 144



�

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34����� 

�
���-��*��/��*	*��
�
������$�������&���
��	����
����)��������
���
$���������������
����������
���	����
����������
�����

�	�������
���
����������)��������
�
%�,�
���-����
�
2��
����������������	�	�
����%���
��������
�	�������
�
�����������)�������
������	�������

��������������	��
�
��)*��,��-��2��
�
2���
���������$������$�����
�������������������������������������&�	�
��������������$���������
���$������
�
��)*��,��0)�
/*�����
�
5&���	�����������
�+�������������&�	�
������
�#�����������������������������)�������������$�	�������
���$����������	������
�����
����������&���	������
�
		���%�
�	�	���������������
��
��%�
��
�&��������&�	�
�����
�
��)*��,��0)�
/*�����-��2�/������.�
������
��9����:�
�
2�����	�������
�������
��
���&���	�����������
��������������	��
�����
���$���
�������������
����
�
��)*��,�!*
�
*
2�
�
��������	����#���������������
���	����
�������
��
���&���	�������������
���$
����������	�����
���
�������
��
���&���	����������	���������#���%���
����%�	�������$��������
������,)5921%���
�����
��
��
�������%��
��
����
��%��
��
�������������%���$����������$���
�	��
��
���	������$����
�
��)*��,��/E���	�
�����
��
�
�����
�
�����������
�������������
��������������
���������
��	���������$�����
������%��
��
��
�����������	������
�����
��
���&���	�����
�	�����&��������	������
�����$������8�������9�$�����
=��$�������
�
��)*��,�"��2��		��
�
�����
��
�������������)�����������	�����
��������$���
���������	����������	��
�
��)*��,����*)���
�
8����������$�	����������
��������&�	�
����%��������������������$�	��#
�	���
��
���&���	�������2�
��������	�������������������
��������	������
������#��
��
���&���	������
�
���-�!,�1������	�
��
�
2��
���������
���������������#��
�	������#������
��%�
�������������
��
��������#�������)�������

�	����	��
����%�������$�����
�	��
��
������������
�
�-��2*
2����-��*�3�
�
����2�����������������������
	��������������)���������6��	%������	�����
����������������
�	�����������
���
�������
����������
&�
�	��
���
�����'	��������
���,@@.91��
�

Page 145



�

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34�����<

�
��,,��*�
�!�
/�
�
2����	�
	��������	�������)�
������2�������������#���������
�	���������
&�
�	�@@.9��������
�	�
���
�	���������������
�������������=�������
����
�	������������	���=���������2��������%�
�����	�������)�
������2������%�
�	����@@.9��������	�����
�	��������$��������
�
��		����*�
��)�*�
�
�
��������
��������
$
��
���������"�2����� 33"�����������������@��������������=�������6��	���
���
�
�
������������������������������&��
��������
���
��������������������
������
�
��		�
*�3��������
�
2������
����)�����������	�������	��������������
��
$�����	������
���������������%�����
��
��
�
$���������������������	�����
����5&
�������������������
����
���%�������������	�����
�	�����
��#
�����
�
��		�
*�3��-��2��
�
2���
��
����
����#�����#
���
�
�������
�����������	���
����
�����#��������2������F��
��
�������
�����������������
����#
�����	�������
����
�����������������2������F���&���	������
�
��
�*���
3�
�
������������
����
�����������
����������������%�#�����
��
��������������	%�
�	���������������	�
�������&%��������
����
�
��
�*
2�
��������
�
2����������
����
�������������
���$����#������&�������#���������������	��������������������������
�����������������
����������$�������#������#��������)�����������������
�
��
�*
2�
���*�+*,*�3�
�
2������������
�������
��
�����������������������
���������������
����
�������������
���$����#�����
�&�������#���������������	�������������������������������������������
����������$�������#������
#��������)�������������������
�������������
����
�������������
���$����#�����������������
�����
�
�
�
��������������������������#���������+����	�������
����������������
�����
���������
����	�#���
��������������
�������
�
���)�������
/���	����*������
�
����������
��
�	�	�����
������������������
���
��$������
����)����������
���������������
����
���
���������
�������	%�����'��������
�������������������������
��$�����
��������$���
�	�
��$��
�����#�����#���	�����������	����
�������������	����	��%���������������%������
�	���	�����
�
�����
����
������$�������������	�������
����%���������%�	���������+��������������������
��������	���
���$������
�
���
*,���0�
�
2���
�����������	���
����������#��������)���������
��
������
����
�����������������)���������
�&���	������
�
���/*�����
�
2�������#�	�������)�����������#����	���%����	�������$�	�������$��������	���	�#��������
���������
�����	��������#������
�����#
������
	��
�����
�
���������	
���
�

Page 146



�

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34�����*

�
�����
���������
�
2������
��
������&����	�������������	������
����	�,��
������
$���
���
��$
���1�	�����������&�

��������������	��
�
�����
���*�+*,*�*���
�
2�������
�#�����������	����������	�����
���	������	�����������&�
��������������	��
�
�����
�����.*�������
�
���������
����������������$
�������
�	�����	���������������������������
���������&����	���
����������
������������$����������������������	��
�
�����*,	�
��
�
6���
�	�����	����������������������%�
���$����
���	���������&����	���
���������������$�������
����������������������	���������
������������������������
����
�����	�����	���������������������
���
�����������������$������)��
��������
�������	�������
���������������������$������
�������
���&����	�
,	�������
�����
��
��$��1�
�	������
������%����
���	����������������%�
�	�����	���������������
����
���������
������������$������������������������#��������������+�
��������������������#����+�
����������
������	���	����������
�
��+�����
�
2������	��������2��������������	��������$��������$�	�	�#��������
��������������	������������$�	�

�����
�
���������	
���
�
�������/���
�*/����*�
�
�
5&���	�����#��������	�������	�����������
��������������
�+�����������
��
���%����#��������
�
��������	��
��	�����
�	�����	������	��
�
�������/����/*���
�
2������	��������2����������������
��������&�	�
������
�
�����������$
��������	�
��������
��%�
���#������������$�	�������
�������$���
����	������	����������
�
�������/���+�����
�
2������	��������2��������
�
�������&����	���������
�	���������#����������&�
��������������	��
�
�������/��*�+*,*�*���
�
������
�����
��������#����%����
��
������%�
����
�
���������	������&���
�%�������
�����������������
������������
��
���
�������$���
������	���������
�
���*
�/�%�
��*��"�
�*�
��-�	��
�
2����������������������������������������������
��
�	�����	���������������������K��
���%����
�������������	�������������������	����	������������������������
�
���%�
�	������������
������
	����������
�	��������$����������������������������������
��������	�	���������	�	�,�����	����
�����
�������	�	1��

Page 147



�

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34�����!

�
���*
�/���
��*+��*�
�"�
�*�
��-�	��
�
2��������������������������������������������#�����
������������
��������
����������������&�	�
��

��
��������
��
�������
�������
��
�	�#�����
$��������
�������������$�������
�������
���������
�������������������������	��������
$������������
��������
��
�����������������������
������
������������$�����������������
�	������������	���
�
��)��*��*�
�
�
������
��������������������$
���	�
���������������������������&�	�
�����
��
$��������������	�
	��������������	���)���������������	������#�
����'��%��������������������	���������������������������

���&�	�
������������
��
�������������%��
�����������������������������������%������&
����%���
��������
�������������	��
�	�����������	��
�	����$��������$�	�	�������
�����
�
�	�,�	�
���
�
������
���
���������
�	��%���������$
������%�
�����������
�	������	������#
������&�������
���#
�����
,
���
��
������������
�����
���
������K/��������
&1�
�	����������$
�������
����������������
�����$�	�������
������
�����=��������������������
�
����������������������������������������
���
�&���	�	��
�
�0�)�*�
�,����	��
�
8
���
�������#�����	���$��������$��������
��
������#������
���#����������	��
���
��$�����������

�������
�	�#��������	������	�������	����
�
�������$���������������M���������	���������$���
���
������
���������
��������
�
�0)���/��������������
��
�"�
�*�
��������
�
�����
���������
����	�	�	�����	�����������������������
�	�������
$��
����
����������%������	��������
�������
�	���
���������
���$
���������������������&������%��&����	��$���������
�����������������
���
�	������
����������
��
��
��������	���������������
�
�0�����/*
��3����	��
�
8
���
������%������������
������	���������
�����
���%�#�����	���$��������$��������
��
�������
��
���
����	�������	��
���
��$�����������)�������
�	�#�����
�������&����	����������������	����������	��
�&������
�����������	�����������	��
��������������	����������������
�����������
����
������������	��
�
!�����
/��-��2���
�
�������
������������������$������������$������
�
!*
�
*�,��
����	�
����
/��-��!*
�
*�,��
����	�
����/E���	�
�����
��9!���:�
�
6��
���
������������
�������
����
���$���������
����
���
��
����������������
�	�
����
���
����
������
����+����������������
���������������������������
���
��
�����
�	����
���
����
��������
�	������	���
���������
������#
�	����
���
��
�����
�	���
�������������
���
	�������$
�����
�	��
	���
�
�����
�	�
�������������&�����������
��	���$
�$���
�	�����		�	�	���$
�$���������6�22����
��
�
������
������
��
���#�����	���������������
�������+���������
�	��������
�����������
���������������#�����
�	�
��$��������
�
!*
�
*�,���)���*
2����
/��/��9!���:�
�
(
����������
��	�������2���������(
�	
�	��)���������8
���������6��
���
��9��������
(
�	
�	��,69(�1�
�	�����
������(
���������(
�	
�	�2���������=�
�����,((2=�1�
����������
��

���������
�	�
���	��
����������������������	�������	���������������	�
��������
�

Page 148



�

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34�����"

�
!*
�
*�,������
�
=����	����������#�����
�(
��������2����������
������������
���
����
��������)�������������������
2�������<��8
�����
�
!*0�/��������
�
�
�������
�	���
�������
������
��
������&����	����������������������������)�������������$�	�������
���$���������������
������
��������������	��
�
��
���,�!�
/�
�
�����
���
������������)��������
������	����������������$�������$�������&������������#��������
��������9�$�����2������
�	����)���������6��	��
�
��*
2���
��
�
�
������������
����)�������#�������
����������
���
���&���������������������
���������%�����
�����
��
�
������$�����
�������
�	��
�
���������
����������������������
�����������
���������
������
����
������
�
��.��
	�
�����
���
�
=
�������������
����$��������#
�	������������G��
��2����������$�������������������
����,�����
�����$�������
��1���������
����,�������$��������������
�1��
�
����*
2���.�
������
��9���:�
�
2����
�
��
����������������
��6��	������	����
�������
��
���������
������������$�����������������
��������
�
�	)�*�	�
��
�
2���	������������$
�������
���&�	�
��������#�����������$
����������)����������
�
����������
�
�
�	���
/��0)�
/*��������
��
�
�����������
�	�5&���	�����2�������������������������
�	��&���	��������
������
������)���������
��������������	������������
��6��	�
�	������������9�$�����2�������
�
�
�������������������
�
������
�����&�	�
������
�
�����
����
���%�������&���	��������
������
��
����������	%����#�����
�������������������������$���������
��������
�������)���������5&
�������������
��������
���
����#
���
�	�����
����
�
�
��
2*+,��!*0�/�������
�
������
���
�����#�����	������
$��
�������
������
���%�����������������#
��%����#���������	�
�������������)������%�
�	�������$����������$�	��%�����
������	����������
��������
���
�
�
������������
�
��������
�����
�	�����	������������������������������&����	������
���	��������������	��������������
$
�������������������
�����������
���������������
������������	�������������������

Page 149



�

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34�����7

�
�
���
��*�
�,�!*
�
*�,���)���*
2����
/��/��9�!��:��
2����������
�	
�	����������������
���
��2���������(
�	
�	��;�
�	�������
�	
�	�����$�	��
���	
����
�	�
	$���������������
�
����������
���
���
�������
�
�
.���	�
��
�
2����$��������������	���	���������������������������	�	���������	������������
������������
����������

��$�����������)�����������$������������	������
������	�
������������#�����
���������������	����
��$�����������������������
�����
�������	������
�	����#����������
��������������
�������
��$�������
��������	���������������$����������$��������
�	������������
��$��������
������	����
��
������	�
���������
������ �
�
�
.���	�
��"��)���*���
�
2�������������
�	�
�	4�������	�����#����������������#����
�	�	�$���������
��������������	�
�	�
#�����������	����������$�����������
�%�
������
��������������������
�	�
�
�����������
�
��
/�*,,��,,�1�
�����/*
2��-�	��
�
5
���#
���	�����
��
����������5���
�	��
������������	�#���
���#
������������
�	��������������#
���
	�����
����������
���#
������
$������������	��������
��������!�
���
��������
���������	���������������

���#
�������������	�	����
�����
�����
������
	�	������������
�����
���#
����������	�	�����������
��

		����
��
���#
�����
������������
��	������
���������
���
�������
������#���������$��	��
�
����*
2�
�
2�����	�������
�������
��
���&���	�����#�����
����
����
��������
�	��������
�����$���
���������	�
�����	���������
�
��
/�����)�*�
�%����1�����)�*�
�9��%�:�
�
2�GD;D���
�����
���
���
��������������	����������
��
���$���	���������
���
�
����������	���
�
�����	���	
���
�	�
������$�����������#������������
����#���������
�������$���	��
��������
�����
	�����������������
�
�*�+*,*�3�
�
2��
������	�����
����	�$�	�
��������
���
�����
�#��������
�	�
������������	
���
�
�*D�*/����������
�
)��������$��������
�
�����
	����	�����
����������)�������#�����	���������������������
�	�
���
��
	�������$����������
����
�
��
2C���	���
������
�
2�����
�������	������������	�����%��
���
����������������������
������������
��
��
����������
���$���������
����$����,���
�������
�������
�����������$�����#��������������������
�����������A��1%�
#������������
��������
��
���������������������
�����������
��������
��
��$����
��������
	��������
��������������	����(��������
���#���
��������	��
�����
��������
�������	����
������	�
����
������'��������
����������
����������������
���
�������
��$��������������	��
�
$*
*	�	���.�
���"��.*�*�
�9$�":�
�
������������
�����#��������������
���	������)�����������$�����
��������
�����
��
�	����
��	��

��
����$���������������)������������	����
���������

Page 150



�

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34�����:

�
$�
*���*
2����*���
�
K�	���������$�������������G��
����$�������
�	���������2���-:-�)���������
$��
�	�����
������
�
8���������D��������������������
#��������
�	��
����������)�������	���������
�������)���������
��
�������#�����	�����
��
��8���������D��������&�����
����
�������������
	����=
�	�(��$����,)�����
5&����$�1�������������8���������D����������J������;
���%���
	����G��
�%�)�$���
�	�.�����
���
(��$������
�
 ��*�
�,� �
C��	���*�������9  ��:�
�
2��@@.9�����	
���������
���
�����������
����$�������
�	��������	����)�
������2���������������
������	��
�����	�������	���������$���������#����G��
��2����������
�
 ���%��A�6�,���
�
2�����
�#�������&�	�
�����
��������	�	��������
�
��������%������������������
����������������$
����
�������������
�$��
���������$�	�	�����	������
�����
�
 �
C�)����*�
�,��������
�
������
�����&�	�
������#��	�������)������%�������	��������������	%����	�����������	�������	���$����
���)����������$�������5&
������������'����
���
��
�����
�����$����������������
�	�
������
�
���
������������+��������%�
#
������
��������	�$���������
�
�)����*�
�,��������
�
������
�����&�	�
��������	�
�	��������	%����	�����������	�������)�������������	�����	���$�������
��������$���������#��������
��������
��
��������	��������
������������������
�
�)����*�
�,�%��
/��3�
�
��������
���
������������������������)�������#���	�����
���������#�
�
�������	������
����
���
��
��
�������
������&���	�	������
����%����
������
���
������������#����
��$��������$��������	����

$��	�	��
�
"�?��
�
������
���
�������������������	����
��
����������
�	
�	����
�����������������
�����&���������������
�����	��--�'-*%�#���
���������������������
��������
����������F��F���F��	���������F�#�����#
��
����	���	������������������
��	�������&���
�������
����������
���������������������
�
"�������.*�������
�
6���
�	�����	����������������������%���������
����������������$
�������������������
�����������
�	�
��������������$������������������	��
�������������������������	�
��
�����������������	��������%����
�����$������%�������������������
�
"����%�,�
���-�����.�
���
�
5$���%������
$���
����
�	����
$���
���%�#�������������#��������
�
���������	
��
�	����	
�����
#��������(
��������2���������������	����������������������
�������������
�
"���)��
�
����
������
�
�=���������2���������+�����������
�)�
������2�����������������&���	�����
��+����������

Page 151



�

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34�����-

�
"���)�*
2����-��*�3�
�
G��
��2��������%������	�����
��������������
�	��������
��������%�#������
������$��
���������
&�	�������
�����������������
$�������#������������)�
������2���������,.������)�������1��
�
"�*���������/E���	�
���9���"�*���"��*�/��/E���	�
��:�
�
�������
���
��
	A�������
�����
��������������
���
��������������
��������
��������������������������
�������������������	
���
����������������	����������	������
���������������	���������
	A����������

�������������
����
	�������������
����
�
"��.*�*�
��
�
2���������
��	��������
�������������������
���������
�
����������������������	%����#������
����

����
�������+�
�����	��
�
"��/�
��
�
������������
���$�����������
�����
�	����������������	������#������
����	����������������������
���
�����������
����%��������
���
�����
���
�������#������
�����
������	�#�����
���
�������
�����
�
"��/�
�*�,��
/*������
�
����G��
����$�������2�� 33<�����������
��������������	���
����	��
������$�����������
��
��
�	�
��
������
�
������
��$�����#�����)���������������
���
������������	������������������
���
	������	������#����
����	
�������������
��
�������
����
�	��
����)��������������#����������	���

�	����
��
�����
�
"�+,*�'��A�����
�%���/�9"'�%:�
�
2���$�������
�������
����	�������������������	���������
��
�������������2����������
����
���
�����#����
������
��
�����������8������
���	�
#����������@
���
��G�
���6��	�
�	��
�������������
���
	�������	����������
�������)��������
���������������#�
�������
�������������������=HG;����$�	�	�
�
���������	��%�
����	
���%����
��
����
�	�#�����������	���
����	��
�������
���������������
�
���,*��+,��6�,���
�
����$
����������
����
��&���������%�������	���#����
�#�������������
�	�
�#���������������
�
��,���/�"���3�
�
�#�����������
�����
������
�	�#����������
����
���������������
����������������������
���
�����
����
���
��������������
�������
�
�����.���
�
2���������
��	��������
�������������������������	���
������
�����
���������&���	�������2�	���������
���	�
#����#���������$���
�	����$������%�#�����
������������������#����
���������
�
���*/��,�6�,���
�
���������
���
����$
�������
��
����
������	���������������������9���	�
��$
�����
����
��	�����������
�������
����	
��������
�+��������,�����$
��
���1�������
����
�	�	�����
���
����������&����	�
��������������
������

Page 152



�

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���� 3

�
���*��	�
��%�
��*���
�
2�����������������	��
������$������
���������������&��
�����������$��������	���	���������������
�
���
�
�
����
��������������������������������9����������������	����������	�������
������������
�
�
����
��
����������������
�������������	���������������
��
���������������������������������
����
�����������	
�����
�������������	����������
�����$����
�����	��	
��������&��
�������������
�������%����
���������
��������$�������&��
�����������$��������	���	���������������
�
��.�,���*�
������.��
�
�����
���������
��������������
�	��������
��������������������	���$
��
���������&�	�
������
�
��.�
������
��
�
2��
������#����������	�����)������F��	
����	
���&���	�����
�	���������������������
���
�
�����
�	�
#
���%��������������������$�������$������
�	�������
����������
��
���&���	������
�
��.�
����0)�
/*�����!�
/�/����	���)*��,��
/�����������
�
5&���	�����#������
���������������
��
����	%����#�����	���������������%�������
����
���	�#��%�

���������&�	�
������
�
��.�
�����))�������
��9���:�
�
2������
������
����$���������
���
�	�������������
�	�5&���	�����2����������������������
)�
������2������F����$������&���	������
�
�-�	���*�+*,*�*���
�
������
�����������
�	�����	������������������������������������	���
�������$
��
����	
����(������
��
����������
����	�������������A���	���������	��������������������
����������������������	���
���$�	���������$������������$
��
����	
���
�
���*�
��;�����*���9��;�:�
�
����(�������!��D������������+����	�������G��
����$�������2���-7 �
�	�������2�������
�	�2�	��
9����
����� 33<�����������
����)�����������	�����%����
���
���
�
�����%�
�	�
���������
��
��������������$
���
�����
�	�����������
����+�����������6����������������� !�������G��
��
��$�������2�� 33<���+���������(�������!��D����������������������������������������	���
����
���
�	����
	�+�
�����������$����������������(�������!��D�����������
��6���	%�.����������
)�������
�	�;��������(������(��$������
�
����,�	�
��
�
2������$��
����
������
������$���������������,������	�����	����������������������1�����������
���
������������������
��������������
����
�	�������
�����������
�����������
��������������
����
�	����

��������	����������������������(���������
�������	�B�
�����'�����
����
��������������
������������&��
��������������������������$����������	����������������>���������
������
������$��
����

����������
����������������$���$���	��������>�
�	�����
����������������
�����
�	���
��������
���
������
����������������������
$���������������
�
�����	�
��������2
*��/�"���*��9���":�
�
��������������	
���������	����)�=62�����
����)�������������������
����2���������������	��������
#���K/��22=�
����
������������
��
����������
���
���
�����

Page 153



�

������!��������� �������������������������������������,��������1���������������������������(
��������2������� 3�34���� �

�
�����	�
��������
/��/����
�*
2�"���*��9���"�:�
�
(
����������
��	�������2���������(
�	
�	��)���������8
������������
$�����������
��	����
6��
���
��9��������(
�	
�	��,69(�1%����
���	��
���������������������	�������	���������������	�

��������
�
���A��
�
���������
#��
���
���
�	������������
��	�������2����������������
������������
����#������
$�����
��������	�������$
������������������	�
�����
�
���������	
��
��������	�	�
��
�����������)��������
�
��))�������.*���
�
������������	��
�������
����$�	������������
��
�	�
	������
�$��
����
���������$������
�
��
2*+,��!*0�/��������
�
������
���
�����#���
�������
������
�����
�����	��������������)�������
�	�������$����������$�	���
����
������	����������
��������
���
�
��	)����3�%����1*
2��
.���	�
��
�
8����������#�	������$���	�����
������
�������	����������
��������
���
�
���/*
2����.*���
�
������
���
��$�����������)�������#��������#�������
���	��������������	����
���������������	�
������
(�������
���
�����#����������������#��
��.�����(��$����D��
���
�����,.(D1��������������#�������
��	��
������	�������
������@�����������	�(��$������
�
������!�
/��
�
8������#��	����
����	�$�	�
��������
���
�����
����
	��������	�������2��������
�
������"�
�
�����������P�����
����
�����	�
�����������
�����#������������
����������K/�����
������
�
���
����	�	�����$��
�����
�	��
���$��#���������������������������$
�����$�������������)���
�����2��P�����
�����	��%���������������	��%�(
���������(
�	
�	�2���������=�
�����,((2=�1�
�	�6��
���
��
9��������(
�	
�	��,69(�1������	�������2���������(
�	
�	��;�
�	�
�	�������	����������
�
�
�))���*�
�+,����
���,��.��-��/��
�
������
����$����
	�������#��������������������%���������������
�������
����
�	���
����$����
��
��
�
�����,��*���
�
���������	��$���#��������)�������#����	���$�������������������������
��
�����
�
6����/��*2-���
�
������
������
�	�����	����������������������������
�������
��$���������%�����������#���������
#���	������	����
������������	������
$�������������%�����	������	�����������%������������$�	�������

�	���������������%������������#���������
��������	��
�
'��A�*
�"��2�����
�
����$
�������#����	�������
�����������	����A����
��
��������������
���	������
�������
��

������
�����
�
���������	
����

Page 154



 

  
Agenda Item 6 

   

 
Audit and Governance Committee 29 September 2011 
 
Report of the Director of Customer & Business Support Services 

 

Annual Governance Report – Audit Commission 

Summary 

1.   The International Standard on Auditing (United Kingdom and 
Ireland) – ISA (UK&I) - 260 requires the Audit Commission to report 
to those ‘charged with governance’, issues arising from the audit of 
Financial Statements. The purpose of this report is to bring to 
Members attention the Audit Commission’s Annual Governance 
Report, agree the Council’s response and seek approval to 
changes to the 2010/11 Financial Statements. A copy of the Audit 
Commission Annual Governance Report is attached at Annex A. 

 

 Background 

2. In 2006 the Audit Commission introduced revised reporting 
arrangements that included the requirement for an Annual 
Governance Report to be presented to those ‘charged with 
governance’ at the council.  The council must consider the report 
before a statutory deadline of the 30 September each year. This 
report is made in addition to the Annual Audit Letter, which will be 
published in December 2011.  
 

3.  International Standard on Auditing (ISA) 260 also requires the Audit 
Commission to give an opinion on the Council’s arrangements for 
securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of 
resources (the value for money conclusion). An unqualified Audit 
Opinion on the Council’s arrangements is anticipated by the 30th 
September 2011. 

 
4. The Pre-Audit Statement of Accounts 2010/11 were approved by 

the Director of Customer & Business Support Services on 30th June 
2011 in accordance with the planned timetable and revised 
Accounts and Audit Regulations.   

 

Agenda Item 6Page 155



5. The 2010/11 audit is now substantially complete.  The audit of the 
accounts will formally continue until the statutory deadline of the 
30th September 2011, however it is not expected that the position 
will change significantly from this report.  During the course of the 
audit to date, a number of material misstatements have been 
identified which the Council proposes to amend, pages 5 and 6 of 
the Audit Commission’s Annual Governance Report attached at 
Annex A details these “Errors in the financial statements”.  Page 6 
of the Annual Governance Statement also provides information of 
three misstatements to the accounts which the Council proposes 
not to amend and not reflect in the accounts (“Errors and 
uncertainties not adjusted”).  

 
6. A Letter of Representation (as required by International Auditing 

Standards) has been prepared for signature by the Chair of this 
Committee following Members consideration of this item. The 
Council’s S151 Officer will also be required to sign this letter.  The 
Letter of Representation will include information to show that the 
accounts show a true and fair view of the financial position and 
financial performance of the Council and also explain that 
management believes the uncorrected misstatements to be 
immaterial, both individually and in aggregate, to the financial 
statements as a whole. The letter has been drafted in accordance 
with the template provided by the Audit Commission.  

 
7. A revised Statement of Accounts reflecting all the agreed changes 

has also been provided at of item 5, Annex B, of this agenda.  
 
8. In planning their work, the Audit Commission identified four key 

areas of risk that have been considered during the audit.  The 
Annual Governance Report on page 6 and 7 details the findings on 
these areas.  In particular, in respect of the risk on two key Council 
projects – Waste PFI and the new office Accommodation – 
amendments to the accounts have been agreed in respect of costs 
incurred on West Offices.  In respect of the risk around errors to the 
fixed asset valuations and accounting, there has been improvement 
overall, although adjustments have been required to disclosure 
notes and sheltered housing revaluation.   

 
9. The Audit Commission’s Annual Governance Report on page 8 has 

identified three issues to bring to Members attention regarding the 
quality of financial statements: 
• The financial statements containing errors 
• The implementation of the new IFRS and Code requirements 

Page 156



• Meeting the submission deadline for the Whole of Government 
Accounts work. 

 
10. The production of the Statement of Accounts is the subject of 

continuous review and improvements will be sought in 2011/12. 
This year will focus on (i) raising the profile of Final Accounts (ii) 
further prioritisation of resources to the preparation of the Accounts 
(iii) increased frequency of meetings with the external auditors (iv) 
further specific training sessions for accountants (iv) enhanced 
project planning to ensure all deadlines are achieved. 

 
Consultation 
 

11. The report of the External Auditor has been discussed with the 
relevant responsible officers and has been approved in draft by the 
S151 Officer. It is reported here for due consultation with those 
members charged with governance at the council. 
 
Options 
 

12. Not relevant for the purpose of the report. 

Analysis 

13. Not relevant for the purpose of the report. 

Corporate Priorities 

14. This report contributes to the overall effectiveness of the council’s 
governance and assurance arrangements.  

Implications 

15. There are no financial, HR, equalities, legal, crime and disorder, IT 
or property implications arising from this report. 

Risk Management 

16. The council will fail to comply with legislative and best practice 
requirements to provide for the proper audit of the authority if it 
does not consider this report or approve and sign off the letter of 
representation now required by International Auditing Standards. 
 

17. By not responding effectively to the matters contained in this report, 
the council will fail to properly comply with legislative and best 
practice requirements. 

Page 157



 
Recommendations 

18. Members are asked to: 
 

(a) Note and discuss the matters set out in the Annual 
Governance Report presented for discussion by the External 
Auditor; 
 
Reason 
To ensure the proper consideration of the opinion and 
conclusions of the External Auditor in respect of the annual 
audit of accounts and review of the council’s arrangements 
for ensuring value for money. 
 

(b)  Consider the items identified as material misstatements on 
pages 5 and 6 of the Annual Governance Report at Annex A 
(Errors in the financial statements) and agree to amend the 
2010/11 Statement of Accounts for those items. 

 
(c) Consider the items identified on page 6 of the Annual 

Governance Report at Annex A (Errors and uncertainties not 
adjusted) and agree not to amend the 2010/11 Statement of 
Accounts for those items. 

 
(d) Approve the amended Statement of Accounts 2010/11 

 
(e) Approve the letter of representation for signature by the 

Chair of this Committee, having first considered whether it 
sufficiently reflects the views and beliefs of the Committee as 
those charged with governance at the Council 

 
Reason 
To ensure compliance with International Auditing Standards 
and relevant legislative requirements. 
 

(f)  Note the anticipated receipt of an unqualified Audit Opinion 
to both the Statement of Accounts 2010/11 and the Council’s 
arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and 
effectiveness in its use of resources 

 
Reason 
To ensure Members of the Audit and Governance 
Committee are aware of any matters arising from the annual 
audit of the Statement of Accounts. 

Page 158



 
  

Contact Details 

 
Author: 

 
Chief Officer Responsible for the 
report: 

 
Keith Best 
Assistant Director 
(Finance) 
Telephone: 01904 551745 
 

 
Ian Floyd 
Director of Customer & Business 
Support Services 
Telephone: 01904 551100 
 
Report 
Approved √ Date 26/09/11 

 
Specialist Implications Officers 
 
Not applicable 
 
Wards Affected:   All √ 

 
 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
Background Papers: 
 
Audit and Governance Committee 26th July 2011 – Pre-Audit Statement 
of Accounts 2010/11 
 
Audit and Governance Committee 29h September 2011 Annex A – 
Schedule of Changes to the Pre-Audit Statement of Accounts 2010/11 
 
Annex 
 
Annex A - Annual Governance Report; City of York Council; Audit 
2010/11 
 
  

Page 159



Page 160

This page is intentionally left blank



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

1
 A
n

n
u

al
 g

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 

re
p

o
rt

C
it

y 
o

f 
Y

o
rk

 C
o

u
n

ci
l

A
u

d
it

 2
01

0/
11

 

Page 161



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

2
 C

o
n

te
n

ts
K

ey
 m

es
sa

g
es

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..3

B
ef

o
re

 I 
co

m
p

le
te

 m
y 

au
d

it
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..4

F
in

an
ci

al
 S

ta
te

m
en

ts
   

   
   

  6

V
al

u
e 

fo
r 

m
o

n
ey

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
10

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 1
 –

 In
d

ep
en

d
en

t 
au

d
it

o
r’

s 
re

p
o

rt
 t

o
 t

h
e 

M
em

b
er

s 
o

f 
C

it
y 

o
f 

Y
o

rk
 C

o
u

n
ci

l.
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.1
3

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 2
 –

 D
ra

ft
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
re

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 le
tt

er
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
17

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 3
 –

 G
lo

ss
ar

y
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.2
1

 

Page 162



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

3
 K

ey
 m

es
sa

g
es

 
T

h
is

 r
ep

o
rt

 s
u

m
m

ar
is

es
 t

h
e 

fi
n

d
in

g
s 

fr
o

m
 m

y 
20

10
/1

1 
au

d
it

 w
h

ic
h

 is
 s

u
b

st
an

ti
al

ly
 c

o
m

p
le

te
.  

It
 in

cl
u

d
es

 t
h

e 
m

es
sa

g
es

 a
ri

si
n

g
 f

ro
m

 m
y 

au
d

it
 o

f 
yo

u
r 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
re

su
lt

s 
o

f 
th

e 
w

o
rk

 I 
h

av
e 

u
n

d
er

ta
ke

n
 t

o
 a

ss
es

s 
yo

u
r 

ar
ra

n
g

em
en

ts
 t

o
 s

ec
u

re
 v

al
u

e 
fo

r 
m

o
n

ey
 in

 y
o

u
r 

u
se

 
o

f 
re

so
u

rc
es

. 

O
u

r 
fi

n
d

in
g

s 

U
nq

ua
lif

ie
d 

au
di

t o
pi

ni
on

 
!

 

P
ro

pe
r 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 to
 s

ec
ur

e 
va

lu
e 

fo
r 

m
on

ey
 

!
 

A
u

d
it

 o
p

in
io

n
 a

n
d

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

!
 

M
y 

au
di

t i
s 

no
w

 s
ub

st
an

tia
lly

 c
om

pl
et

e 
an

d 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

cl
ea

ra
nc

e 
of

 o
ut

st
an

di
ng

 q
ue

rie
s,

 I 
pl

an
 to

 is
su

e 
an

 a
ud

it 
re

po
rt

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

an
 u

nq
ua

lif
ie

d 
op

in
io

n 
on

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 

!
 

M
y 

re
po

rt
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

s 
nu

m
er

ou
s 

am
en

dm
en

ts
 th

at
 h

av
e 

be
en

 m
ad

e 
to

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 s

in
ce

 th
ey

 w
er

e 
or

ig
in

al
ly

 
pr

es
en

te
d 

to
 y

ou
 in

 J
ul

y.
 

V
al

u
e 

fo
r 

m
o

n
ey

 
!

 
I a

m
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 a

ss
es

s 
yo

ur
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 to
 s

ec
ur

e 
ec

on
om

y,
 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
an

d 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

in
 y

ou
r 

us
e 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 a
ga

in
st

 tw
o 

cr
ite

ria
 s

pe
ci

fie
d 

by
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

. T
hi

s 
is

 k
no

w
n 

as
 th

e 
va

lu
e 

fo
r 

m
on

ey
 c

on
cl

us
io

n.
 

!
 

I i
nt

en
d 

to
 is

su
e 

an
 u

nq
ua

lif
ie

d 
co

nc
lu

si
on

 s
ta

tin
g 

th
at

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
d 

pr
op

er
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 to
 s

ec
ur

e 
ec

on
om

y,
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

in
 y

ou
r 

us
e 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

. 

Page 163



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

4
 B

ef
o

re
 I 

co
m

p
le

te
 m

y 
au

d
it

 
 

 I c
o

n
fi

rm
 t

o
 y

o
u

 
M

y 
re

po
rt

 in
cl

ud
es

 o
nl

y 
m

at
te

rs
 o

f g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

in
te

re
st

 th
at

 h
av

e 
co

m
e 

to
 m

y 
at

te
nt

io
n 

in
 p

er
fo

rm
in

g 
m

y 
au

di
t. 

M
y 

au
di

t i
s 

no
t d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
al

l m
at

te
rs

 th
at

 m
ig

ht
 b

e 
re

le
va

nt
 to

 y
ou

.  

 In
d

ep
en

d
en

ce

I c
on

fir
m

 th
at

 I 
ha

ve
 c

om
pl

ie
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

A
ud

iti
ng

 P
ra

ct
ic

es
 B

oa
rd

's
 e

th
ic

al
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 fo
r 

au
di

to
rs

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 E

S
 1

 
(r

ev
is

ed
) 

- 
In

te
gr

ity
, O

bj
ec

tiv
ity

 a
nd

 In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

. I
 c

an
 a

ls
o 

co
nf

irm
 th

er
e 

w
er

e 
no

 r
el

at
io

ns
hi

ps
 r

es
ul

tin
g 

in
 a

 
th

re
at

 to
 in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
, o

bj
ec

tiv
ity

 a
nd

 in
te

gr
ity

.  

 T
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
's

 A
ud

it 
P

ra
ct

ic
e 

ha
s 

no
t u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
an

y 
no

n-
au

di
t w

or
k 

fo
r 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

du
rin

g 
20

10
/1

1,
 

ex
ce

pt
 fo

r 
cl

ai
m

s 
ce

rt
ifi

ca
tio

n.
 

 
 

I a
sk

 y
o

u
 t

o
 c

o
n

fi
rm

 t
o

 m
e 

I a
sk

 t
h

e 
A

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
to

: 

!
 

ta
ke

 n
ot

e 
of

 th
e 

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 s
et

 o
ut

 in
 th

is
 r

ep
or

t, 
an

d 
th

e 
er

ro
rs

 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
co

ur
se

 o
f t

he
 a

ud
it 

w
he

re
 m

an
ag

em
en

t h
as

 d
ec

id
ed

 n
ot

 to
 a

dj
us

t; 

!
 

pr
ov

id
e 

m
e 

w
ith

 w
rit

te
n 

as
su

ra
nc

es
 to

 c
on

fir
m

 h
ow

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
di

sc
ha

rg
ed

 y
ou

r 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
du

rin
g 

20
10

/1
1 

as
 “

th
os

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
w

ith
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e”
; a

nd
 

!
 

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

le
tte

r 
of

 r
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n,

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
at

 A
pp

en
di

x 
2,

 o
n 

be
ha

lf 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

be
fo

re
 I 

is
su

e 
m

y 
op

in
io

n 
an

d 
co

nc
lu

si
on

. 

 
    

Page 164



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

5
 F

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
T

h
e 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

n
d

 a
n

n
u

al
 g

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 s

ta
te

m
en

t 
ar

e 
im

p
o

rt
an

t 
m

ea
n

s 
b

y 
w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l a

cc
o

u
n

ts
 f

o
r 

it
s 

st
ew

ar
d

sh
ip

 o
f 

p
u

b
lic

 f
u

n
d

s.
 A

s 
C

o
u

n
ci

l m
em

b
er

s 
yo

u
 h

av
e 

fi
n

al
 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
th

es
e 

st
at

em
en

ts
. I

t 
is

 im
p

o
rt

an
t 

th
at

 y
o

u
 c

o
n

si
d

er
 m

y 
fi

n
d

in
g

s 
b

ef
o

re
 y

o
u

 
ad

o
p

t 
th

e 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

an
n

u
al

 g
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 s
ta

te
m

en
t.

 

S
ta

tu
s 

o
f 

th
e 

A
u

d
it

 

M
y 

20
10

/1
1 

au
di

t w
or

k 
is

 n
ow

 s
ub

st
an

tia
lly

 c
om

pl
et

e,
 w

ith
 th

e 
ex

ce
pt

io
n 

of
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

m
at

te
rs

: 

 !
 

I a
w

ai
t w

rit
te

n 
co

nf
irm

at
io

ns
 fr

om
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

pr
op

er
ty

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
te

am
 r

eg
ar

di
ng

 a
ss

et
 v

al
ua

tio
ns

 
!

 
T

he
re

 a
re

 a
 s

m
al

l n
um

be
r 

of
 o

ut
st

an
di

ng
 q

ue
rie

s 
an

d 
ex

pl
an

at
io

ns
 fr

om
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 d
eb

to
r 

an
d 

cr
ed

ito
r 

ba
la

nc
es

 a
nd

  g
ra

nt
 in

co
m

e 
 

P
ro

vi
di

ng
 th

es
e 

is
su

es
 a

re
 r

es
ol

ve
d 

by
 2

9 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

11
, I

 p
la

n 
to

 is
su

e 
an

 a
ud

it 
re

po
rt

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
an

 u
nq

ua
lif

ie
d 

op
in

io
n 

on
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. 

A
pp

en
di

x 
1 

co
nt

ai
ns

 a
 c

op
y 

of
 m

y 
dr

af
t r

ep
or

t. 

S
ub

m
is

si
on

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

au
di

te
d 

W
ho

le
 o

f G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

cc
ou

nt
s 

pa
ck

 is
 s

ch
ed

ul
ed

 to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

14
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
1.

 

E
rr

o
rs

 in
 t

h
e 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts

Im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

th
e 

ne
w

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 o

f I
nt

er
na

tio
na

l F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
or

tin
g 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
, w

hi
ch

 h
av

e 
fu

ll 
re

tr
os

pe
ct

iv
e 

ef
fe

ct
, h

as
 b

ee
n 

a 
ch

al
le

ng
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
fo

r 
al

l l
oc

al
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s.
  A

t C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

C
ou

nc
il 

th
is

 c
ha

lle
ng

e 
w

as
 c

om
po

un
de

d 
by

 s
ta

ffi
ng

 a
nd

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

na
l c

ha
ng

es
. C

on
se

qu
en

tly
 a

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 a

m
en

dm
en

ts
 h

av
e 

be
en

 m
ad

e 
to

 th
e 

un
au

di
te

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 o

rig
in

al
ly

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 to

 y
ou

. 

T
he

 C
as

h 
F

lo
w

 S
ta

te
m

en
t, 

M
ov

em
en

t i
n 

R
es

er
ve

s 
S

ta
te

m
en

t, 
se

gm
en

ta
l a

na
ly

si
s 

an
d 

re
st

at
em

en
t o

f p
rio

r 
ye

ar
s’

 b
al

an
ce

s 
ha

ve
 a

ll 
be

en
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

tly
 

re
w

or
ke

d 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ou
r 

in
iti

al
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 o

ffi
ce

rs
’ o

w
n 

re
fle

ct
io

ns
 o

n 
th

e 
dr

af
t a

cc
ou

nt
s.

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 d

is
cl

os
ur

es
 w

er
e 

al
so

 m
ad

e 
in

 th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 R
ev

en
ue

 
A

cc
ou

nt
 (

H
R

A
) 

to
 m

ee
t C

od
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

, t
og

et
he

r 
w

ith
 r

ec
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
an

al
ys

is
 o

f i
nv

es
tm

en
t p

ro
pe

rt
y 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

, g
ra

nt
 in

co
m

e 
an

d 
ca

sh
 a

nd
 

ca
sh

 e
qu

iv
al

en
ts

. 

T
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
er

ro
rs

 w
er

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
co

ur
se

 o
f t

he
 a

ud
it 

an
d 

w
hi

ch
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 h

av
e 

am
en

de
d 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

: 

Page 165



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

6
 !

 
£2

7.
2m

 p
en

si
on

 g
ai

n 
to

 b
e 

re
m

ov
ed

 fr
om

 n
on

 d
is

tr
ib

ut
ed

 c
os

ts
 a

nd
 tr

ea
te

d 
as

 a
n 

ex
ce

pt
io

na
l i

te
m

 
!

 
£1

15
m

 h
ou

si
ng

 s
to

ck
 v

al
ua

tio
n 

ad
ju

st
m

en
t t

o 
be

 tr
ea

te
d 

as
 a

n 
ex

ce
pt

io
na

l i
te

m
 in

 th
e 

H
R

A
 

!
 

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

en
tr

ie
s 

fo
r 

sc
ho

ol
s 

P
F

I s
ch

em
es

 h
av

e 
be

en
 c

ha
ng

ed
 to

 m
ee

t C
od

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 te
ch

ni
ca

l g
ui

da
nc

e 
!

 
£6

.2
m

 W
es

t O
ffi

ce
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

ac
co

un
ts

 tw
ic

e 
in

 e
rr

or
 

!
 

£1
1.

3m
 s

he
lte

re
d 

ho
us

in
g 

re
va

lu
at

io
n 

ad
ju

st
m

en
t i

nc
or

re
ct

ly
 c

al
cu

la
te

d 
!

 
R

e-
an

al
ys

is
 o

f d
eb

to
r 

an
d 

cr
ed

ito
r 

ba
la

nc
es

 to
 m

ee
t C

od
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

. 
 A

 n
um

be
r 

of
 o

th
er

, m
or

e 
m

in
or

 a
m

en
dm

en
ts

 h
av

e 
al

so
 b

ee
n 

m
ad

e 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
na

l a
sp

ec
ts

 o
f t

he
 a

cc
ou

nt
s,

 m
ee

t C
od

e 
di

sc
lo

su
re

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
, a

nd
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

in
te

rn
al

 c
on

si
st

en
cy

 b
et

w
ee

n 
co

re
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 d

is
cl

os
ur

e 
no

te
s.

 T
he

se
 r

el
at

ed
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 to

 d
is

cl
os

ur
es

 in
: 

!
 

no
te

 1
2 

(p
ro

pe
rt

y,
 p

la
nt

 a
nd

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t)

 
!

 
no

te
 2

4 
(u

nu
sa

bl
e 

re
se

rv
es

) 
 

!
 

no
te

s 
18

 a
nd

 2
0 

(n
et

 c
ur

re
nt

 a
ss

et
s)

; a
nd

  
!

 
no

te
 4

7 
(p

en
si

on
s)

. 
  T

he
 e

xp
la

na
to

ry
 fo

re
w

or
d 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
m

en
de

d 
as

 a
 c

on
se

qu
en

ce
 o

f t
he

 a
bo

ve
 c

ha
ng

es
 to

 th
e 

ac
co

un
ts

. 

E
rr

o
rs

 a
n

d
 u

n
ce

rt
ai

n
ti

es
 n

o
t 

ad
ju

st
ed

 

T
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
er

ro
rs

 w
er

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

w
he

re
 m

an
ag

em
en

t h
as

 d
ec

id
ed

 n
ot

 to
 a

dj
us

t: 

!
 

20
09

/1
0 

co
un

ci
l h

ou
se

 s
al

es
 to

ta
lli

ng
 £

0.
5m

 h
av

e 
be

en
 in

co
rr

ec
tly

 r
ef

le
ct

ed
 in

 2
01

0/
11

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 

!
 

C
ou

rt
 c

os
ts

 £
0.

3m
 h

av
e 

be
en

 s
ho

w
n 

se
pa

ra
te

ly
 o

n 
th

e 
fa

ce
 o

f t
he

 C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 In

co
m

e 
an

d 
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 S

ta
te

m
en

t, 
no

t a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f c

en
tr

al
 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 

!
 

F
ut

ur
e 

le
as

e 
in

co
m

e 
an

d 
fu

tu
re

 fi
na

nc
e 

le
as

e 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 a
re

 c
or

re
ct

ly
 s

ta
te

d 
in

 to
ta

l b
ut

 h
av

e 
no

t b
ee

n 
an

al
ys

ed
 b

et
w

ee
n 

lo
ng

 a
nd

 s
ho

rt
 te

rm
 

de
bt

or
s 

an
d 

cr
ed

ito
rs

 a
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

by
 th

e 
C

od
e.

 
 

I a
m

 s
at

is
fie

d 
th

at
 th

es
e 

di
sc

re
pa

nc
ie

s 
ar

e 
no

t m
at

er
ia

l t
o 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 p

os
iti

on
 e

ith
er

 in
di

vi
du

al
ly

 o
r 

in
 a

gg
re

ga
te

. H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

y 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 y

ou
, a

nd
 a

re
 r

ef
er

re
d 

to
 in

 m
an

ag
em

en
t’s

 L
et

te
r 

of
 R

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n,
 fo

r 
co

m
pl

et
en

es
s 

an
d 

to
 a

ss
is

t y
ou

 in
 m

ee
tin

g 
yo

ur
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s.
 

K
ey

 r
is

ks
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it

 f
in

d
in

g
s 

In
 p

la
nn

in
g 

m
y 

au
di

t I
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

ris
ks

 a
nd

 a
re

as
 o

f j
ud

ge
m

en
t t

ha
t I

 h
av

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f m

y 
au

di
t. 

Page 166



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

7
 K

ey
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k 

an
d

 o
u

r 
fi

n
d

in
g

s 

K
ey

 a
u

d
it

 r
is

k 
F

in
d

in
g

1.
 Im

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

n
ew

 IF
R

S
 r

eq
u

ir
em

en
ts

 
W

e 
ha

ve
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 a
nd

 C
IP

F
A

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
an

d 
re

fe
rr

ed
 m

or
e 

co
m

pl
ex

 a
nd

 c
on

te
nt

io
us

 is
su

es
 to

 o
ur

 c
en

tr
al

 te
ch

ni
ca

l t
ea

m
.

R
es

ta
te

m
en

t o
f p

rio
r 

ye
ar

s’
 b

al
an

ce
s 

ha
s 

be
en

 r
ew

or
ke

d 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

in
iti

al
 r

ev
ie

w
, a

nd
 a

n 
ad

ju
st

m
en

t h
as

 
be

en
 m

ad
e 

to
 r

es
ta

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
en

tr
ie

s 
in

 r
es

pe
ct

 o
f c

hu
rc

h 
sc

ho
ol

 P
F

I s
ch

em
es

 in
 

lin
e 

w
ith

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 g

ui
da

nc
e.

 

2.
 T

h
e 

jo
in

t 
w

as
te

 P
F

I c
o

n
tr

ac
t 

an
d

 n
ew

 o
ff

ic
e 

ac
co

m
m

o
d

at
io

n
 b

o
th

 r
ep

re
se

n
t 

m
at

er
ia

l a
n

d
 p

o
te

n
ti

al
ly

 
co

m
p

le
x 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
n

s 
in

 t
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l’s
 a

cc
o

u
n

ts
. 

W
e 

ha
ve

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

on
 th

es
e 

tw
o 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
t r

eg
ul

ar
 in

te
rv

al
s 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 

an
d 

re
vi

ew
ed

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

tr
ea

tm
en

ts
. W

e 
ar

e 
sa

tis
fie

d 
th

at
  t

he
 c

on
tin

ge
nt

 li
ab

ili
ty

 a
nd

 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 e
ve

nt
s 

di
sc

lo
su

re
s 

in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f t
he

 jo
in

t w
as

te
 c

on
tr

ac
t a

re
 fa

irl
y 

st
at

ed
 

an
d 

w
e 

ha
ve

 a
gr

ee
d 

am
en

dm
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

ac
co

un
ts

 w
ith

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f c
os

ts
 

in
cu

rr
ed

 to
 d

at
e 

on
 W

es
t o

ffi
ce

s.
 

3.
 2

00
9/

10
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 id
en

ti
fi

ed
 m

at
er

ia
l e

rr
o

rs
 in

 f
ix

ed
 

as
se

t 
va

lu
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 a

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 

W
e 

ha
ve

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

de
ta

ile
d 

te
st

in
g 

on
 fi

xe
d 

as
se

t r
ec

or
ds

, c
ap

ita
l a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
an

d 
ca

pi
ta

l f
in

an
ci

ng
 a

dj
us

tm
en

ts
. I

n 
ov

er
al

l t
er

m
s 

th
er

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 s

om
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t. 

H
ow

ev
er

, a
 n

um
be

r 
of

 a
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 h
av

e 
be

en
 m

ad
e 

to
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 d

is
cl

os
ur

e 
no

te
s,

 
(p

rim
ar

ily
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

in
te

rn
al

 c
on

si
st

en
cy

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
 a

nd
 to

 m
ee

t C
od

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
),

 a
nd

 th
e 

re
va

lu
at

io
n 

ad
ju

st
m

en
t i

n 
re

sp
ec

t o
f s

he
lte

re
d 

ho
us

in
g 

ha
s 

be
en

 r
e-

ca
lc

ul
at

ed
. 

4.
 In

co
m

e 
re

co
g

n
it

io
n

, c
u

t 
o

ff
 a

n
d

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 b
en

ef
it

 
as

se
rt

io
n

s 
re

p
re

se
n

t 
in

h
er

en
t 

ri
sk

s 
o

f 
m

is
-s

ta
te

m
en

t 
d

u
e 

to
 f

ra
u

d
 a

n
d

 e
rr

o
r.

 

W
e 

ha
ve

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

su
bs

ta
nt

iv
e 

te
st

in
g 

in
 th

es
e 

ar
ea

s,
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 w
or

k 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 b
y 

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 h
ou

si
ng

 b
en

ef
it 

fr
au

d.
 N

o 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 is
su

es
 

w
er

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

as
 a

 r
es

ul
t o

f o
ur

 a
ud

it 
w

or
k.

 

 F
ol

lo
w

in
g 

ou
r 

in
iti

al
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
dr

af
t f

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 w
e 

al
so

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
au

di
t r

is
ks

 in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 th

e 
M

ov
em

en
t o

n 
R

es
er

ve
s 

an
d 

C
as

h 
F

lo
w

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

, a
nd

 r
el

at
ed

 d
is

cl
os

ur
e 

no
te

s.
 W

e 
ha

ve
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l a

ud
it 

w
or

k 
ac

co
rd

in
gl

y 
an

d 
bo

th
 o

f t
he

se
 c

or
e 

st
at

em
en

ts
 h

av
e 

be
en

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
tly

 r
ew

or
ke

d 
si

nc
e 

th
e 

un
au

di
te

d 
ac

co
un

ts
 w

er
e 

pr
es

en
te

d 
to

 y
ou

 in
 J

ul
y.

 

S
ig

n
if

ic
an

t 
w

ea
kn

es
se

s 
in

 in
te

rn
al

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

T
he

 in
te

rn
al

 c
on

tr
ol

s 
I c

on
si

de
r 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
co

ur
se

 o
f t

he
 a

ud
it 

ar
e 

on
ly

 th
os

e 
re

le
va

nt
 to

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. M
y 

au
di

t w
or

k 
do

es
 n

ot
 n

ec
es

sa
ril

y 
co

ns
id

er
 a

ll 
th

e 
co

m
po

ne
nt

s 
of

 in
te

rn
al

 c
on

tr
ol

 th
at

 m
ig

ht
 b

e 
re

le
va

nt
 to

 y
ou

.  

Page 167



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

8
 Is

su
es

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
pr

io
r 

to
 r

ec
ei

pt
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 h

av
e 

be
en

 r
ep

or
te

d 
to

 y
ou

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f m

y 
re

gu
la

r 
pr

og
re

ss
 r

ep
or

ts
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
. 

T
he

 o
nl

y 
ad

di
tio

na
l w

ea
kn

es
se

s 
I w

is
h 

to
 b

rin
g 

to
 y

ou
r 

at
te

nt
io

n 
is

 th
at

 th
e 

F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

I s
ys

te
m

, u
se

d 
to

 r
ec

or
d 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 c
ar

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
s,

 w
as

 n
ot

 
re

gu
la

rly
 r

ec
on

ci
le

d 
to

 th
e 

ge
ne

ra
l l

ed
ge

r 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

.  

Q
u

al
it

y 
o

f 
yo

u
r 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
I c

on
si

de
r 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 y

ou
r 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
pr

ac
tic

es
, a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
po

lic
ie

s,
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
es

tim
at

es
 a

nd
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 d

is
cl

os
ur

es
.  

T
he

re
 a

re
 th

re
e 

su
ch

 m
at

te
rs

 th
at

 I 
w

is
h 

to
 b

rin
g 

to
 y

ou
r 

at
te

nt
io

n.
 

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
, p

o
lic

ie
s,

 e
st

im
at

es
 a

n
d

 f
in

an
ci

al
 c

lo
su

re
s 

Is
su

e
F

in
d

in
g

s 
an

d
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s 

T
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 fo

r 
au

di
t i

nc
lu

de
d 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 e

rr
or

s 
an

d 
in

co
ns

is
te

nc
ie

s.
 

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

sh
ou

ld
 s

tr
en

gt
he

n 
its

 in
te

rn
al

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 d

ra
ft 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 s
o 

th
at

 
ob

vi
ou

s 
er

ro
rs

 a
nd

 in
co

ns
is

te
nc

ie
s 

ar
e 

el
im

in
at

ed
 p

rio
r 

to
 a

ud
it.

 

N
ew

 IF
R

S
 a

nd
 C

od
e 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 

in
tr

od
uc

ed
 th

is
 y

ea
r 

pr
es

en
te

d 
a 

ris
k 

fo
r 

al
l l

oc
al

 
au

th
or

iti
es

 th
at

 th
ei

r 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 w

ill
 n

ot
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 c
or

re
ct

ly
. 

I d
id

 n
ot

 r
ec

ei
ve

 s
ig

ht
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
IF

R
S

 r
es

ta
te

m
en

t i
n 

tim
e 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
po

te
nt

ia
l i

ss
ue

s 
at

 
an

 e
ar

ly
 s

ta
ge

. I
n 

th
e 

ev
en

t, 
re

st
at

em
en

t o
f p

rio
r 

ye
ar

s’
 b

al
an

ce
s 

an
d 

no
te

 5
1 

(t
ra

ns
iti

on
 to

 
IF

R
S

) 
re

qu
ire

d 
ad

ju
st

m
en

t. 
I a

ls
o 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 d

is
cl

os
ur

es
 th

at
 n

ee
de

d 
to

 b
e 

am
en

de
d 

or
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 to
 m

ee
t t

he
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 C

od
e.

 

T
he

 d
ea

dl
in

e 
fo

r 
W

ho
le

 o
f G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
cc

ou
nt

 
su

bm
is

si
on

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

br
ou

gh
t f

or
w

ar
d 

th
is

 y
ea

r.
 T

he
 

C
ou

nc
il 

w
as

 u
na

bl
e 

to
 s

ub
m

it 
its

 W
ho

le
 o

f 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
cc

ou
nt

s 
pa

ck
 b

y 
th

e 
du

e 
da

te
 a

nd
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
am

en
dm

en
ts

 m
ea

nt
 th

at
 w

e 
in

 
tu

rn
 w

er
e 

un
ab

le
 to

 m
ee

t o
ur

 ta
rg

et
 d

at
e 

fo
r 

co
m

pl
et

in
g 

th
e 

au
di

t. 

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

sh
ou

ld
 p

la
n 

an
d 

m
an

ag
e 

its
 c

lo
se

do
w

n 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

to
 a

llo
w

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 ti

m
e 

fo
r 

bo
th

 p
re

pa
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

au
di

t o
f t

he
 W

ho
le

 o
f G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
cc

ou
nt

s 
pa

ck
 b

y 
th

e 
de

ad
lin

e 
da

te
s.

 

O
th

er
 m

at
te

rs
 t

o
 b

ri
n

g
 t

o
 y

o
u

r 
at

te
n

ti
o

n
 

 A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f m

y 
au

di
t w

or
k 

ea
ch

 y
ea

r 
I r

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

ca
pi

ta
l f

in
an

ci
ng

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

t a
nd

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 a
de

qu
at

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 s
et

 a
si

de
 to

 m
ee

t 
re

pa
ym

en
t o

f f
ut

ur
e 

de
bt

.  
I a

m
 s

at
is

fie
d 

th
at

 th
e 

se
t a

si
de

 is
 a

de
qu

at
e 

in
 2

01
0/

11
. H

ow
ev

er
, o

ffi
ce

rs
 h

av
e 

in
fo

rm
ed

 m
e 

th
at

 th
ey

 in
te

nd
 to

 r
ev

ie
w

 s
et

 
as

id
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 in
 th

e 
co

m
in

g 
ye

ar
. A

ny
 s

uc
h 

ch
an

ge
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
pr

op
er

ly
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 m

em
be

rs
, a

nd
 s

up
po

rt
ed

 b
y 

a 
fu

ll 
re

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

tr
ea

su
ry

 m
an

ag
em

en
t s

tr
at

eg
ie

s 
an

d 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

ca
lc

ul
at

io
ns

. 

Page 168



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

9
  L

et
te

r 
o

f 
re

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

B
ef

or
e 

I i
ss

ue
 m

y 
op

in
io

n,
 a

ud
iti

ng
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 r
eq

ui
re

 m
e 

to
 a

sk
 y

ou
 a

nd
 m

an
ag

em
en

t f
or

 w
rit

te
n 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
 a

bo
ut

 y
ou

r 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

. I
 h

av
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 th
e 

dr
af

t l
et

te
r 

of
 r

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
at

 A
pp

en
di

x 
2.

 

Page 169



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

10
 V

al
u

e 
fo

r 
m

o
n

ey
 

I a
m

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 t

o
 c

o
n

cl
u

d
e 

w
h

et
h

er
 t

h
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l p

u
t 

in
 p

la
ce

 p
ro

p
er

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 a
rr

an
g

em
en

ts
 f

o
r 

se
cu

ri
n

g
 e

co
n

o
m

y,
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
 a

n
d

 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
n

es
s 

in
 it

s 
u

se
 o

f 
re

so
u

rc
es

. T
h

is
 is

 k
n

o
w

n
 a

s 
th

e 
va

lu
e 

fo
r 

m
o

n
ey

 c
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

. 

I a
ss

es
s 

yo
ur

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 to

 s
ec

ur
e 

ec
on

om
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

in
 y

ou
r 

us
e 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 a
ga

in
st

 tw
o 

cr
ite

ria
 s

pe
ci

fie
d 

by
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

. M
y 

co
nc

lu
si

on
 o

n 
ea

ch
 o

f t
he

 tw
o 

ar
ea

s 
is

 s
et

 o
ut

 b
el

ow
.  

I i
nt

en
d 

to
 is

su
e 

an
 u

nq
ua

lif
ie

d 
co

nc
lu

si
on

 s
ta

tin
g 

th
at

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
d 

pr
op

er
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 to
 s

ec
ur

e 
ec

on
om

y,
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

 y
ou

r 
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
. 

V
al

u
e 

fo
r 

m
o

n
ey

 c
ri

te
ri

a 
an

d
 o

u
r 

fi
n

d
in

g
s 

C
ri

te
ri

o
n

F
in

d
in

g
s

1.
 F

in
an

ci
al

 r
es

ili
en

ce
  

T
h

e 
o

rg
an

is
at

io
n

 h
as

 p
ro

p
er

 a
rr

an
g

em
en

ts
 in

 
p

la
ce

 t
o

 s
ec

u
re

 f
in

an
ci

al
 r

es
ili

en
ce

.

F
oc

us
 fo

r 
20

10
/1

1:
  

T
he

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
ha

s 
ro

bu
st

 s
ys

te
m

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

to
 m

an
ag

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
fin

an
ci

al
 r

is
ks

 a
nd

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s,
 

an
d 

to
 s

ec
ur

e 
a 

st
ab

le
 fi

na
nc

ia
l p

os
iti

on
 th

at
 e

na
bl

es
 it

 
to

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 o

pe
ra

te
 fo

r 
th

e 
fo

re
se

ea
bl

e 
fu

tu
re

. 

 

C
rit

er
ia

 m
et

. 

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

ad
op

te
d 

an
 in

te
gr

at
ed

 p
ro

ce
ss

 fo
r 

up
da

tin
g 

th
e 

m
ed

iu
m

 te
rm

 fi
na

nc
ia

l p
la

n 
an

d 
se

tti
ng

 a
nn

ua
l b

ud
ge

ts
. B

ot
h 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
 r

ew
or

ke
d 

in
 th

e 
lig

ht
 o

f t
he

 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t’s
 s

pe
nd

in
g 

re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 r

ef
le

ct
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 r

ed
uc

tio
ns

 to
 fu

nd
in

g 
le

ve
ls

 o
f o

ve
r 

co
m

in
g 

ye
ar

s.
 

E
xt

en
si

ve
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ith
 s

ta
ff,

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s,
  l

oc
al

 p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 h

as
 e

na
bl

ed
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 r

ev
is

it 
its

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
a 

se
rie

s 
of

 r
ep

or
ts

 to
 m

em
be

rs
, s

ta
ff 

ne
w

sl
et

te
rs

 a
nd

 
pu

bl
ic

 m
ee

tin
gs

 h
av

e 
ta

ke
n 

pl
ac

e 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 p

os
iti

on
 is

 c
le

ar
ly

 a
nd

 
w

id
el

y 
un

de
rs

to
od

. K
ey

 c
ha

ng
es

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
fo

r 
20

11
-1

2 
in

cl
ud

e:
 

!
 

F
oc

us
si

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

on
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
pe

op
le

 a
nd

 th
os

e 
m

os
t i

n 
ne

ed
 

!
 

R
ed

uc
in

g 
th

e 
co

st
 o

f m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 b

ac
k 

of
fic

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 

!
 

R
ed

uc
in

g 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t r
ed

uc
tio

ns
 to

 s
pe

ci
fic

 g
ra

nt
s.

 

Page 170



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

11
 

C
ri

te
ri

o
n

F
in

d
in

g
s

M
em

be
rs

 h
av

e 
pl

ay
ed

 th
ei

r 
fu

ll 
pa

rt
 in

 th
is

 d
eb

at
e,

 a
nd

 d
ra

ft 
bu

dg
et

s 
w

er
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
de

ta
ile

d 
re

vi
ew

 b
y 

po
rt

fo
lio

 h
ol

de
rs

 a
nd

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
be

fo
re

 fi
na

lis
at

io
n 

an
d 

F
ul

l C
ou

nc
il 

ap
pr

ov
al

. 

F
in

an
ci

al
 p

la
ns

 c
le

ar
ly

 s
et

 o
ut

 th
e 

ke
y 

ris
k 

ar
ea

s 
an

d 
ho

w
 th

es
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

m
an

ag
ed

, a
nd

 m
ak

e 
re

as
on

ab
ly

 p
ru

de
nt

 a
ss

um
pt

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 fu

nd
in

g 
le

ve
ls

, i
nt

er
es

t r
at

es
, p

ay
 a

nd
 p

ric
e 

in
cr

ea
se

s.
 P

la
ns

 in
di

ca
te

 th
at

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

is
 in

te
nd

in
g 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 a

 b
al

an
ce

d 
bu

dg
et

 g
oi

ng
 

fo
rw

ar
d 

w
ith

ou
t s

ig
ni

fic
an

t r
ed

uc
tio

ns
 to

 r
es

er
ve

s 
an

d 
w

or
ki

ng
 b

al
an

ce
s,

 w
hi

ch
 h

av
e 

be
en

 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
at

 £
6.

1m
 in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 C
ou

nc
il 

po
lic

y.
 

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
a 

go
od

 tr
ac

k 
re

co
rd

 o
f d

el
iv

er
in

g 
to

 b
ud

ge
t i

n 
re

ce
nt

 y
ea

rs
. 

P
re

ss
ur

es
 o

n 
bu

dg
et

s 
in

 s
pe

ci
fic

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
re

as
 s

uc
h 

as
 s

oc
ia

l c
ar

e 
an

d 
lo

ok
ed

 a
fte

r 
ch

ild
re

n 
ar

e 
no

w
 p

ro
m

pt
ly

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
an

d 
ta

ck
le

d.
 T

re
as

ur
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t i

s 
al

so
 s

ou
nd

, w
ith

 n
o 

st
at

ut
or

y 
br

ea
ch

es
 o

r 
im

pa
irm

en
t l

os
se

s 
re

po
rt

ed
 in

 2
01

0-
11

 a
nd

 a
bo

ve
 a

ve
ra

ge
 r

at
es

 o
f 

re
tu

rn
. Q

ua
rt

er
ly

 r
ep

or
ts

 to
 m

em
be

rs
 a

re
 c

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 a
nd

 c
om

pr
eh

en
si

bl
e,

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 

fo
re

ca
st

 o
ut

tu
rn

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

ye
ar

 to
 d

at
e.

 M
or

e 
ce

nt
ra

lis
ed

 fi
na

nc
ia

l m
an

ag
em

en
t 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 a
re

 b
ei

ng
 p

ut
 in

 p
la

ce
 fo

r 
20

11
-1

2 
to

 im
pl

em
en

t a
 m

or
e 

st
an

da
rd

is
ed

 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 b
ud

ge
t s

et
tin

g 
an

d 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

be
tw

ee
n 

C
ou

nc
il 

de
pa

rt
m

en
ts

. 

2.
 S

ec
u

ri
n

g
 e

co
n

o
m

y 
ef

fi
ci

en
cy

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

n
es

s 

T
h

e 
o

rg
an

is
at

io
n

 h
as

 p
ro

p
er

 a
rr

an
g

em
en

ts
 f

o
r 

ch
al

le
n

g
in

g
 h

o
w

 it
 s

ec
u

re
s 

ec
o

n
o

m
y,

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

 
an

d
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

n
es

s.
 

 F
oc

us
 fo

r 
20

10
/1

1:
  

T
he

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
is

 p
rio

rit
is

in
g 

its
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 w
ith

in
 

tig
ht

er
 b

ud
ge

ts
, f

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e 

by
 a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 c
os

t 
re

du
ct

io
ns

 a
nd

 b
y 

im
pr

ov
in

g 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

an
d 

pr
od

uc
tiv

ity
. 

C
rit

er
ia

 m
et

. 

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

ge
ne

ra
lly

 lo
w

 s
er

vi
ce

 c
os

ts
 p

er
 h

ea
d 

of
 p

op
ul

at
io

n,
 lo

w
 m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 
ba

ck
 o

ffi
ce

 c
os

ts
 a

nd
 lo

w
 C

ou
nc

il 
T

ax
 le

ve
ls

, w
he

n 
co

m
pa

re
d 

to
 o

th
er

s.
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

re
po

rt
s,

 s
cr

ut
in

y 
re

vi
ew

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

re
po

rt
s 

to
 m

em
be

rs
 c

on
ta

in
 c

om
pa

ra
tiv

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
so

 
th

er
e 

is
 g

en
er

al
ly

 a
 s

ou
nd

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

of
 h

ow
 c

os
ts

 a
nd

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 c

om
pa

re
 w

ith
 

ot
he

rs
. 

 T
he

re
 is

 a
 g

oo
d 

tr
ac

k 
re

co
rd

 o
f d

el
iv

er
in

g 
ef

fic
ie

nc
ie

s 
fr

om
 a

n 
al

re
ad

y 
lo

w
 c

os
t b

as
e.

 A
n 

on
go

in
g 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
lo

ok
s 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
de

liv
er

 s
av

in
gs

, b
as

ed
 o

n 
co

m
pa

rin
g 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 “

be
st

 in
 c

la
ss

”.
 A

 s
ta

ff 
su

gg
es

tio
n 

sc
he

m
e 

is
 a

ls
o 

in
 p

la
ce

 to
 fo

st
er

 a
 v

al
ue

 fo
r 

m
on

ey
 c

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 id

en
tif

y 
m

or
e 

op
po

rt
un

is
t o

pe
ra

tio
na

l s
av

in
gs

. T
he

re
 a

re
 s

om
e 

ex
am

pl
es

 
of

 s
ha

re
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
an

d 
ou

ts
ou

rc
in

g,
 a

nd
 p

la
ns

 fo
r 

a 
jo

in
t w

as
te

 P
F

I s
ch

em
e 

ar
e 

w
el

l 
un

de
rw

ay
. M

os
t s

er
vi

ce
s 

ar
e 

st
ill

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 ii

n-
ho

us
e 

ho
w

ev
er

 a
nd

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

m
ay

 n
ee

d 
to

 
co

ns
id

er
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
m

od
el

s 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

 d
el

iv
er

y 
in

 th
e 

fu
tu

re
. 

M
os

t s
up

po
rt

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
ha

ve
 n

ow
 b

ee
n 

ce
nt

ra
lis

ed
, a

re
a 

ba
se

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
de

liv
er

y 
an

d 
m

or
e 

Page 171



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

12
 

C
ri

te
ri

o
n

F
in

d
in

g
s

ho
m

ew
or

ki
ng

 fo
r 

re
ve

nu
es

 a
nd

 b
en

ef
its

 s
ta

ff 
ar

e 
al

so
 h

el
pi

ng
 to

 r
ed

uc
e 

co
st

s.
 F

ee
s 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
s 

ar
e 

re
gu

la
rly

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ca
n 

pr
ov

id
e 

to
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

an
d 

th
ird

 
pa

rt
ie

s 
ar

e 
pr

o-
ac

tiv
el

y 
m

ar
ke

te
d.

 

O
ffi

ce
 r

el
oc

at
io

n 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

pr
og

re
ss

in
g 

w
el

l, 
an

d 
sh

ou
ld

 s
ec

ur
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

av
in

gs
 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
im

pr
ov

ed
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

fo
r 

cu
st

om
er

s 
an

d 
st

af
f. 

H
ow

ev
er

 th
er

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 m

in
im

al
 

in
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
C

ou
nc

il 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

ve
r 

re
ce

nt
 y

ea
rs

, a
nd

 a
ss

et
 r

ec
or

ds
 r

eq
ui

re
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t. 

A
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t n
um

be
r 

of
 m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 b
ac

k 
of

fic
e 

po
st

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

ta
ke

n 
ou

t o
f t

he
 

es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t o
ve

r 
re

ce
nt

 y
ea

rs
. T

hi
s 

ha
s 

re
du

ce
d 

co
st

s 
bu

t a
ls

o 
in

 s
om

e 
ar

ea
s 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
ris

k.
 F

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e 

no
w

 th
at

 th
e 

ce
nt

ra
l p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 te

am
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

w
ou

nd
 u

p 
it 

is
 n

ot
 c

le
ar

 
ho

w
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

ill
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 it

 is
 r

ec
ei

vi
ng

 v
al

ue
 fo

r 
m

on
ey

 fr
om

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s.
 

 

Page 172



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

13
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 1

 –
 In

d
ep

en
d

en
t 

au
d

it
o

r’
s 

re
p

o
rt

 t
o

 t
h

e 
M

em
b

er
s 

o
f 

C
it

y 
o

f 
Y

o
rk

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

O
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l’s

 a
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 

I h
av

e 
au

di
te

d 
th

e 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

st
at

em
en

ts
 o

f C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

C
ou

nc
il 

fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

 e
nd

ed
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

1 
un

de
r 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 A

ct
 1

99
8.

 T
he

 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

st
at

em
en

ts
 c

om
pr

is
e 

th
e 

M
ov

em
en

t i
n 

R
es

er
ve

s 
S

ta
te

m
en

t, 
th

e 
C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 In
co

m
e 

an
d 

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 S
ta

te
m

en
t, 

th
e 

B
al

an
ce

 S
he

et
, 

th
e 

C
as

h 
F

lo
w

 S
ta

te
m

en
t, 

th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 R
ev

en
ue

 A
cc

ou
nt

, t
he

 M
ov

em
en

t o
n 

th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 R
ev

en
ue

 A
cc

ou
nt

 S
ta

te
m

en
t a

nd
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
F

un
d,

an
d 

th
e 

re
la

te
d 

no
te

s.
 T

he
se

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

st
at

em
en

ts
 h

av
e 

be
en

 p
re

pa
re

d 
un

de
r 

th
e 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
po

lic
ie

s 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
P

ol
ic

ie
s.

 

T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 is
 m

ad
e 

so
le

ly
 to

 th
e 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f C

ity
 o

f Y
or

k 
C

ou
nc

il 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 P
ar

t I
I o

f t
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 A

ct
 1

99
8 

an
d 

fo
r 

no
 o

th
er

 
pu

rp
os

e,
 a

s 
se

t o
ut

 in
 p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 4
8 

of
 th

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
of

 A
ud

ito
rs

 a
nd

 A
ud

ite
d 

B
od

ie
s 

pu
bl

is
he

d 
by

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 in

 M
ar

ch
 

20
10

. 

R
es

p
ec

ti
ve

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 o
f 

th
e 

D
ir

ec
to

r 
o

f 
C

u
st

o
m

er
 a

n
d

 B
u

si
n

es
s 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d
 t

h
e 

au
d

it
o

r 

A
s 

ex
pl

ai
ne

d 
m

or
e 

fu
lly

 in
 th

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s,
 th

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f C
us

to
m

er
 a

nd
 B

us
in

es
s 

S
up

po
rt

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
is

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 fo
r 

th
e 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f A
cc

ou
nt

s 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 p
ro

pe
r 

pr
ac

tic
es

 a
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 th
e 

C
IP

F
A

/L
A

S
A

A
C

 C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
on

 L
oc

al
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

in
 th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
K

in
gd

om
. M

y 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

is
 to

 a
ud

it 
th

e 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

st
at

em
en

ts
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 la

w
 a

nd
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 o

n 
A

ud
iti

ng
 (

U
K

 a
nd

 Ir
el

an
d)

. T
ho

se
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 r
eq

ui
re

 m
e 

to
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
A

ud
iti

ng
 P

ra
ct

ic
e’

s 
B

oa
rd

’s
 E

th
ic

al
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 fo
r 

A
ud

ito
rs

. 

S
co

p
e 

o
f 

th
e 

au
d

it
 o

f 
th

e 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 

A
n 

au
di

t i
nv

ol
ve

s 
ob

ta
in

in
g 

ev
id

en
ce

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

s 
an

d 
di

sc
lo

su
re

s 
in

 th
e 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
st

at
em

en
ts

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 to

 g
iv

e 
re

as
on

ab
le

 a
ss

ur
an

ce
 th

at
 th

e 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

st
at

em
en

ts
 a

re
 fr

ee
 fr

om
 m

at
er

ia
l m

is
st

at
em

en
t, 

w
he

th
er

 c
au

se
d 

by
 fr

au
d 

or
 e

rr
or

. T
hi

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 a

n 
as

se
ss

m
en

t o
f: 

w
he

th
er

 th
e 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
po

lic
ie

s 
ar

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s 
an

d 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

co
ns

is
te

nt
ly

 a
pp

lie
d 

an
d 

ad
eq

ua
te

ly
 d

is
cl

os
ed

; t
he

 r
ea

so
na

bl
en

es
s 

of
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t 

Page 173



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

14
 ac

co
un

tin
g 

es
tim

at
es

 m
ad

e 
by

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il;

 a
nd

 th
e 

ov
er

al
l p

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

st
at

em
en

ts
. I

 r
ea

d 
al

l t
he

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 th

e 
ex

pl
an

at
or

y 
fo

re
w

or
d 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
m

at
er

ia
l i

nc
on

si
st

en
ci

es
 w

ith
 th

e 
au

di
te

d 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

st
at

em
en

ts
. I

f I
 b

ec
om

e 
aw

ar
e 

of
 a

ny
 a

pp
ar

en
t m

at
er

ia
l m

is
st

at
em

en
ts

 o
r 

in
co

ns
is

te
nc

ie
s 

I c
on

si
de

r 
th

e 
im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r 
m

y 
re

po
rt

. 

O
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 a

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

In
 m

y 
op

in
io

n 
th

e 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

st
at

em
en

ts
: 

!
 

gi
ve

 a
 tr

ue
 a

nd
 fa

ir 
vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 s
ta

te
 o

f C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
af

fa
irs

 a
s 

at
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

1 
an

d 
of

 it
s 

in
co

m
e 

an
d 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 th

en
 e

nd
ed

; 
an

d 
!

 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

pr
op

er
ly

 p
re

pa
re

d 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
IP

F
A

/L
A

S
A

A
C

 C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
on

 L
oc

al
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

in
 th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
K

in
gd

om
. 

O
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 o

th
er

 m
at

te
rs

 

In
 m

y 
op

in
io

n,
 th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
gi

ve
n 

in
 th

e 
ex

pl
an

at
or

y 
fo

re
w

or
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 y
ea

r 
fo

r 
w

hi
ch

 th
e 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
st

at
em

en
ts

 a
re

 p
re

pa
re

d 
is

 c
on

si
st

en
t 

w
ith

 th
e 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
st

at
em

en
ts

. 

M
at

te
rs

 o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 I 
re

p
o

rt
 b

y 
ex

ce
p

ti
o

n
 

I h
av

e 
no

th
in

g 
to

 r
ep

or
t i

n 
re

sp
ec

t o
f t

he
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
st

at
em

en
t o

n 
w

hi
ch

 I 
re

po
rt

 to
 y

ou
 if

, i
n 

m
y 

op
in

io
n 

th
e 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
 s

ta
te

m
en

t d
oe

s 
no

t r
ef

le
ct

 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 ‘D

el
iv

er
in

g 
G

oo
d 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

in
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t: 

a 
F

ra
m

ew
or

k’
 p

ub
lis

he
d 

by
 C

IP
F

A
/S

O
LA

C
E

 in
 J

un
e 

20
07

. 

C
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

 o
n

 C
it

y 
o

f 
Y

o
rk

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’s

 a
rr

an
g

em
en

ts
 f

o
r 

se
cu

ri
n

g
 e

co
n

o
m

y,
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
 a

n
d

 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
n

es
s 

in
 t

h
e 

u
se

 o
f 

re
so

u
rc

es

C
o

u
n

ci
l’s

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

is
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 fo

r 
pu

tti
ng

 in
 p

la
ce

 p
ro

pe
r 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 to
 s

ec
ur

e 
ec

on
om

y,
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

 it
s 

us
e 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

, t
o 

en
su

re
 

pr
op

er
 s

te
w

ar
ds

hi
p 

an
d 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
, a

nd
 to

 r
ev

ie
w

 r
eg

ul
ar

ly
 th

e 
ad

eq
ua

cy
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 th

es
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

. 

A
u

d
it

o
r’

s 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 

I a
m

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
un

de
r 

S
ec

tio
n 

5 
of

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 A

ct
 1

99
8 

to
 s

at
is

fy
 m

ys
el

f t
ha

t t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

m
ad

e 
pr

op
er

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
se

cu
rin

g 
ec

on
om

y,
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

 it
s 

us
e 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

. T
he

 C
od

e 
of

 A
ud

it 
P

ra
ct

ic
e 

is
su

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 r
eq

ui
re

s 
m

e 
to

 r
ep

or
t t

o 
yo

u 
m

y 
co

nc
lu

si
on

 r
el

at
in

g 
to

 p
ro

pe
r 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

, h
av

in
g 

re
ga

rd
 to

 r
el

ev
an

t c
rit

er
ia

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
by

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
. 

 

Page 174



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

15
 I r

ep
or

t i
f s

ig
ni

fic
an

t m
at

te
rs

 h
av

e 
co

m
e 

to
 m

y 
at

te
nt

io
n 

w
hi

ch
 p

re
ve

nt
 m

e 
fr

om
 c

on
cl

ud
in

g 
th

at
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
pu

t i
n 

pl
ac

e 
pr

op
er

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
se

cu
rin

g 
ec

on
om

y,
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

 it
s 

us
e 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

. I
 a

m
 n

ot
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 c

on
si

de
r,

 n
or

 h
av

e 
I c

on
si

de
re

d,
 w

he
th

er
 a

ll 
as

pe
ct

s 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r 
se

cu
rin

g 
ec

on
om

y,
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

 it
s 

us
e 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 a
re

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y.
 

B
as

is
 o

f 
co

n
cl

u
si

o
n

 

I h
av

e 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 m
y 

au
di

t i
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 th

e 
C

od
e 

of
 A

ud
it 

P
ra

ct
ic

e,
 h

av
in

g 
re

ga
rd

 to
 th

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 o

n 
th

e 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 c

rit
er

ia
, p

ub
lis

he
d 

by
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 in
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
0,

 a
s 

to
 w

he
th

er
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
pr

op
er

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 fo

r:
 

!
 

se
cu

rin
g 

fin
an

ci
al

 r
es

ili
en

ce
; a

nd
 

!
 

ch
al

le
ng

in
g 

ho
w

 it
 s

ec
ur

es
 e

co
no

m
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s.

 

T
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 h

as
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 th

es
e 

tw
o 

cr
ite

ria
 a

s 
th

os
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
fo

r 
m

e 
to

 c
on

si
de

r 
un

de
r 

th
e 

C
od

e 
of

 A
ud

it 
P

ra
ct

ic
e 

in
 s

at
is

fy
in

g 
m

ys
el

f 
w

he
th

er
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
pu

t i
n 

pl
ac

e 
pr

op
er

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
se

cu
rin

g 
ec

on
om

y,
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

 it
s 

us
e 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

 e
nd

ed
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

1.
 

I p
la

nn
ed

 m
y 

w
or

k 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
od

e 
of

 A
ud

it 
P

ra
ct

ic
e.

 B
as

ed
 o

n 
m

y 
ris

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t, 
I u

nd
er

to
ok

 s
uc

h 
w

or
k 

as
 I 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 to
 

fo
rm

 a
 v

ie
w

 o
n 

w
he

th
er

, i
n 

al
l s

ig
ni

fic
an

t r
es

pe
ct

s,
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

d 
pu

t i
n 

pl
ac

e 
pr

op
er

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 to

 s
ec

ur
e 

ec
on

om
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

in
 

its
 u

se
 o

f r
es

ou
rc

es
. 

C
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

O
n 

th
e 

ba
si

s 
of

 m
y 

w
or

k,
 h

av
in

g 
re

ga
rd

 to
 th

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 o

n 
th

e 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 c

rit
er

ia
 p

ub
lis

he
d 

by
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 in
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
0,

 I 
am

 s
at

is
fie

d 
th

at
, 

in
 a

ll 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 r
es

pe
ct

s,
 C

ity
 o

f Y
or

k 
C

ou
nc

il 
pu

t i
n 

pl
ac

e 
pr

op
er

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 to

 s
ec

ur
e 

ec
on

om
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

in
 it

s 
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 

fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

 e
nd

in
g 

31
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

1.
 

Page 175



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

16
 C

er
ti

fi
ca

te

I c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 I 
ha

ve
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 th
e 

au
di

t o
f t

he
 a

cc
ou

nt
s 

of
 C

ity
 o

f Y
or

k 
C

ou
nc

il 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 A
ct

 1
99

8 
an

d 
th

e 
C

od
e 

of
 A

ud
it 

P
ra

ct
ic

e 
is

su
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
. 

   S
te

ve
 N

ic
kl

in
 

D
is

tr
ic

t A
ud

ito
r 

A
ud

it 
P

ra
ct

ic
e,

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 

N
ic

ka
lls

 H
ou

se
 

G
at

es
he

ad
  

   
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

11
 

Page 176



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

17
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 2

 –
 D

ra
ft

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 le

tt
er

 
T
o
:

M
r 

S
 N

ic
kl

in
, 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
A
u
d
it
o
r 

A
u
d
it
 P

ra
ct

ic
e
, 

A
u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o
n
 

N
ic

ka
lls

 H
o
u
se

 
M

e
tr

o
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

G
a
te

sh
e
a
d
 N

E
1
1
 9

N
H

 

C
it

y 
o

f 
Y

o
rk

 C
o

u
n

ci
l -

 A
u

d
it

 f
o

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 e

n
d

ed
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

1 
 I 

co
n
fi
rm

 t
o
 t

h
e
 b

e
st

 o
f 
m

y 
kn

o
w

le
d
g
e 

a
n
d
 b

e
lie

f,
 h

a
vi

n
g
 m

a
d
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 e
n
q
u
ir
ie

s 
o
f 
o
th

e
r 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 o
f 
C
it
y 

o
f 
Y
o
rk

 
C
o
u
n
ci

l,
 t

h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
p
re

se
n
ta

ti
o
n
s 

g
iv

e
n
 t

o
 y

o
u
 i
n
 c

o
n
n
e
ct

io
n
 w

it
h
 y

o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
ci

l’s
 f
in

a
n
ci

a
l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

 
fo

r 
th

e
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
e
d
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
1
. 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
st

at
u

to
ry

 a
u

th
o

ri
ti

es
 

I 
h
a
ve

 f
u
lf
ill

e
d
 m

y 
re

sp
o
n
si

b
ili

ty
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 r

e
le

va
n
t 

st
a
tu

to
ry

 a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s 

fo
r 

p
re

p
a
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 f
in

a
n
ci

a
l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

 i
n
 

a
cc

o
rd

a
n
ce

 w
it
h
 t

h
e 

C
o
d
e
 o

f 
P
ra

ct
ic

e
 f
o
r 

Lo
ca

l 
A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 A
cc

o
u
n
ti
n
g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 U

n
it
e
d
 K

in
g
d
o
m

 w
h
ic

h
 g

iv
e
 a

 t
ru

e
 a

n
d
 f
a
ir
 

vi
e
w

 o
f 
th

e
 f
in

a
n
ci

a
l 
p
o
si

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 f
in

a
n
ci

a
l 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
ce

 o
f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
fo

r 
th

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
n
e
ss

 o
f 
th

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
vi

d
e
d
 

to
 y

o
u
, 

a
n
d
 f
o
r 

m
a
ki

n
g
 a

cc
u
ra

te
 r

e
p
re

se
n
ta

ti
o
n
s 

to
 y

o
u
. 

Page 177



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

18
 U

n
co

rr
ec

te
d

 m
is

st
at

em
en

ts
 

T
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 i
te

m
s 

h
a
ve

 b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
rs

e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
, 

h
o
w

e
ve

r 
I 

a
m

 p
ro

p
o
si

n
g
 n

o
t 

to
 a

d
ju

st
 t

h
e
 

fi
n
a
n
ci

a
l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

 b
e
ca

u
se

 I
 a

m
 s

a
ti
sf

ie
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
y 

d
o
 n

o
t 

h
a
ve

 a
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

im
p
a
ct

, 
e
it
h
e
r 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
lly

 o
r 

in
 

a
g
g
re

g
a
te

, 
o
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
ci

l’s
 f
in

a
n
ci

a
l 
p
o
si

ti
o
n
: 

!
 

2
0
0
9
/1

0
 c

o
u
n
ci

l 
h
o
u
se

 s
a
le

s 
to

ta
lli

n
g
 £

0
.5

m
 h

av
e
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
fl
e
ct

e
d
 i
n
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
 a

cc
o
u
n
ts

 

!
 

C
o
u
rt

 c
o
st

s 
£
0
.3

m
 h

a
ve

 b
e
e
n
 s

h
o
w

n
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
ly

 o
n
 t

h
e
 f
a
ce

 o
f 
th

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
si

ve
 I

n
co

m
e
 a

n
d
 E

xp
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
S
ta

te
m

e
n
t,

 n
o
t 

a
s 

p
a
rt

 o
f 
ce

n
tr

a
l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

to
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 

!
 

Fu
tu

re
 l
e
a
se

 i
n
co

m
e
 a

n
d
 f
u
tu

re
 f
in

a
n
ce

 l
e
a
se

 o
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s 

h
a
ve

 n
o
t 

b
e
e
n
 a

n
a
ly

se
d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 l
o
n
g
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 
d
e
b
to

rs
 a

n
d
 c

re
d
it
o
rs

 a
s 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 b

y 
th

e
 C

o
d
e
. 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 r
ec

o
rd

s 

A
ll 

re
le

va
n
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

cc
e
ss

 t
o
 p

e
rs

o
n
s 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
h
a
s 

b
e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 a

va
ila

b
le

 t
o
 y

o
u
 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

yo
u
r 

a
u
d
it
, 

a
n
d
 a

ll 
th

e
 t

ra
n
sa

ct
io

n
s 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
ke

n
 b

y 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
h
a
ve

 b
e
e
n
 p

ro
p
e
rl
y 

re
fl
e
ct

e
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
co

rd
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

fi
n
a
n
ci

a
l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

. 
 

Ir
re

g
u

la
ri

ti
es

 

I 
a
ck

n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 m

y 
re

sp
o
n
si

b
ili

ty
 f
o
r 

th
e
 d

e
si

g
n
, 

im
p
le

m
en

ta
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
ce

 o
f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
co

n
tr

o
l 
to

 p
re

ve
n
t 

a
n
d
 

d
e
te

ct
 f
ra

u
d
 o

r 
e
rr

o
r.

 
I 

a
ls

o
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
a
t 

I 
h
a
ve

 d
is

cl
o
se

d
: 

! 
m

y 
kn

o
w

le
d
g
e
 o

f 
fr

a
u
d
, 

o
r 

su
sp

e
ct

e
d
 f
ra

u
d
, 

in
vo

lv
in

g
 e

it
h
er

 m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,

 e
m

p
lo

ye
e
s 

w
h
o
 h

a
ve

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

ro
le

s 
in

 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
co

n
tr

o
l 
o
r 

o
th

e
rs

 w
h
e
re

 f
ra

u
d
 c

o
u
ld

 h
a
ve

 a
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
e
ff
e
ct

 o
n
 t

h
e
 f
in

a
n
ci

a
l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

; 
 

! 
m

y 
kn

o
w

le
d
g
e
 o

f 
a
n
y 

a
lle

g
a
ti
o
n
s 

o
f 
fr

a
u
d
, 

o
r 

su
sp

e
ct

e
d
 f
ra

u
d
, 

a
ff

e
ct

in
g
 t

h
e
 e

n
ti
ty

’s
 f
in

a
n
ci

a
l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

 
co

m
m

u
n
ic

a
te

d
 b

y 
e
m

p
lo

ye
e
s,

 f
o
rm

e
r 

e
m

p
lo

ye
e
s,

 a
n
a
ly

st
s,

 r
eg

u
la

to
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
rs

; 
a
n
d
 

! 
th

e
 r

e
su

lt
s 

o
f 
o
u
r 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 r

is
k 

th
a
t 

th
e
 f
in

a
n
ci

a
l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

b
e
 m

a
te

ri
a
lly

 m
is

st
a
te

d
 a

s 
a
 r

e
su

lt
 

o
f 
fr

a
u
d
. 

L
aw

, r
eg

u
la

ti
o

n
s,

 c
o

n
tr

ac
tu

al
 a

rr
an

g
em

en
ts

 a
n

d
 c

o
d

es
 o

f 
p

ra
ct

ic
e 

I 
h
a
ve

 d
is

cl
o
se

d
 t

o
 y

o
u
 a

ll 
kn

o
w

n
 i
n
st

a
n
ce

s 
o
f 
n
o
n
-c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

, 
o
r 

su
sp

e
ct

e
d
 n

o
n
-c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 w
it
h
 l
a
w

s,
 r

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s 

a
n
d
 

co
d
e
s 

o
f 
p
ra

ct
ic

e
, 

w
h
o
se

 e
ff

e
ct

s 
sh

o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
n
si

d
e
re

d
 w

h
e
n
 p

re
p
a
ri
n
g
 f
in

a
n
ci

a
l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

. 

Page 178



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

19
 

T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

 a
nd

 e
ve

nt
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t i
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 la

w
, r

eg
ul

at
io

n 
or

 o
th

er
 a

ut
ho

rit
y.

  T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

co
m

pl
ie

d 
w

ith
 a

ll 
as

pe
ct

s 
of

 c
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 th

at
 c

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
a 

m
at

er
ia

l e
ffe

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

ev
en

t o
f n

on
-c

om
pl

ia
nc

e.
  

A
ll 

kn
o
w

n
 a

ct
u
a
l 
o
r 

p
o
ss

ib
le

 l
it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

la
im

s,
 i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 i
n
su

ra
n
ce

 a
n
d
 e

q
u
a
l 
p
a
y 

a
n
d
 s

in
g
le

 s
ta

tu
s 

cl
a
im

s,
 h

a
ve

 b
e
e
n
 

d
is

cl
o
se

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
o
r 

a
n
d
 h

a
ve

 b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
, 

a
cc

o
u
n
te

d
 f
o
r 

a
n
d
 d

is
cl

o
se

d
 i
n
 a

cc
o
rd

a
n
ce

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
b
le

 
fi
n
a
n
ci

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

in
g
 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

. 
T
h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
co

n
ti
n
g
e
n
t 

lia
b
ili

ti
e
s 

o
r 

p
o
st

 b
a
la

n
ce

 s
h
e
e
t 

e
ve

n
ts

 t
h
a
t 

I 
a
m

 
a
w

a
re

 o
f,

 o
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
o
se

 a
lr
e
a
d
y 

d
is

cl
o
se

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f
in

a
n
ci

a
l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

. 

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 e
st

im
at

es
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
 f

ai
r 

va
lu

es
 

I 
co

n
fi
rm

 t
h
e
 r

e
a
so

n
a
b
le

n
e
ss

 o
f 
th

e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
ss

u
m

p
ti
o
n
s 

u
se

d
 i
n
 m

a
ki

n
g
 t

h
e
 a

cc
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 e

st
im

a
te

s,
 i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 t

h
o
se

 
m

e
a
su

re
d
 a

t 
fa

ir
 v

a
lu

e
, 

a
s 

d
is

cl
o
se

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f
in

a
n
ci

a
l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

. 
I 

a
m

 s
a
ti
sf

ie
d
 t

h
a
t 

in
 a

sl
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
re

sp
e
ct

s:
 

! 
d
e
p
re

ci
a
ti
o
n
 c

h
a
rg

e
s 

a
re

 a
d
e
q
u
a
te

; 
a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

! 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y,
 p

la
n
t 

a
n
d
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

h
a
s 

b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
ed

, 
va

lu
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 c

a
te

g
o
ri
se

d
 i
n
 a

cc
o
rd

a
n
ce

 w
it
h
 C

o
d
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

R
el

at
ed

 p
ar

ty
 t

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s 
 

I 
co

n
fi
rm

 t
h
a
t 

I 
h
a
ve

 d
is

cl
o
se

d
 t

h
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
ty

 o
f 
re

la
te

d
 p

a
rt

ie
s 

a
n
d
 a

ll 
th

e
 r

e
la

te
d
 p

a
rt

y 
re

la
ti
o
n
sh

ip
s 

a
n
d
 t

ra
n
sa

ct
io

n
s 

o
f 

w
h
ic

h
 I

 a
m

 a
w

a
re

. 
 I

 h
a
ve

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 a

cc
o
u
n
te

d
 f
o
r 

a
n
d
 d

is
cl

o
se

d
 s

u
ch

 r
e
la

ti
o
n
sh

ip
s 

a
n
d
 t

ra
n
sa

ct
io

n
s 

in
 a

cc
o
rd

a
n
ce

 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

en
t 

o
f 
th

e
 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

. 

S
u

b
se

q
u

en
t 

ev
en

ts

A
ll 

e
ve

n
ts

 s
u
b
se

q
u
e
n
t 

to
 t

h
e
 d

a
te

 o
f 
th

e
 f
in

a
n
ci

a
l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u
ld

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
a
d
ju

st
m

e
n
t 

o
r 

d
is

cl
o
su

re
 

in
 t

h
e
 f
in

a
n
ci

a
l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

, 
h
a
ve

 b
e
e
n
 a

d
ju

st
e
d
 o

r 
d
is

cl
o
se

d
. 

S
p

ec
if

ic
 r

ep
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

s 

! 
A
ll 

re
le

va
n
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 f
o
r 

th
e
 c

o
rr

e
ct

 c
a
lc

u
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
e
n
si

o
n
 f
u
n
d
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s 

h
a
ve

 b
e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g
 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 c

o
n
su

lt
in

g
 a

ct
u
a
ri
e
s,

 a
s 

re
q
u
e
st

e
d
. 

A
ll 

u
n
fu

n
d
e
d
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s 

h
a
ve

 b
e
e
n
 i
n
cl

u
d
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 I

A
S
 1

9
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s,

 
so

 f
a
r 

a
s 

I 
a
m

 a
w

a
re

.

! 
I 

a
m

 s
a
ti
sf

ie
d
 t

h
a
t 

a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 s
te

p
s 

h
a
ve

 b
e
e
n
 t

a
ke

n
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 g
ro

u
p
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

g
ro

u
p
 a

cc
o
u
n
ts

 a
re

 n
o
t 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 i
n
 v

ie
w

 o
f 
th

e
 n

o
n
-m

a
te

ri
a
l 
n
a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 t

ra
n
sa

ct
io

n
s 

in
vo

lv
e
d
 

Page 179



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

20
 

I 
co

n
fi
rm

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 t

h
is

 l
e
tt

e
r 

h
a
s 

b
e
e
n
 d

is
cu

ss
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
d
 b

y 
th

e
 A

u
d
it
 a

n
d
 G

o
ve

rn
a
n
ce

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 o

n
 2

9
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
1

S
ig

n
ed

 o
n

 b
eh

al
f 

o
f 

C
it

y 
o

f 
Y

o
rk

 C
o

u
n

ci
l  

N
a
m

e

P
o
si

ti
o
n

D
a
te

  

Page 180



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

21
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 3

 –
 G

lo
ss

ar
y 

A
n

n
u

al
 g

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 s

ta
te

m
en

t

A
 s

ta
te

m
en

t o
f i

nt
er

na
l c

on
tr

ol
 p

re
pa

re
d 

by
 a

n 
au

di
te

d 
bo

dy
 a

nd
 p

ub
lis

he
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 

 A
u

d
it

 c
lo

su
re

 c
er

ti
fi

ca
te

A
 c

er
tif

ic
at

e 
th

at
 I 

ha
ve

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 th

e 
au

di
t f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
st

at
ut

or
y 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

. T
hi

s 
m

ar
ks

 th
e 

po
in

t w
he

n 
I h

av
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 m

y 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
au

di
t o

f t
he

 p
er

io
d 

co
ve

re
d 

by
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. 

 A
u

d
it

 o
p

in
io

n
  

O
n 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

of
 th

e 
au

di
t o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

, I
 m

us
t g

iv
e 

m
y 

op
in

io
n 

on
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

:  
!

 
w

he
th

er
 th

ey
 g

iv
e 

a 
tr

ue
 a

nd
 fa

ir 
vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l p
os

iti
on

 o
f t

he
 a

ud
ite

d 
bo

dy
 a

nd
 it

s 
sp

en
di

ng
 a

nd
 in

co
m

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 in

 q
ue

st
io

n;
 a

nd
  

!
 

w
he

th
er

 th
ey

 h
av

e 
be

en
 p

re
pa

re
d 

pr
op

er
ly

, f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

th
e 

re
le

va
nt

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

ru
le

s.
   

 O
p

in
io

n
 [w

h
er

e 
th

er
e 

is
 n

o
 r

eg
u

la
ri

ty
 le

g
] 

If 
I a

gr
ee

 th
at

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 g
iv

e 
a 

tr
ue

 a
nd

 fa
ir 

vi
ew

, I
 is

su
e 

an
 u

nq
ua

lif
ie

d 
op

in
io

n.
 I 

is
su

e 
a 

qu
al

ifi
ed

 o
pi

ni
on

 if
: 

!
 

I f
in

d 
th

e 
st

at
em

en
ts

 d
o 

no
t g

iv
e 

a 
tr

ue
 a

nd
 fa

ir 
vi

ew
; o

r 
!

 
I c

an
no

t c
on

fir
m

 th
at

 th
e 

st
at

em
en

ts
 g

iv
e 

a 
tr

ue
 a

nd
 fa

ir 
vi

ew
. 

[W
h

er
e 

th
er

e 
is

 a
 r

eg
u

la
ri

ty
 le

g
] 

!
 

I f
in

d 
th

at
 s

om
e 

sp
en

di
ng

 o
r 

in
co

m
e 

w
as

 ir
re

gu
la

r.
 

   

Page 181



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

22
 M

at
er

ia
lit

y 
an

d
 s

ig
n

if
ic

an
ce

 

T
he

 A
ud

iti
ng

 P
ra

ct
ic

es
 B

oa
rd

 (
A

P
B

) 
de

fin
es

 th
is

 c
on

ce
pt

 a
s 

‘a
n 

ex
pr

es
si

on
 o

f t
he

 r
el

at
iv

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nc

e 
or

 im
po

rt
an

ce
 o

f a
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 m
at

te
r 

fo
r 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
s 

a 
w

ho
le

. A
 m

at
te

r 
is

 m
at

er
ia

l i
f i

ts
 o

m
is

si
on

 w
ou

ld
 r

ea
so

na
bl

y 
in

flu
en

ce
 u

se
rs

 o
f t

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
, s

uc
h 

as
 th

e 
ad

dr
es

se
es

 o
f t

he
 a

ud
ito

r’s
 r

ep
or

t; 
al

so
 a

 m
is

st
at

em
en

t i
s 

m
at

er
ia

l i
f i

t w
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

a 
si

m
ila

r 
in

flu
en

ce
. M

at
er

ia
lit

y 
m

ay
 a

ls
o 

be
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
fo

r 
an

y 
in

di
vi

du
al

 p
rim

ar
y 

st
at

em
en

t w
ith

in
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 o

r 
of

 in
di

vi
du

al
 it

em
s 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

em
. W

e 
ca

nn
ot

 d
ef

in
e 

m
at

er
ia

lit
y 

m
at

he
m

at
ic

al
ly

, a
s 

it 
ha

s 
bo

th
 n

um
er

ic
al

 a
nd

 n
on

-n
um

er
ic

al
 a

sp
ec

ts
’. 

 

T
he

 te
rm

 ‘m
at

er
ia

lit
y’

 a
pp

lie
s 

on
ly

 to
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. A

ud
ito

rs
 a

pp
oi

nt
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 h
av

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
du

tie
s 

un
de

r 
st

at
ut

e,
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
th

ei
r 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
to

 g
iv

e 
an

 o
pi

ni
on

 o
n 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

, w
hi

ch
 d

o 
no

t n
ec

es
sa

ril
y 

af
fe

ct
 th

ei
r 

op
in

io
n 

on
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.  

‘S
ig

ni
fic

an
ce

’ a
pp

lie
s 

to
 th

es
e 

w
id

er
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
an

d 
au

di
to

rs
 a

do
pt

 a
 le

ve
l o

f s
ig

ni
fic

an
ce

 th
at

 m
ay

 d
iff

er
 fr

om
 th

e 
m

at
er

ia
lit

y 
le

ve
l a

pp
lie

d 
to

 th
ei

r 
au

di
t i

n 
re

la
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. S
ig

ni
fic

an
ce

 h
as

 b
ot

h 
qu

al
ita

tiv
e 

an
d 

qu
an

tit
at

iv
e 

as
pe

ct
s.

  

 W
ea

kn
es

se
s 

in
 in

te
rn

al
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 

A
 w

ea
kn

es
s 

in
 in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tr

ol
 e

xi
st

s 
w

he
n:

  
!

 
a 

co
nt

ro
l i

s 
de

si
gn

ed
, s

et
 u

p 
or

 u
se

d 
in

 s
uc

h 
a 

w
ay

 th
at

 it
 is

 u
na

bl
e 

to
 p

re
ve

nt
, o

r 
de

te
ct

 a
nd

 c
or

re
ct

, m
is

st
at

em
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
qu

ic
kl

y;
 o

r 
 

!
 

a 
co

nt
ro

l n
ec

es
sa

ry
 to

 p
re

ve
nt

, o
r 

de
te

ct
 a

nd
 c

or
re

ct
, m

is
st

at
em

en
ts

 in
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 q

ui
ck

ly
 is

 m
is

si
ng

.  

A
n 

im
po

rt
an

t w
ea

kn
es

s 
in

 in
te

rn
al

 c
on

tr
ol

 is
 a

 w
ea

kn
es

s,
 o

r 
a 

co
m

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 w

ea
kn

es
se

s 
th

at
, i

n 
m

y 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 ju

dg
em

en
t, 

ar
e 

im
po

rt
an

t e
no

ug
h 

th
at

 I 
sh

ou
ld

 r
ep

or
t t

he
m

 to
 y

ou
. 

 V
al

u
e 

fo
r 

m
o

n
ey

 c
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

 

T
he

 a
ud

ito
r’s

 c
on

cl
us

io
n 

on
 w

he
th

er
 th

e 
au

di
te

d 
bo

dy
 h

as
 p

ut
 in

 p
la

ce
 p

ro
pe

r 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r 
se

cu
rin

g 
ec

on
om

y,
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

 it
s 

us
e 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
cr

ite
ria

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
by

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
.  

T
he

 C
od

e 
of

 A
ud

it 
P

ra
ct

ic
e 

de
fin

es
 p

ro
pe

r 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 a

s 
co

rp
or

at
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 fi

na
nc

ia
l m

an
ag

em
en

t a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 th

at
 fo

rm
 a

 
ke

y 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 s
ys

te
m

 o
f i

nt
er

na
l c

on
tr

ol
.T

he
se

co
m

pr
is

e 
th

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r:
  

!
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 fi
na

nc
es

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
se

cu
re

 s
ou

nd
 fi

na
nc

ia
l h

ea
lth

; 
!

 
ha

vi
ng

 a
 s

ou
nd

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f c
os

ts
 a

nd
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

nd
 a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 e
ffi

ci
en

ci
es

 in
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

; 
!

 
re

lia
bl

e 
an

d 
tim

el
y 

fin
an

ci
al

 r
ep

or
tin

g 
th

at
 m

ee
ts

 th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 in
te

rn
al

 u
se

rs
, s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s 

an
d 

lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e;

 
!

 
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g 
an

d 
bu

yi
ng

 q
ua

lit
y 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 s
up

pl
ie

s 
th

at
 a

re
 ta

ilo
re

d 
to

 lo
ca

l n
ee

ds
 a

nd
 d

el
iv

er
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 o

ut
co

m
es

 a
nd

 v
al

ue
 fo

r 
m

on
ey

; 

Page 182



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

23
 !

 
pr

od
uc

in
g 

re
le

va
nt

 a
nd

 r
el

ia
bl

e 
da

ta
 a

nd
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 d
ec

is
io

n 
m

ak
in

g 
an

d 
m

an
ag

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
; 

!
 

pr
om

ot
in

g 
an

d 
di

sp
la

yi
ng

 th
e 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 a

nd
 v

al
ue

s 
of

 g
oo

d 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

; 
!

 
m

an
ag

in
g 

ris
ks

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 a
 s

ou
nd

 s
ys

te
m

 o
f i

nt
er

na
l c

on
tr

ol
; 

!
 

m
ak

in
g 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
us

e 
of

 n
at

ur
al

 r
es

ou
rc

es
; 

!
 

m
an

ag
in

g 
as

se
ts

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

to
 h

el
p 

de
liv

er
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
ne

ed
s;

 a
nd

 
!

 
pl

an
ni

ng
, o

rg
an

is
in

g 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 th
e 

w
or

kf
or

ce
 e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 th
e 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t o

f s
tr

at
eg

ic
 p

rio
rit

ie
s.

 

If 
I f

in
d 

th
at

 th
e 

au
di

te
d 

bo
dy

 h
ad

 a
de

qu
at

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
, I

 is
su

e 
an

 u
nq

ua
lif

ie
d 

co
nc

lu
si

on
. I

f I
 fi

nd
 th

at
 it

 d
id

 n
ot

, I
 is

su
e 

a 
qu

al
ifi

ed
 c

on
cl

us
io

n.
 

 

Page 183



  If 
yo

u 
re

qu
ire

 a
 c

op
y 

of
 th

is
 d

oc
um

en
t i

n 
an

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

fo
rm

at
 o

r 
in

 a
 la

ng
ua

ge
 o

th
er

 th
an

 E
ng

lis
h,

 p
le

as
e 

ca
ll:

  
08

44
 7

98
 7

07
0 

©
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 2
01

1.
 

D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
by

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 P

ub
lis

hi
ng

 T
ea

m
. 

Im
ag

e 
co

py
rig

ht
 ©

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
. 

 T
he

 S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

of
 A

ud
ito

rs
 a

nd
 A

ud
ite

d 
B

od
ie

s 
is

su
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 e

xp
la

in
s 

th
e 

re
sp

ec
tiv

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
of

 a
ud

ito
rs

 
an

d 
of

 th
e 

au
di

te
d 

bo
dy

. R
ep

or
ts

 p
re

pa
re

d 
by

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 a

ud
ito

rs
 a

re
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 to
 n

on
-e

xe
cu

tiv
e 

di
re

ct
or

s,
 m

em
be

rs
 o

r 
of

fic
er

s.
 T

he
y 

ar
e 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 fo
r 

th
e 

so
le

 u
se

 o
f t

he
 a

ud
ite

d 
bo

dy
. A

ud
ito

rs
 a

cc
ep

t n
o 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
to

: 
!

 
an

y 
di

re
ct

or
/m

em
be

r 
or

 o
ffi

ce
r 

in
 th

ei
r 

in
di

vi
du

al
 c

ap
ac

ity
; o

r 
 

!
 

an
y 

th
ird

 p
ar

ty
.  

           

 
 w

w
w

.a
u

d
it

-c
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

.g
o

v.
u

k 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

01
1 

Page 184



 
   

 

  

   
 
Audit and Governance Committee 29 September 2011 
 
Report of the Chair of the Audit Committee  
 

Annual Report of the Audit and Governance Committee  

 
Summary 

 
1 This report seeks Members’ views on the draft annual report of the 

Audit and Governance Committee for the year ended 30 September 
2011, prior to its submission to Full Council.  The report also 
presents a draft assurance statement which the Committee has 
been requested to provide to the council’s external auditors, the 
Audit Commission. 

 
Background 

 
2 The Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA) 

has issued guidance to local authorities to help ensure that audit 
committees operate effectively.  The guidance recommends that 
audit committees should report annually on how they have 
discharged their responsibilities.   

 
3 In order to comply with International Standards for Auditing, there is 

a requirement on the external auditor to obtain specific assurances 
from the organisation’s management and ‘those charged with 
governance’. In terms of the Audit and Governance Committee this 
assurance relates to the organisation’s arrangements for preventing 
and detecting fraud and for ensuring compliance with existing laws 
and regulations. The external auditor must gain an understanding of: 

 
(a) How management exercise key governance processes in 

relation to: 
 

• Undertaking an assessment of the risk that the financial 
statements may be materially mis-stated due to fraud; 

 

Agenda Item 7Page 185



• Identifying and responding to risks of fraud in the 
organisation; 

 
• Communication to employees of views on business 

practice and ethical behaviour; and 
 

• Communication to those charged with governance the 
processes for identifying and responding to fraud. 

 
(b) How those charged with governance oversee management 

processes to identify and respond to the risk of fraud and 
possible breaches of internal control. 

 
(c) Whether management or those charged with governance have 

knowledge of any actual, suspected or alleged frauds. 
 

(d) How management, and those charged with governance, obtain 
assurance that all relevant laws and regulations have been 
complied with. 

 
(e) How management has satisfied itself that it is appropriate to 

adopt the going concern basis in preparing the financial 
statements. 

 
4 From 2009/10, the Audit Commission has requested written 

assurances from those ‘charged with governance’ on these matters 
in addition to the formal letter of representation in relation to the 
assertions in the financial statements, which is obtained from 
management each year. 

 
Annual Report of the Audit and Governance Committee 
 

5 A copy of the draft annual report of the Committee is attached at 
Appendix 1.  A copy of the Committee’s terms of reference as set 
out in Section 8, Part 3C of the Constitution is also attached to the 
report at Appendix A, for information.  

 
Written Assurance from those ‘Charged with Governance’ 

 
6 A copy of the draft statement from the Audit and Governance 

Committee to the external auditor is attached at Appendix 2.  The 
statement is intended to provide assurance in respect of the matters 
set out in paragraph 3 above. 

 

Page 186



Options  

7 This report sets out the proposed wording of the Committee’s 
Annual Report and the statement of assurance to the external 
auditor.  Members are asked to suggest alternative wording if 
necessary.   

 
Analysis 

8 Not relevant for the purpose of the report. 
 

Corporate Priorities 
 
9 This report contributes to the council’s overall aims and priorities by 

helping to ensure probity, integrity and honesty in everything we do.   
 

Implications 
 
10 The implications are: 
 

• Financial – the external auditors may have difficulty in 
providing an unqualified opinion on the Statement of Accounts if 
they fail to obtain the necessary assurance from ‘those charged 
with governance’. 

• Human Resources (HR) – there are no HR implications to this 
report. 

• Equalities – there are no equalities implications to this report. 

• Legal – there are no legal implications to this report. 

• Crime and Disorder – there are no crime and disorder 
implications to this report. 

• Information Technology (IT) – there are no IT implications to 
this report. 

• Property – there are no property implications to this report. 

Risk Management 
 

11 Assurance in respect of the council’s arrangements for managing 
risk, the maintenance of effective controls including those designed 
to prevent and detect fraud, and compliance with relevant 
legislation, may not be provided if the Audit and Governance 
Committee does not produce an annual report and/or provide a 
written statement to the external auditors.   

Page 187



  
Recommendations 

 
12 Members are asked to:  
 

− Consider and comment on the Annual Report of the Audit and 
Governance Committee prior to its submission to Full Council. 

− Approve the wording of the assurance statement to the external 
auditor from ‘those charged with governance’ and confirm that 
the statement can be signed on behalf of the Audit and 
Governance Committee by the Chair.  

 
Reason 
To enable the Committee to fulfil its role in providing assurance 
about the adequacy of the council’s internal control environment 
and arrangements for managing risk and for reporting on 
financial and other performance. 
 

 
 
 

 
Contact Details 
 
Author: 

 
Chief Officer Responsible for the 
report: 

 
Helen Malam 
Systems Accountant 
01904 551738  
 

 
Keith Best 
Assistant Director CBSS (Financial 
Services) 
Telephone: 01904 551745 
 

 Report 
Approved a 

Date 19/9/11 

 
Specialist Implications Officers 
 
Not applicable 
 
Wards Affected:  Not applicable Al

l 
a 

 
 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 

Page 188



Background Papers: 
 
− CIPFA ‘A Toolkit for Local Authority Audit Committees’ 
− International Standard for Auditing 240 Fraud 
− International Standard for Auditing 250 Laws and Regulations 
 
 

Page 189



APPENDIX 1 
 

REPORT OF THE AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
FOR THE YEAR TO 30 SEPTEMBER 2011 

 
 
 
PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
To provide Members of the council with details of the work of the Audit 
and Governance Committee covering the year to 30 September 2011.  
The report also details how the Audit and Governance Committee has 
fulfilled its terms of reference. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Audit and Governance Committee is responsible for overseeing the 
council’s corporate governance, audit and risk management 
arrangements.  The Committee is also responsible for approving the 
Statement of Accounts and the Annual Governance Statement.  The 
functions of the Audit and Governance Committee are set out in Section 
8, Part 3C of the Constitution.  A copy of the list of the Committee’s 
responsibilities is attached at Appendix A for information.   
 
The Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA) has 
issued guidance to local authorities to help ensure that audit committees 
are operating effectively.  The guidance recommends that audit 
committees should report annually on how they have discharged their 
responsibilities.   
 
WORK UNDERTAKEN 
 
The Audit and Governance Committee has met on six occasions in the 
year to 30 September 2011.  During this period, the Committee has 
assessed the adequacy and effectiveness of the council’s risk 
management arrangements, control environment and associated counter 
fraud arrangements through regular reports from officers, internal audit 
and the external auditors, the Audit Commission.  The Committee has 
sought assurance that action has been taken, or is otherwise planned, by 
management to address any risk related issues that have been identified 
by auditors or inspectors during this period.  The Committee has also 
sought to ensure effective relationships exist between internal and 
external auditors, inspection agencies and other relevant bodies. 
 
The specific work undertaken by the Committee is set out below.  The 
Committee has: 
 

Page 190



 

1 Received and considered the Audit Commission’s plan for the audit 
of the 2010/11 financial statements and Value for Money opinion, 
the certification of grant claims and the council’s participation in the 
National Fraud Initiative, together with the associated fee for 
undertaking this work. 

 
2 Considered the outcome of the Audit Commission’s review of the 

council’s grant claim arrangements for the 2009/10 financial year.  
The Committee noted a positive report that action had been taken to 
address a number of issues identified previously by the Audit 
Commission, notably timely submission of documents.  This 
progress had resulted in a reduction in the fees charged by the Audit 
Commission for this work.  
 

3 Received and considered the Annual Audit Letter of the Council’s 
District Auditor. Members noted the inconsistencies highlighted 
about workforce planning and management, but were pleased to 
note that the Letter recognised improvements in a number of areas, 
and had made reference to the national award that Veritau had 
received for its shared service arrangements. 

 
4 Received and considered the results of internal audit work 

completed during the period and monitored the progress made by 
management to address identified control weaknesses.  The 
Committee considered breaches of the council’s Financial 
Regulations and Contract Procedure Rules identified during audit 
work. 

 
5 Received, considered and approved the Internal Audit and Counter 

Fraud Plan for 2011/12. 
 
6 Received and considered the outcome of counter fraud work, 

including details of the investigation of suspected benefit and 
housing tenancy related fraud.  The Committee also considered the 
outcomes of the work being undertaken in respect of the Audit 
Commission’s National Fraud Initiative (NFI). 

 
7 Received and considered the results of the annual review of the 

effectiveness of the system of internal audit for 2010/11.  The 
outcome of this review informed the preparation of the Annual 
Governance Statement 2010/11. 

 
8 Received and considered the Annual Report of the Head of Internal 

Audit which provided an overall opinion on the council’s control 
environment.  The Head of Internal Audit confirmed that the 

Page 191



 

council’s internal controls provided substantial assurance although 
the Committee’s attention was drawn to a number of significant 
control weaknesses. Again this informed the conclusions reported 
within the Annual Governance Statement 2010/11. 

 
9 Considered a draft, and approved the final Statement of Accounts 

for 2010/11.   
 
10 Considered and approved the Annual Governance Statement for 

2010/11, noting that action plans would be put in place to address 
each of the significant governance issues identified in section 5. 

 
11 Continued the role of scrutinising the council’s treasury management 

strategy and policies.  The Committee received and considered the 
Treasury Management Annual Report and review of Prudential 
Indicators for 2010/11 which compared actual performance against 
the budget and treasury management strategy for the year.    

 
12 Received and considered a draft Income Collection Policy, prior to 

referral to the Executive and approval by Full Council.  
 
13 Assessed the adequacy and effectiveness of the council’s risk 

management arrangements through consideration of the progress 
made by officers to address the Key Corporate Risks (KCRs).  
Details of the KCR’s were reported to the Committee on a quarterly 
basis.  The Committee requested further information on a number of 
high risk areas in order to gain assurance that these risks were 
being appropriately managed.  These included the Community 
Stadium, Fairness and Inclusion, the new iTrent payroll system and 
the Council HQ Project. 

 
14 Considered a number of proposed changes to the Council’s 

Constitution, and recommended their adoption by Full Council.  
These included changes to the delegated powers of Cabinet 
members following the Organisational Review; amendments 
required by the Transition to a new style Leader and Cabinet Model, 
regulating the contents of the Constitution and removing certain 
internal protocols. 
 

15 Approved the new Protocol for Liaison between Internal Audit and 
External Audit.  Members also approved some minor amendments 
to the Internal Audit Terms of Reference. 
 

16 Received and considered a report about the new Transparency 
Reporting requirements of the Department for Communities and 

Page 192



 

Local Government, including how the Council is meeting the 
requirements to publish online, all details of salaries over £50k, 
spending items over £500 and Councillor allowances and expenses 
in real time, rather than annually. 

 
17 Received and considered minor changes to the Counter Fraud and 

Corruption and the Fraud and Corruption Prosecution policies prior 
to referral to the Cabinet Member for Corporate Services for 
approval. 

 
18 Received and considered a further report setting out how the council 

intends to respond to the petitions duty in the Local Democracy, 
Economic Development & Construction Act 2009.  The committee 
was asked to provide its views on the proposed scheme and 
members recommended a number of amendments prior to its 
submission to Full Council for approval. 

 
19 Received three more updates on the progress being made to 

prepare for the change in financial reporting from UK Generally 
Accepted Accounting Practice (UK GAAP) to International Financial 
Reporting Standards (IFRS). 

 
20 Received regular updates on national reports produced by the Audit 

Commission. 
 
21 At each meeting the Committee has maintained a rolling Forward 

Plan for a number of meetings ahead to ensure that its 
responsibilities are discharged in full and appropriate reports are 
brought by officers on a timely basis. 

 
 
 
 
 
Cllr Lynn Jeffries 
Chair of the Audit & Governance Committee 
 

Page 193



APPENDIX A 
 

AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE TERMS OF REFERENCE 
 
Part 3 C of the Constitution (Council Committees and Other Bodies) 
 
8.1 The functions of the Audit & Governance Committee are: 
 
No. Delegated authority  Conditions 
 Audit  

1 To consider the annual report and opinion of 
the Assistant Director (Customer Service & 
Governance) including a summary of 
internal and external audit activity (actual 
and proposed in the relevant accounting 
period) and the level of assurance that can 
be given over the corporate governance 
arrangements at the Council and to advise 
the Executive accordingly. 

 

2 To consider summaries of specific internal 
audits reports as scheduled in the forward 
plan for the Committee or otherwise 
requested by Members. 

 

3 To consider reports dealing with the 
management and performance of the 
Internal and External Audit functions. 

 

4 To consider reports from Internal Audit on 
agreed recommendations not implemented 
within agreed timescales. 

 

5 To consider the action plan arising from the 
Annual Letter of the External Auditor. 

With respect to the 
Annual Letter 
being first 
considered and 
accepted by the 
Executive. 

6 To consider all other relevant reports from 
the District Auditor as scheduled in the 
forward plan for the Committee as agreed 
with the External Auditor or otherwise 
requested by Members. 

 

7 To comment on the scope and depth of 
External Audit work and ensure it provides 
value for money. 

 

Page 194



 

No. Delegated authority  Conditions 
8 To liaise with the Audit Commission over the 

appointment of the Council’s External Audit 
body. 

 

9 To approve the Annual Plans of the Internal 
Audit Service and the External Auditor. 

 

10 To commission work from the Internal Audit 
Service and External Audit with regard to the 
resources available and the existing scope 
and breadth of their respective work 
programmes and the forward plan for the 
Committee. 

Subject to 
budgetary 
provision. 

11 To provide advice to the Council on issues 
arising out of a fraud investigation and report 
any action which has or ought to be taken by 
the Council. 

 

 Governance & Regulatory   
12 To keep under review the Council’s contract 

procedure rules, financial regulations, 
working protocols and codes of conduct and 
behaviour (not otherwise reserved to the 
Standards Committee). 

 

13 To review any relevant issue referred to it by 
the Chief Executive, S151 Officer, the 
Assistant Director (Customer Service & 
Governance), the Monitoring Officer or any 
other Council body. 

 

14 To consider any reports of the Assistant 
Director (Customer Service & Governance) 
referred to the Committee for consideration 
further to Article 13 of this Constitution. 

 

15 To monitor the effective development and 
operation of risk management and corporate 
governance across the Council. 

 

16 To monitor Council policies on ‘whistle 
blowing’, the Anti-Fraud & Corruption 
Strategy and consider any issues referred to 
it in accordance with the Council’s whistle 
blowing policy and procedures as set out in 
Part 5 of this Constitution. 

 

Page 195



 

No. Delegated authority  Conditions 
17 To consider the Council’s arrangements for 

corporate governance and make 
recommendations about all actions 
necessary for compliance with best practice 
to Full Council. 

 

18 To consider the Council’s compliance with 
its own and other relevant published 
regulations, controls, operational standards 
and codes of practice. 

 

19 To bring to Full Council all proposals for 
amendment to this Constitution submitted by 
Members in accordance with this 
Constitution. 

Subject to the 
advice 
of the Assistant 
Director of 
Governance and 
ICT. 

 Annual Governance Statement and 
Accounts etc 

 

20 To approve the Statement of Accounts and 
the Annual Governance Statement. 

 

21 To consider the External Auditor’s report to 
those charged with governance on issues 
arising from the audit of the accounts. 

 

22 To scrutinise the Treasury Management 
Strategy and Monitoring Reports. 

 
 

 

Page 196



APPENDIX 2 
 

DRAFT STATEMENT FROM THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE 
 

Responsibility for preventing and detecting fraud is identified by the 
International Standard for Auditing (UK and Ireland) 240 as resting with 
management and ‘those charged with governance’, i.e. the Audit and 
Governance Committee.  A similar standard (ISA 250) requires the 
organisation to ensure its operations are conducted in accordance with 
existing laws and regulations and also assigns responsibility for the 
prevention and detection of non compliance. This statement covers the 
role of the Audit and Governance Committee in discharging its 
responsibilities. 
 
ISA 240 Fraud 
 
1 The International Standards for Auditing views fraud as either: 
 

• the intentional misappropriation of assets (cash, property, 
etc), or, 

• the intentional manipulation or misstatement of the financial 
statements. 

2 Management discharges its responsibilities via systems of internal 
control, including Financial Regulations, Contract Procedure Rules 
and the Employee Code of Conduct, and via disciplinary 
procedures where fraud is highlighted as a dismissible event. The 
organisation also has in place Counter Fraud and Corruption and 
Prosecution Policies which clearly outline to staff the commitment 
to the elimination of fraud and the steps that they should take in the 
event of fraud being suspected. 
 

3 The organisation commissions local counter fraud specialists from 
the council’s shared service provider, Veritau Limited, to undertake 
an annual counter fraud plan of work on its behalf. The Assistant 
Director - Financial Services meets on a regular basis with the 
Head of Internal Audit (Veritau) and relevant counter fraud 
specialists to discuss progress. 

  
4 The council’s Counter Fraud and Corruption Policy and the annual 

counter fraud plan cover the following main areas: 
 

• the creation of an anti-fraud culture 

• deterrence 

• prevention 

Page 197



 

• detection 

• investigation 

• sanction 

• redress 

5 All reported cases of suspected fraud are investigated by Veritau. 
Details of the counter fraud work undertaken by Veritau and the 
outcome of investigations into suspected fraud are reported to the 
Audit and Governance Committee. 
 

6 Management also commissions internal audit services from Veritau. 
The company is required to report on the council’s systems for 
financial accounting and financial management as part of its annual 
internal audit plan. This includes reporting potential errors or control 
weaknesses which may result in financial misstatement. The 
assurance gained contributes to the preparation of the Annual 
Governance Statement. 
 

7 The Audit and Governance Committee receives assurance from 
management through:- 

 
• receipt and approval of the annual internal audit and counter 

fraud plan 

• receipt of regular update reports from the Head of Internal 
Audit detailing the results of internal audit and counter fraud 
work, including the audit of the financial accounting and 
financial management systems of the organisation 

• receipt of the annual report of the Head of Internal Audit which 
provides an overall opinion on the council’s control 
environment, including the arrangements to prevent and 
detect fraud. 

8 The Audit and Governance Committee also receives and considers 
regular reports from its external auditors. 

 
ISA 250 (Laws and Regulations) 
 
9 The organisation has developed and implemented a system of 

assurances based on: 
 

• Objective setting – whereby the council’s strategic objectives 
are identified and assigned to individual directors or assistant 
directors 

Page 198



 

• Risk assessment – whereby each director or assistant director 
identifies and prioritises the risks related to achieving those 
strategic objectives 

• A Local Code of Corporate Governance – which is consistent 
with the principles of the CIPFA/SOLACE ‘Delivering Good 
Governance in Local Government’ framework and the 
council’s own Business Model 

• Annual Governance Statement (AGS) – which sets out the 
council’s governance framework. The key elements of the 
governance framework consist of strategic planning 
processes, political and managerial structures and processes, 
management and decision making processes, policies and 
guidance, financial management, compliance arrangements, 
risk management, internal audit, counter fraud activities, 
performance management, consultation and communication 
methods and partnership working arrangements. A review of 
the governance framework is undertaken as part of the 
process to prepare the AGS. All significant governance issues 
are highlighted in the published AGS. 

10 The council’s Cabinet is responsible for decision making within the 
policy and budget framework set by Full Council. The corporate 
management team has responsibility for implementing council 
policies and decisions, providing advice to members and for co-
ordinating the use of resources and the work of the Council 
directorates. The Cabinet and corporate management team monitor 
and review council activities to ensure corporate compliance with 
governance, legal and financial requirements. 

 
11 Specific policies, regulations and written guidance exist to support 

the council’s corporate governance arrangements. The Officer 
Governance Group is responsible for monitoring the effectiveness 
of these arrangements and for the maintenance of appropriate 
systems of assurance. Assurance is obtained from the work of 
internal and external audit, inspection agencies and other relevant 
bodies. 
 

12 The Audit and Governance Committee acts as the responsible 
body charged with governance on behalf of the council. In doing so 
the Committee provides independent assurance on the adequacy 
of the risk management framework and the associated control 
environment, and independent scrutiny of the council’s financial 
and non-financial performance to the extent that it affects the 
Council’s exposure to risk. It also oversees the council’s financial 
reporting processes and approves the Statement of Accounts. 

Page 199



 

 
13 The Audit and Governance Committee’s terms of reference include 

the requirement to monitor the effective development and operation 
of risk management and corporate governance as well as to 
consider the council’s compliance with its own and other relevant 
published regulations, controls, operational standards and codes of 
practice. The Committee is also responsible for keeping under 
review the council’s Financial Regulations, Contract Procedure 
Rules, working protocols and codes of conduct and behaviour. 

 
ISA+ 540 Accounting Estimates and Accounting policies 
 
14 The Audit and Governance Committee has discussed the 

significant accounting estimates and accounting policies contained 
in the accounts with the Assistant Director – Financial Services and 
his staff.  The Committee has obtained assurances to confirm that 
these estimates and policies are reasonable and have been 
consistently applied. 
 

ISA+ 570 Going Concern 
 
15 The Audit and Governance Committee has received regular reports 

from officers on the financial position of the council in terms of 
performance compared to budget, future financial plans and 
forecast levels of resources. The Committee has challenged 
officers on the going concern assumption and are satisfied that it is 
reasonable to apply this assumption to the 2010-11 accounts. 

Conclusion 

Having reviewed the work of internal and external audit, the 
management processes and the governance arrangements throughout 
the year, we are not aware of any events, and nothing has come to our 
attention, which would require additional disclosure or adjustment in the 
2010/11 Financial Statements. We are also aware of the assurances 
provided by management which support the conclusion we have made. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cllr L. Jeffries 
Signed on behalf of the Audit and Governance Committee 
29 September 2011 

Page 200



 

  
 

   
 
 
Audit & Governance Committee 29 September 2011 

 
Report of the Assistant Director CBSS (Financial Services) 
 
Key Corporate Risk Monitor Two 2011/12  
 
Summary 
 
1. The purpose of this paper is to present to Audit & 

Governance Committee (A&G) an overview of the risks 
associated with the councils Key Corporate Risks (KCRs) as 
at the end of August 2011. 

 
Background 
 
2. The High and Critical KCRs are reported to A&G four times a 

year and at least twice a year to Corporate Management 
Team (CMT) as part of the council’s overall governance 
arrangements.  The KCRs along with directorate level risks 
are also regularly reviewed at Directorate Management 
Teams (DMT’s). 

 
Changes to the way risk are reported 
 
3. As approved at A&G on the 26 July 2011 as well as 

providing an overview of High and Critically ranked KCRs 
each quarter the monitor will also allow directorates the 
opportunity to present an overview of their own High and 
Critical risks.  This will be delivered on a rolling programme 
with directorates presenting to A&G at least once during the 
course of the year.  The programme for 2011/12 was 
approved at the same committee meeting and is shown at 
Table 1 below. 

 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 8Page 201



Table 1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4. T

The two Directorates presenting their risk registers at monitor 
two are Customer & Business Support Services (CBSS) and 
Office of the Chief Executive (OCE).  Their overviews are set 
out at Annex A and B respectively.   

 
Monitor 2 
 
5. There has been no change in the number of critical KCRs 

since Monitor 1 2011/12.  There are three critical risks 
corporately and the up to date risk owners comments are set 
out below:               

 
KCR 0016 Capital Programme 
 
Failure to obtain funding for Access York Phase 1  
 
'The delivery risk for Access York Phase 1 is considered to 
be critical because the way that the government distributes 
funding for transport major schemes has significantly altered 
since the scheme obtained Programme Entry status in March 
2010. The other key risks such as planning consent and land 
purchase have all been resolved satisfactorily but the 
availability of the principal funding source, confirmed by the 
previous administration, is now more uncertain. 
 
To maximize the likelihood of funding being provided the 
project put forward to the DfT has been reduced in scope to 
the Askham Bar and Poppleton Bar sites and associated 
works only. In addition the funding allocation from the 
Council has been increased to £6.6m representing 

A&G Committee 
Date 

 Directorate 

29 September 2011 - Customer & Business Support 
Services/Office of the Chief Executive 

5 December 2011 - Community & Neighbourhoods/City 
Strategy 

13 February 2012 - Adults Children & Education 

Page 202



approximately 30% of the total £21.9m cost. A Best and Final 
Funding Bid for these two sites was submitted to the DfT on 
9 September. 45 schemes valued at approx. £870m are 
bidding for £600m of funds. A decision is expected in 
December 2011. Alternative funding sources for the 
remaining site at Clifton Moor are being investigated.  
 
If the Access York Phase 1 scheme is successful in 
obtaining funding, it is anticipated that the project would be 
completed and the Park & Ride sites operational, by summer 
2014.’ 
 
 
KCR 0019 Safeguarding 
 
Safeguarding 
 
“In common with every other local authority this risk remains 
a constant. The controls in place are regularly reviewed and 
updated in line with emerging national guidance. Measures 
to review and strengthen the controls in place to manage this 
risk in the next quarter include, participation in an LGID Peer 
Review of our Local Safeguarding arrangements, 
implementation of our local action plan following the recent 
unannounced inspection of our contact, referral and 
assessment service, implementation of a new supervision 
policy for all children’s social care workers involved in child 
protection activity and improved case file auditing 
arrangements.” 
 
KCR 0022 Financial Pressures 
 
Reduction in Revenue Budgets 
 
“The requirement to reduce revenue budgets by 
approximately 28% and a 45% reduction in capital funding 
over the next 4 years presents a challenging financial 
scenario for the council to manage.  Whilst long term 
financial planning provides a key control, critical to the 
organisation been able to manage this risk effectively lies in 
identifying and achieving the savings identified in service 
reviews and delivered through the Business Change & 
Performance (BCP) efficiency program.”   

Page 203



 
6. The current 14 High key corporate risks (with their owners in 

brackets) which are set out below: 
 

Ageing Population – KCR 0018 
• Increasing social care support costs (Graham Terry); 
• Understanding & responding to the demands of an 

ageing population (Graham Terry). 
 

Fairness & Inclusion – KCR 0015 
• Vulnerable people are unable to access our services 

including employment opportunities (Pauline 
Stuchfield); 

• Councillor’s vision and expectations of a fair inclusive 
and customer-focussed organisation will not be 
realised (Sally Burns); 

• We do not provide fair and inclusive customer-focused 
services (Sally Burns); 

• Vulnerable staff are bullied, harassed and feel 
excluded (Sally Burns). 

 
Financial Pressures – KCR 0022 
• Savings identified beyond 2011/12 are not achieved 

(Keith Best); 
• Reduced levels of economic development due to less 

investment in national & regional transport 
infrastructure (Richard Wood). 

 
Waste Management Strategy – KCR 0003 
• Delays to the project (Bill Woolley); 
• Failure to secure planning consent on any of the 

selected sites (Bill Woolley). 
 
 
Emergency Planning – KCR 0010 
• Inability to respond to and assist in the recovery of city 

of York following a major incident (Richard Wood); 
• Inability to continue to deliver services following a 

business disruption event (Richard Wood). 

Page 204



 
Capital Programme – KCR 0016 
• Administration & Accommodation Review – Developers 

unable to meet the requirements of the development 
brief (Ian Asher); 

• Administration & Accommodation Review – Failure to 
discharge planning conditions (Ian Asher). 

 
7. Since the last monitor Risk 1844 - Commercial Development 

of the Community Stadium has been reduced from High to 
Medium and removed from the monitor.  The responsible 
officers comment in relation to this risk is: 

 
“Although there still remains a risk that the funds cannot be 
raised, the project has progressed significantly since the last 
report.  The enabling development that will provide funding 
for the project has progressed to the point of there being two 
anchor commercial tenants who have taken formal options.  
This provides some degree of security that the funds will be 
available, thus reducing the risk from high to medium.   The 
controls and actions relating to due diligence will also help to 
further mitigate this risk.” 

 
8. The appropriate risk owner from the relevant directorate can 

provide more detailed information, if it is required, in relation 
to any of the above risks.  

 
Directorate Risks  
 
9. As approved at A&G in July 2011 the risks in respect of 

CBSS and OCE are attached to this report at Annex A and B 
respectively.  Officers from both directorates are in 
attendance to answer any queries you have in respect of the 
risks contained within these annexes.     

 
 Directorate High & Critical Risks 
 

10. In terms of high and critical directorate risks there are none 
requiring escalation to A&G for this monitor.   

 

Page 205



 
Options 
 
11. Not applicable. 
 
 
Corporate Strategy 
 
12. The effective consideration and management of risk within all 

of the council’s business processes will contribute to 
achieving an ‘Effective Organisation’ and aid the successful 
delivery of each theme within the Corporate Strategy.   

 
Implications 
 

(a) Financial - There are no implications 
 
(b) Human Resources (HR) - There are no implications 

 
(c) Equalities - There are no implications 

 
(d) Legal - There are no implications 

 
(e) Crime and Disorder  - There are no implications 

 
(f) Information Technology (IT)  - There are no 

implications 
 

(g) Property - There are no implications 
 
Risk Management 
 
13. In compliance with the council’s Risk Management Strategy, 

there are no risks directly associated with the 
recommendations of this report.  The activity resulting from 
this report will contribute to improving the council’s internal 
control environment. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 206



Recommendations 
 
14. A&G are asked to: 

 
a. Consider the key corporate risks set out at paragraph 5 

and 6 respectively;  
 

Reason 
To provide assurance that risks to the council are 
continuously reviewed and updated  

 
b. Consider the directorate risks for CBSS & OCE set out 

at Annex A and B respectively; 
 
Reason 
To provide assurance that risks to the council are 
continuously reviewed and managed at directorate 
level. 

 
 

 
Contact Details  
 
 
Author: 

 
Chief Officer Responsible for the 
report: 

 
David Walker 
Head of Financial 
Procedures 
Phone No. 01904 552261 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Keith Best 
Assistant Director of Financial Services 
Customer and Business Support 
Services 
 
Report 
Approved √ Date 13/09/11 

 

    
 

 
Specialist Implications Officer(s) Not applicable 
 

Page 207



Wards Affected  Not applicable Al
l 

 

 
 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
Background Papers 
 
Key Corporate Risk Monitor One 2011/12. 
 
Annexes 
 
• Annex A – CBSS Risks  
• Annex B – OCE Risks 
 
 
  

Page 208



Annex A 
 
Directorate Risks – CBSS 
 
Reduced Funding 
 
1. In looking at the overall risks facing the Directorate, the 

overwhelming major risk area is that of reduced funding and the 
implications that brings to the Directorate.  

 
2. The scale of the funding reductions, and the level of savings 

required is unprecedented, and is on the back of major reductions 
that have already taken place. 

 
3. Within CBSS efficiency savings of over £4m have already being 

achieved in the last 2-3 years. This has been achieved through 
restructuring, consolidation of services, and additional income. 

 
4. Looking ahead however, a further £2m of savings will be expected 

of the Directorate in the next two years, and further savings 
beyond that. 

 
5. These savings in both the immediate and longer term give rise to a 

number of risks, and in particular there are two broad themes to 
these. 

 
• Reduced staffing levels which will lead to lower service 

levels, impacting on both internal and external customers 
and the ability to manage significant financial risk. 

• Impact on staff morale, due to ongoing restructuring/potential 
job loss 

   
6. Each of these areas is discussed more below 
 
Reduced staffing levels, and the implications for service delivery 
 
7. Key services are provided by the CBSS Directorate, covering 

Finance, ICT, HR, Legal, Customer Services, Benefits, Democratic 
Services. These services are provided to both internal customers 
(eg other departments), to the Council as a whole (eg financial 
management/democratic) and to external customers (eg 
benefits/customer centre) 

Page 209



 
8. At a time of major change, and financial pressures, many of these 

“support” services are in greater need than they have been. For 
example the need for sound financial advice, for HR support in 
dealing with staffing changes, and in ICT in delivering more 
efficient solutions. This brings with it a huge challenge – in simple 
terms the demands and expectations of the services are 
increasing but the resources available to deliver those are 
declining.  

 
9. There are natural risks in all of this – a failure to deliver some of 

these critical services, due to reduced resource levels, could lead 
to further implications and cost. Failure to manage budgets 
effectively, or to properly address the HR implications of major 
change, could result in added cost pressures. 

 
10. In respect of external customers, the expectations of Customers 

are rightly increasing, with people expecting more ways to interact 
with the Council, and at different times. This brings with it potential 
resource issues, and also related ICT implications in developing 
new solutions. In respect of benefits, there is a huge national 
agenda, with complex changes in the benefits system, alongside 
increased client numbers seeking assistance. 

 
11. The risks are clear then, and the challenge is how best to respond, 

as the one certainty is that we face reduced funding. 
 
12. The Directorate has to date shown its ability to deliver major 

efficiency changes, and structural change. The recent organisation 
review of senior management over achieved its target by over 
£100,000 and work in relation to income collection/debt 
management has been very successful, along with wide ranging 
changes in all areas. 

 
13. Opportunities are being reviewed to see what areas of service we 

could trade with other organisations (ie attract income), and to see 
how we can work effectively other providers 

 
14. There will be continued detailed review of all service areas, to seek 

out opportunities for efficiency. However, its clear that not all 
savings can be delivered through “efficiency”, there will need to be 
a significant element of “cuts”. Managing those cuts, and 

Page 210



prioritising service delivery, will need very careful handling to 
mitigate the potential risks. 
 

 
Financial Risk 
 
15. CBSS is responsible for much of the councils financial resource 

including: 
 

• Employee budget £14M 
• Council Tax collection £80m 
• NNDR (business rates) £80m 
• Benefits paid £50m 
• Other Fees & Income £50m 
• Debt portfolio £120m 
• Treasury Management circa £400m turnover 
• Payroll £100m 
• Payments processed to suppliers over £100m 
• Approaching a £1bn cash turnover 

 
16. There are significant risks associated with the management of this 

level of financial resource.  These have to be managed at a time 
when staff resources have been cut and key new challenges are 
arising that will need to be effectively risk managed in the short 
and medium term including: 

 
• £100m of new debt in respect of the HRA 
• Localisation of NNDR (Business Rates) 
• Localisation of Council Tax Benefits   

 
Impact of Staff Morale 
 
17. In order to achieve high levels of service, during a time of reduced 

resource, there is a need to ensure that staff remain committed 
and deliver services to the highest standards. 

 
18. However, with the considerable change, and at times uncertainty, 

that staff are facing, there is a natural danger that morale suffers 
and that this leads to some implications in terms of service.  

 
19. Throughout such periods it is important to be open with staff, and 

to engage with the workforce, and this is something the Directorate 

Page 211



will seek to achieve at all times. Close working exists with the 
Unions, and the Directorate is committed to avoid compulsory 
redundancies wherever possible.  

 
 
Major Projects 
 
20. The Directorate supports a number of major projects, but these sit 

within other Director responsibilities.  
 
21. Specific Projects in the Directorate that do have potential risks are 

set out below. 
 

New Payroll/HR System – iTrent 
 

22. This is a major project which will deliver transformation in how we 
deliver and integrate HR and payroll services.  It will require a 
cultural shift in manager and employee self service if we are to 
recognise the significant benefits and efficiencies from 
implementing the system.  There have been challenges in getting 
the right skills and processes in place in order to effectively deliver 
such a wide ranging project successfully which has required and 
will require careful management over the next 6 months. 

 
Delivery of the Customer and Workforce Strategies 
 
23. These will be reliant on officers across the council working 

effectively together using a well planned and resourced project 
management approach to delivery 

 

Page 212



Annex B 
 

Office of the Chief Executives Risk Overview 

Change Programme:-  

Risk - Resources - Lack of skills or resources within support services 
(BCP, HR, ICT, CPH) to support change projects 
Impact: (a) projects run late and miss the in-year savings targets; (b) 
additional costs to buy-in people to fill the gap reducing the savings 
achieved; (c) poor implementation leading to reduced benefits or 
additional costs because re-working is needed. 
Mitigations: (a) BCP co-ordinate planning between directorates and 
services to maintain an overview of the whole programme and forecast 
resources gaps or peaks enabling them to be managed [buy-in 
resources, prioritise allocation, re-schedule work]; 

Risk: Challenge - Individual proposals may be challenged or opposed 
by Members, customer groups, managers, staff or Trade Unions 
Impact: (a) projects are delayed while concerns are resolved [extra 
costs, reduced in year savings, knock-on to other projects]; (b) proposals 
are amended reducing the benefits; (c) damage to Council’s reputation 
and negative perceptions of services; (d) staff morale suffers causing 
delays and difficulty achieving the planned benefits. 

Mitigation: (a) stakeholder mapping and communication planning 
management is carried out in every project;; (b) projects have 
governance arrangements to ensure that adequate communication 
planning is done at start-up and communication activity is maintained 
and monitored throughout the project; (c) stakeholder communication 
begins during the development of proposals for approval and continues 
through to benefits realisation; (d) regular progress reporting to 
management and Members, orchestrated by BCP, to set out progress 
against targets and further decisions to be made; (e) BCP co-ordinate 
communication planning to ensure that communication with stakeholder 
groups is coherent; (f) BCP identify projects with critical communications 
needs and, together with the Communications teams, provide advice, 
support and monitoring. 

Risk: Governance - Failure to manage the Change Programme and 
individual projects effectively 
Impact: (a) benefits and savings will be late or reduced; (b) delays and 
additional costs from unnecessary work; (c) morale and reputation 
damaged by a perceived confusion of Council management 
Mitigation: (a) engagement of BCP with directorates and project boards 
to support and advise; (b) progress reporting to directorate and council 

Page 213



management managed and monitored centrally by BCP; (c) co-
ordination of the plans for all medium and major projects by BCP. 

Performance Management:- 

Risk: City Engagement - We fail to gain commitment and support from 
partnerships for a city-wide hub 
Impact: (a) it will limit the range of data in the hub and hence it’s 
usefulness; (b) we won’t properly integrate with the big partners (e.g. 
PCT and NY Police) making city-wide planning more difficult. Taking a 
partnership approach will also improve data collection on previously 
difficult areas such as health data. 
Mitigation: (a) Already sent paper to WoW/EDB and got sign-up in 
principle to the hub (b) continue to send papers and regular updates to 
LSP & WoW-EDB; (b) Taking paper to WoW/EDB on co-ordinated 
approach to customer consultation & engagement (possibly in 
December); 

Risk: Timing - Implementing a new PMF at the same time as 
restructures, blueprints & major changes to govt framework 
Impact: It's similar to trying to bake a cake without knowing all the 
ingredients. If we fail to ensure that PMF and intelligence hub effectively 
feed into restructures and blueprints, the final result could be a disjointed 
or out-of-date city-wide PMF 
Mitigation: (a) Working closely with BCPMs as they oversee the 
directorate restructures; (b) involvement of BI Hub Manager in BCP 
planning and co-ordination meetings; (c) Completed roadshow of BI hub 
presentations at DMTs; (d) Regular BMSGs. 
 
Risk: Comparator data – Need to establish effective benchmarking data 
and procedures to replace the previous old Audit Commission regime of 
comparative quartiles. 
Impact: Difficult to put performance into context and to establish effective 
VFM data in the BI hub. May hamstring the Council’s approach to ASDM 
and the list of challengeable services. 
Mitigation: (a) Working closely with BCPMs and finance managers to 
establish effective driver and cost data (b) Joined CIPFA VFM toolkit 
consortium and should have first results in September/October.. 
 

Page 214



   

 

  

   

 
Audit and Governance Committee 29 September 2011 
 
Report of the Assistant Director, Financial Services 
 

Internal Audit Report On Follow Up Of Agreed Actions 

 

Summary 

1. This is the regular six monthly report to the committee setting out 
progress made by council departments in implementing actions 
agreed as part of internal audit work. 

Background 

2. Where weaknesses in systems are found by internal audit the 
auditors discuss and agree a set of actions to address the problem 
with the responsible manager. The agreed actions include target 
dates for issues to be dealt with. The auditors carry out follow up 
work to check the issue has been resolved, once these target dates 
are reached. The follow up work is carried out through a 
combination of questionnaires completed by responsible managers, 
risk assessment, and by further detailed review by the auditors 
where necessary. Where managers have not taken the action they 
agreed to, issues are escalated to more senior managers, and 
ultimately may be referred to the Audit and Governance Committee.   

3. A summary of the findings from follow up work is presented to this 
committee twice a year. The current report covers agreed actions 
with target dates up to 31 August 2011. There were no external 
audit recommendations requiring follow up by internal audit in this 
period.      

Consultation  

4. Details of the findings of follow up work are discussed with the 
relevant service managers and chief officers. 

Agenda Item 9Page 215



Follow up of internal audit agreed actions 

5. A total of 95 actions have been followed up since the last report to 
this committee in April 2011. A summary of the priority of these 
actions is included in figure 1, below.  

Figure 1: actions followed up as part of the current review 

Priority of actions* Number of actions 
followed up 

1  1 
2 14 
3 80 

Total 95 
* The priorities run from 1 (high risk issue) to 3 (lower risk) 

 
 

6. Figure 2 below provides an analysis of the actions which have been 
followed up, by directorate.  

Figure 2: actions followed up by directorate 

Priority of 
actions 

Chief 
Executi
ves 

City 
Strateg

y 
CANS ACE CBSS 

1 0 0 0 1 0 
2 0 8 1 3 2 
3 2 16 14 33 15 

Total 2 24 15 37 17 
     
 
7. Of the 95 agreed actions 52 (54.7%) had been satisfactorily 

implemented and 7 (7.4%) were no longer needed1. 

8. In a further 34 cases (35.8%) the action had not been implemented 
by the target date, but a revised date was agreed. This is done 
where the delay in addressing an issue will not lead to 
unacceptable exposure to risk and where, for example, the delays 
are unavoidable (eg due to unexpected difficulties or where actions 
are dependent on new systems being implemented). These actions 
will be followed up after the revised target date and if necessary 
they will be raised with senior managers in accordance with the 
escalation procedure. Figure 3 below show the priority of these 
actions.  

                                            
1 For example because of other changes to procedures or because the service has ended or 
changed significantly.  

Page 216



Figure 3: priorities of actions with revised implementation dates 

Priority of actions 
Number of actions with a 
revised implementation 

date 
1 0 
2 5 
3 29 

Total 34 
 

9. In two cases (2.1%) no suitable action had been taken by the 
responsible officer to address the issue raised. These issues have 
now been escalated to a more senior manager.  

Conclusions 

10. The follow up testing undertaken confirms that generally, good 
progress continues to be made in implementing actions agreed as a 
result of audit work. However, there has been an increase in the 
percentage of actions where a revised date for implementation has 
been agreed. On average, the percentage of actions with revised 
dates is 15% - this has risen to 35% in the last six months. There 
are no obvious changes to the system for following up actions, or 
any specific audit related issues that have given rise to this – it is 
the cumulative effect across many different audits and may just be 
an anomaly in this reporting period. However, it is likely that it 
reflects the large amount of change currently taking place within the 
council (action dates are often revised to coincide with 
implementation dates for new systems and procedures). No specific 
action is recommended at this stage. Future trends will continue to 
be monitored and reported to this committee.  

Review of Procedures 

11. The internal audit service is currently in the process of reviewing 
the procedures it follows when following up and escalating agreed 
actions. The current process is relatively formalised and involves a 
number of different hierarchical levels. In practice this has become 
unwieldy and does not always make it easy to escalate and report 
key issues. The intention is to simplify the process and make it 
more flexible. The details of the revised procedure will be agreed 
with the Assistant Director, Financial Services as client officer for 
internal audit. It is likely that the revised process will change the 
information reported to this committee in future. In particular, it is 

Page 217



hoped that the revised process will facilitate earlier reporting to the 
committee where significant actions are not implemented promptly.   

Options  

12. Not relevant for the purpose of the report. 

Analysis 

13. Not relevant for the purpose of the report. 

Corporate Priorities 

14. This report contributes to the council’s overall aims and priorities by 
helping to ensure probity, integrity and honesty in everything we do.  
It also contributes to all the improving organisation effectiveness 
priorities. 

Implications 

15. There are no implications to this report in relation to: 

 
• Finance 

• Human Resources (HR) 

• Equalities 

• Legal 

• Crime and Disorder 

• Information Technology (IT) 

• Property 

Risk Management 
 

16. The Council will fail to properly comply with the CIPFA Code of 
Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government if it fails to follow up 
on audit recommendations and report progress to the appropriate 
officers and members.  

 Recommendations 

17. Members of the Audit and Governance Committee are asked to: 

Page 218



− consider the progress made in implementing internal audit 
agreed actions as reported above (paragraphs 5 – 10)  

− note that changes will be made to the escalation procedure in 
agreement with the Assistant Director, Financial Services 
(paragraph 11).   

Reason 
To enable Members to fulfil their role in providing independent 
assurance on the council’s control environment. 

 
 

Contact Details 

 
Author: 

 
Chief Officer Responsible for the 
report: 

 
Max Thomas 
Head of Internal Audit 
Veritau Ltd 
Telephone: 01904 552940  
 

 
Keith Best 
Assistant Director, Financial Services 
Telephone: 01904 551745 
 

 Report 
Approved b 

Date 14 Sept 
2011 

 
Specialist Implications Officers 
 
Not applicable 
 
Wards Affected:  Not applicable Al

l 
a 

 
 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
Background Papers: 
 
None 
 
Annexes 
 
None 

Page 219



Page 220

This page is intentionally left blank



   

 

  
 

   

 
Audit and Governance Committee 29 September 2011 
 
Report of the Assistant Director, Financial Services 
 

Audit, Counter Fraud & Information Governance Monitoring 
Report 

 
Summary 

1 This report provides an update on progress made in delivering 
the internal audit workplan for 2011/12 and on current counter 
fraud and information governance activity.      

Background 

2 The work of internal audit is governed by the Accounts and 
Audit Regulations 2011 and the CIPFA Code of Practice for 
Internal Audit in Local Government. In accordance with the 
code of practice, the 2011/12 audit and fraud plan was 
approved by the Audit and Governance Committee on 19 April 
2011. The plan included a programme of audit reviews, 
together with details of planned counter fraud and information 
governance activities.  

 
3 It was also recognised that changes might need to be made to 

the audit plan through the year as a result of new or changed 
priorities and/or if new risks were identified. To reflect the 
contractual relationship between the council and Veritau, all 
proposed variations to the agreed audit plan arising as a result 
of emerging issues and/or requests from management are 
subject to a change control process.  Where the variation 
exceeds 5 days then the change must be authorised by the 
Assistant Director - Financial Services who is the client 
manager for the service.  All agreed variations are 
subsequently communicated to the Audit and Governance 
Committee for information.   

 

Agenda Item 10Page 221



2011/12 Internal Audit Plan – Progress to Date 

4 Two of the priorities for Veritau are to deliver at least 93% of 
the audit plan and to ensure that the service continues to 
operate to recognised professional standards (as determined 
by the Code of Practice).   

5 Internal audit successfully delivered 95.3% of the 2010/11 
audit plan. To date, 25.3% of the 2011/12 audit plan has been 
completed (compared to 20% at the same point last year). 
This figure is based on reports issued and does not take into 
account further audit fieldwork which has been completed. It is 
anticipated that the 93% target will be exceeded by the end of 
April 2012 (the cut off point for 2011/12 audits). Details of the 
audits completed and reports issued since the last report to 
this committee in June 2011 are given in annex 1. 

6 As noted in paragraph 3 above, it has been necessary to 
make a number of variations to the audit plan. Details of the 
audit plan variations approved by the client manager since the 
beginning of the year are given in annex 2.  

Counter Fraud 
 
7 Counter fraud work has been undertaken in accordance with 

the approved plan. Annex 3 provides details of the 
investigations completed to date and provides a summary of 
the work undertaken.  

Information Governance 
 
8 The team provides ongoing support and advice to service 

departments in managing information governance issues. This 
includes measures to reduce the risk of data security 
breaches.  

9 So far this year (to 31 August) the team has tracked 376 
Freedom of Information requests, up from 273 in the same 
period last year (a 38% increase).  

Breaches of Financial Regulations 

10 There have been no significant breaches of the council’s 
financial regulations identified since the last report to this 
committee in June. However, a number of relatively minor 

Page 222



breaches have been noted.  Details of these breaches are 
summarised in annex 4.   

Consultation 

11 Not relevant for the purpose of the report. 

Options  

12 Not relevant for the purpose of the report. 

Analysis 

13 Not relevant for the purpose of the report. 

Corporate Priorities 

14 This report contributes to the council’s overall aims and 
priorities by helping to ensure probity, integrity and honesty in 
everything we do.  In doing so it contributes to the corporate 
objective of making the council an effective organisation.   

Implications 

15 There are no implications to this report in relation to: 

• Finance 

• Human Resources (HR) 

• Equalities 

• Legal 

• Crime and Disorder 

• Information Technology (IT) 

• Property 

Risk Management Assessment 

16 The council will fail to properly comply with the CIPFA Code of 
Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government if the results of 
audit work are not reported to those charged with governance.    

Recommendation 

17 Members are asked to: 

Page 223



(a) Note the progress made in delivering the 2011/12 internal 
audit work programme, and current counter fraud and 
information governance activity.  

Reason 
To enable members to consider the implications of audit 
and fraud findings. 

(b) Note the variations to the 2011/12 audit plan as set out in 
annex 2. 

Reason 
To enable members to consider the delivery of the 
internal audit plan. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Contact Details 

 
Author: 

 
Chief Officer Responsible for the 
report: 

Max Thomas 
Head of Internal Audit 
Veritau Limited 
01904 552940 
 

Keith Best 
Assistant Director, Financial Services  
Telephone: 01904 551745 

 
 

 
 
 
 
Report 
Approved ü Dat

e 
15/9/11 

Page 224



 
Specialist Implications Officers 
 
Not applicable 
 
Wards Affected:  Not applicable Al

l 
b 

 
 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
Background Papers 

 
• 2011/12 Internal Audit  & Counter Fraud Plan 
 
Annexes 
 
Annex 1 – 2011/12 Audits Completed and Reports Issued 
Annex 2 – Variations to the 2011/12 Audit Plan 
Annex 3 – Counter Fraud Activity 
Annex 4 – Summary of Breaches of Financial Regulations 
 

Page 225



Page 226

This page is intentionally left blank



ANNEX 1 
 
AUDITS COMPLETED AND REPORTS ISSUED 
 
The following categories of opinion are used for audit reports. 

 
Opinion  Level of Assurance 

 
High Assurance  Overall, very good management of risk.  An effective control environment appears to be in 

operation. 
 
Substantial  Overall, good management of risk with few weaknesses identified.  An effective control 

environment is in operation but there is scope for further improvement in the areas identified. 
 
Moderate Overall, satisfactory management of risk with a number of weaknesses identified.  An 

acceptable control environment is in operation but there are a number of improvements that 
could be made. 

 
Limited Overall, poor management of risk with significant control weaknesses in key areas and major 

improvements required before an effective control environment will be in operation. 
 
No Assurance Overall, there is a fundamental failure in control and risks are not being effectively managed.  A 

number of key areas require substantial improvement to protect the system from error and 
abuse. 

 
 
 

P
age 227



 
 
 
 
Actions to address issues are agreed with managers where weaknesses in control are identified. The following 
categories are used to classify agreed actions.  
 
 

Priority Long Definition Short Definition – for use in Audit Reports 

1 (High) Action considered both critical and mandatory 
to protect the organisation from exposure to 
high or catastrophic risks.  For example, 
death or injury of staff or customers, 
significant financial loss or major disruption to 
service continuity. 
These are fundamental matters relating to 
factors critical to the success of the area 
under review or which may impact upon the 
organisation as a whole.  Failure to implement 
such recommendations may result in material 
loss or error or have an adverse impact upon 
the organisation’s reputation. 
 
Such issues may require the input at 
Corporate Director/Assistant Director level 

A fundamental system weakness, which 
presents unacceptable risk to the system 
objectives and requires urgent attention by 
management. 

P
age 228



Priority Long Definition Short Definition – for use in Audit Reports 
and may result in significant and immediate 
action to address the issues raised. 

2 Action considered necessary to improve or 
implement system controls so as to ensure an 
effective control environment exists to 
minimise exposure to significant risks such as 
financial or other loss. 
 
Such issues may require the input at Head of 
Service or senior management level and may 
result in significantly revised or new controls. 

A significant system weakness, whose impact 
or frequency presents risks to the system 
objectives, and which needs to be addressed 
by management. 

3 Action considered prudent to improve existing 
system controls to provide an effective control 
environment in order to minimise exposure to 
significant risks such as financial or other 
loss. 
 
Such issues are usually matters that can be 
implemented through line management action 
and may result in efficiencies. 

The system objectives are not exposed to 
significant risk, but the issue merits attention 
by management. 

 

P
age 229



 
 
 
Draft Reports Issued 
7 internal audit reports are currently in draft. These reports are with management for consideration and 
comments.  Once the reports have been finalised, details of the key findings and issues will be reported to this 
committee. The draft reports are categorised as follows: 
 
Opinion Number 
“High Assurance” 3 
“Substantial 
Assurance” 

2 

“Moderate Assurance” 0 
“Limited Assurance” 0 
“No Assurance” 0 
“Not given” 2 
Final Reports Issued 
 
The table below shows audit reports finalised since the last report to this committee in June 2011. In all cases 
the recommendations made have been accepted by management, and will be followed up by internal audit.   
 
 
 
 

P
age 230



Audit 

Date 
Of 

Final 
Report 

Opinion 

Number of 
Agreed Actions 

Work done / significant weaknesses / issues identified 

Total 
 

Priority 
1 

Millthorpe 
Secondary 
School 

7/6/11 Moderate 
Assurance 

11 0 A school audit. Actions were agreed to improved procedures 
in a number of areas including the review and authorisation 
of policies, budgets and purchasing, recruitment checks, 
inventories, and checks on drivers using the school minibus. 
None of the issues were individually significant.  
  

Information 
Security 

13/6/1
1 

Substantia
l 

Assurance 

2 0 The audit looked at procedures for managing access controls 
to the council network and specific IT systems. Controls were 
generally good and two actions were agreed to further 
improve systems.   
 

Performance 
Management 

14/6/1
1 

None 
Given 

NA NA This work was undertaken in support of the new 
arrangements for performance management being developed 
within the council. It included an assessment of the new 
framework against the Audit Commission standard of 
effective performance management.  
 

Disciplinary 
Procedures 

4/7/11 Moderate 
Assurance 

6 0 A review of the council’s employee disciplinary 
arrangements. A comprehensive framework for disciplinary 
action is in place although a number of areas for 
development were identified during the audit. Actions agreed 

P
age 231



Audit 

Date 
Of 

Final 
Report 

Opinion 

Number of 
Agreed Actions 

Work done / significant weaknesses / issues identified 

Total 
 

Priority 
1 

included enhanced procedures for training, the need for post-
disciplinary file review to ensure consistency and further 
clarification of procedures and documentation.  
  

Clifton Green 
Primary 
School 
 

12/7/1
1 

High 
Assurance 

5 0 A school audit. No significant issues were identified.   

Environment 
& 
Sustainability 

29/7/1
1 

None 
Given 

NA NA An audit of the council’s submission for the CRC Energy 
Efficiency Scheme, and compliance with evidence 
requirements for the scheme. Assurance was given that the 
energy consumption figures reported by the council appeared 
to be fairly stated. Advice was also provided on how to meet 
evidence requirements.   
 

Council Tax 
and NNDR 
 

1/8/11 High 
Assurance 

2 0 No significant issues were identified 

Badger Hill 
Primary 
School 

24/8/1
1 

High 
Assurance 

4 0 A school audit. No significant issues were identified.   

P
age 232



Audit 

Date 
Of 

Final 
Report 

Opinion 

Number of 
Agreed Actions 

Work done / significant weaknesses / issues identified 

Total 
 

Priority 
1 

 
Grants & 
Adaptations 

14/9/1
1 

Substantia
l 

Assurance 

5 0 A review of systems for managing housing related grants and 
loans for example Disabled facilities Grants, Empty Property 
Grants, Decent Home Loans, and Home Safety Loans. The 
overall arrangements were good. Actions were agreed to 
improve control in a number of areas including the 
clarification of eligibility criteria for grants and loans, the 
correction of errors in recording loans on the local land 
charges systems, improving record keeping, and the need to 
review procurement arrangements for minor works.  
 

 

P
age 233



P
age 234

T
his page is intentionally left blank



ANNEX 2 
VARIATIONS TO THE 2010/11 AUDIT PLAN 
 
Additions to the plan are considered where: 
 
• specific requests are received from the S151 Officer which are necessary for him to discharge his statutory 

responsibilities.  
• new or previously unidentified risks result in changes to the priority of audit work 
• significant changes in legislation, systems or service delivery arrangements occur which have an impact on 

audit priorities 
• requests are received from customers to audit specific services, systems or activities usually as a result of 

weaknesses in controls or processes being identified by management 
• urgent or otherwise unplanned work arises as a result of investigations into fraud and other wrongdoing 

identifying potential control risks. 
 
Additions to the audit plan are only made if the proposed work is considered to be of a higher priority than work 
already planned, the change can be accommodated within the existing resource constraints and the change has 
been agreed by the Head of Internal Audit.  

Audits are deleted from the plan or delayed until later years where: 
 
• specific requests are received from the S151 Officer or the audit customer and the grounds for such a 

request are considered to be reasonable 
• the initial reason for inclusion in the audit plan no longer exists 
• it is necessary to vary the plan to balance overall resources. 
 

P
age 235



To reflect the contractual relationship between the council and Veritau, all proposed variations to the agreed 
audit plan arising as the result of emerging issues and/or requests from directorates will be subject to a change 
control process.  Where the variation exceeds 5 days then the change must be authorised by the Assistant 
Director - Financial Services as the client manager for internal audit. Any significant variations will then be 
communicated to the Audit and Governance Committee for information.    

P
age 236



2010/11 Audit Plan Variations 
The following variations have been approved to date in 2011/12. They represent a net allocation of 38 days from 
the audit contingency and an overall reduction of the audit plan by 16 days.  
  
 

Audit Days Justification For Change 

Deletions from the Audit Plan 

Trainee 
Secondment -16 A small reduction in the overall audit plan to reflect actual secondment dates 

of professional trainees to Veritau.   

Property Lease 
management -20 The audit was originally planned at the request of the service department to 

support an internal review, but subsequently was not required.  

 -36  

   

Additions to the Audit Plan 

Contract Letting 50 

An additional audit undertaken at the request of the Officer Governance 
Group. The audit will look at wide selection of contracts, to assess the extent 
to which council financial regulations and contract procedure rules are being 
complied with.  

Use of Taxis 8 An audit of the use of taxis on council business, including control over their 
use and a review of value for money considerations.  

 58  
 

 

P
age 237



P
age 238

T
his page is intentionally left blank



ANNEX 3 
COUNTER FRAUD ACTIVITY 2011/12 
 
The table below shows the total numbers of fraud referrals received and summarises the outcomes of 
investigations completed. While benefit fraud is still a major role for the team, there is a continuing increase in 
the work the team undertakes in other areas. The indicators have been updated from previous years to reflect 
this and now include the full range of counter fraud work undertaken. 
 
 2011/12 

(as at 31/8/11) 
2011/12 

(Target: Full 
Yr) 

2010/11 
(Actual: Full 

Yr) 
Number of Fraud referrals received. 
The target is designed to promote fraud awareness and 
encourage people to report suspected fraud. 

302 400  456 

% of investigations completed which result in a 
successful outcome (for example benefit stopped or 
amended, sanctions, prosecutions, properties recovered, 
housing allocations blocked, management action taken). 
The target is designed to measure the effectiveness of 
counter fraud activity 

36% 30%  62% 

Value of fraudulent benefit overpayments identified. 
The target is designed to measure the effectiveness of 
counter fraud activity 

£238k £350k £390k 

P
age 239



Number of investigations completed 145 N/A 2661 
Number of successful outcomes2 52 N/A 53 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The relevant caseload figures for the period are: 
 
 As at 1/4/11 As at 31/8/11 
Awaiting allocation 91 66 
Under investigation 259 248 
 
Summary of counter fraud activity: 
 
Activity 
 

Work Completed or in Progress 

Data Matching Investigation of National Fraud Initiative cases is underway.  The counter fraud 
team has completed the investigation of 341 matches thus far; however these have 
only resulted in £3.4k in overpayments being detected.  25 cases are still under 

                                                 
1 The comparative figure for 2010/11 has been restated from that previously reported, to exclude Housing Benefit Matching Service (HBMS) cases. This 
enables fraud referrals and outcomes to be considered on a like for like basis.  
2 2011/12 figures will be higher than previous years as it includes all successful outcomes rather than just benefit related sanctions and prosecutions. 

P
age 240



Activity 
 

Work Completed or in Progress 

investigation. 
 
Housing Benefit Matching Service (HBMS) referrals continue to be investigated - 
the counter fraud team has received 339 HBMS referrals to date in 2011/12. The 
total value of benefit overpayments identified through HBMS matches since 1 April 
2011 is £73k.  HBMS cases have resulted in 2 prosecutions and 8 sanctions in the 
year so far. 
 
The counter fraud team has run a proactive exercise to identify benefit claimants 
who have not declared work for agencies operating in North Yorkshire.  Employee 
lists have been obtained from a number of agencies and these have been data 
matched with benefit claimants.  This has highlighted 13 cases of possible benefit 
fraud which are due to be investigated shortly.  
 

Fraud Detection and 
Investigation 

As in previous years, the majority of investigations undertaken relate to benefit 
fraud.  In 2011/12 to date 10 people have been prosecuted and 15 people have 
been sanctioned for benefit fraud offences. 
 
The investigation of housing fraud has continued to be a priority for the counter 
fraud team.  22 referrals have been received in 2011/12.  These referrals cover 
three areas – illegal subletting, non-residency/abandonment, and false applications 
for housing.   Working closely with the housing department the Fraud Team has 
recovered 3 properties and blocked 4 false applications for housing this financial 

P
age 241



Activity 
 

Work Completed or in Progress 

year. 
 
Joint working with other teams remains a priority for the service. So far this year 
36% of sanctions and prosecutions are the result of joint working with the DWP.  
 
The team continues to undertake other special investigations (including internal 
fraud) and provide advice to council departments on fraud matters. 5 referrals have 
been received so far in 2011/12, and a number of investigations are ongoing.  
 

Fraud Awareness Ongoing activity includes publication of successful prosecutions through the local 
press and other media, other internal and external publicity, and feedback on the 
results of fraud investigations to council officers to improve the quality of referrals 
and to put in place appropriate controls to prevent and detect fraud. 
 

Cases of note 
 
 

The fraud team completed the prosecution of Sarah Beattie, of Water Lane, at the 
end of March this year.  Sarah Beattie had been living with her partner Paul Willetts 
whilst claiming as a single person.  Paul Willetts owned the property next door and 
maintained that he lived there.  In fact he rented it out to tenants over a number of 
years.  This was a very difficult fraud to prove given the close proximity of the two 
properties.  The Department for Work and Pensions had attempted to prove this 
allegation in 2002 but were unsuccessful.  This meant that the couple were very 
aware of possible investigation and took precautions to avoid detection.  A decision 
was made to raid both properties with the assistance of North Yorkshire police and 

P
age 242



Activity 
 

Work Completed or in Progress 

have both parties arrested.  This raid enabled the investigation to gather crucial 
evidence that led to Sarah Beattie pleading guilty in Crown Court.  She was 
sentenced to 250 hrs of community punishment to be completed over a 12 month 
period.  The total amount of money Beattie and Willetts defrauded from the Council 
was £25,600.   
 

 

P
age 243



P
age 244

T
his page is intentionally left blank



ANNEX 4 
 
SUMMARY OF BREACHES OF FINANCIAL REGULATIONS 
IDENTIFIED DURING INTERNAL AUDIT WORK COMPLETED 

IN THE PERIOD 
 

Description of Breach Instances 
Select list not adequately reviewed 
 

1 

Coding slips not being used correctly 
 

1 

Income not banked intact 
 

1 

Inventory records not properly maintained 
 

3 

Budget not approved 
 

1 

Staff allowances paid outside standard conditions 
and payments not correctly made or recorded 
 

1 

Waiver not used for expenditure over £5,000 with 
less than 3 quotes 
 

1 

Salary advances given not via payroll system 
 

1 

Inadequate budgetary control 
 

1 

 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 

Page 245



Page 246

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	
	2 Minutes
	4 Forward Plan.
	Annex 1 Forward Plan 29 Sept 1

	5 Final Statement of Accounts 2010/11.
	Statement of Accounts 2010-11 - v9.3  2

	6 Annual Governance Report 2010/11.
	CYC AGR 2010-11 v3 post DA review1

	7 Annual Report of the Audit and Governance Committee.
	8 Key Corporate Risk Monitor 2.
	Annex A 1
	Annex B 1

	9 Follow Up of Internal and External Audit Recommendations.
	10 Audit, Counter Fraud and Information Governance Monitoring Report.
	Annex 1 - Audit Work Complete 1
	Annex 2 - Variations 1
	Annex 3 - Counter Fraud 1
	Annex 4 - Breaches 1


